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STRATEGIC REPORT

HIGHLIGHTS
WHO WE ARE WHATWE DO "
Informa is a leading Business The Group serves commercial, gg
Intelligence, Academic Publishing. professional and academic g
Knowledge and Events business, communities by helping them

operating in the Knowledge and connect and learn, and by creating
Information Economy. and providing access to content

and intelligence that help people
and businesses work smarter and
make better decisions faster.

FONVREIACD

REVENUE (Em) £17576mM UNDERLYING REVENUE GROWTH (%) 34%
38
; £
* 2014-2018 figures reflect pravious measure of organic growth,
OPERATING PROFIT (£m) £3453m ADJUSTED OPERATINGPROFIT(emd  £545.5m
FREE CASH FLOW (£m) £400.9m DIVIDEND PER SHARE (p) 2045p
Sea the Financia) Review full 2017 financlals and dafindf
mwmmmxzmwmmwzz tions
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A LEADING, INTERNATIONAL

STRATEGIC REPORT
INFORMA AT A GLANCE

BUSINESS-TO-BUSINESS
INFORMATION SERVICES GROUP

WORHING IN ATTRACTIVE SPECIALISING IN VALUABLE B2B

INDUSTRY VERTICALS INFORMATION SERVICES

- Life Sciences - Critical data

- Technology - Peer-reviewed research

- Health & Nutrition - Targevwed lead generation

- Transportation - Trusted market and

- Humanities & Social Sciences competitor intelligence

- Finance - Data analytics

- Agriculwure - Actionable industry insight

— Telecoms - High quality content

= Pharmna & Biotech - Expanded business and

- Maritime professional networks

- Infrastructure - Face-to-face platforms for

~ Science, Technical & Medical sales and product promotion

~ Real Estate - Specialist data and

- Waste Management marketing solutions

- Medical Equiprment ~ Accredited professional training

- Commodities - Consultancy services

- Beauty & Aesthetics - Sales enablement tools

= Yachting

- Pop Culture

ORGANISED INTO FOUR ACADEMIC BUSINESS

OPERATING DIVISIONS PUBLISHING INTELLIGENCE
Publishes high quality scholarly Provides specialist ddta-driven
teseqrch and reference-led coraent insight and intelliqance, plus
for acadsmic communities consultancy and marketing services

Read more on pages 42-45 Read more on pages 46-48

2 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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DELIVERING INSIGHT, INTELLIGENCE. NETWORHS AND CONNECTIONS

39m+

scholarly research articles
available for download

1100

new scholarty books
published in 2017

1.8m sg. m
exhibition space provided
to businesses annually

165+

2+ 38,000

products and services cour events and exhibitions data and intelligence
sold to customers in welcomne over 2m used by arourd
over 165 countries pecple annually 38,000 subscribers

14 1.om 115,000

Jaodad
JIDALVELS

JONYNEIAOD

SLNINIIVLE

exhibitions in US agricultural the majority of our book
top 250 US trade professionals engage titles, 115,000 are
shows by size with our brands avuilable as ebookrs
GLOBAL RNOWLEDGE GLOBAL
EXHIBITIONS & NETWORKING SUPPORT
Organdses major. branded, Creates and connects comumunities Provides business services
transaction-oriented exhibitions through content-driven events. to the Operating Divisions
for international communities training and digital platforms and leadership for the Group

Read more an pages S0-53

WWWINFORMA.COM

Read more on pages 54-57

Read more on pages 58-61
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STRATEGIC REPORT
CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTION

A FURTHER PERIOD
OF PROGRESS
AND PERFORMANCE

Darek Mapp
Chairman

4 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

am pleased to have the opportunity to address Informa

Shareholders, as the Group comes to the end of a year

of operational progress and improved performance that

included the integration of Panton Information Services,

as well as the successful completion of our programme of
measured change and improved performance, the 2014-2017
Growth Acceleration Plan (GAP).

COMPLETION OF GROWTH ACCELERATION PLAN

Tn 2017, Informa delivered a fourth consecutive year of growth

in revenue, adjusted earnings, cash flow and dividends. The year
also saw the Group fulfil its ambition to retumn all four Operating
Divisions o positive underlying revanue growth.

Thesa results are buiit on the foundations of the previous four
years, and the measures taken under GAP to increasa the
Group's focus on customers and vertical indusiries, build market
positions and strengthen overall operational capabilitios.

This started with talent and experience, including appointing
new Divisional CEOs and a dedicated CTO in each Division,

tt continued through proactive portfolio management, exiting
businesses and markets that were not core or where we ware
sub-scale, and expanding in geographies and verticals where the
growth opportunities wera most attractive, particularly in the US,

INVESTMENT. EXPANSION AND THE INTEGRATION
OF PENTON INFORMATION SERVICES

Significant capital has also bean invested inside and outside the
Group. Intemnally, this has included around £80m onimproving
systams and technology capabilities, enhancing customer
platforms and supporting inncvation to bring new products to Efe.
Externally, the Group has pursued a targeted and discipfined
acquisition strategy, building scale in the US and a leading
position in B2B events, most significantly through adding Penton
in late 2016. The effective integration of Penton has been a major
focus for management in 2017 1o ensure the Group makas the
most of future opportunittes created by the combination.

REACH AND DEPTH IN INTERNATIONAL VERTICALS
Through thesa measures and more, the Group has positioned
itself to take advantage of growth in its end marksts. Within the
broad and global market for knowledge and information, Informa
has chosen to focus on verticals that are Intemational, with high
levels of growth, innovation or development, whers supply chains
tend to be fragmented and where specialist intelligence and the
ability to connect with business partners and peers is
therefore highly valued. Examplas of these industry
verticals can be fourd throughaout this report.

Informa is an international Group, with an increasing
weighting to the US, and your Board remains alert to

economic and regulatory developments in all key iurisdictions in
which the business operates. Most recently, this has included tha
likely affect of changes to US tax legisiation through the 2017 Tax
Cut and Jobs Act and the potantial impact of Britain's exit from
the European Union, the latter of which is not considered materal
due to Informa's relatively low exposure to the region,

WWW.INFORMA.COM




DELIVERING PERFORMANCE FOR SHAREHOLDERS
The combination of operational capability and increased
international reach and depth in vertical markets has defivered

a steady Improvermnent in Informa's performance in recent years,
culminating in underlying revenue growth of more than 3% in 2017,
More importantly, it has created a platform for continued growth
and scele in the future, and your Board firnly believes this Group
and its management team has the potential for more.

The approach for 2018 and bayond is led by this ambition, and
this is why the Directors fully support the Group's recommended
offer for UBM pilc, formally announced on 30 January 2018, to
create a lsading B2B information services group.

It is a unique opportunity to combine the strengths of both
companias, build on the success of Informa's Growth Acceleration
Plan and UBM's Events First strategy, and craate an enlarged
Group with the scale and speciafist capabilities to capture this
market's long-term growth potential.

These decisions and actions have been taken with a view to
creating value for Shareholders and our wider stakeholders.
From higher growth and greater professional opportunities to

a continued positive impact on our communities, the ambition is
to build a robust and high performing business that beanshts all.

For Shareholders, this is In part reflected through a commitmeant
to dividend returns. In 2014, the injtial target was to increase
dividends by at lsast 2% per annum. This commitment has
steadily bean increased, reflecting confidence in the Group’s
improving performance. In 2017, the Board approved a final
dividend per share of 13.80p, taking total divdends for the year
to 20.45p, an increasa of 6%.

GOVERNING THE GROUP'S PERFORMANCE

AND GROWTH

Your Board will continue to overses, support and challengs,
where appropriate, management’s plans for 2018,

Woe are pleassed {0 recognise our responsibiliies to ensure

the Group grows and operates in a way that banefits wider
stakeholders. During 2017, Informa’s colleagues were a
particular focus. The Board received the views of colleagues
through formal feedback channels and first hand, conducting a
number of anjoyable and insightful town halls in the US and UK.

It has been a particular pleasure to meet new colleagues and
businesses who joined through the acquisition of Penton, and
who have embraced Informa’s cutture with enthusiasm.

Cutture remains a matier of regular Board discussion and we fully
support management's angoing commitment 1o maintaining a
wovking environment based on and opennass, which
enables &l colleagues to fully participate in the [ife of the Group
and is an impaortant contributor to the Group’s ONGoINg success,

Thanks to all Informa collsagues for their hard work and valuable
contributions to 2017°s performance, to the management team,
and to Sharsholders for their continued support.

Derek Mapp
Chafrman
27 February 2018

WWWINFORMA.COM

VIEW FROM THE BOARD: THE GROWTH
ACCELERATION PLAN

What was the thinking behind GAP?

In 2014, the Board believed Informa had an opportunity
to do more in its markets. The market for knowledge
and information was growing but also specialising.
This meant making some changes to how the Group
operated, to the portfolio mix and how capital was
allocated It meant scaling in some areas and
strearnlining in others. and making additioncal
investiments. GAP was conceived as a four-year
programume to improve growth in all the Group’s
businesses and build a platform for future growth
and scale.

What changes have you seen?

The change has been measured, but when you
compare the Group of 2013 with the Group of today. a
Jot has been achieved in reshaping and strengthening
the Group. What was a quite fragmented business is
now organised through four clear Operatirg Divisions,
with real focus around customers and end market
verticals. Operational capabilities and tatent have
been strengthened, particularly in technology, and
culturally there is greater alignment between the
Group's success and individual artions and contritutions.

What role has the Board played in GAP?

The Board has overseen and closely monitored
the progress of each GAP objective, through
regular engagement with senior managers from
across the business, ancouraged and supported
executive management, and provided feedback
and challenge where required.

We have also taken the cpportunity to bring new
shills onto the Board over this period as Directors
have retired, appeinting new colleagues with
particular . international and/or FTSE 100
experience to provide support in areas specifically
relevant to Informa’s development.

How does this carry over to 2018 and buyond?
Informa enters 2018 a better business; more robust,
predictable, with an Improved growth trajectory
and, as intended, a platform for future growth and
further scale. Informa's recommended offer for
UBM builds on this platform, bringing benefits

of scale and future cpportunity. GAPis what has
made this possible, installing the capabilities to
help ensure the combination generates value and
rewards Shareholders long into the future,

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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STRATEGIC REPORT
GROUP STRATEGY

THE 2014-2017 GROWTH
ACCELERATION PLAN

STRATEGY

To progressively return every
“part of Informa to growth,

and simultaneously build the

capabilities and platforms

needed for future scale and

consistent perforrnance



1. Build and buy
a scale position
in exhibitions

2. Repair and return 3. Simplify and
focus Knowledge
& Networking

Business Intelligence

to growth

Expand activities in the growth
market of B213 exhibitions, through
expanding existing brands and adding
complementary businesses

Appainted Charlie McCurdy as
Global Exhibitions CEO in 2015
Added brands in key verticals: Health
& Nutrition {Natural Products Expo)
Life Scigntes (FIME), Sustainability
& Waste (WWETT)

Extended brands into new
geographies: World of Concrete

to China, Vitafoods to Asia
Invested in digital and marketing
services as further growth areas
GAP results: Global Exhibitions
32% of Group revenues and top
three global exhibitions organiser

Addrass revenue declines in Business

Intelligence Division and retum to growth

* Appointed new leadership including

Divisional CEO Patrick Martell in 2014
Restructured Division to focus on key
vertical markets

Renawed focus on customer
engagement and subscription
rerewals through sales discipline
New investment in product
development and platform
enhancements

GAP resufts: Business Intelfigence
growth at 2.2.% (2014: -8.5%)

4. Increase scale 5. Investin
and capabilities people, products
inthe US and platforms

Focus and streamiine conference
businesses o improve opsarational
finess and retumn to growth

Knowledge & Networking Division
created with single management
team and new Divisional CEQ
Andrew Mulling

Exited operations in non-core
markets and geographies, ineluding
conferance businesses in Sweden
and Denmark (2014), Russia (Adam
Smith, 2016), Germany and
Switzerland {Euraforum, 2017}
Simplified Division to focus on thres
core verticals, and major Brands

in growing vertical markets

GAP results: sireamiined number of
events to 1,200 (2014: 12,000}, growth
Improved to 0.1%% (2014: -3.2%)

2018 onwards

Dirsct new investment towards people,

Expand lnfonnas footpnnt. management

Build on platform created through GAP

WWWINFORMA COM

technology, Infrastructure and product
initiatives to build capeabilitias for future

. growth and scale

Created governancs structure to
screen, deploy and monitor naw
and increased investment spend
Appointed CTOs to each Division to
lead digital and technology projects
Launched ShareMatch colleagus
Share Incentive Plan fo incentivise
and enable widespread participation
by colleagues in equity performance
GAP results: around £80m spent
on business initiatives and innovation

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

to deliver consistant growth and scale

* Continuous reinvestment for
growth, with capex at 3-56% of
Group revenue annuglly

¢ Retain focus on free cash flow
and predictable revenue streams, to
fund onganic and inorganic Infiatives
and Shareholder dividends

* Focus expansion on growing,
attractive vertical markets

* Leverage stronger intamational
positions and enhanced platforms
to improve growth in each division

* Achieve higher, sustainable levels
of Group revenus growth

Laod3e
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GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE'E REVIEW
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//The Growth Acceleration
Plan has contributed to

an improved financial and
operational performance
across the Group//
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his year's report marks the compiletion of ancther
positive financial period for the Informa Group,
and the conclusion of the Group’s four-year
programme cf measurad changs, strangthenad
capabifiies and performance improvement through
the 2014-2017 Growth Acceleration Plan (GAP).
It is & significant moment for the Group, and a natural time to
ook back at the past four years, as well as to look forward
to the future possibiities created by GAP.

This includes the recommended offar made by Informa for
UBM pic in January 2018 that is currently progressing through
the necessary approval process: an exciting opportunity 1o create
a leading B28 information services group, with all the benefits
of operating scale and industry specialisation this brings.

In the first instance, | would ke to thank Shareholders for their
support over sach of the last four years, as well as the Informa
Board for its input, direction, encouragement and challenge
over this parnod.

The participation and engagement of all colleagues across
the Group has besn pivotal to GAP and the improving
performance, and evaryone's considerable contributions, are
appreciated and hopefully racognised in real ime, at all lovels.

GROWTH ACCELERATION, GROWTH IMPROVEMENT
The Growth Accelaration Plan was designed with a simple goal:
to progressively retumn every part of the Group to growth, while
simultaneously building the capabiities and platforms for futura
scale and consistent performance.

ltwasba.sadonaconmcﬂonshamdbythoardandﬂw
management team, that Informa had marwy of the elements
necassary for higher levels of sustainable growth and
consistent performance: valuable brands, strong custormer
relatonships, market knowladge, talent, a culture of .
commercial ideas and creativity.

it was also built on the belief that the Knowledge and Information
market was expanding at pace, and, along with many of the
industry verticals in which our customers operate, offered the
potential for long-term growth.

From this starting point, we identified five key GAP cbjectives,
as set out on page 7: to repair and grow our Business
Intelligence Division, to streamiine, iocus and grow our
Knowledge & Networking Division, to build a scale position
in exhibitions, 1o expand our presence in the US, and to invest
in our products, platfarms and talent to strengthen the core
capabilities across the Group.

As Shareholders may remesmnber, thess headline objectives were
underpinned by a sx-part action plan: 1o simpiify our operating
structure, enhance the management model, be more proactiva
on portfclio management, pursue a focused and discipliined
acquisition strategy, Increase investmant in organic growth
inttiatives and improve our funding discipline.
PERFORMANCE DELIVERY

GAP has led to a considerable amount of change at informa,
producing a simplfied Group structure, greater focus on end
marksts and customers, and impraved levels of oparational

WWW.INFORMA.COM

fitness. it has also led to much needad investrnent in technology.
investing in the capability we wil need in building for future
scoping and scale, with mora to come.

This has been matched by significant external imvestment through
the targeted addition of businesses, helping Informa to expand
intemationally, strengthen its position in key industry verticals

and broaden its range of B2B capabilities.

All of this has contributed to an improving financial and
operational performance through the period of GAP, including
in 2017, which marked the fourth consecutive year of growth
in revenue, eamings, cash flow and dividends.

Group revenues stood at £1,758m, an increase of almost 31% at
a headling level, including the bensdit of adding Penton Information
Services in late 2016, and 3.4% at an underlying level.

This has besn achisved while fully integrating Penton into the
Group and | would like 1o thank colleagues old and new for
their hard work in making this a success. It has been fantastic
to see the enthusiasm of our new Penton colleagues and their
eagemess to explore the opportunities available from being part
of a move intemational business.

It has been equally encouraging to see colleagues keen to leamn
from our new colleagues, tapping into their depth of knowledge,
experiance in key verticals and significant expertise n the US.
Profitability and cash flow remain key metrics for our business .
and saw continued improvement in 2017, alongside the,
progress made on revenus. Adiusted operating profits ware
£546m, +31% year-on-year, and adjusted eamings per share
graw 9.5% to 46.1p.

On free cash flow, the Group reached the stated target of £400m,
a raflection of our attractive, cash generative business and the
focus and commitment of our finance teams.

DIVISIONAL PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

2017's underlying navenue growth of 3.4% included positive
growth In all four Operating Divisions for the first ime sinca GAP
was launched. This reflects steady operational progress across
the business, with further strong growth at Global Exhibitions
supportad by improving growth at Business Intelligence and
Academic Publishing, and a return to positve growth at
Knowledge & Networking.

The combination of consistently strong uindertying growth and
our targeted GAP expansion strategy has propelled Global
ExhibHtions to become the largast contributor to Group
revenues, at 32%.

The Division reported underlying revenue growth of 7.6%
for 2017. This is in spite of operating as a much larger
busineas, following the addition of brands from Parton
including exhibitions in the Health & Nutrition and Agricuiture
varticals (Natural Products Expo, Farm Progress) and YPI,
the portfolio of US-based events in the intematbonal yachting
vertical acquired in March 2017,

Business Intelligence continued to steadily improve its growth
profile, building on its retum to positive growth in 2016 to deliver
underlying growth of 2.2% in 2017. The improving performance

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 8
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STRATEGIC REPORT
GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REVIEW CONTINUED

COMBINING AND INTEGRATING NEW BUSINESSES
Having acquired Penton Information Services, at the

end of 2016, 2017 saw a multi-faceted integration
programme to combine Penton's 1.000 colleagues,
exhibitions. intelligence brands and print and digital

B2B insight and data products with Informa’s business
structure, culture and comrnercial operations.

DELIVER - DISCOVER - COMBINE

Pianning for the integration started well in advance of the
deal completing, but the initial focus for all the Inforrma and
Penton teams remained on meeting year-end targets. At
the same time, management teams prioritised discovering
more about Penton and testing assumptions rmade around
where and how each part of Penton's business might best fit
within Informa’s portfolio

The project moved into its Combine phase in early 2017,
when the formal integration of businesses, people, culture
and systems got underway.

COLLABORATION AND GOVERNANCE

A steering committee was established to oversee and
monitor the programme, led by Chief Integration Officer
and Buginess Intelligence CEO Patrick Martell and
comprising the CEOs of Global Exhibitions and Knowledge
& Networking, the Director of Strategy & Planning. Director
of Talent & Transformation and the Business Intelligence
HR Director. The comrmittee was supported by a dedicated
project manager and met bi-weeRly to discuss progress
reports. agree ey integration actions and collaborate on
cross-business matters.

Each Divislon established workstreamns to manage
decisions and activity around commercial, marketing
and financial iltegration, with sponsors and leads
accountable for reporting progress and escalating issues.
HR, technology and brand integration were managed at

a cross-Group level by Global S8upport functional experts,
to ensure a common approach was adopted in areas
affecting all Divisions.

PACE AND PROGRESS

The speed of cornbination varied by workstream, with
priority given to the integration of key brands into vertical
portfolios to allow commercial tearns to quickly identify
and seize revenue cpportunities.

To ensure minimal disruption to working practices and
enable a more detailed pericd of discovery, Technology

and HR changes were phased over the year. In HR. the
integration provided an opportunity to rethink US payroll
and benefits systems across Informa, and we took a number
of steps 10 standardise and consolidate our processes in
areas like time recording, holiday practices and benefit
contributions for all US cclleagues starting 2018.

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2047

£1./576m

Group revenues in 2017

2045p

Dividend per share

Helena Redahaw

In technology, colleagues from Penton were gradually
incorporated into Informa’s environment, including
onboarding to the Group's digital workspace Portal in
July 2017 While we complete the rollout of our new
Group-wide ERP, certain legacy Penton platforrns
rernain in place to support their operations,

Project Manager Helena Redshaw {above) said: “The
integration project started from a positive ploce, as
cultural fit was an important part of the rationale for
combining our businesses, and there was a strong
appetite amongst colleagues to come together as
one business and community.

“There were lots of learnings along the way that we have
fed back into cur change management processes, including
buliding in the flexibility to atlow different workstreams to
move quicker where they can, and ensuring colleagues are
kept up to date on progress throughout the programme.”

WWWINFCRMA COM



4%

engagemen
2017 Inside Informa Pulse, a 3% increase
on 2015

+11 points

improvement in Group's Dow Jones
Sustainability Index score in 2017

of this Division over the last four yaars is one of GAP's major
successes, and much praise goes to the management team
and all Divisional colleagues for this achisvement,

This business is now more focused on customers and markets,
with strength In subseriptions supported by a revitalised Consutting
business and an exciting markating services capability through
Informa Engage. It has all the tools and talant to continus to
steadily improve its growth profile In the coming years.

The Academic Publishing Division, under the leadership of
new Divisional CEQ Annie Callanan, also reported improved
underlying revenue growth at +2.0%, with revenues of £530m
and agjusted cperating profit of E154m.

This included ancther robust periormance by our scholarty
journals business, with high subscription renewals reflecting
continued strong demand for cur content, In cur specialist
Books businass, a number of operational initiatives to improve
publication sfficiency and customer sarvice supported
performance, and, combined with a mona stable market
backdmop, led to positive growth over 2017,

Towards the end of the year, we further reduced our exposure
to the more volatile end of the Books markst through the sale
of lower level textbook publisher Gartand, which should help
further stabilise the Bocks husiness in 2018.

WWWINFORMACOM

Wa continued to invest in new growth opportunities through
2017, particularly in digital, data and open access (OA). In

May, we investad in colwiz, a business developing research
management software using artificial intelligence and machine
learning technology. In September. we announced the addition
of Dove Madical Prass, a leading independent OA publisher,
strengthening our position in Health Sciences and adding a
valuable porticiio of established OA journals, and a platform

for future expansion in this attractive and growing market.

The Knowladge & Networking Division returned to positive
growth in 2017, with an underlying growth rate of 0.1%, reversing
a decline of -4.1% in 2016, This follows four years of significant
change designed to simplify the portfolio and focus the business
on large, branded, irtemational confexes and events in three
kay vertical markets, Life Sclences, Global Finance and TMT.

In November, we completed the sale of a malority stake in
Euroforum, our German and Swiss conference business, further
increasing the focus on our major brands in core verticals.

Knowledge & Networking's investment in digital communities,
and in connecting audiences year round through networks and
specialist content, continued to gather pace through the year
and this is one of the areas where we expact to see mare growth
in 2018 and beyond.

A cormmon feature across all the Operating Divisions is the
cortinuous reassessment of business mix and proactive
management of the portiolio to improve growth prospects,
profitability and eamings quality. Much has been achieved to
reshape the Group through GAP and this is reflected in its
improving performance. We will maintain this focus in the
future, continuing to reassess selact non-core businesses
to tast whether we romain their best long-term owner.

INVESTING FOR GROWTH AND SCALE

The improving performance of the Group and Operafing Divisions
is in no small part due to the programme of investment and
portfolio improverment undertaken as part of GAP.

Over the last four years, around EB0m has been invested

in a range of projects in all four Operating Divisions, as well as
centrally in Global Support These have focused on technology
that enhances Informa’s cors platforms, ranging from customer
management systams and marketing automation tools ©©
front-end delivery platforms. This has strengthened the Group's
capabilities, supporting the steady improvement in undertying
performance and the delivery of consistent future growth and
further scale.

In 2017, this GAP investrmant started to reap dividends, witha
range of new products and piatform enhancements launched.
This was particularly evident in Business intelligence, with
upgrades and launches including improved data collection,
new AP functionality and full platfiorm launches.

These included a new platform for EPFR Global, our fund

fiow and assst allocation data business, the launch of Ovum
Forecaster, a new product combining forecasts on broadband,
cellular and TV services and technologies, and a new platform
for Citeling, our clinical triaks inteligence business, with a new
wob interface providing full access to data on more than
265,000 trials and 400,000 investigators.

Elsewhare, in Academic Publishing, a single, enhanced
platform for scholary books content was introduced. In
Global Exhibitions, the development and rollout of our
MarkitMakr digital lead generation platform continued, as
did the core digital platform in Knowledge & Networking.
More detalls can be found in the Divisional review section.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REVIEW CONTINUED

.//As the Group enters 2018,
GAP may be complete, but
its principles will continue to
underpin how the business is
managed and operated//

During 2017, as in every year, | have besn fortunate to spend
time meating custormers and kay business pariners to hear
their needs and experiences first hand, This helps to understand
the direction and growth opportunities for their businesses and
lnow we might be able to support this progress by enhancing
and extanding the specialist intelligence, content, connecticns
and sales opporturities we provide.

Highlights included meeting exhibitors at World of Concrete

in the Construction 8 Real Estate vertical, touring the vast and
impressive Fort Lauderdale Boat Show, hosting a naception
with the govemment-sponsored Egyptian Knowledge Bank 1o
pramate our scholarly rasearch and cther activities in the regicn,
and leading a panel of experts at the Leadersin Tech Summit
as part of London Tech Week.

It was also encauraging to strengthen and extend our relationship

with one of our key partrers, the Principality of Manaco, during
2017. This saw us expand our exdsting partnership on the
Monaco Yacht Show 1o our full Intemational yachting portfolic,
Including the US-based events acquired with YP! in March.

AN ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLATFORM FOR
GROWTH AND SCALE

Anather area of investment and platform improvement in 2017
has been the upgrade to our Group-wide financial reporting
systern, creating a common, more robust platiorm with the
capabiliies to provide efficient and effoctive shared services
at scale.

Like all large-scale technology deployrnents, this has been
complex to manage, with some implementation challenges as
legacy systems have been retired. However, the vast majority
of the Group is now live on the platform and there is a target
to achieve a business as usual state on the platform by the
and of May, ahead of the half-year reporting period and before
the anticipated complation of the offer for UBM plc.

INVESTING IN COLLEAGUES AND INCLUSION
The energy, ideas and contribution of colieagues across the
world remain the ifeblood of our businass and so the Group's

investmant in people, and the support and opportunities evallable

to them, remains critical.

12 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

This is reflacted in the range of benefits avallabla 1o al colleagues,
which inciudes our colleague equity/share incentive plan
ShargMatch. Participation continues to grow, with closa to
20% of colleagues now members, boosted by an improved
one-for-ona share matching offer introduced in 2017.

| particulary snjoyed spending extanded periods of time in the
US during the second half of 2017, meeting colleagues in small
and large groups to hear personal experiences from around
Informa, answering questions and having groat discussions
ot o business and its futura direction

Alongside such informal discussions, the Group has a more
formal colleague engagement platform, Inside Informa., This
enables colleagues to have their say on everything at Informa,
providing vafuabie feecback that drives change and acticn,

as well 28 being a usaful measure of overall engagement levels.
For exarnple, foliowing the inside inforrna conversation in 2018,
new leaming and development programmes wens launchad
in several Divisions 10 provide greater opportunities for
professional and personal advancement.

To suppiement this, a shorter, topic-focused inside informa
Puise was introduced in 2017, in this case giving colleagues
tha chance to have their say on GAP. Enoouragingly, 75% who
expressed an opinion believed thelr business was now better
placed 1o succsad, and the most cammonly cited benafits of
GAP were new and upgraded technology and opportunities
0 progress and develop personally.

Informa continues t invest in the balance of talent at all levels
across the Group, and our twin areas of focus ares imemational
diversity and gender mix. As the Group becomes increasingly
international in reach, it is important colleagues around the world
feed they have equal opportunities o succeed and progress.

Sirniarly, we have launched new initiatives 1 promote gender
balance, including enhanced recommended recrultment prectices.
2018 will ses the launch of Afinforma Balance, a network 1o support
the skils and Gevelopment of all collaaguas, with certain eloments
spacifically talored t women.

WWWINFORMA COM



Informa has a balanced workforce overall, but female
reprasentation is lower in more sanlor roles. We will continue
to strive to provide the right support and encouragement
for famale colleagues to ensure they have every opportunity
o prograss through the Group.

GROWTH CONTINUATION AND FUTURE POSSIBILITIES
The complation of the GAP leaves the Group more fobust, customer-
facused and better equipped to deliver sustainable growth and
performance. Informa has delivered on keay GAF objactives:

* We have built a scale position in B2B events and will,
if the offer for UBM is successtul, become ane of the
largest B2B events groups globally

+ We have expanded our presence and bult a strong position
in the important US market

* We have repaited our Business Intelligance Division and
retumed it to positive organic growth from its starting point
of close to a 109 decline

* We have streamiined and fotused our Knowlaedge &
Networking Division, returning it to positive growth in 2017

* We have built depth in a range of attractive vartical markets

* We have strengthened cora capabilities across the Group,
investing in enhanced platforms and infrastructure, and the
talent and expertiss to innovate and serve customers

This provides a strong foundation for the future, and it is our
belief there is much mora for the Group to achiave. Our markets
are attractive and growing, often fragmented and international;
the ingredients for continuad growth and scale in the future.

As the Group enters 2018, GAP may be complete, but its
principles will continue to underpin how the business is
managed and cperated. We will continue to invest in the
busingss, encouraging innovation and expansion, and remain
focused on our customers and the verticals in which they
operate. We will retain our eagerness for growth, not at any
cost, but growth that dalivers value, creatss opportunities
and drives retums for our Shareholdars.

This is why, in January 2018, the Board of Informa agreed a
recommended offer for UBM plc, an opportunity to build on

the foundations of GAP and create a leading B2B information
services group, with the operating scale, industry specialisation
and operational capabilities to deliver long-term growth and value,

It is an exciting prospeet for the future, one that offers major
bensfits for customers, new opportunities for colleagues and
the potentiaf to create significant value for Sharehclders. | look
forward to keeping everyone updated and informed on progress
through the year ahead.

My thanks 1o the Board and all my informa colleagues who
have put such enargy and commitment into delivering on

our GAP ambitions and for putting the Group in such a

strong and excring position for the future.

Stephan A. Carter

Group Chief Executive

WWW INFORMA.COM
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STRATEGIC REPORT
©  OURMARKETS

WORKING IN
GROWTH MARRKETS

Informa serves customers who operate in
one of a range of industry verticals, through
. brands, businesses and teams that are
specialist and deeply embedded in their
vertical communities. We typically focus on
verticals that are international and dynamic,
with long-term growth prospects, and where
specialist intelligence and the ability to
connect with customers are highly valued.

Read on for examples of Informa’s
verticals and the trends in these
markets that create opportunities
for the Group.



PHARMA.
COMPETITION
AND INNOVATION

tis a time of change, and bath challenge and opportunity, for

major Western phamaceutical companies. Competition and

innovation are emerging from China, and many non-traditional

playars, revolutionary cell and gane therapies are starting to

gain approval, and the industry is exploring the potential of
artificial intelligence and data analytics.

The world is wrestiing with the increasing costs of kesping
people well, and comparies face the commercial challenge of
ensuning research and development efforts provide sustainable
retumns on investrment.

Strategies to keep healthcare budgsts under control include
demanding that pharma companies demonstrate how their
medicines deliver value, renegotiating existing prices downward
and boosting the uptake of less expensive alternatives such as
generics and biosimilars.

At the same time, more Chinase capital is bsing put t© work in
Waestamn businesses, and the influence of innaovative home grown
companies with global ambitions is on the rdse. The number of
reviewers for new drug approvals in China is now 600 from just
60 a fow years ago, with plans 1o have 1,600 within a year.
China's Food and Drug Administration has ambitions to be as
significant as its US, European and Japanesa counterparts.

While the phama industry is global, companies have to maintain
inteligence on what is happening locally to ensure optimal markst
access and tailor their approaches by country and indication,
This is particularly acute in the fast-growing biosimilars space,
which has seen growing influence from companies based in
India, South Korea and China.

Currently, the best selling drugs are moncclonal antibady-based
biologics — Humira, the top selling drug, posts sales of more than
$18bn - but many are about to go off patent, opening the door
to less expensive biosimilar alternatives.

Some leading phanma companies ars putting in place defsnsiva
strategies to protact their franchisas, while others ses cpportunities
to bulld out their own offerings, and indeed the pharmaceutical
industry has many reasons to be optimistic.

I 2017 there was an upswing In regulatory approvals, particularly
for inncwvative new madicines and revelutionary cell and gene
therapies, which some believe signals the dawn of a new
pharmaceutical age. The US Food and Drug Administration
approved 46 new molecular entities, while the European
Medicines Agency gave the greaen light 1o 28 new products
containing 28 new activa substances. Regulators are taking

. 8 more pragmatic view around approvals 1o get help to patients
as quickly as possibla,

WWWINFORMA COM

Informa brands:

Insight & intelligence:
In Vivo, Scrip, Bitetrove.
Trialtrove, Biomedtracker

See pharmaintelllgence informa.com
for more detail

Exhibiuons & events:

Asob Health, MEDLABR, FIME,

Biotech Showcese, Blotech Week
Boston, Partnerships in Clinical Trials

Other Information Services:
Pharma Consulting.,
Care{Scrip Awards
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With the new tax proposals in the US, and estimates that the
largest 10 US pharma companies may be sitting on as much as
$160bn, a surga n merger and acquisition activity is expectad for
2018. Indeed, in January alons, Sanofi and Celgene announced
deals worth naarly $28bn,

Beyond manquee acquisitions, an upswing in bolt-on acquisitions
and product In-icensing Is likaly to boost pharma pipelines.
Many of these assets reside mn emenging smal to madium-sized

i companies, who often have less thana
handful of assets in their pipeline and are refiant on capital market
support. In 2017, the global biotech industry secured more than
$70bn from the capital markets, Companies will need access to
databases identifying the most promising emerging companies
and unpartnered asssts while stepping up their own

biopartneri ies.

Pharma is also beginning to wrestle with tha potential of artificial
intelligence to handle the terabytes of data associatad with
human healthcare globally. This may mean pharma companies
ook beyond their usual partrers to develop relationships with
businesses familiar with handiing such data sets, With data likely
to be a key differentiator in future healthcare provision, do not be
swprised to see an increasing presance of 10T giants such as
Google, Microsoft and Amazon in the sector in the coming years.

Mike Ward
Head of Pharma Content, Business Intelligence
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STRATEGIC REPORT
OURMARKETS CONTINUED

TMT:
TELECOMS AT THE
TIPPING POINT

he future of talacoms and TV is fast emarging, with
TV reaching a long-awaited tipping point and the
rapid adoption of mobile broadband leading to
innovation in services. Technology, Media and
Telecoms (TMT) companies in the US and around
the warld are closely watching, responding to consumer trends
and targeting their investrants accordingly.
Few trends wil be bigger in 2018 and the coming years than
the transformation of TV and video by the delivery of services
“over tha top” of the Internet. Netfitx, Amazon Video, YouTube
and other online-only services will account for 18% of total paid
and ad-supparted TV and video revenues next year and 60%
of growth. In the world's most advanced TV and video market,
the US, thesa over the top services will take an astonishing 89%
of nevenue growth.

Understandably, telecoms and media companies worldwide are
watching the US closely. A meaningful number of houssholds

in the country are cutling the cord by canceling their pay TV
coniracts, tired of paying for bundies including hundreds of

TV channels they never watch, Ovum data shows that pay TV
subscription numbers began to decline from a high of 100.8
milfion at the end of 2013 and will fall to 95.8 million by 2022. The
creation of new househalds uninterested in subscribing in the
first place, known as cord-nevers, means pay TV's penetration of
households wil fall nearly 10 parcentage points to 71.8% in 2022,

A growing number of consumers will opt to use tower-priced,
oniine-only services instead. We forecast the number of
subscriptions 1o onlina video services in the US will rise to
213.1 milion in 2022, more than double the total for pay TV,
split betwsen 130.4 million Netfiix-ike subscription-based
videa-on-demand-only services, and 82.7 milion subscription-
based linear online video services such as AT&T's DirecTV
Now, Amazon Channels and YouTuba TV.

Informa brands:
Insight & intailigense:
Ovum, Light Reading. FinTech Futures
Exhibitions & avents:
AfricaCor. London Tech Waek,

Broadband World Forum, 5G World.
Internut of Things World

See tmtknect365 com for more detall

Other Informotion Services:
‘Ovurn Consulting
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The rise of aver tha top video will impact one of the strategies
for growing broadband and TV subscripion numbers and
revenues: the muli-play bundle. Taditional dual-piay bundles
of fixad broadband and fixed telephony will ses the greatest
decline in numbers,

But US operators are innovating with bundling in other ways,
looking 1o hitch their next-generation video services 1o rapid
adoption of moblls broadband. Uptake of quad-play offerings
that inchude mobife will continue to grow, and mobie broadband
subscripions in the US are due to exceed 555 million in 2022 -
including 104 millon to 5G services.

n other markats, outcomes will be diffarent. Wrw? It is easier to
say what is singular about the US than to generalise about the
rest of the world. At over 80% penetration of TV housshaolds,
the US pay TV market has been saturated for a very long time.
Operators have focused on increasing subscription fees to grow
revenue, which has led average triple-play prices to reach as high
as $145 per month.

Giobally, subscriptions to fisad-broadband bundies that do not
include pay TV will begin to decline from 2017, while these that
do will grow strongly over the forecast period. But outiooks
differ greatly by market.

Looking at the 10 largest countries by number of households
at the end of 2021 — China, india, the US, Brazl, Indonesia,
Aussia, Japan, Nigeria, Germany and Mexico ~ fixad broadband
will dominate in some, and pay TV in others.

Varying take-up of subscription online video reveals just how
rmuch of an outlier the US will be, with mors subscriptions than

homes as senvices profiferate and some households sign up
o bwo or more,

QOne factor will remain constant: mobile broadband will be
adoptad widely, presenting new opportunities and challenges
o TV the world over.

Rob Gallagher
Regearch Director. Consumer & Electronic Services, Ovum

WWW.INFORMA COM



HEAI'TH & NUTRITION:
CLEAN CHOICES

n the US, consumers are increasingly paying attention

to what they put In and on their bodies. They ara reading
product labels, scrutinising chemical-sounding or perceived
urnatural ingradients, and seeking out healthier, less processed
offerings that their grandparents would recognise.

Consumars are also increasingly demangding greater ransparency
in the foods and packaged goods products they purchase: what
is in the products they buy, where the ingredients came from
and how thay were made. Shoppars, particularly milennials,
wamtoknowﬂwestonesbshmdpmductsanduseﬂnses&ones
o datermine how much they tnust a brand and haw much they
will pay for it. According to New Hope 2017 consumer rasearch,
65% of millennials would pay more for responsibly produced food
compared with 25% of baby boomers.

As US consumers put more dollars towards healihy, clean

and sustainable nutrition, their expectations are putting pressure
on traditional food and beverage consumer packaged goods
companies. But as the big food companies struggle in the age of
the new consumer, cther campanies are finding market opportunity.

Growing at 6-10% each year over the last decade, US consumer
sales of natural, erganic and functional foods and beverages

are far outpacing total US food industry sales, which graw lass
than 1% in 2016 according to Nutriion Business Journal (NBJ).
Although still small in comparison to the total industry, natural,
crganic and functional food and beverages are forecast o reach
$196 bitiion by 2020.

Other consumer packaged goods product categories are

also being impacted by tha new consumer. The US dietary
supplement market grew 6% to $41bn in 2016, as consumers
continued to increasingly spend their doflars on natural nutrition
and weliness products. Combined sales of natural and organic
personal care, household and pet products increased nearly
796 to $18.6bn in 2016.

The entire US natural and erganic preducts industry, which
includes foods and beverages, dietary supplements and
personal cars, househeld and pet products, swpassed the
$200 billion mark in 2017 and has more than doubled in
size since 2007, when industry sales ware less than $100bn,

By 2020, NBJ is {orecasting nsarly $300bn in annual consumer
sales, impressive for a business sector that was once considered
afad and supportad only by yoga moms and tree-hugging hippies.

Shifing market dynamics, coupled with the increased and

new kinds of investment dollars available to emerging brands, is
motivating a growing number of companies to launch each year
with product innavations that provide healitier, claanar options;
greater product transparency; and mission-driven businsss
models that address societal arxd planatary problems Eke global
warming, food security/access, nutritional poverty and more.

WWWINFORMA COM
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Al our own Nahural Products Expo West and East, more
than 1,000 new finished product brands launch each year,

The food choices prioritised in Dubai look different o those in
Dallas, and yet these same macro forces rocking the food and
beverage landscape in the US are causing ripples elsewhere
throughout the globe, as evidenced by worldwide growth of
everything from organic food to dietary supplements.

In the last 10 years in the supplements markat, for instance,
China's share of the market has grown faster than any other
country, up 10 14.3% of the world’s industry in 2016 from 8.6%
in 2006. The Chinese market has gained the attention of many
supplements companias as consumars are increasingly
spending on health products and e-commerce continues

0 grow exponantially in the country,

And in vitamins and minerals, the strongest growth is coming
from Eastemn Europa and Russia, with increasing health concems,
rising obesity rates and disposable income spurring sales of
suppiements for overall health.

Carlotta Mast
Senjor Vice President, Content & Insights,
New Hope Network
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informa brands:

Insight & irselligencs:

New Hope Natwork,
Nutrition Buginess Journal,
Dalicious Living

Ses newhopa.com for more detatl

Exhibitions & svents.

Natural Preducts Expo West/East.
SupplySide West/China, Vitafoods
Eurcpe/Asia, Engredea

Other Information Services:
NEXT, spacialist marketing
services through Infornw Engage
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OUR MARKETS CONTINUED

AVIATION:

FROM DEFENCE
SPEND TO SPACE
START-UPS

Informa brands’

Insight & Inwel
Aviation Wesh & Space Tachnology, Aviation Waeh Intlligance Network,
Alr Tranxport Werld

See aviationweek com for more deta(l

Exhibitions & evants'
MRO Amaricas/Latin America/East Asia/Europe.
SpeadNews confarancas

Other Information Services:
rheting services th

igh Informa E:

he global aerospace and defence industry enters
2018 with the wind at its back. In commercial aviation,
the farge jetiiner market continues to grow, fusiied by
new demmand for alr travel and more efficient alrcraft.
In the Westarn defence industry, govemment
spending is rising again, while the space market is being
transformed by ial start-ups.
Tha large commercial jatiingr market dominated by Ajrbus and
Boeing Is heading info en unprecedented 15th year of growth.
History would suggest the market is overdue a downturn, but
there are few signs of weaknass. Global economic growth, rising
numbars of middie-class travellars in emerging markets and low
interest rates an underpinning strong demand for new airplanes.
delivered a record 763 aircraft in 2017 and took orders
for another 812. Tha two sirframers’ massive backdogs would
18ke seven W nine years 1o deliver at curment production rates
and both companies are bolstaring output. China's Comac
is emerging as a third player but is not expected to pose
a significant challenge to either company for some time,
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In addition to new sales, the Aviation Waek Intefligence Network
(AWIN} forecasts the maintenance, repair and overhaul (MRC)
market for commercial aircraft will generate $88.3bn in demand
in 2018, with ancthar $8.3bn for business aircraft and $6.5bn for
civil heficopters. But the civil MBO market is experiencing some
churn as large asrospace contraciors, most notably Boeing,

aim to grab a larger share of those lucrative revenues,

The air cango market grew 9% in 2017, according to the
Internationat Air Transport Association, with e-commerce
underpinning new demand. Further growth is expected in
2018. Two pockets of the aviation market that continue to
struggle ara business jets, which is still climbing out of a brutal
downtum that began in 2008, and civil rotorcraft, which was
hit hard by a slump in demand from ol and gas companies.

Longer tarm, the nascent market for urban air transport bears
watching. Uber is aiming to begin experimental fights in Dubsal
and Oallas in 2020, which could lead to commercial operations
by 2025. Muitiple urban air 1axi concepts are in development.
After saveral years of deciine, Defense Departrment funding in
the US, by iar the world's biggest spender, is growing agan. The
Trump administration has requested $686bn for the Pentagon in
fiscal 2019, a neasly 18% increase since the budget bottomed out
in fiscal 2015. Missile defence programmaes should see hefty
increases as Washington sesks to counter strategic threats from
a nuclear-armed North Korea, with additional money geing to
modemise forces and alrcraft used during conflicts in the Middle
East and Afghanistan,

The Pentagon is also under pressure to reach for more advanced
technologies such as efficient engines that can power combat
aircraft and hypersonic missiles, as well as upgrades to artificial
inteligence, autornation and big-data analysis, which appear to
be lagging behind investments in China,

European defence budgets have risen as NATO prepares to
counter an increasingly aggressive Russia, and aliance members
come under pressure 10 meet a commitmeant to spend at least
2% of GDP on delence. But political turmait and the UK's
impending exit from the EL have created uncertainties. Germany
and France are strengthening their defenca ties and have
deciared an ambition to jointfy bulid a European answer to the
F-35 fighter jet, while a decling in the value of the British pound
has hit the UK since it invests heavily in US-made equipment,
most notably the F-35. Nothing will do mora to transform the
military aircraft market than tha F-35, which AWIN projacts will
see nearly $73bn worth of deliveries in the next five years.

Space Is an industry characterised by disruption, with companies
such as SpaceX and Blue Origin progressing toward their goal of
radically reducing the cost of access W orbit. Investors pumped
$2.8bn into 43 US apace start-ups in 2016, many of them
communications satefite ventures, according to the consultancy
Bryce Space and Technology. New commercial space start-ups
are also popping up in China and Japan.

Joa Anselmo
Editor tn Chief, Aviation Week
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SPECIALISM AND THE RISE OF THE EXPERT

n the last few years, a sense of distrust has seeped into the

global zeitgeist. Due to the proliferation of fake news spread

through websiies and social media, as well as the failures of

the establishrment to adequatsly respond during times of

crisis, pecple are wary of government, corporations and the
media, unsure if they have honest intentions or if they are
motivated by & desire to promots self-interests.

However, futurists who track global trends believe this mistrust
has also gven risé to a countermovement. While people are
still sceptical of the parceived establishment, they are eager
to embrace and bring attention to the good work of individunls
with whom they directly relate.

In this environment, there is potential for experts to cultivate even
greater influence within thelr industries by complementing their
vertical-specific expertise with deeper audience engagement,
particularly through cnline and social media channels.

Recent data from the Edsiman Trust Baromster, an anrwal
globat survey of trust and perceptions of credibility, points
to the validity of this approach. Their 2017 study found most
participants considered peers to ba just as trustworthy as
those catagorised as experts. However, in 2018, technical
and academic experts once again landed in the top spots, as
they had in previous years. These two groups were deerned
most trustworthy of all those tracked in the

2018 edition, with 83% and B1% raspectively

believing technical and acadamic experts

ware vary or extremely credible, while trust

in peers decreased to 54%.

61%

Technology has a major role to play in building connections with
audiences and communities, and is now essential to despening
trust with an audience.

In addition to the fact that social media is increasingly where
pecple find news and information {(a Reutess Institute 2017
Digital News Report found that 33% of those batween 18 and
24 Jisted social media as their main scurce of news), it has

also made it possible for savvy influencers to take parasocial
relationships — a one-way relationship with someone you do not
know in real ife — to the next leve! by using online interaction with
fans and followers to supplement real life interactions.

There is a good chance that for each of us, technology has aided
in crealing or preserving a relationship that would have otherwise
been difficult 1o grow or maintain. Having met somsone ata
networking evant, an exhibition, a party or someone’s house,
you connect online afterwards, and follow and interact with them,
often over the course of years. Indeed, some researchers believe
that onling and offline relationships are often indistinguishable and
offline relationships are not somehow more real than online ones.
So what matters? Trends and data show that audiences and
communities are iooking for experts, firest and foremost: people
who are credible, creating and providing originat content and
unique insights and ineligence, and connected to their world
{and more oftan than not, actual pecple

and Individuals, and sometimes brands,
rather than institutions). They expect that
angagement 1o be online as well as offline
and to use multidle formats ~ video, audio,
images, long reports and short form content.

Why? One theory Is that the gicbal pofitical beligve technical and

andpolicyinstabitﬂyofzm‘r?nadepeople acadernic experts are with audiences in these ways
mare trusting in only those with access, extremely credible is essential to the growth and future of
deep knowledge and understanding of many information services pfoducm and
specific subjects, giving experts a leg up. @) particularty inteligence-based services,
Even though peers saw deciines in their 0 Without these, brands may one day find
trust ranking, they were stil the third most their readers have abandoned them and
trustworthy group out of a field of 11, of those between 18 and 24 gone elsewhere.

staying influential partly dus 1o the power. listed social rmedia as their ,

of human connection. main source of news Irforma’s response to these trends,

But it is clearly not about blindly believing
and following anytne who is friendly or
claims to bo an expert. Expertiss is often

in the eye of the beholder, after an evaluation
of a person's qualifications, demonstrated
knowledge, and public perception of their
integrity and crediciity,

Where authors and experts can demonstrats
they have a genuins intention to inform

and help the reader as a fellow member

of the community — be that a local, or
persanal interest, or professional vertical
community — they are more likely to be
believed and trusted.

WWWINFORMA COM

and the [nitiatives underway to cultivate
communities, are covered elsewhere in this
report. This includes the ongoing focus on
being specialist in chosen, international
vertical markets and investing in our data,
inteligence and connection credentials. It
Includes broadening in-person formats at
axhibltions and conferences to year-nound
interactions and community building onfine.
it includes supporting the authors we publish
50 that they can also extend thelr position
as experts in thair cormmunities.

Richard Stanton
Chief Digital and Innovation Officer,
Business Intelligence
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BUSINESS MODEL

HOW INFORMA
OPERATES

What the Group draws on

What makes our
assets powerful

TALENT

The knowledge. ideas and contribution of 7.500
colleagues worldwide to create and commission
content, produce events and deliver data

Colieagues are experts in their function and market,
using experience and specigiism to create valuable
contant, data and events

Our culture encourages participation and ideas,
supparting innovation and professional development

Authority is close 1o the business and incentives aligned
fo business objectives

BRANDS & INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
200+ market facing brands that customers
engage with and buy, plus the content and

data we create and source

-

Brands are protected and actively promoted amongst
tanget marksts _

We follow codes and standards around the quality,
trustworthiness and independence of content and data

TECHNOLOGY

Platforms and capabilities that serve customers
online and at events. manage sales and operations
and deliver content

Wa invest in platforms and technology to improve how
content is assembied and delivered, for brand promotion,
to safeguard the customer eoperience and maintain
resiliant business operations

RELATIONSHIPS & PARTNERSHIPS
Relationships formed with customers in
specialist vertical communities ptus key
businese partners

‘We engage closely with customers to understand and
partners such as venues and societies

FINANCING

Surength of the balance sheet and access
to externn) sources of equity and debt capita)

Wa cuitivate relationships with Sharehokiers and debt
pariners to maintain access to flexible, compaetitive finance

Disciplined approach taken i capital allocation and
irvastment decisions, Including acquisiton idamtification
and funding

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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WHAT MAKES INFORMA DIFFERENT?

= A focus on serving specialist imemational vertical markets
{see pages 14 to 19 for sorme of our kay verticals)

* The strength and specialism of our brands. Many are
among the must-attend events for a particular market
or must-have sources of insight

* Unique comtert, trusted insight and high quality data sets,
defivered in ways that can be easily used and intagrated

* A culture where authority is close fo the business,
and ideas and implementation are valued

+ Discipline in capital allocation and financial management

'Mwlgperhmmu\dicaw

** Non-Financial indicator
c&qm‘w key performance

Using a Divisional
operating structure
and common culture
to organise activities

*  Four Operating Divisions, each with a distinct focus
and management team

GLOBAL SUPPOR’_

S0 w5,
Q{f”
Er D

CULTURE
PURPOSE
GOVERNANCE

s &

SLopaL gupPo™*

* Central support teams. that bring efficlency and
scale banefits through common business services

¢ A common culture of opportunity, engagemant
and support

s A shared purpose to help customars and vertical
communities progress and succeed

« Overarching guiding principles of ecting
commercially, working responsibly, striving for
excellence and having the freedom to succead

WWWINFORMA.COM

To create benefits and
returns for Shareholders
and other stakeholders

* Long-term capital growth for Sharehokiers

« Capture revenue from the sale of subscriptions,
exhibition spacs, units of content, sponscrship,
marketing and advertising opportunities to
drive eamings
— £1,757.6m revenues*

— 20.45p total dnvidend per share*

* (Generate free cash flow to pay dividends and
1o reirvest for future growth possibilities”
— £400.9m frea cash flow in 2017*
- Circa EBOmM reinvested in product, platform and
peopla initiatives over 2014-2017 GAP period

* Fund tax contributions to benefit local communities
and national infrastructure
- £208.4m worldwide, £89.5m UK

* Daliver information and connaections that allow
customars to work smarter and benefit their
businesses and markets

+ Create rewarding work and ongoing professional
opportunites for cofeagues™

* Make positive contribution to local communities
through employment opportuntties, charitable skits
and financial support

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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. STRATEGIC REPORT
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

MEASURING
GROWTH AND
PERFORMANCE

Informa's monagement team and Directors use arange
of financial and non-financial measures to track the
performance of the Group. Other metrics, specificto
each businass, are used to assess performance ata
product and Divisional level

Delivery against several of these measures is included
in executive remuneration plans as well as long term
incentive plans.

NON-FINANCIAL KPIs
GREENHOQUSE GAS EMISSIONS

For 2017. the new measure of underlying revenue growth
refines and replaces the previous measure of crganic
revenue that 18 reported for 2014-2016. We have also
added scoring in the Dow Jones Sustainability Index (DISD
as a new non-financial performance measure. This index
assesges companies on multiple economic, environmental
and social performanee factors to understand a business’s
sustainability, and aligns with the Group's focus on creating
a business that is resilient, successful and in growth over
the long term.

As part of Informa’s recommended offer for UBM, we
provided an update on current trading including a target
for Group underlying revenue growth of mare than 3.5%
for 2018. Other 2018 targets will be updated based on
the enlarged Group should this offer complete.

CCLLEAGUE ENGAGEMENT LEVEL

. 2017 20169 20150 20149 "‘7 0 : 30
Scope 1: Gas & 4 /O + /O
heating ftornes CO.5) 1,333 1,138 1,287 1,487
wm 12 520 534 539 Our collsaguas and thek skills, ambition and contribution ere one of Informa's
g mwmmmswmhmwm
gmpal:\ﬂazs m - hwomusme , atthudet 1o the company
gonamator faveis paniclpuﬂon at the Group.
fonnes COA 1672 -] 62 85
Scope 2 Hectricly & mﬂh;:aam ;:mmmmw
steam fonnes GO,5 8 6.258 7373 710 wough the blennidl Inside Informa.  focusing on particutar gaps
Totel Scope 1 &2 initiative, with tha next adition due opporasitias. Wa intend 1o introduce
lones CO,8 10,797 7.886 9.256 9,320 In 2018, in 2017, wa conducied 8 anew index for 2018 based on.a
Soope 182 su'vigy ancd when wuwmdmnﬁ:ntmrrgbm
ik . E wﬂwﬂqmmuhd. additional faciors determin
Intensity per 143 1.25 141 1.49 o 71% hee pril
7496&hmhyspeeﬂcimprowmm By this new method, angagement
Y Newy 1o o our carhon footprintin 2017 due 1 change in Divisional sngagemant. 12017 stood at 76%.

2 Dutafor years restated dus to propsrty changes, nav tata and new
stements of Tootrint

Ab

We racognisa the importanca of underatencing and controling our arvironimentat
impacts and in this area stakehoksers most frequently equest carbon footprint

data. The Group ing guidelines from the GHG Protocal and Defra.

follows reporiing
With the additions of Parmon and YP), the profie of owr carbon footprint
ru:shlhdsigrlﬂmwwmmgmmﬂummhslcommpﬁmhy
of emigsions, Thase are
dmubmaddedhwmpomdswne ’

2017 performance: Target
Althaugh our buikdings continue to By 2020, cutting our carbon
céuise fewar amissions par head alter  feotprint Dy another 10% per
Investment and a move to green with at least five of

in much of our UK estals, the our top 10 offices having rvested
addition of YPLhag eignificarty In enargy efficiency measures.
incraased our use of vahicle and
ganerator fusl, affacting overall
carbon Ry,
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PERFORMANCE IN DOW JONES SUSTAINABILITY INDEX

67

Percentile ranking Absolute score
Absut:
This Index measumss listed against a rangs of economic, soctal

businassas
and environrental factors throuph a detalled and rigorous questionnaie and
evidence gatharing. Companies participating are gradad into percanties, with
the top 10% Joining the DJSI World Index.

2017 performance: Target:
trforma has in tha indax since 2013 Enhance our absolute
and thisis a new KP for 2017. The soare of 87 is score by focusing on
an ncrease of 11 points on 2018, when Informna opportunities to prograss
ranked In the 73rd percentiis with & scon of 56. In constitsant
Parforance was driven by the reaults of GAP of the index, and work
initietives in greas e brand, training and customer  towards DJSI World

&nd inctusion gy 2020.
sustainability expertiass introduced in 2016, Inloma
was gwarded RobecoSAM stahe

Mover
for the iamgast improvement in tha media sactor,
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FINANCIAL HPIs

UNDERLYING REVENUE GROWTH (%) +1.8%

ADJUSTED DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE (p)  +9.5%

* 2014-2018 figunes reflect previous measua of arganic growth

About:

Ons view of the Group's financial performance and growth. i measures
changa in revenue that inchudes year-on-ysar growth from material
acquisitions, as f they had bean owned in the coresponding period the year
belfore. It also strips dut the impact of event phasing, disposals and cumency
movernants. One of the factors considared in exscutive remunaration plans,

2017 parformancs;
ummmgmusmmmwgmmammof
improved Group revenue growth.

FREE CASH FLOW (Em) +31%

About:

Maasures tha underlying perforrnance of samings attributable io Shansholdars,
itams that the Dirsclors beligve weuld distort

resuits, i is one measure of the value created for Sharehciders, a central aim of

tha Group, and ona of the factors conslderad in exacutive emunerstion plans.

2017 performance:

Admbddimadearrmgaperahmdda.wnmuwgudamyearu
irnprovament in eamings.,

GEARING RATIO

About:

Froe cash flow is inportant as a measyre of financlal discipline. k indicates

the avallabiity of capital for melrvesirnent, which remalns key to the Group's
Shamgholder

flows retating to acquisitions, disposals and thelr costs, dividends and any
new equity issuance or purchass,

2017 performance;
Free cash fiow of £400,.9m mambmnnfuramrmmafgrumm
tanget of achieving around £400m.

ADJUSTED OPERATING PROFIT (Em) +31%

About:
A measure of the Group's financlal leverege, and tharsfon an indicator

with net dabt. See tha Financial Review on page 62 for further detail

2017 performance:
The Group's year-end pearing of 2.5x was In ina with our target range of 2-2.5x.

DIVIDEND PER SHARE (p) +6%

About:

About:

Adjusted ODMW Profit is en altemnative measure of the Group's operati

wpmmmmmwwmmimm
wmmbmmemmmmmmmbwmm
the reirestment in the Group needied undar informa's growth strategy and
faciitates Sharshokier retums.

2017 performance;
Adjusted operating profit of £545.5m met the target of a further yaar of
imprevement in profit grawth at a Group level

WWWINFORMA.COM

Rep distributions paid to Shareholders annually, and therefore
a maasure of the valus creatad for Shareholders, a priorty for the Group.

2017 performance:

Mryeardpmgmshmngrmmddi\ddendspersham magting
the Group's commitment of at least 6% growth in 2017.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
RISK MANAGEMENT AND PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

RESPONGSIBLE
RISK TAKING

rowth has been ceniral to Informa’s strategy since
2014, and the continuation of growth remains
a key principle far 2018 and cnwards.

The Group recognises that continuing to deliver

growth requires taking commercial risks. To
enable the business to pursue opportunities at all levels in
an agile away, Informa's approach is one of responsible risk
taking, where risks are transparently identifled, monitored,
reported and actively managed,

The Board believes risk and reward should be balanced, and
that no risks or newards shouid be taken that are outsige of
Informa’s approved strategy, guiding principles and financial
objectives. Through its risk appetite and tolerance statement,
the Board directs the Group to assass risks when considering
opportunitias and mandates an actively managed and
adequataly resourced management of risk.

RISR MANAGEMENT GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK

Reperts principal ridk stntus and key controls

status of peincipal riske and makss

Identity, asseas and mOnior rigks sm:me 10 each Division. mnﬂ;z%'almal risk reglaterg

which are reported to the

24 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

Issusa guidance on the exient of risk taking it datarmines 1o be appropriate.
Moo mh*h‘ afprn:balm through the activities of tha Risk and Audit Committeas.
Boand tables discussion on specific riska and receives sk papers,

Oversaas the effectiveness of risk management and complsnce. Advises the Board on the
recomesidasions.

DIVISIONS

Informa’s culture plays an important part in risk management. The
Board encourages a culture of transparency, integrityanddolng
the right thing, in which identifying risk is encouraged, and actiong
are taken to ensure any necessary controls or resources amein
place to manage that risk and ensure business cbhjectives are
delivered efficiently.

During 2017, there was a considarable focus on culture,
behaviour and ethics with enhanced training, updated policies
and new, accessible reporting facilities introduced. For 2018,
the focus is on continuing to support a culture that enablas
responsible risk taking, and maintaining the ongoing
improvernent in risk management igow, including a mone
holistic oversight of our principal risks and the identificatian

and rmonitoring of key risk indicators.

RISK GOVERNANCE

Infcrrna’s Risk Management Governance Framework is designed
o provide the Board with oversight of, and insight into, the most
significant riskes the Group faces.

The Group's Dhislons form the first line of defence against risks
and ars required 1o identify and report risks in thair business
and markets to the Risk Committee. The Group risk function
provides speciafist support to each Divisicn in risk identification
and analysis.

The Risk Committee gives tha Board informed directicn and
guidance on acceptable levels of risk and advises on any
necessary changes to compliance and operational controls,

BOARD

i AUDIT COMMITTEE
¥
On the Risk Cx ittee. Acts as a check and balance for the Risk Commities’s work,
Sets the audit programime to tast the condition of controls. Forms the third line of defence.
RISK COMMITTEE

Forms the second line of defence.

wowsBiusws Nej 46 BOR|PUTY iy SRSty

Committtas quartarly. Fiest

WWWINFORMA.COM



It meets quarterly on a formal basis, and colleagues regularly
work together outside of these mestings as is required to

manage risk. Financial controls are monitored, checked and
assured through the Audit Commitise, Internal Audit reports
to the Audit Committee and has the remit to test all controls.

The Audit Committee oversees the work of the Risk Committee and
challenges its activities, enswing its work, and that of the Divisions,
is fairly assessed and reported. The Risk Commitiee and Audit
Committes provide independent reports to the Board. Steering
committees for major projects report directly to the Board.

Through the governanca channels and reporting process, the
Board monitors and reviews the effectiveness of the Group's
internal control systems, issues guidance for the management

of risk and approves risk management initiatives.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Principal risks ara those with the potantial to most significantly
impact Informa if they materialise or are managed ineffectively.
The Risk Committee ensures the Group's principal risks are
identified from each Division’s risk register. These Divisional
risk registers are mviewed quarterly along with an update on
emerging risks, and the maost significant risks based on impact,
likeihood and frequency are assessad for inclusion in the Group
risk register, from which principal risks are identified.

A risk taxonomy is usad 1o conduct analysis across Divisional
risk registers, and risks are rated using a prescribed method
according to their quantitative and qualitative impact and their

Growth Seven principal 1. Economic instabilty
riaks refate to factors 2. Market risk
that could impada the 3. Acquisitionand
Group's growth strategy integration risk
4. Ineffactive change
managemeant
6. Reliance on koy
6. Technology taiure
7. OCatalossand
cyber breach
Pecple Thres principal rigks 8. inablity to attract
relate to the collaagues and retain kay talent
and customars tha 9, Health and
Group relies on to detver safety incident
prociucts end services 10, Major incident
Culture  Twoprncipal risks relate  +1.  hadequate regulatory
to how culture, behaviour comphance
and ethics contributa to 12, Privacy regulation rigk
the Group's success

WWW INFORMACOM

lielihood. Each risk has a collsague or ovarsight body accountable
far its management, and where mitigating actions are required,
the colleague responsible and relevant deadlines are recorded o
ensure oversight and menitoring. At a minimum, this information
is reviewed quarterly in formal Risk Committee mestings.

The Risk Committes runs a rofling programme of analysis on how
principal risks are maneged. and reports their status to the Audit
Committes or Board. Material controls for each principal risk
wera mapped and monitored during 2017, Including identifying
the person or body responsible for oversasing each control.
Verification was also sought to ensure material controls had been
reviewed by the appropriate oversight bodies during the year.
After reviewing the effectiveness of material controls, a number
of specific principal risks ware prioritised for enhanced controls
including those relating to health and safety. technology, data
and cyber, Audit Cormmittee visibility over the Risk Committee’s
forward planning was enhanced and a status update was
provided to the Audit Committee and Board throughout the year.

This overall approach enables the Board to form a robust
assessment of the principal risks and uncertainties that might
impact the company’s business madel, future performance,
solvency and liquidity.

Informa’s principal risks map 1o the Group's strategic growth
ambitions. They also raflact the importance of talent, the Group's
colleagues and the usa of resourcas, inciuding technology and
brands, to the Group's business model. They fall into three
catagornies: growth, peopls and oulture.

PRINCIPAL RISKS DURING 2017

Removal of failure to deliver GAP

After the completion of GAP in 2017, failure to deliver the
2014-2017 Growth Acceleration Plan, a principal risk in
previous years, was removed from the risk register.

Addition of privacy regulation risk

Privacy regulation risk was added to capture the specific
risk that tightening privacy law prasents to markeating,
compliance, technology, operations and resources.

Movements in mitigated risk ratings

Our principal risks are rated according %o the potential financial
and non-financial impacts they could have, and the liketihood
they will materialise in the near or long term, considering the
controls currently in place to manage those risks and how
effective the Risk Committes believes those controls are.

The net mitigated risk ratings of some principal sisks changed
during 2017, with changes explained on pages 27 to 32 under
the relevant risk. All risks are analysed to determina if they
would have a material financial impact, and those that would
are modelled for their impact on the Group's financial viability.

CONSIDERATION OF OTHER RISHS

A range of risks are kept under review, and some of those that
are not cumently considered principal risks to the Group include
tax compliance risk, climate change and instability caused by
Britain's exit from the European Union.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
RISHK MANAGEMENT AND PRINCIPAL RISHS AND UNCERTAINTIES CONTINUED

KEY 2017 ACTIVITY

Acquisition and

* Rishs specific to the Pemm business and

process identified by integration and Divisioril teams,

fcu:ihmd by the risk function. and added to the relevam
Division's risk register for and

* Additional analysis undertaken on integrating
HR administration with findings addressed

* New colleagues introduced to and trained on
Informa’s policies, embedding culture and meeting
regulatory requirements

Market rish
* Market risks and Divisional contrels for managing
this reviewed by the Rish Committee and Board

Technology and cyber security

+ Cybaer security controls increased to strengthen
resilience against ongoing attempts on infrastructure
and systerns

Privacy regulation risk (also see page 60)

* Preparation for introduction of the EU's General
Data Protection Regulation (GDPR). including
data mapping. readiness assessments ond
identification of outstanding actions required

« Group Data Protection Officer appointed

+ Privacy regulation recognised as a standalone
principal risk

In the area of tax, the Group takes a principled and low-risk
approach, which limits the Ekelihood of disputes with tax
authorities and is unfiely to give rise to unexpected tax liabikties.
Informa has a refatively small direct impact on the environment,
largely related to carbon emissions and the use of paper in
products in the supply chain. Colleagues and customers also
travel 1o attend Informa’s exhibitions and events, which generates
business opportunities for travel and accommodation providers
and host econormies, but also consurmes natural resouncas.

Our contribution to climate change from direct and indirect
carbon smissions is not viewed as a principal risk becauss
the emissions are small in scale compared with the size of the
business, evan if legisiation were tightened or extended carbon
pricing introduced. We racognise extrame weather events as a
potantial cause of a major incident, one of our existing principal
risks, which could increase with changes in climate.

As a UK-listed international Group with 78% of revenues
generated outside of the UK and Continental Europe, the impact
of Britain’s exit from the European Union is not considered
material. This will ba kept under review as the form of the et
becomes clearer, Currency fluctuation, particularly the relative
valua of sterfing and the US dallar, is one potential impact, where
an increasa in the vadue of the dollar would have a positive effect
on revenues. The management of curency risk is overseen by
tha Treasury function and its policies.

26 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

Health and safety (also ses page §0)

* Statement on appetite and tolerance for health
and safety risk issued by the Board

* Risk Cornmittee reviewed Health and Safety function,
with a restructure and expansicn: of resources,
introducing a central Global Support team

e New security risk assessments and ranagerment
introduced and new training delivered

* Group travel frameworh created to better manage
rigks related to business travel

Major incident
* Management preparedness to respond to
emergencies tested

Regulatory compliance (also see pages 37 to 40)

* Code of Conduct refreshed with mandatory training

¢ Updated Business Partner Code of Conduct published

* New Speak Up whistleblowing line introduced for
colleagues and third parties

* Online training introduced on anti-bribery
and corruption and modern slavery. In-person
anti-bribery and sanctions training conducted for

- targeted groups of colleagues
* New breach management framework introduced

RELATIVE RISK RATINGS OF PRINCIFAL RISHS
AND MOVEMENT IN NET RISK RATINGS OVER 2017

WWWINFCRMA.COM



Indicators of change in the yoar
No change

(® increased duwing the year

(®  Decreased during the year

NEW Newly recognised principal risk

Description

The wider economy affects custormer bucigets for
travelling to events and discretionary spend on attending
conferences. Downtums in commodity cycles may affect
associated verticals. Political factors can also influence
econormic stability.

Risk 1. Economic instability
Has potential to cause material financial impact

Is modellad for the viability statement
Oversight: Board

Impact Link to strategy

Negative Impact on the Group's ability to grow in particular
geographies, verticals or overall. Potential io weaken brands
and valus over tima leading to reputational damage and

A global aconomic downtum could affect the Group's ability
to defiver growth in the near tenm but coudd also present
ity to acauire businesses at more competitive

WWWINFORMA COM

an opportunity
impairing ability to raise furiding. Impact from fluctuations rates and lay the foundation for long-term growth.

in currency exchange rates.

Mitigating activities

Informa has an intsmational customer base, sefiing into over 165 countries, which dilutes the effect of downtums in specific
geographies, The breadth of tha Group portfolio by verticals, products and customer types also mitigates the impact of
downturns in paricular markets and builds resiience, There is a particuiar weighting to the US, one of the largest markets
for information sarvices ke exhibitions.

Conferences that rely on domestic delegates can be wvuinerable to economic downtums, and the Knowledge & Networking
Division's streamiining under GAP and focus on major branded and international events manages this exposure. Many
content and data products are subscription based, making revenue more prediciable. Exhibition revenue is often contracted
well in advance of the event and credit exposure is minimised through advance payments, particularly exhibition stands, and
through credit control activities,

Economic risk and opportunity ts considerad in the three-year planning process overseen by the Group Finance Director. The
annual budgets that result from the planning process are a control against which results are monitored through the manthly
reporting process, surfecing any effects of economic instabiiity and informing commercial decision making. Movements in
currency can have positive and negative impacts on the Group's reported eamings. This is managed through hedging
curmrency fluctuations so that our net debt profile is proportionate to our exposure to curency fluctuations in EBITDA.

Description

Customer demand for the Group’s products and services
is imluenced by compatition. Tha business may not be
abdle to innovate at a pace that ensunes that our products,
services and brands remain relfevant to customers.

Risk 2 Marhet risk

Has potential te cause material financial impact
I3 modelled for the viability statement
Oversight: Executive Management Team

Link to strategy

Group strategy is informed by customer demand, and
wicler market and strategic decisions are made with due
consideration of rmarket risi.

Impact

If market nisk is not addrassed through strategy,
development and innovation, products and services could
be perceived as less vakuable, with revenues and marging
eroded and some products or services becoming obsolets.
Mitigating activities

Tha Group’s business model, including the Divisional operating structure and, beneath this, vertical team structures in many
places, enables flaxibility in product development and in response o custornar demand and markst developments.

In 2017, the Risk Committee reviewed how each Division manages market risk and found that the management of markat
risk is ingrained throughout the business and in each Division as a standard practice. Market developrnents and risks ame
widely considered in decision making and addressed at strategic levels and through market ressarch into peers and
comparable products.

The Executive Management Team oversees market risk through holding regular people, planning and product-focused
meatings with each Division. Market risk is also regularly addressed by the Board and addressed formally as part of
Informa’s threa-year planning cycia, with these plans presented to the Board.

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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STRATEGIC REPORT
RISK MANAGEMENT AND PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES CONTINUED

Risk 3. Acquisition and integration risk
Hos potential to couse material inancialimpact
Iz modelled for the viability statement
Grveraight: Board

Impact

Sub-optimal acquisitions could result in lower return

on investrnent, diminished raturns and growth, weaker
acquired brand assats and inconsistont cerporate cuiture.
Sub-optimal acquisitions may tead to impaimment charges
and the inability to obtain future funding.

Mitigating activities

Pescription

Acguisitions are sub optimal if they fall to deliver the
expectadbemﬁisdeﬁnadinmebuainassmse.mis
coukd arise if potential acquisitions are not evaluated
accurately, there Is a significant due diligence faillure
or acquisitions are integrated Ineffectively.

Link to strategy

Informa’s growth strategy includes acquiring businesses

in target verticals and markets as well as achieving
undertying growth. The Group is prepared 1o taks measured
risks to acquire new assets, talent, brands and innovation.

Informa proactively monitors the rmarket 1o identify suitable acquisition targets, which are tested o ensure they are
a good strategic and cultural fit, investrnent decisions ane made according to fixed financial parameters and capital is
allocated to the markets and Divisions with the best value-creation potential. This process is fed by the Director of Strategy

& Business Planning.

Capital aliocation for acquisitions is determined at a Group level. Targets are analysed by the corporate development team
and a cross-functiona! teamn of experts from finance, legal, risk, tax, treasury and communications meats weakly to review
and assass the risks and considerations pesed by acquisitions. These parties also support the commercial leads through

due diligence prior 1o acquisition.

Integration plans are developed in Divisions and reviewed and challenged at a Group fevel. This is supported by detailed
technology and finance integration plans. Significant acquisitions have formal leadership and projact management 1o
deliver integration. An annual acquisition performance review is presented to the Board 1o test post-acquisition performance,
including ary assessment of variation to sxpected returmn on investrment.

Risk 4, Ineffective chunge management
Finoncial impact consddered low
Not modslled for the viability statement
Oversight: Executive Management Team

Impact

Change not managed effectively could result in unsealised
opportunities, poor project delivery, colleague tumover,
erosion of value and failure to defiver growth,

Mitigating activities

Description .

As the Group grows through innovation and acquisition,

it is necessary o adjust to change and assimilate new

business cultures. The breadth and pace of change
can present strategic and operational challsnges.

Link to

The Group's culture is based on support and inclusion,
but if an inconsistent corporate culture develops though
poar change management, the Group culture could
weakan and resuit in behaviours that undermine and
degrade performance and strategic: direction.

The most significant changes result from largs acqulsitions and projects, and these have well-defined govemance and

reporting structures in place. Project

taams co-ordinate and control change projects and monitor implementation

managerment
plans and the associated risks. Significant changes in 2017 included the introduction of a new enterprise resource platform.
Risks wers identified and dealt with on a rolling basis during the project, such as the need 1o grant wider sccess to systems
during implemantation than ordinarily, with access controls re-tightenad post launch.
Global Support is responsible for defivering large-scale changes that affect the whole Group, and has a dedicated change
delivery tearn that provides change and project managemant expértisa. The risk function assists with risikk analysis and
Identifying controls and action plans for managing change risk, and Group and Divisional communications teams are attached
1o large projects to ensure effective information, engagement and feedback flow 10 support cultural change. The Executive
Managerent Team oversees changs managament risks through reguiar people, planning and prociucts mestings.
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fisk 5. Reliance onkey c terp 8 'In't.\e.(ciﬂpﬂms key strategic partners who enable the
roup en

Financial impact considered low deivery of its business objectives. The Group's aim is to
Not modelled for the viability statement not rely on individual partners, but in certain conditions,
Oversight: Rish Committee marksts and geographies this can be unavoidable.

Impact Link to strategy

I key counterparties fail, there could be serious disruption This risk ralatas to key relationships that could influence

to certain business activities, lower levels of trading and the Group's ability ko generate and preserve value. Key

ravanues, and customer satisfaction could decline. counterparties are identified and monitored in relation

o stratagic aims.

Mitigating activities

" The Group diversifies its refiance on key counterparties whenever possible. For example, the treasury policy ensures the
company is not over-reliant on a particutar financing partner.

Divisions are required to identify key counterparties, explain the nature and axtent of their exposure to them and report
on activities in place to mitigate specific exposures to the Risk Committee when requested,

Mitigations inciude requiring counterparties to have robust and tested business continuity plans in place, service level
agreements, contracts, proactive relstionship management and working with suppliers to ensure that Invoices are paid
on time s0 that services are not suspencded.

Following deeper analysis and understanding of our exposure to key counterparties in each Division, the assessment
of the potential impact of this risk was reduced.

Fisk 6. Technology failure Dn?c'é"&ﬂ?:u on technology to deliver products
Financlal impact considersd low and services, angage with customers and pay suppliers,
Not modalled for the viability statement wi[i'nut which it would experience severe dian)ﬁgn.
Ovarsight: Rish Committaee &masmognlsedinmmkcfam
impact Link to strategy

The prolongad loss of critical systerns networks or similar Technology underpins all the Group's business activity
sarvices could inhibit the ability to deliver events, products and enables future scale and Innovation,

and services, increase costs and negatively impact the

Group's reputation.

Mltigatln' activities
The Group's technology strategy, inchuding the controls set around technology. is led by a techndlogy Isadership forum
comprising the CTOs of each Division and the Group CIO. The forum provides quartery reports to the Risk Committes.

The Group operates a cloud-first approach and is maoving to a cloud-only strategy, which requires all new hosting

platforms
to be from cloud providers rather than in-house. This minimises the risk of failure as platforms are run by specialist companies

with & sole focus on platform provision and govemed by agreed standards of service. Technelogy standards, including

policies and [T controls, which are aligned with industry standards apply across the Group. Security is emphagised through

standards including ISQ 27001, NIST and COBIT, which also banchmark us against recognised control objectives,

Kay systams that are business critical or hold more sensitive data are subject to higher controls and greater scrutiry from
assurance assessment and audit work.

In 2017, the Risk Committes lowered this risk rating in view of the controls in place to manage this risk.

WWWINFORMA COM INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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STRATEGIC REPORT
RISK MANAGEMENT AND PRINCIPAL RISHS AND UNCERTAINTIES CONTINUED

Risk  7.Dataloss cyber Maj ir;:rl:r':tion ity breach, loss of sensitive
ajor securi \ or
Financial impact considered low valuable data, content or intellectual property. As cyber-
Not modelled for the viability statement attacks have becorme more frequent and sophisticated
ommmshmm across the world, the threat of this risk has Increased.
Impact Link to strategy
Loss of sensitive data through mismanagement, theft, The business and delivery of strategic objectives is reliant
cyber-crime or security breaches could lead 1o losses on data. If a significant loss materialisad, 1his would distract
for our stakeholders, damaged reputation, investigations, from our stretegic goals through excessive demands on
fines and business interruption. rnanagement time 1o respond.
Mitigating activities '
Techndogysewﬁtystratagylsovarseenbymmcmmogybaderstnpfomm“\emmalsoanwormahonprotwhon
steering commitiee that oversees data-relatad security, privacy and cormpliance matters Group-wide; and & rmore detaled

assessment of direction and response is delivered through the information protection management forum. Quarterly security
reports ane provided 1o the Risk Committee.

mmmmmmnmnmmmmm strategy incorporates a
cross-divisional approach 1o technolagy selection, intagration and securily. Sectrity credentials are assassed In the selsction
pmceas.Techmbgyamredwmrewbusinessestsrhgfmcadandtssbdngotmslymmln'aagmtbnwiﬁ\odshr\gm.
Vulnerability scanning, testing and actions are carried out on a rolling basis, Information and awareness campaigns continue
10 be run o help colleagues spot, report and avoid threats such as phishing. There Is a facility and process for recording,
escalating and reporting incidents.

The risk from criminal cyber activity continues to grow and attempts to attack and disrupt business are more common and
widespread. The risk rating was raised during 2017 becausa of this increased activity and liekhood of impact In response,
the Group is accelgrating security imgprovement programmes related 10 key risks, while focusing on improving the detection
and response 1o incidents.

Risk 8. Inability to attract and retain key talent Pescription
The inability to attract, recruit and retain colleagues,
Financial impact congidered low and inadequate succession planning at senior
Not modelled for the viability statement menagemeant levels,

Oversight: Executive Management Teamn

Impact Link to strategy

Increased turmover of colleagues with assoclated The sum total of contributions by Informa colleagues
increased costs, kass of knowladge, decreased efficiency, creates the products and services the Group delivers

and a demotivated workforce with the associated erosion and the ideas and innovation necessary for future growth.
of corporate value. Loss of axpertise, sngaged resource, corporale knowledge

and contacts may impact the Group's future success,

Mitigating activities

Cutture, and the value that colleagues bring to the Group, is a matter of significant importance for the management team
and the Board. There is investment and focus in maintaining a cutture based on inclusion and respect, where colleagues
are supported and given opportunities to develop and succeed, in order to retain talent and ensura Informa is a positive
and enjoyable place 1o work

Colleague engagement levels and attitudes are regularty essessed through the Inside Informa campaign and reported as
a key performance indicator, with feedback Informing new Initiatives designed to improve the experience of working in the
Group and retain talent, There is a Graduate Fellowship Scherme and Apprenticeship schemes designed to attract young
talont and development programmes in each Division 1o enhance colleaguas’ skifls and support caneer development. For
more on these activities, see page 37, HR teams engage in talent mapping, to ensure thera ane succession plans for senior
rmanagament ana that colleagues have access to development opporunitiss,
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Risk 9 Health and gafety incident

Financial impact considered low
Not modelled for the viability stotement
Oversight: Rish Cornmittee

Im

A major haalth and safaty incident has the potential to cause
life changing injuries and, at worst, fataliies. Mismanagemant
of health and safety can result in reputational damage,
investigations, fines and multiple claims for damages.

Mitigating activities

Description

A serious health and safety incident at or while traveliing to
an Informa event or office has the potential to cause physical
harm o colleagues, custorners and business partners.

Link to strategy

Irforma takes the welfare of its colleagues, custormnears and
business partners sericusly and expects o operate in safe
and healthy conditions. A senious failure in this area could
ungderming Informa’s reputation as a leading and trusted
businass and organiser of events.

Informa’s health and safety policies set guidance on health and safety standards in all areas of the Group. To set tone

WWW.INFORMA.COM

and direction, the Board issued a health and safety risk appetite and tolerance statement in 2017 articulating the primary
importance of the welfare of colleagues, customers and business partners and that anyone may raise health and safety
concems without fear of reprisal.

Resourca for the health and safety function was restructured, expanded and refocused, installing specialist leadership within
Global Support and introducing a regional approach sendng all Divisions. Security risk is now managed within this function
fo bring a more robust treatment to managing and responding to incidents, Security training is being rolled out o events
operation teams and will be expanded to senior managers alongside the ongoing health and safety training programme.
There are three main areas of exposura 1o health and safety risks: events, fravel and premises. Health and safety at cur
premises is monitared monthly with incidents and near misses reported to the Risk Committes. A Group-wide trevel
management system allows us to bock accommodation and travel that meet acceptable safety standards and know
where colleagues ane in the event of an emergency.

Description

Risk 10. Major incident
A significant aceident or event. Major incidents can

Financial impact considered low result from several causes, including natural disasters,
Not modelled for the viability statement extreme weather svents, disease, epidemics, Civil unnast
Oversight: Rish Committes and tarrorism.

Impact Link to strategy

Major incidents hava the potential to cause harm and
injury to people, venues and premises and severaly
Interrupt business. If the Group's responsae to a major
incident is inadequate, this coukd result in additional
reputational damage.

Mitigating activities

Proactive response planning for major incidents was improved in 2017, with schedules for some events adjusted

to avoid annual extreme weather such as hurricane season in the southem US.

With changes to the way security risk is assessed and managed, the Group increasingly considers terrorism threats,
proximity to other likaly terrorist targets, unrest or protests in event planning, so that appropriate additional security
measures can be taken to protect customers, collkagues and business partners and proactively deter attacks.

The Group's crisis communications manua} was refreshed in 2017 and a desktop exercise conducted with senior
management on responding to emergency situations, with leamings being addressed.

In racognition of improved preventative controls, and that major incidents with a Group-witle irmpact are infrequent,
this risk rating was fowered in 2017.

The global operation and footprint of the business
exposes Informa to extrerme weather events, civil
unrest and terrorism,
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STRATEGIC REPORT
RISK MANAGEMENT AND PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES CONTINUED

Risk 11.Inadequate regulatory compliance  Description
The risk that the Group may not comply with

Financial impact considered low applicable regulations.
Not modelled for the vinbility stotement
Oversight: Rish Committes

Impact Link to strategy

Fallure to comply with applicable regulations could lead to The Group's licence to operate and abllity ko grow s in part

fines, imprisonment, reputational damage and the inability determined by comgpliance with national and international

to treds in certain jurisdictions. regulation and the support of stakeholders, including
customers, collsagues and Shareholders, who increasingly
favour companies that work in an ethical way.

Mitigating activities

Through the Group's complance programme, Informa alms t conform with all necessary regulations and encourage

a culture of transparency, integrity and respect, which ensures individual behaviours support compliance.

In 2017, the Group's Code of Conduct was refreshed and mandatory training was provided to all colleagues and Board
members, instiling standards around working with one another, customers, suppliers and third parties, and our
comimunities. )

Anti-bribery and corruption training was delivered to all colleagues, with compietion and an adequate pass score set as
targets. A Group-wide breach management and investigation framework was introduced to standardise how issues are
managed, and a Speak Up whistieblowing line launched for condfidential reporting. See page 37 for details.

The onboarding process has bean improved to ensure new starters receive thesa training modules promptly and accept
core policies, including those on technclogy use and information security.

w2 <y regulation rish The 'nabiliilyn % comply with divaraa tightening and

NEW i with diverse ing
Financial impact considered low growing global privacy legislation. Privacy regulations
Not modelled for the viakdlity statement ane regionally focused which presents further challenge
Oversight: Rish Committee for Informa as an international business.

Impact Link 1o strategy

The potential impacts include changes to operations to comply  Compliance with privacy regulations will influence
with regulations and changas to the way the company can marketing strategies and therefore the acquisition
market its products, services and events, Non-compliance of new customers. Over-compliance with privacy

can result in significant fines with associated customer regulations, such as applying the strictest rules
digsatisfaction and reputational damage. globally, could result in commercial disadvantage.
Mitigating activities

There is a global trend towards tightening privacy laws, examples of which include the Canadian Anti Spam Law, EU General
Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) and efrivacy laws and cyber security law in China, This trend has a broad impact on

the Group, from how the Group addresses privacy compliance 1o how markesting strategies adapt o ensura successful
business operations under new regulation.

The Group is proactively responding. In preparation for GDPR's introduction in 2018, a data discovery and mapping exercise
has been compieted to understand the gaps between curment practice and fulure requirements. This found we have a good
bazeine of compliancs, with further work to do in specific areas. A new Group data protection officer was appointed and

a data protection managemant forum was established i support and oversee privacy reguiation compliance Initiatives.

2018 will see the launch of new global cybar security and data privacy training, with Group and Divisional communications
to educate and inform colleagues.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
VIABILITY STATEMENT

INFORMA'S
PROSPECTS
AND VIABILITY

s part of the Group's strategy and ambiton to continue

its growth and performance, Informa’s Directors at

all times maintain a sharp focus on assessing the

Group's long-term prospects and the company’s
viability as a businass on a three-year basis.

ASSESSING INFORMA'S PROSPECTS

Informa operates in the market for knowledge and information,
and has developed strong positions In many specialist vartical
markats that offer the potential for long-term growth. It has many
of the elements necessary for greater future business success -
valuable brands, strong customer refationships and market
knowledgs, talent and a culture of ideas with commercial focus,

The Group sesks to build on these strong foundations with
continued investment in its products and customer platforms,
alongside further expansion,

Through the recommended offer for UBM, Informa will benefit
from increased operating scale and Industry specialisation,
creating a leading B2B information servicas group with the
scale and speciafist capabiitios to capture the long-tarm
growth potential of this expanding market.

Informa runs a rigorous annual business planning process,
imvolving Divisional and Group managament with Board input
and oversight. This preduces Divisional and Group strategic
plans, which in tum generate thres-year financial plans that
drive the setting of in-yaar budgets.

This process, and the plans that result fram it, are a significant
contributor to the assessment of the Group's prospects.
Informa's current position, Group level strategy, business
model and the risks related to the business mode! are also

used 10 assess prospects.

//Informaruns a
rigorous annual business
planning process,
involving Divisional
and Group management
with Board input
and oversight//

WWWINFORMA.COM

FACTORS IN ASSESSING LONG-TERM PROSPECTS
Group's currant position

* Recuming evenus straama with strong cash dynamics, Including

positive working

* Diversified businesa mods! by geography of operations and customars

+ Dhursified business modal by products and by the verticals in which
Informa operates

* Strong markst posiions, brands that customens value and g focus
on lng-term customer relationships

*» Figxdbla cost structurs, snabiing the business 1o respond effectivoly
to changas in demand or in markets

Sea the Financial Review on page 62 for monm detail.
Strategy and business model

+ Claar growth strategy

= Focus on creating capablites for future growth and scala under the
aoumw&owmmamnm

= |ntention o build further operating scale and speclabsm in vertical
dustries, and In B2B information services, through the January 2018
recommended offer for UBM

= Business model that draws on talert, brands and inteliactual capital,
technology, relaticnships, access to finance and natumal resources

See the Business Mode! on page 20 and Strategy on page § for more detai,

Principal risks related to the Groups | modal
*  Cokeague and talent-focused risks around retenton and
change

rmanagement
«  Market risk relaled 10 new entrants and economic instabiity retated
0 Bccess o fnance
¢ The sisk of sechnology failurs, data loss and cyber braach
* Customars and nelationships imyy by privacy nagulation
risk and relfance on key countemarties
*  Acquesition and integrabion-nelated risk

Sea pages 27-32 for a description of each princpal risk.

STRUCTURED STRATEGIC AND

FINANCIAL PLANNING PROCESS

The Group's prospects are assessed primarily through the
annual strategic planning process, which irwclves the creation
of business plans by Divisional management that are reviewed
in detall by the Group Chief Executive, Group Finance Director
and the Director of Strategy & Business Planning.

To create these plans, each Dhision assasses external factors ~
such as pears and their activity, broad and specific risks and
market trends — and intemal factors — including people, products
and platforms = that influence the business's approach today.
Objectives are set with consideration for what is known

about customer trends and demands, and emerging risks

and opportunities over that pariod, plus an anatysis of what
each Division needs to do 1o achieve those cbjectives, whether
that is launching new activities, securing additional capabilities
or continuing existing programmes.

What resuits is a set of objectives and inftiatives, from which
each Division will derive a threa-year financial plan including
detafled financial forecasts and a clear eplanation of key
assumptions and risks. Plans are updated at key dates

and for significant events.

At its annual Board strategy mesting, the Board Directors
input, scrutnise and test the strategic and financial plans.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
VIABILITY STATEMENT CONTINUED

Markst trands,

. Risk and Currant

pore, customers  POOPIS. PIOGUCIS, o b ity portiolio Ambition
Mutti-year Divisional
strategic plans created MULTL.YEAR GROUP STRATEGY PLAN
From which three-year financial .
plans are formed by Divisions THREE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN
ested T .

Tewiaganas  Tevedsanst TSRS e spaos
Plan tewted sgainst the four sconomic instablity merket risk 30 risk major incident
principal risics whars, I 2 savera integ
but plausible scanario, impact of
risk valued at over 5% of EBITDA

Tested against economic instability, market risk and rmajor incident simuttanacusty

Group 18 viable if covenant
test passed and facifty
headroom maintained

The latast set of three-year business plans were reviewed and
agreed by the Board in Septernber 2017. The first year of this plan
was used o inform the 2018 budget, itseff ratified by the Board |
in Decermber 2017,

‘Thesa detailed financial forecasts are also used as a basis

for the annual irmpairment review, 1o inform Wreasury
requirements and as an assessment of the bquidity available for
reinvestrent and for retums to Sharsholdars through dividends.

Divisional financial plans combine to produce the Group's overall
financial forecast, where it is assumed that dividends grow by at
least §%.

ASBESSING THE GROUP'S VIABILITY

For each principal risk, a severe but plausible scenario is created,
to analyse how the risk could materialise and o calculate its
financial impact.

Scenarios include considerably worse performance from
acquired businesses than anticipated, general market downtums
and extarnal incidents in regions in which we hold events.

Where a severe hut plausible scenario creates a financial impact
of over 5% of EBITDA, the principal risk is modslled against the
three-ysar financial plan to test whather it would adversely impact
tha Group's viability.

Additiconally, the three langest risks in terms of their potential
financial impect are modealled together as a single scanario,

to understarxi thair combined financial impact.
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OUTCOMES ASSESRED AGAINST COVENANT AND FACILITY HEADROOM

The Group 1s considered to be viable if gearing and interest
within prescribed Bmits, and if there is avallable dabt headreom
0 fund opearafions,

Viability testing is camied out against informa’s curent debt
facilities, with an assumption that the Group’s present revolving
cradit faciity is renewed in October 2020.

In all cases, including after modeiiing the largest three scenarios
together, no mitigating actions are necessary in order for Informa
10 remain viable,

VIABILITY OF THE ENLARGED GROUP

The resuits of the viabllity modeliing show that the compary

is viable over the three year pericd to December 2020. To reflect
Informa’s recommended offer for UBM), and the enlarged B2B
information services group that woulks result from this cormbination,
the Board has also considered a separate business planning
model 10 support the statement by the Directors on the sufficiency
of the enlarged Group's working capital,

This model! uses a two-year harizon and also demonstrates
that the enlarged Group, comprising Indorma and UBM, is
viable over this peried using the committed faciities available

in the enlarged Group.
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VIABILITY STATEMENT

Based on the results of this analysis, the Directors have

a reasonable expectation that the Group, excluding UBM,
will be abla to continue o operate and meet its liabilities as
they fall due over the three-yoar period to December 2020.

In making this assessment, the Directors have made the key
assuMption that the revolving credit facility is renewed In
Octobgr 2020,

The Directors also have a reasonable expectation that the
enlarged Group, including UBM, wili be able to continue to
operaty and meet its labilities as they fall due over the two-year
period to December 2019,

In making this assessment, the Directors have made the ey
assumption that continued access to capital markets to refinance
debt will b available to the enlarged Group.

On the agsumption that the acquisition of UBM completes es
expacted during 2018, the Directors expect to follow the planning
process cutfined on page 33 and therefore the Diectors expect
1o report a viabiiity staterment covering a period of three years in
the Group's 2018 Annual Report.

WWWINFORMA.COM

GOING CONCERN

Each of Informa’s Directors, as noted on pages 74 and 75,
confirms that the Group’s business activities, togethar with
the principal risk factors Ekely to affect its future development,
performance and position, are set out in the Chaimnan’s
Statement and Strategic Report on pages 1 to 71,

As described on pages 27 to 32, & number of principal risk factors
could potentially affect the Group’s resuits and financial pasition,
The Group adopts extensive business planning and forecasting
procasses around trading results and cash flows, and regularly
updates these forecasts to reflect curment trading.

The Group's net debt and banking covenants are discussed
in the Financial Review on pages 62 to 71 and the exposure
to hquidity risk is discussed in Note 30 to the Consclidated
Financial Statements,

The Directors’ staternent of working capital supports the
reasonable expectation statement about the scenario where
informa's recommended offer for UBM is accepted and the
acquisitton completes.

Should tha offer not take place, projections mada as part of the
vizhility assessment support the view that for the period up to

30 Jung 2019, Informa is expected 1o be able to operate within the:
leval of its current financing and meet its covenant requirements,
for a pericd of one yaar from the date of the signing of tha Group’s
financial statements for tha year anded 31 Decamber 2017,

After making enquiries, the Directors have a reasonable
expactation that there ars no material uncertaintias that may
cast significant doubt about the Company’s abllity to continus
a3 a going concem, Accordingly, they cantinue to adopt the
going concem basig in praparing this Annual Report and
Financlal Staternents,
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STRATEGIC REPORT
TALENT AND PARTNERSHIPS

OUR TALENT
AND PARTNERSHIPS

Working closely and successfully with our
colleagues, custormers and business partners
is fundamental to Informa’s long-term growth

and success. They are relationships we are

proud of, invest in and nurture.

Businass Mode! Risk Management Relations with Shareholders 2017 Sustainablity Report
page 20 page 24 page 114 at wwrwinforma.com
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fernale : male colleagues

Ow we engage with colleagues. customers

and business partners, understand their

needs and address what matters to them and

our business supports the Group's success

andwebcusoncmahmandn'laintalnlng
positive, mutually bensficial and long-term

Engagament with the investors who provide capital for
the Group's operations is discussed in the Relations with
Shareholders section on page 114.

ATTRACTING, ENGAGING AND
SUPPORTING COLLEAGUES

Informa colleagues are one of the Group’s most
important assets. We are a people business: the ideas.
energy and contribution of colleagues create and
deliver our products and services. Investing in and
supporting a broad mix of talent is eritical to our
success and is, we believe, the right way to operate.
Qur talent programme has three major elements:
attract, engage and support.

Attract: The Group sets out to attract and retain

a diverse range of skilled colleagues through fair,
inclusive and robust recruitment and promotion
practices. Our recommended recruitment practices,
which were promoted Internally during 2017,
standardise and enhance how candidates are selected,
practical. The rollout of unconscicus bias training to
HR ond recruitment teams started. to minimise the
potential barriers to recruiting the best talent.

Since 2014. the Group has established formal
schemes in the UK to attract. support and invest

in younger coileagues: the Informa Graduate
Fellowship Scheme and the Informa Apprenticeship
Scheme. We are also trialling the use of diverse job
boards in the UK to explore how alternative platforms
can assist in capturing a balanced mix of candidates.

Rewards are one factor in attracting and retaining
talert. and we irvest in flexible benefit programmes
tailored to each region, providing colleagues with
choice to match their lifestyle. The Group aims to offer
salaries that are competitive within each sector and
region, and we are accredited by the Living Wage
Foundation for ensuring UK colleagues are paid at
least the indepeandently caleulated UK living wage.

In 2017, the Group further invested in ShareMatch,
the equitu/share incentive scheme launched ot the
start of GAP to enable colleagues to participate in
the Group's financial performance in an efficient way,
The matching offer was improved to provide one free
share for every share purchased. and participation
levels now stand at 18% of qualifying colleagues.

WWWINFORMA.COM

94% : 6%

full : part time colleagues

44%

Annfo Michle

Informa’s framework of codes and policies, plus the
8peak Up whistleblowing service, were enhanced
and relaunched to colleagues in 2017. Annie Mickle,
Group Head of Compliance, explains whu.

“Our Code of Conduct was updated to meet the
latest regulation and fully articulate our views and
commitments in areas like human rights, dignity
and respect in the workplace, modern slavery, and
safeguarding personal data and information assets.

“We also put a real focus on making sure our
code, and 15 global policies that support it, give
colleagues clear, accessible guidance on doing the
right thing in an engaging and accessible way”

The code includes a foreword from the Chief
Executive and is available in five languages to
ensure accessibility. The whistleblowing service,
Speak Up, allows colleagues and suppliers to report
issues confidentially in multiple languages by phone
or online, and there is a strict no-retaliation policy,

To implement the code, mandatory training was
successfully rolled out to colleagues including
contractors and the Board. Qur targetis to
achieve a 100% completion rate while allowing
new joiners a period of 30 days to finish their

. Non-compliance with the code can
result in digciplinary action.

One of the 15 global policies is a new standalone
Diversity & Inclusion policy. created during the
year to provide greater detail on anti-discrimination
practices and promote a culture of equality

and opportunity.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
TALENT AND PARTNERSHIPS CONTINUED

Engage: Informa's culture is based on providing
personal and professiona] oppertunity. enabling
colleagues to contribute at various levels and
maintaining a working environment of respect
and cperness.

Colleague engagernent is a key performance
indicator for the Group and is measured through
the biennial Inside Informa conversation. This
was lost conducted in 2018, with the feedbach
leading to initiatives including new learning and
development programmes.

A shont topic-focused edition. Inside Informa
Pulse. took place in late 2017 to enable colleagues
to comment on the GAP prograrmme and provide
feedback to inform future strategy. Of those

who expressed an opinion, 75% said their team

or business was better placed to succeed as a
result of GAP, Cormunon benefits noted included
upgraded technology and opportunities to progress
and develop professionally. A desire for continued
investment in equipment, tools and learning
development will be addressed at a Divisional
levelin 2018.

Each Division conducts internal communicotions
activities to enable an open and infermed culture.
Business updates. leadership messages and key
information are delivered through monthly Stephen
Calling blogs from the CEQ. Divisional newsletters
and campaign-based activity, with reqular physical
and online town halls at Greup, Divigion and office
levels plus online Yammer-based social forumns
enabling two-way engagement with senjor
management and the Board,

In February 2017, a new. common digital workplace,
Portal, was introduced. enabling all colleagues to
access and work from the same platform for the first
tirne. Portal combines traditional and social intranet
elements with easy access to apps and digital tools,
helping colleagues work smarter through quick
information retrieval and new discussion and
collaboration forums. Most popular so far have been
interviews with colleagues that showcase the work
they do and share career development tips. and
information supporting the 2017 Informa Awards,
which attracted record submissions,

Support: Role-gpecific training takes place
throughout the business, and learning and
development was a key area of investment in
2017, giving colleGgues new opportunities to
grow and enhancing the Group’s capabilities.

as INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

This included a leadership development programme,
Informa Inspire, targeted ultl'merepomngboDmoml
senior management teams to increase professional
leadership skills, provide networking and collaboration
opportunitles and support succession planning.

Training accredited by the Chartered Management
Institute was trialled for UK line managers, and Global
Exhibitions developed o commen training fromework
that will roll out in 2018 to eight globol hubs to support
the Division’s growth and business strategy. The
framework mixes online and classroom learning with
a focus on practical, applicable skills and knowledge,
encbling colleagues in sales. marketing and operations
1o expand their capabilities and effectiveness.

After planning and consultation in 2017, 2018

will see the launch of the AllInforma Balance
network, comprising new personal and professional
development opportunities, mentoring programmes
and forums to share stories and experience, providing
additional support to colleagues of all genders with

a specific focus on women.

Providing flexible working is another way colleagues
are supported. [n the 2018 Inside Informa, 79%
agreed our working environment provides a good
work-life balance. Flexible working is enacted by
policies - including specific parental leave practices
per region - and through investing in cloud-bosed
technology and tools that allow colleagues to worke
from any location.

//The podcast is a
real germ... a winning
formula for the benefit
of generations of
researchers to come//

Dr Marh Proctor
Academic Development Officer,
University of Sunderland
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OUR CUSTOMERS AND THEIR
VERTICAL COMMUNITIES

Customers engage with Informa brands to cbtain
knowledge, intelligence arnd connections that
support their personal and professional progress.
Where our academic research, business information
and event-based products and services meet those

needs, customers progress and our business benefits,

generating returns that can be reinvested for future
growth and product improvemnent.

Most areas of the Group are structured arcund
vertical industries, with vertical-specific products
and celleagues who are specialist and highly
knowledgeable about those markets. This focus
makes understanding and responding to customers
and spotting trends easier, and enables resources
like sales, product development and marketing

o be directed and ollocated effectively.

In Academic Publishing, we offer a suite of services
dedicated to supporting cuthors at all stages of
their research careers. One of the groups we give
particular focus to is early-career researcherg ~
those embarking on publication for the first time.

As Mark Robinson, Communications Manager

for Authors & Researchers at Taylor & Francis,
explains: “The publishing precess can seem complex,
especially to those just starting out. We aim to make
it gimple, helping researchers, extending the value
we offer and building our brand to strengthen our
Position as a publisher of choice.

“We offer stap by step guidance on how to get
Published, demystifying processes such as peer
review, and give information on how researchers
can promote their own work on soclal media,
which is an increasingly Important tool, to build
their reputations and positions as experts, as well
a5 creating forums where researchers can share
career tips. All of this information is online, and
vre also deliver in-person workshops to groups

of researchers throughout the world.

"In 2017, we launched a new podcast series with
Vitae for researchears looking to develop their
careers and the feedback has been great”

WWWINFORMA.COM

To deliver products that meet the needs of customers,
you first have to understand those needs, and this
has been a key focus for Knowledge & Networking.

As Director of Research & Insight for Knowledge

& Networking Stuart Corke explained: “Over the
last 18 months, we've scaled and industrialised an
improved and standardised post-event feedbach
process amongst all customers - delegates, sponsors
and speakers. This captures information on hey
performance indicators such as customer satisfaction,
Hrelihood of return and advocacy through a net
promoter meagure, with data delivered in real time
to over 200 Divisional users through dashboards
and outomated reports.

“Thig feedback has given us a much bettar idea of
the areas in which cur brands are strong, and the
areas whare, if we target investment and introduce
new features, we'll deliver value for customers and
returns for the buginess,” he continued.

“We are now seeing year-on-year customer
performance metrics. and in time aim to bulld
trend data across multiple years. This has created
benchmarhs for our portfolios across several
measures and we now better understand the key
drivers on our performance versus the events
market. The initial trend is positive and we now
undergtand better the key drivers on satisfaction,
retention and advocacy.”

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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STRATEGIC REPORT
TALENT AND PARTNERSHIPS CONTINUED

RESPONSIBILITIES AND
RELATIONSHIPS WITH
BUSINESS PARTNERS

‘Woe aim to develop sustainable and kong-term
relationships with our businegs partners, from
commercial partners to suppliers, that have a positive
impact on all parties and the wider supply chain, by
acting in a transparent and equitable manner and
expecting partners to share our standards.

Steps were taken in 2017 to strengthen our practices.
inchuding the creation and publication of an updated
Business Partner Code of Conduct, This articulates
our standards in important areas such as employment
conditions, inchuding child labour and modern slavery.
the handling of information and data, and zero
tolerance of bribery and corruption.

Training on this code was delivered to a number
of exhibition partners in the Middle East in 2017,
with further proactive engagement with parthers
planned for 2018. To support implementation,
clauses are coming into effect in new contracts,
requests for proposals and framework agreements
to enable the Group to better act on any partner
breaches. All third parties also have access to our
whistleblowing line Speak Up and are encouraged
to report any compliance-related concems.

To help Informa colleagues understand their
responsibilities within the broader business
community, mandatory online anti-bribery and
corruption refresher training based on our policy
was introduced to the Group in October 2017,
Completion rates are currently 838% and are on
track to meet a target of 100% during the first
quarter of 2018. New joiners are required to
complete the training within 30 days.

In the specific area of modern slavery, and as part
of our programme of activities tc ensure the business
and supply chain is operated free from modern
slavery and human traffi training on how to
spot and report these issues was delivered to around
800 colleagues. including senior management
waorking in regions or functions deemed higher risk
for encountering such issues. Qur fuil approach can
be found in our modern slavery statement on the
Informa website. Inforration has alsc bean provided
to colleagues about the new offence of failing to
prevent facilitation of tax evasion, with targeted
training planned for 2018.

The Group engages suppliers on a range of different
contract and payment terms depending on the
product or service they are involved with and the
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region. Work is underway to prepare the first report
on our payment practices and ance for
UR-related contracts by July 2018, as required
under new UK legislation.

‘When it comnes to our direct consumption of natural
resources, Informa has a relatively smell direct impact
on the envirormment. largely related to carbon emissions
from buildings and generators at events, ond our aim iz
to minimise these direct impacts, We are also working
to consider environmental impact mare fully throughout
the supply chain, including the impact of flights and
waste at events, and working with suppliers to reduce
resource consurmption.

In the case of paper and timber, the Group has a policy
to ensure responsible sourcing from legally harvested
and well-managed sources. I 2017, the print brands
acquired as part of Penton increased our overall paper
usage almost twofold.

Using the knowledge gained frormn Acodemic Publishing's
work with print supply chaing, 100% of the paper consumed
within those brands was transitioned to sustainably
certified sources by Novernber 2017, without additional
business cost. This means around 98% of the Group's
combined paper usage will come from responsibly
rmanaged forests from 2018.

WWW.INFORMA COM



Organising an exhibition invelves working with
many partners and areas of the supply chainbeyond
exhibiting companies and attendees, from venues
and general contractors to hotels and local officials.

In March 2017, we acquired YPI, a portfolio of
International yachting exhibitions that includes
the Fort Lauderdale International Boat Show,
FLIBS, the largest event of its hind attracting over
100,000 visitors to sea more than 1,200 boats.

A first action was to start detailed engagemant
with the business partners fundamentatl to the
successful operation of FLIBS, particularly the
Marine Industries Association of South Florida,
owners of the show. and the Bahia Mar Marina
venue. The goal was to understand their cbjectives
and present the value of Informa Exhibitions as a
committed long-term partner and a professional
organiser with specialist knowledge of international
yachting through organising the Monaco Yacht Show.,

Commeon areas of interest to all partners included
attracting visitors and their spend to the local area
through marketing and promotion, enhancing the
onsite visitor experience, and health and safety

at the axhibition.

These discussions fed into the planning process
for FLIBS 2017, which included investments in
new floating docks, tent floorage and electrical
equipment, improved signage and additional focus
on udvertising and marketing. The success of the
Nevember 2017 editfon has created a base for FLIBS'
future growth and development in a way that brings
value to the yachting community and exhibitors,
economic development to the local area and trading
performanca for Informa.

WWWINFORMACOM

LOCAL COMMUNITY SUPPORT

Our suppaort for local communities is promoted across
the Group and crganised at an office level, with

each office encouraged to form long-term charitable
portnerships linked to their brands and vertical
markets, and support them through a mix of donations,
fundraising and volunteering.

Every Informa colleague can take up to two days each
year to volunteer with a charitable organisation of their
choice. Opportunities where colleagues contribute their
professional skills are particulorly encouraged. as a
way of lending extra capabilities to the organisation
while developing personally. Nearly twice as many
colleagues spent time volunteering in 2017 than in
2016. with 9% participating.

Walk the World is Informna's key. anrwual global charity
and engagement initiative, when colleagues come
together to participate in a commeon goal - walking

in their area ~ and raise money to support local
comrnunities. Fiona Gibsen, Communities Senior
Associate, said: "For our second year of Walk the
World in 2017, we wanted to increase participation

in key office hubs and amongst homeworkers.

“To expand the programme and get colleagques excited,
we alsec intreduced a new element — Connections -

a video competition that awarded seven colleagues

atrip to the London walk for explaining how their work
makes a difference to colleagues or comrmunities.”

//Double the number
of walks were crganised
in 2017 compared with
2016, with more participation,
more donations — the London
walk alone raised over £32,000
— and 28,700km walked, nearly
three-quarters of the world's
circumference. It also proved
a great way for new colleagues,
including those recently
joined through acquisition,
to network and better
understand cur culture//
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STRATEGIC REPORT
DIVISIONAL REVIEW

ACADEMIC PUBLISHING

HIGH QUALITY 2.0%
SCHOLARLY ey revene
RESEARCH AND
REFERENCE-LED 8.1%
CONTENT s

REVENUE (Em) 3 OO/O

of Groupy revernue
(2016; 36%)

7100

ADJUSTED OPERATING PROFIT (£m) new books
in2017

ur Academic Publishing Division curates and
pubkshas high quality scholarty research and
reference-led content in a range of specialist
subjects for acadamic communities, typically
individuals in the later years of undergraduate
study, postgraduates, profassional researchers, and research
bodies and institutions. It operates as the Teylor & Francis
Group and is recognised as one of the world's leading upper
level academic publishers. Brands and imprints include
Routledge, GRC Press, Cogent QA and Taylor & Francis.

2017 FINANCIAL AND OPERATING PERFORMANCE .
The Academic Publishing Division delivered another robust
and consistent financial performance in 2017, pasting underlying
revenue growth of 2.09%.

Tha Divigion comprises a Global Jounals and a Global Books
business, both predominantly serving the upper level academic
community, but with differing growth drivera and characteristics.

Joumnals continued to perform strongly over the year, maintaining
a high level of subscription renewals and consistent, modest
growth. This was supported by the depth of specialist content
inits portfolio and the benefits of GAP investments made in its
onling platform, T&F Orline, which have made content more
discoverable and flexible. Al our journals are produced and
delivered digitally and are typically purchased individually or

in packages by university libraries or departments, ressarch
institutions and, occasionalfly, by individuals. Thay provide
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academics and researchers with the latest peer-reviewed
developmenits and research findings in their particular
field, providing knowledge on which to build further
research and discoveries,

The performance of the Books business improved in 2017,
following a strong end io the year in specialist upper lavel
books, which account for the vast majority of revenue.
Textbooks that address lower level undergraduate study

have continuad to suffer from broader market headwinds,
particularly in the US, where higher education enrolment

is down and alternative, cheap, book rental models are
becorming more popular. We have limited exposure to this
markat, which was further reduced at the end of 2017

through the sale of the Garland Science textbooks business.

A series of operational initiatives was launched in the Books
business during the year, designed to improve publication
efficiency and customer service, This benefited trading, as

did the launch of a new single onfine platform for ebook
content in September 2017. Our books are typically purchased
as individual units or in bulk orders by distrfoutors, and ane
producad in a format-agnostic way where custorners decide
whether to receive an ebook or a printed boak. Demand for
shooks rernained consistant in 2017 at 26% of Books revenue,
compared with 25% in 2016.

We continuad 1o look for opportunities 1o imvest in new areas

of growth in 2017. This saw us add Dove Medical Press to the
Division, a publisher of high quality, open access medical and
Open access joumnals provide an alternative publishing model
far authors, allowing them, their funding body or institution to
pay a fee for research o be published onca it has passed
through peer review. That content is made freely available for
arwone to access. We have been steadily building our open
access content and capabilities in recent years, providing authors
with more options and greater fleedbility, and ensuring we service
this growing markat. The addition of Dove adds further capacity
and capabffity in open access, increasing the Division's portfolio
of established open access jounals to nearty 300.

In May, wa invested in cobwiz, a digital services business

that applies big data analytics and machine leaming to global
rasearch activities and trends, to create new insights on scientific
devekspmants for researchers and institutional funders,

A sigrificant developrnent for the Academic Publishing Division
in 2017 was the appointment of Annie Callanan as Divisional
Chiaf Exacurtive Officer. Having most recently been CEO at
information and software services group Quantros, Annie has
brought a deep understanding of the appiication of technology
to knowledge and information services, something that is
incraasing relevant in the acadsmic market.

Annie's initial focus has besn on engaging with customers,
suppliers and distributors as widely as possible in the US,
Europe, China, India and Australia, to gain a full understanding
of market trends and customer requirements.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

ACADEMIC PUBLISHING CONTINUED

ACADEMIC PUBLISHING MARRET TRENDS

The market for scholarly research and reference-led academic
content js givbal and predorminantly basad on the English
language. Authors, fundars, ingtitutions and users are based
all over the world, with research developments readily traveling
across borders amongst specialist communities.

China is becoming an increasingly important hub for research in
a number of key disciplines, and Taylor & Francis is commissioning
and recsiving more submissions from Chinese authors than ever
as the country's academic output grows, supparted by a teamn of
around 30 colleagues based in Befjing and Shanghai,

In sorma countries, acadernic research funding is managed
at a national level. For exampls, in 2077 Taylor & Francis
launched an initiative to provide joumal content to academics
and the wider public in Egypt, as part of an agreement with
the Egyptian Knowledge Bank, a government-backed
national knowledge archive.

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY TYPE (%)

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY GEOGRAPHY (%)
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Anather key trend is the use of tachnology and digital platforms,
whather for content delivery, customer tracking or search
capabiity. The natuwre of peer-reviewed research, with itz oitations
and crass references to other regearch, malkes it well suited to a
digital format, allowing readers 1o switch easily between articles
and search for other relevant material on the same subject. This
has bean a driver of joumal content usage in recent years,

Book content also has the potential to becorme more valuable
through more granular digitisation, with the ability to identify
individual chapters and sectiona relevart to a particular topic.

1n a world where electronic search is ubiquitous, the importance
of making content discoverable in this way is lilkely to increase,

Digitisation also creates an opportunity for publishers to better
understand customers and anticipate their needs by tracking
and analysing usage and consumption, Such analytics can
inform commissioning decisions, balancing typically supply-
based editorial models with demand-based evidence, At a ime
whan budgets at many institutions and fibranes ane relatively fiat,
analytics are also being used to assist customer purchasing
decisions and demonstrate value, with annual and muiti-year
packages tafored to cortant usage.

2018 FOCUS AND POSSIBILITIES

The focus for the Academic Publishing Division in 2018, in
its first full year under the lsadership of Arrie Caflanan, is 1o
mairtain a consistent performance in the core Joumnals and
Books businesses, while extending and capitalising on the
digital publishing initatives undertaken through GAP.

Irvestment wil continue in end-to-andd digital processas
and capabilities that respond 1 the way knowledge is used
and shared today, that support increased content use and
discoverability, generate new analytics and insight, and
allow the business to explore new araas of innovation and
growth, such as digital research senvices.

We will continua to offer a range of flexible publishing models.
This will include further expansion in open access, through new
joumal launches and potentially corverting certain subscripton
journals to this model, leveraging the specialist production
capabliities acquired with Dove Medical Press.

Operating an sfficient and scalable business wil also remain
& focus, with further initiatives underway 10 capture efficiencies
in common areas of operational and production processss.

Quality, depth and specialism of content are at the core of what
the business provides to customers. Academics and institutions
rely on the quality assurance that accompanies new research
publishad in major joumals to adopt new thinking and apply it to
their own research. Equally, they expsct rigorous analysis and
challengs for their research output to be recognised, published
and associated with our reputed brands or those of society
partners such as the Mathematical Association of America,
which we wil launch a journal with in 2018,

1hrough curating, publishing and dissaminating such knowledge

and effectively, we provide value to the academic
community that can benefit the wider population.
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CONNECTING BOOK CONTENT,
CREATING NEW OPPORTUNITIES

In 2016, Tayler & Froncis'a Jowrnals content moved
onto a single online platform — T&F Online - anew,
optimised and user-friendly repository for nearly 4m
specialist academic articles.

In 2017, it was the turn of the Division's eboohs content
- over 100,000 ebocks, 1 4m chapters, countless

paragraphs and every subject area we publish on - to
mmigrate to a single digital destination for the first time.

Mark Majurey, Commercial Director & Vice President,
Digital, ot Taylor & Francis explained: “The project to unify
our books content. moking the huge amount of Rnowledge
housed in this format more discoverable and usable

for customers and better showing the wealth T&F
publishes, was the next part in a Division-wide GAP
investment initiotive.

“The challenge was huge ~ we have one of the largest
collections of e-content in book formn of any publisher.
It took 11 months building and testing, during which we
triclled the platform with six institutions from the US,
UK and Hong Hong, to make sure it would address how
individual researchers and institutions would actually
use it and understand where the gaps were.”

The Taylor & Francis ebooks platform at

www taylorfrancis.corn went live to all customers
over Septernber and October. But as Mark explains,
this is just the first step.

“The reception has been positive The platformm opens

up more possibilities and value for customers now that
they can more quickly and accurately find content on
their specialist topic that rnight have been buried before,
connect chapters in different books, gain new insights, and
make and share new discoveries. With rnore use being
made of the content, author satisfaction is also improved.

"Comimnerctally, increasing usage means that over time,
we can build on our current ebook revenue streams
and explore new opportunities from additional digital
services. We're excited about the possibility of adding
extra features that make abooks behave differenthy 1o
print books - from animation to additional data sets

“We can also see exactly what users are interested in and
are consuming, target themn with related content in a more’
personalised way. share analytics with ingtitutions and
work with thern to tailor pricing to the value their ugers
are getting. It also makes it easier to add new content on

a continuous basis”
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STRATEGIC REPORT
DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

SPECIALIST
INSIGHT AND
INTELLIGENCE

REVENUE (€m)

ADJUSTED OPERATING PRCFIT (£m)

he Business Intalligance Division provides

speciallst data, insight and intelligence for

professionals and businesses operating within

six imamational vertical markets: Agribusiness,

Finance, Infrastructure, Pharmaceuticals,
Transportation, and Technology, Media and Telecams (TMT).
Itis a digital subscription business, with additional revenue coming
from specialist marketing services and consulting senvices with
thass verticals. The Division's more than 200 product brands
serve an intemational custorner base, helping therm make more
imformed business decisions and gain competitive advantage.
2017 FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
One of the key objectives of the 2014-2017 Growth Accelaration
Plan was to repalr and retum the Business Intelfigence Division
0 growth.

In 2016, the Division reported positive underlying revenue growth
for the first time in six years, and this positive momentumn carried
into 2017, leading to further steady improvement in underlying
ravenue growth to 2.2%. This growth was broad-based with

all gix verticals now in positive growth.

Business Intelligence received the largest portion of GAP
funding to upgrade its content and platform functionality,
develop new offerings and improve ts sales and marleting.

The continued improvement in its performance reflects the
benefit of this investment, with a steady deployment of new
product launches and platform enhancements through 2017,
boosting subscription renswais, new business pipefines and
annualised contract values, as well as helping to drive consulting
and specialist markating services revenue.
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2.2%

underlying revenue growth
(2016: 1.1%>

271%

22%

of Group revenue
(2016: 22%)

38000+



Examples of product launches include the new Ovurn Forecaster
product in the TMT vertical, which respends to greater convergence
in the mobila, fixed line and TV services markst by delivering
integrated data and forecasts across more than 140 metrics, The
Finance vertical introduced an upgraded fund flow research and
analytics platform for the EPFR brand, and in Agribusiness the
Fertecon platform was refreshed, allowing custormers to bstter
search, manipulate and export data on global fertiliser markets,

Following the addition of Penton Information Services brands

to Business Intelligence, it became meaningfully bigger in
2017. Aroung 30% of the Penton business, inciuding around

100 digital and print-based insight products and 400 colleagues,
was combined with Business Intelligence in the first half of
2017. This has further expanded its presence in the US, led to
the creation of a sixth vartical, Infrastructure, including specialist
brands such as Industn/Week and EquipmeantWatch, and
broadensd the coverage of the Transportation vertical to include
automotives and trucking alongside maritima.

Penton also brought new capabilities in specialist B2B marketing
services, which provides customers with tools and specialist
products to target new sales leads and promote new products,
Customers can leverage our deep knowledge of vertical markets,
database of segmented professional audisnces and expertise

in content-ed marketing to reach those rmaking purchasing
decisions effectively, This business was relaunched as Informa
Engage in September and will work more broadly across tha
Group In 2018.

Business Intelligence is a subscription-led Division, accounting
for around 75% of its revenue. Penton has broadened the revenus
mix to incorporate specialist marketing sarvices, and the consuiting
business also continues to grow. Both are contingent on the
subscriptions business, building from its customer refationships
and specialist expartise,

Tha Divigion also has a collection of B2B media brands, many

of which are print-based or ganerate revenus through print and
digital advertising, There is a natural shift in spend between the
two and this Is being managed carefully. Print declines sased
since the integration of the Penton businesses into the Division, a
reflaction of a more commercial approach to this revenue stream.

Another change as part of the Penton integration was o appoint
two Divisional managing directors, each responsible for three
vertical businesses, The six businesses also became more
autonomous by moving previously shared functions such as
sales and marketing into each business and streamlining
Divisional central support.

‘This has brought greater market focus, with managerment teams
moar directly accountable for performance and able to allocate
resources and manage cost accondingly.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE CONTINUED

INFORMATION SERVICES MARKET TRENDS

Business Intelligence operates in the growing and intamational
market for B2B information services. Consultants Outsel estimate
that the markst for 828 media and business information was
worth around $40bn in 2016 and grew at 3.1%, part of the wider
$1.6tn global information industry, nearly 50% of which is based
in the US.

Kew trends across this market reflect the explosion of digital
media, with a dramatic increase in the consumption of
information and data digitally and the inncwvation and utility

that this has brought. In the continuing shift from a push to a
pull srvironmant, custormners increasingly want to select and
combina different pleces of inteligence and data from differant
sources, integrating them into their own madels and workflows
for additional proprietary analysis and business application.
Responding to this frend, marny product upgrades under GAP
have focused on making the digital delivery of cfata more flexibie
and usar-friendly, on our own platforrns and through developing
APis that enabile customers 1o take data feeds direct into their
Own systems.

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY TYPE (%)

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY GEOGRAPHY (%)
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Over the sama pariod, intelligence - trusted, specialist, action-
orierted insight that provides information on what businesses
can and should do ~ has increased in value, as customers sesk
o gain competitve advantage in the information era, more so
than general news reporting or simple industry analysis, which
can increasingly be found for iree.

The more specialist an iInformation senvices product is, the more
pradictive and intelligence focused, and the closer its application
is to critical business decisions and irvestment plans in a given
rnarket, the more value the product tends to have and, hence,
the stickier it is and more defensible within customer budgets.
Each of our Business intelligence brands cparatas in a specific
vertical markst, and the trends within sach vertical influence

the business's positioning and prospects. The Division tends

to focus on verticals that are intemational, fast moving and in
growth, and in niche markets, which typically mean there are
fewer competitors for our brands. Several are showcased on
pages 14 to 19, including the markats for Pharma andg TMT,

2018 FOCUS AND POSSIBILITIES

In 2018, the focus for Business Intelligence will be © maintain
its recent positive momentum, delivering further steady
improvement in underying reveriue growth, with a targst to
at lsast match wider industry growth levels of around 3%.

To achiave this, we will continue to focus the business around
venicals and cmmrs. and irvest in strengthening delivery

geographically. This will inchids more focus on intermnations!
growth, including in markets such as Asia.

We will also continue to build our contingent revenue base,
building on the launch of Informa Engage and the relaunch

of the consuiting business. informa Engage will seek 1o apply
its speciaist skifs and marketing capabilities asross a broader
range of verticals ard international customers, partnering not
just with businesses in Business Intelligence but also in the
other Operating Diviglons.

Another constant in the Division will be the commitment

o continuous reinvestment in platforr innovation and

new product develcpment to maintain the Guality, value
and relevance of our brands, As new an refreshad products
deliver a better experiance and greater value, this should
increase customer kyalty and support continuad growth,

The attraction and retertion of talent, and the addition of
skils in key areas such as product developmaent, data and
analytics, also remalin critical to the dekvery of the Oivision's
growth ambitions, We remain equally committed to investing
in collsagues o develop the talent and expertise neaded to
lead and grow the business,
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UPGRADING PRODUCTS
FOR CUSTOMER SUCCESS
AND VALUE

Fertecon, part of the Agribusiness verticol, provides over

1,500 customers with data and intelligence on the market

for global fertilisers. But its historical format — PDF

reports delivered by email, with limited online presence

~wuas increasingly preventing the full use of content

and data by customers, as well as limiting the ability

of sales teams to attract new subscribers and product E
L]
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development teams to create additional services.

Through GAP's Investment programme, work started to
upgrade Fertecon's entire digital interface and service
in early 2017. Michael Dell, President and Managing
Director for Agribusiness Intelligence, explained: “This
was a wholesale redevelopment project. moving to
interactive dato delivery and re-engineering workflows
and technology to deliver an improved experience and
product performance overall. We took six months of
product development time, beta testing with customers
and incorperating their feedback to ensure the
redevelopment would hit the mark.

SINIKIIVLE

“In terms of key features, at the heart was fast access

to Fertecon's rarket data, and improved search. If you
can't get search right - comprehensive, accurate, quick -
customers won't know about, let alone be abile to find and
utilise, the wealth of insight and data Fertecon produces,

“Learning from other Business Intelligence GAP projects,
improving data download and export features was also
critical. Customers warvt to take data to use in their own
market models, tiles and presertations, and facilitating,
that provides them with flexibility and better value from
their subscriptions "

New elements introduced include intaractive cost curves
for Fertecon Qutlook subscribers, plus Data Explorer,

a set of tools that enable Fertecon's global fertiliser price,
supply. demand. cost and trade data to be dynamically
investigated, compared, charted and exported.

The new site launched in October 2017 with an immmediate
impact on usage including a 90% increase in unique
monthly active users, 150% increase in monthly visits

and a more than 200% increase in average page views
per visit compared with the previous website.

Michael sumrarised: “Thig upgrade has delivered greater
value for current customers and improved the ability

of cur sales teams to achieve renewals and seek new
business. On top of this, it gives us o platform for exploring
and intreducing additional services and enhancements

in the future, not just for Fertecon. but also through
combining and building on our proprietary market
intelligence across the full Agribusiness value chain.”
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STRATEGIC REPORT
DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

GLOBAL EXHIBITIONS

PLATFORMS FOR
INTERNATIONAL
TRADE AND
COMMERCE

REVENUE (£Em)

ADJUSTED OPERATING PROFIT (€m)

lohal Exhibitions organises transaction-oriented
events that allow intemational buyers and sallers
o mest face to face, build relationships, trade and
conduct business. The Division is among the top
. three commercial exhibition organisérs in the world,
and is focused on building must-attend, B28 exhibition brands in
verticals including Agricuiture, Beauty & Assthetics, Construction
& Real Estats, Health & Nutrition, Intemational Yachting and Life.

2017 FINANCIAL AND OPERATING PERFORMANCE

A kay element of the Growth Accelerstion Plan has been to expand
the Group's position in the growing B28 exhibitions industry, and
particularly in its single largest mariet, the US, through underlying
growth and the tarngeted addition of new businesses,

This focus continued in 2017, producing another year of strong
above-markeat growth alongside continued investrment and
innovation. The Division delvered underlying revenue growth of
7.6%, and reverues of E560.4m, of which 57% was generated
in North America, making Global Exhibitions informa’s single
largest Division by revenus.
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underlying revenue growth
(2016:87%)

'74.5%
reported revenue
(2016 16.9%)

32%

of Group reverue
2016 24%)

clrca
200

shows worldwide

Recent acquisitions have increased its weighting to the US and
brought new and expandesd positions in key industry verticals.
In March, Global Exhibitions added YP, a portfolio of US
yachting shows which includes the Fort Laudsrdale international
Boat Show, the largest of its kind in the world, YP!'s brands
complement our existing position in Intemational Yachting
through the Monaco Yacht Show, adding further depth and
imernational reach in this vertical.

The acquisition of Penton Information Services in late 2018
materially expanded our portfolio of exhibitions. Around 60% of
Penton's businesses wene combined with Global Exhibitions.
a process completed in the first half of 2017, with each business
operating and reporting as & single unit through the second hatf
of the year.

The combination with Penton particularty strengthened our
positions in Health & Nutrition, with the New Hope and Natural
Products Expo brands joining our Vitafoods rangs; in Agricutture
with the US Farm Progress show joining the Agrishow brand in
Brazik; and in Sustainablity & Waste with Waste Expo complementing
tha WWETT show. This has expanded customer relationships,
increased our market knowledge and intemational connections
and strengthened the role we play in supporting trade and
commerce In these specialist industry sectors.

Qur top 30 events were again a key driver of growth, with strong
performance across major brands that account for over 60% of
Divisional revenues, including Arab Health {Life Sciences), Natural
Products Expo West (Health & Nutrition) and China Beauty
{Beauty & Aesthetics).

A number of product initiatives also contributed to 2017 growth.
In Cubal, we successfully saparated MEDLAB from the venue-
bound Arab Hsalth — see overlsaf for more detail.

The rollout of a customer value initiative to a number of exhibitions
took place, after a successful trial of tiered, value-based pricing
&t The intemational Surfaces Event. This provides flexibility for
exhibitors through a more customer senvice-oriented approach,
with the potential to improve rebocking rates and generate
incramental yislds. This initiative is being extended to a number
of other exhibitions in 2018.

Investment continued in developing our digital and data
capabilties, both 1o strengthen masketing and sales effectivenass,
and in relation to our Market Maker strategy. The Division is
building a number of vertical-specific platforms undear the
MarkitMakr brand, to address revenue cpportunities outside

of exhibitions and leverage custormer relationships and industry
knowledge to connact buyars and sellers onfine. The first, Omnia,
lawnched in Life Sciences, to provide customers with rich data
on buyer behaviour and targeted, developed sales leads.
MarkitMakr platforms in other verticals ane in development

and dus to be rolled out progressively from 2018 onwards.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

GLOBAL EXHIBITIONS CONTINUED

EXHIBITIONS TRENDS

The global exhibitions industry continues to grow at above

GDP levels. Consultants AMR International estimate it expanded
by 4.3% in 2016 1o $30bn, and forecast an annualised growth
rate of 4.2% between 2016 and 2021,

The US is by far tha largest market for exhibitions, with China
second. Building & Construction is the single largest sector.
it remains a highly fragmentad market — the four largest

ia! organisers account for just 8% of the US markst
- creating a backudrop for continued consolidation.

Industry growth is supported by the enduring value of face-to-
face interaction between buyers and sellers, particularly in a
world of increasing digital communication. A platform where
buyers in an industry vertical can access multiple suppliers
and services, and tfransact has became part of tha annual

buying cycla for many businesses. Similarly for sellers, the trade

show has become an increasingly important part of the salkes
cycle as a tool for building customaer pipeline for the year and
for launching new products.

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY TYPE (%)

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY GEOGRAPHY (%)
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in this way, major exhibition brands can become fundarmental
o the commercial heatth and success of an industry sector,
helping to drive investment and growth. As they become
established, they become an annual convening place for an
industry and many exhibitors will pre-book their space far in
advance, providing organisers with high levets of visibility on
their own revenue, as well as attractive cash dynamics,

Exhibition organisers rely on a range of resources and stakeholders
to deliver events, from trade association partners to venus
ownaers, suppliers of stand services and hotels. For an example
of how we work with partners to deliver exhibitions, see page 41.
For any individual exhibition, the biggest single risk is anything
that disrupts travel to the local area or the venue, such as extreme
weather conditions or security-related trave! restrictions. The
mitigations we put in place for such events are explained in the
Risk Management section on page 24,

Each of our Giobal Exhibitions brands operates in a specific
vertical industry sector, and the features and trends within these
specigist markats have an influence on the performance of the
show, Wa typically focus on verticals that are intsmational, dynamic
and in growth, with a fragmented supply chain whena buyers and
selflers value opportunitias 1o meet. Several ane showcased on
pages 14 to 19, including Aviation and Health & Nutrition.

2018 FOCUS AND POSSIBILITIES

Global Exhibitions is targeting a further year of growth ahead
of the market in 2018, supported by continued growth in the
wider industry and our strong portfolio of major brands in
growing, attractve industry verticals.

Following the successiful integration of Penton, the Division has
greater scale and Increased balance and breadth internationally
and by sector. This is delivering cost efficiencies in general
contracting and marketing, as well as revenue benefits through
cross-marksting, intemational sales and geo-cloning.

The investment in our digital and data capabilites made under
GAP will continue, further strengthening customer relationships
and presence in key verticals. Products like MarditMakr provide
new opportunities to connect with custormners throughout the
year, and an enriched quality and depth of data can be used to
create new products and services. Reflecting this potential for
growth, AMR has forecast annual digital revenue growth in the
exhibition industry of 8% between 2016 and 2021.

Ogperationally, 2018 will see the phased introduction of a new,
single sales platform across the Division to improve sales
effectiveness and anable greater cross-seling, plus the
compilation of a marketing platform roflout that provides greater
fedbifity and efficiency in targeting new and existing customers.

“There are additional growth possibilities from extending our
brands into new geographic markets, notably in Asia, Global
Exhibitions has a small but growing presence in China, where
our approach has been to partner with local businesses that
have connections and capabilities in our targst verticals, to
bring our brands to a new, largely national, audience.

As the Division grows in reach and scale, further opportunities
arise to generate efficiencies in arsas such as procurement, as
well as incremental revenuie opportunities such as sponsorship
whene we are abla to monetise accass to specialist audisnces.
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ADDRESSING EXHIBITION
DEMAND, CREATING NEW
MARRETS

Arab Health is the largest medical exhibition in the
Middle East and the second largest in the world. For the
last 43 years, it has been held at the Dubai International
Convention and Exhibition Centre, the region’s largest
events veriue.

“Healthcare is a boorning industry in the Middle East and é
2]
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we are incredibly proud of our rele in helping companies
showease their products and services. share medical
innovation and do business in the region,” said Arab
Health show director Ross Williams.

“The show ig a buzzing ptace - in 2016 there were over
4,100 exhibitors across moere than 22 halls, plus many
ancillary events and country pavilions. But when we
looked at the market’s development versus the space
available at the event venue, we could see that our
growth and ability to meet increasing exhibitor
demands would start to be curtailed.”

After exploring options for additional space nearby.
and consulting with key custormers and business
partners, the team decided to separate one of the
largest sub-areas at Arab Health - MEDLAB - into
its own dedicated exhibition fecusing on the medical
laboratory sector of the healtheare industry.

SLNEINIIVIE

This addressed market demand, freed up more exhibition
floor space at Arab Health and expanded laboratory
interest in the region, allowing for more exhibitors and
educational tracks.

In 2017, MEDLAB was held immediately after Arab
Heailth at the same venue, to minimise disruption to
participants’ calendars and to allow them to attend
both events successively.

It was a customer and commercial success. MEDLAB
attracted more than 570 international exhibitors and
20.000 attendees. with positive feedback from customers,”
said Tom Coleman, MEDLAB, Group Exhibition Director.

MEDLARB also immediately ranked amongst the Division's
top 30 events. and generated a new business opportunity
for the Division. “Splitting out the évents helped cement
medical laboratery as its own sector and create a true
community in this spoce.

“Thanks to the commercial success cur customers had,
and our own trading performance, we were able to bring
an additional MEDLAB event to the European market in
Barcelona in 2017, and are extending the brand into the
US in 2018. It has been a successful enterprise in its own
right and has created a new market for our exhibitions.”
Coleman concluded.
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DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

HKNOWLEDGE & NETWORKING

ENGAGING
COMMUNITIES,
IN PERSON
AND ONLINE

REVENUE (Em)

ADJUSTED OPERATING PROFIT (€£m)

he Knowledge & Networking Division engages

specialist vertical communities through content-driven

events and increasingly through online platforms,

enabling professionals to know more, do more and

be more by providing opportunities 10 meet, network,
learn and share knowledge. It operates as KNect365 and
focuses on threa key international Vertical communities — Life
Sciences, TMT and Global Finance — with an additional specialist
sutfect matter events business that works in niche areas of
sectors, including Energy, Food and Maritime.

2017 FINANCIAL AND OPERATING PERFORMANCE
One of the key objectives of the Growih Acceleration Plan was to
streamiine and bring greater focus to Knowledge & Networking,
shifiing it away from smaller conferences and towards branded
everts and networks within targeted vertical communities.

Following a programme of investment and restructuring dasigned
o stabilise, simpilify and strengthen the Division, Knowledge &
Networking returned to positive underlying growth in 2017 for
tha first time since the launch of GAP, moving from a revenue
dacfine of -4.1% in 2016 to growth of 0.1%.

Thig reflected strong trading arnong the Division's largest 40
events and in all thres major verticals, including Global Financs,
which celebratad the 20th edition of SuperRetum, our leading
private equity event In Life Sciences, partnering events like
Bio-Europe continuad to perform well and in TMT, AfricaCom
had another successful year, incorporating a dedicated
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of Group revenue
(2016: 17%)

Technology Arena for the first time in 2017, which helped
to boast attendance to a record of nearly 13,000,

While the Division has increased its focus on core verticals
and larger, branded events, there have also been investments
in strengthening digital capabilities to build and develop
communities online as well as face to face. By creating
wabsites for specialist communites that provide relevant
content, webinars, videos and white papers, the Division's
brands are becorming more deeply embedded in the verticals
and commuriities. This enhances custorner relationships, bulds
loyalty around core branded events and provides new revenue
opportunities, particularly in specialist marketing services.

As part of the strategy to simplify the Division, in November

wa complated the sale of Eurctorum, our German and

Swiss conference business, to leading German media group
Handelsblatt. This follows the prior sale of regional conference
businesses in Scandinavia, the Netherlands and Russia amangst
others, each of which largely focused on domestic language,
one-off spot conferances.

Proactive portfolio management leaves the Diviston streamlined,
with a core of internationally focused events in key verticals and
geographic hubs. To support this structure and focus on end
markets and customners, the operating model was updated
during 2017 to give each vertical business greatar autonomy,
with dadicated commaercial, operational and marketing teams
and a more streamlined central Divisional support function.
Foliowing the acquisition of Penton Information Services in

late 2016, around 10% of the Pertton business was integrated
into Knowlerdge & Networking. This included complermentary
brands in TMT including TU Automotive and critical cormunications
event WCE, plus specialist content-focused platforms in the
Food and Restaurant and Meetings areas. These businesses
have helped increase the Division's presence in North Amaerica,
which now accounts for 40% of revenue,

EVENTS TRENDS

The content-led confex, conference, community and evant sector
that Knowladge & Networking serves helps professionals stay
up to date on trends and innovation in their specialist areas, gain
insight and knowledge from experts and network with peers,
supporting personal and business success.

Revenue is generated in a number of ways, including delegate
fees from attendess at an event, which ars typically paid for by
employars with booking taking place up until the first day of the
programme. Spanorship is ancther major source of revenue,
with corporates investing in promotional activities connected
to the evant, including presenter and demonstration siots.
Arnongst our confex brands, we also generste revenue through
seling exhibition epace, where suppliers promote and sell
geoods and services. This is typically smaller than sponsorship
and delegate income but is increasingly significant, particularty
at better established and branded events.

Corporate markaters’ spend on events remains strong, with
consultants Outssll estimating growth of nearly 3% in evant budgets
in 2017 as they seek to reach targeted and engaged audiences.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

HKNOWLEDGE & NETWORRING CONTINUED

Across the market, the rise of digital connectivity has created
opportunilies and challenges. Increased digitisation has led
o more business and customer interaction happening onling,
increasing the value of face-to-face platforms that provide
access o customers, communities and networks at scale.

The Intemnet has alsa provided a powerful platformn for free
expert opinions and views. This has reduced the valus and
uniqueness of some corference content. At the same time
however, specialist branded content, defivered online, can
engage vartical communities year-round and creats new

revenue possibilities in areas such as speciafist marketing

services, and in which Knowledge & Networking is imnvesting.

DIVISIOCNAL REVENUE BY TYPE (%)

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY GEOGRAPHY (%)
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To be sucesssiul, evern organisers need 1o irvest in their

brands and the experiences they offer, demonstrating value \

and maxing them must-atiend events in their community or

sactor, This is achieved by bringing together and engaging

niche international communities, providing exclusive content |
and expert insights, 8s weil as creating structured opportunities !
for networking and partnering, while promoting brands effectively

beth onfine and offline.

Knowladge & Networking is now focused on three key varticals,

and the trends within each industry sector will utimately influence

its performance. The Division has deliberataly focused on building

larger-scaie, branded positions in verticals that are intermational

and in growth, and where high levels of changae and innovation

create an ongoing need to keep up to date with developments,

Several of these verticals are showcased on pages 14 to 19, |
including TMT. !
2018 FOCUS AND POSSIBILITIES

Foliowing the Growth Acceleration Plan, Knowledge &

Networking enters 2016 in positive growth, with greater

focus around its customers and markets.

The sale of a majority staka in tha German and Swiss
conferance business Euroforum leaves the Division more
streamiined, focused on branded confexes and events within
the three core verticals of Life Sciences, Finance and TMT,

Combined with our investment in digital capabilities to build
audiences online and offling, and increasing traction in specialist
marketing sarvices, this leaves Knowladge & Networking

well positioned to continue detivering a steady and improving
parformancs. Improved markating and s-commerce platforms
have strengthened the visibiity and presence of our brands
online, leading to higher inbound enquiries and increased .
volumea of natural search [eads. At the same time, investment

in the events experience and a mona structured process for
gathering and interprating customer feedback is leading to
increasad levels of satisfaction and higher rebooking rates,

The next phase of infvestment will focus on strengthening

our digital contert publishing platform with enhanced social
media capabilites. This will bulld further year-round customer
engagement, delivering speciafist content and tools to reach
engaged online audiences.

The development of our sales processes and capabilities will
continue in order to improve customsr management and lead
conversion rates, including the rollout of a new common sales
platform to assist carnpaign planning and forecasting. This will
also help the Division in its work o ensure readiness for new
European data privacy regutations that come into effect in 2018
— 886 page 24 for activities already undertakan. The training
available to colleaguas in core functions like sales, event
production and marketing will continue, ensuring the skills

and talent neaded for long-term performance and success,
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BRINGING FESTIVALS TO
PROFESSIONAL COMMUNITIES

2017 marked the first year of KNect385's partnership
to deliver London Tech Wesk, a festival of technology
innovation, inspiration, learning, networking and
showcases acroes London.

“The festival concept is a new type of model for B2B
events, For London Tech Week, we worked with different
partners - most notably, the Mayor's Office through its
agency London Partners — and a host of businesses,
entreprenewurs and innovators to curate and deliver a
multd-day, multi-venue, multi-forrnat and topical experience
in one city, all designed to connect and promote the
success of the UK and international tech corrununity,” said
Carolyn Dawson, Managing Director for the TMT vertical

London Tech Week comprised more than 200 individual
events, from seminars and talks to demnonstrations,

, debates, meet-ups, parties and concerts, More
than 55.000 people from over 90 countries attended,
making it Europe’s largest tech gathering in 2017.

“This festival is something KNect365 would have found
much more challenging to deliver effectively before GAP®
Carclyn continued. “Streamlining the Division helped

us focus on building our tech brands, capabilities and
relationships, and GAP investments brought improvernenis
to our digital estate that allowed us to present and promote
London Tech Week as a unified brand.”

It also created new opportunities to showcase KNect365's
wider Technology portfolio. “As part of the festival, we ran
TechXILR8. a portfolio of eight KNect365 events covering
augmented and virtual reality to connected cars and 5G
broadband. Our Leadersin Tech Sumrnit was packed out
thanks to the calibre of speakers. KNect365 Leaming ran
an [nnovation Academy, which included a mini-MBA for
developing tech leaders,

“And I'm particularly proud of the partnership we had with
the youth charity The Prince’s Trust. We committed that

a legacy of the festival would be developing talent in the
tech space. and we facilitated with The Prince’s Trust o
Get Started in Digital Media programme for a group of
young people, to help them explore the field and build
their shills, with a view 1o securing further training or
employment.” said Carolyn.

HNect363 is looking to apply this festival model to other
verticals and cities. In Septemnber 2017, it launched
Bictech Weeh Boston with a similar approach in the

Life Sciences vertical.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

GLOBAL SUPPORT

THE TEAM
BEHIND .
THE TEAMS

lobal Support provides common, efficient business
sarvices to the four Operating Divisions, and the

leadarship and govemance that enablas the Group
to function effectively and fulfil its growth ambitions.

it has three major hubs - London and Colchester
in the UK, Sarasota in the US and Singapore - with around
850 colleagues. The integration of Penton Information Servicas
into the Group in 2017 added around 100 colleagues to Global
Support, largely in the US and predomunanﬂynlagal finance
and technology.

Global Support is structured into two areas: Group, which
comprises speciallst functions such as legal, company
secretary, brand, investor relations and corporate development,
and Global Business Services, which delivers centraised and
scalable tachnology, finance and HR support services that
enable the Operating Divisions to focus on implementing their
commercial plans.

Since the outset of the Growth Acceleration Plan, Global
Support has focused on putting in place the infrastructurs,
the talent and expertise and the capabiities to support the
Group's growth plans, particularty the ambition to expand
in scale and intemational reach,

2017 saw & number of developments focused on supporting
future growth, including the roflout of a common finance
raporting and information platform, and the creation of a
centralised health, safety and security function with new
investmants in security and travel-related support.

The ambition for 2018 is to maintain the responsiveness
and effectiveness of our Global Business Services offering,
continucusly scanning for opportunities to leveraga our
increased scale to deliver efficiencies, and to strengthen
our functional centres of excellencs, in part by ensuring
Global Support is a stimulating and rewerding place to
work for curment colleagues and future talent.

ROBUST AND SCALABLE GLOBAL

BUSINESS SERVICES

In 2017, Giobal Buginess Services continued and extended
severgl initiatives based on implementing robust, efficient

end high quality systems and processes, with the long-term
aim of leveraging benefits from common, scalable platforms.

In HR, Global Business Services led the design and implementation
of a new, consistent approach to benefits and HR processes in
the US, This included intreducing a single payroll system and
approach to timekeaeping and salary payments, and a common
yet flexible benefits offer in time for 2018.
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These changes have simpiified the HR crganisation and brought
congistency and equity to what the Group provides to US-based
colleagues, incorporating both cument Informa colleagues and

new joiners from acquired businesses, including Penton and YPL

In 2018, this standardisation of platforms and processas will be
extended through the introduction of a single common applicant
tracking systemn intsmationally, making it easier to analyse the mix
of talant attracted 1o the Group and how consistently candidate
appications are processed. The team is working on a common
global onfine learning platform to make the defivery of compliance
and career-development training more efficient.

In Finance, after preparatory work in 2018, Global Business
Services launched a new Group-wide SAP enterprise
rascurce platform, designed to consolidate, standardise
and upgrade our financial operations globally and replace
multiple out-of-date systems.

The platform waa rolled-out in phases by Division and
geography during the year, o allow findings and lsamings
to be applied iterativaly to future releases, and the majority
of the Group is now live.

Once the platiorm is fully in place, it will bring benefits from
simpiifving our financial processes and generating improved
management information, as well as enabling increased volumes
of transactions to be processed sefficiently as the Group grows,
and allowing acquired businesses to bs incorporated into
processes and reporting infrastructure more easily.

Global Business Services Technology also played an extensive
part in tha implementation of the new entarprise resource
platform and retirement of legacy financial technology during
2017, Tha team also worked on the programme to onboard
Penton Information Services into Informa’s technology
infrastructure and start decommissiening old platforms.

The resilience of our infrastructure remains a priority Group-wide
matter, using cloud-based technology to maximise avallabfiity,
and this is lad by Global Support's technology teams in close
collaboration with the tachnology leadership of each Division.

In 2017, we continued to irvest in enhanced information
security measuraes, from additional threat detection capabiliies
to enhanced authentication measures for colleagues.

Our awarenass programmas to support colleagues and mitigate
risk ara being expanded for 2018, including new information
security training based on our information security and
acceptable use policies and new cybsr security solutions
designed to address emerging and real-world digital risk.

EXPERT DIRECTION AND SUPPORT

FROM GROUP FUNCTIONS

Global Support's Group functions work closely and
collaboratively with Divisional teams and sanicr management
with a common purpose: 1o provide expert advics, direction

and suppaort that enables the Divisions and the Group to execute
thelr strategies effectivaly.

During 2017, the infegration of Penton Information Services
irvolved many Group teams, with business planning and
change managemsnt oversesing the progress and success
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STRATEGIC REPORT
DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

GLOBAL SUPPORT CONTINUED

//Particular investments
were made in compliance
and in health, safety

and security over the
year, to strengthen the
Group's capabilities in
significant areas//

of the overall integration programme, risk and compliance
introducing new colleagues to our codes, polices and
commitments and understanding any change In risk profile
resulting from adding a new business, and the brand and
comrmunications team advising on retiring the Penton brand
with minimal commercial impact.

Particular investments wene made in compliance and in health,
safety and security over the year, to strengthen the Group's
capabiliies in signfficant areas and ensure Informa meets
upcoming new regulation.

PROVIDING LEADERSHIP ON
DATA AND INFORMATION USE

Alongside the programme to enhance Informa’s codes
and pelicies described on page 37, in 2017 the Group
compliance team was responsible for leading Informa’s
dota privacy programmae, including developments to

prepare for new ns including the
introduction of the European General Data Protection
Regularion (GDPR) in 2018,

For Informa. a particular impact of GDPR is the way
data and information is used in the marketing activities
conducted by each Operating Division, and the risk

of non-compliance with privacy requlation has now
been recognised as a principal risk for the Group.

Qver the year, the team conducted data mapping
and readiness assessments per Division, revised

and updated internal policies and processes around
the way personal data is handled and established

a data privacy management forum, bringing together
stakeholders from across the Group to develop and
implement our plans to achieve compliance. Global
Support has also invested in the new role of Group
data protection officer to better co-ordinate and
enhance how data is used by the organisation.
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STRENGTHENED
APPROACH TO HEALTH,
SAFETY AND SECURITY

A new Global Support team was created in late 2017 -

copabilities in manoging health,
safety and security risk, matters that had previously
been managed within the Operating Divisions.

The team is divided into three areas: Informa’s events,

our offices, and colleagues when they travel for business.
It is responsible for setting policies in each area. reviewing
how each Division operates in each region and reporting
to senior management, the Risk Committee and the Board.

It also provides expert guidance to Divisional teams on
matters like venue assessment and appraval, where
local operations tearns focus on implementation and
working with venues and suppliers.

Security risk management was introduced during the
year. in recognition of the growing global threat of
terrorigin. The team made new and experienced hires,
designed security-specific training for event operations
wearns thot will be rolled out gickally and widened to
include senior managers in 2018, and is :ntroducu'lg
security risk ossessments.

The team is working towards achieving certification
in the new ISO 45001 occupational health and safety
standard over an 18-month period.

Investrnents were also made to improve the infrastructure
and support available to colleagues when travelling for
work. This included the introduction of a giobal supplier for
booking business travel that brings standardisation and
scale benefits, as well reporting capabilities, to the Group.
An additional emergency assistance service came into
effect in early 2018, providing recl-time inteiligence

on travel risks and dedicated crisis assistance for
colleagues in the event of an ernergency.
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CONTRIBUTING TO
COMMUNITIES AND TO
COMMERCIAL SUCCESS

Global Support incorporates a dedicated sustainability
function, providing leadership and subject matter
expertise to all areas of the Group.

The goal is for each part of the Group to recognise and
capitalise on the contribution sustainability makes to the
communities [nforrna works with and in, as well as the
business opportunity. We believe there are cormmercial
opportunities and competitive advantage from delivering
a positive impact through our activities and products.

The sustcinability team reports to the Director of
Investor Relations to ensure business aligrunent. The
team’s strateqy has four pillars, with a primary focus
on the content we produce and its role in disserninating
knowledge to help customers solve challenges. The
other three elements are how Informa works with
specialist communities. the way colleagues are
supported, and our impact on the envirorunent.

Global Support’s sustainability teamn co-ordinates
global activities in these areas, and 2017 saw a
number of highlights built on 2018's sustainable
innovation programme. A greater number of event
impact assessments were conducted. which analyse
the value of major exhibitions and conferences to local
areas and build our relationships with host cities.

In 2018, further work will be conducted to improve
Informa’s understanding of key stakeholders and the
issues that matter to them,

Support will also be provided to vertical teams to
identify the commercial opportunities arising from
the UN's Sustainable Development Goals, a worldwide
set of goals and targets that are directing government
and corporate investment into particular areas of
society and the economy, as well as to recognise how
our products and services help customers and society
progress towards those goals.

The tearm is also working on an internal campaign to
showcase the many ways in which sustainability can
be incorporated into events to enhance our contribution
to customers and host ¢ities,

This includes benchmarking criteria brought to life
through a set of 40 ideas that can enhance an event’s
positive impact. For more information and stories. see
the dedicated Sustainability Report.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
FINANCIAL REVIEW

ATTRACTIVE (207 utrly e o st
MARKETS AND oy e prore pedn

per share, free cash flow and dividends.

SOUND FINANCIAL This performance, and the Group's broader financial pasition,

continue to be underpinned by our robust business mode, the
DISCIPLINE attractive markets in which wa operate, sound financlal discipline
and improving operational momentum from the various GAP
initiatives Implementad over the last four years,
GROUP FINANCIAL CHARACTERISTICS
In 2077, almost two-thirds of Informa’s revenue could be classed
as recurming and forward booked in nature, being generated
through the sale of subscriptions to data intelligence products
and scholarly journals, the sale of stand space at exhibitions and
through rulti-year sponsorship deals at our major confexes. This
creates a good level of visibility and predictabiity, and a balanced
mix of products and gecgraphies across the portfolio.
As an increasingly intemational Group, currency movements
impact our reported revenues and profits, With the majority of
our revenues and profits generated in US dollars or currencies
pegged to the US dollar, there is particular sensitivity to
fiuctuations in the USD/GBP exchange rate.

Operating intemationally also maeans we make tax contributions
In several countries. Wa continue 1o recognise the value of taxes
to society and our broader stakeholders, and for funding the
infrastructure that cormpanies rely on. As a result, we remnain
committed to paying our taxas in full and on time, in compliance
with the laws of the countrias in which we operats.

The level of Informa’s financial obligations 10 its pension schemes
remains limited and manageable relative to the size of the Group.
We continue 1o meet our commitments to these schemes and
their members, and our policy is to provide sufficient funding so
that any deficits are addnassed over a reasonable period and
pension obligatons to current and future pensioners are fulfiled.

We have two UK defined benefit pension schemes plus ancther
two US defined benefit schemes that came with the Penton
acquisition, all of which are closad to future accrual,

Outside of Informa. we view the market for knowledge, business-
to-business events and information services as an ettractive one,
The Group's focus on spacialist vertical markets that are dynamic
and growing, such as those set out on pagss 14 to 19, provide
the potential for continued growth and expansion.

Gareth Wright
Group Finance Director
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//We have focused... on
rnaximising the generation
of cash while remaining
disciplined in our approach
to funding and leverage//

2017 HIGHLIGHTS

Throughout the last four years of GAP, we have focused our
financial management and oparations on maximising the
genseration of cash while remaining disciplined in our approach
to funding and leverage.

This provides stability and the flexibility to reirvest for growth,
pursus accretive acquisitions and pay a progressiva dividend to
Shareholders, while meeting the Group's financing commitments.

Our improving financial performancs in 2017 reflects the
operational progress achieved under GAP and described

in the Divisional Review, combined with favourable currency
movements and strong retums from acquisitions.

Over the year, these included the purchase of US-based
internationa! yachting eshibitions group YPI for net cash

consideration of £111m, and tha acquisition of specialist

open access publisher Dove Medical Press for net cash
consideration of E43m.

Financial highlights for the year include:

* Underlying revenue growth of +3.4% and reporied revenue
growth of +30.7%, reflacting the full year effect of the addition
of Panton in November 2016,

* Underying adjusted operating profit growth of +2.3% and
reported growth in adjusted operating profit of +31.3%.

s Adjusted diluted EPS growth of +9.5% and reported EPS
growth of +60.2%.

s Strong operating cash conversion of §1%, and +31% growth
in fres cash flow to £400.9m.

Tha combination of strong cash generation and our batanced
approach to funding led to a rcbust balance sheet at year end,
with net debt to EBITDA of 2.5 times, back within our tanget range
of 20 to 2.5 times.

WWW.INFORMA.COM

2018 FOCUS AND POSSIBILITIES

The operational and financial progress mads through 2017
and throughout GAP has, we believe, laid the foundation
for continusd growth and scale in the future.

In January 2018, the Board of Informa announced a
recommended offer for UBM pic, to create a leading
B28 Information sarvices group.

As detailed in the announcament of the offer on 30 January,

the enlargéd Group will reap the immediate benefits of operating
scele, with a target of at least £60m of annual recurring pre-tax
cost synergies by the end of 2020.

This is expected to resuit in attractive eamings accretion and
a post-tax return on invested capital in excess of Infarma’s
cost of capital within three full financial yaars of ownership.

The enlarged Group is expected to generate annual fres cash
flow of appreximately £600m based on pro-forma 2016 figures,
with around two-thirds of its revenue forward bocked and
predictable in nature.

The offer for UBM will be funded through a mixture of cash
and equity, with the cash element funded through a new
acquisition facility. Leverage is expected to be around three
times net dabt to adjusted EBITDA on complation, returning
below our target ceiling of 25 tmas net dabt to EBITDA over
time, a level the Board believes is broadly consistent with an
investment grade profile.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
REVIEW CONTINUED

INCOME STATEMENT .
In the final year of the 2014-2017 Growth Accelpration Plan, we delivered a +30.7% increase in revenue to £1,7568m and a +31.3%
increase in adjusted operating profit to £546m.
d A Sratato
Adjusted  Adjusting  Statutory Adjuste dfusting tatutory

results rasulits
2017 2017 2007 2018 20188 2008
[ &m £m £m £m £m
Revarug 1,767.6 - 1,767.8 1.344.8 — 1,344.8
Cpersting profifioss) 545.5 2008 5453 58 i) 188.6
Liogs on disposal - 174 74 - {39.8) 135.8
Net firancs costs (58.1) - (58.1) 30.6) 58.9 193
Profit/1ass) bekone tax 4364 [N 268.8 376.0 197.9) 178
Tax fchargeloredit (103.1) 4B.0 449 B1.6) 63.1 7]
Profitficas) for the voar 383.3 {80.8) 3.7 308.2 (134.8) 173.4
Adjusied openting margin 310% 30.9%
Adjusiad cinad EPS 48.1p 421D

1. 2015 rastated jor finaksation of the fair value of assets scquined end lebilities assumsd for the Penton acquistion completed in 2018

MEASUREMENT AND ADJUSTMENTS

In addition o the statutory rasults, adjusted results are prepared for the income statement, inchuding adjusted operating profit and
adjusted diluted eamings per share. The Board considers these non-GAAP measures es the most appropriate way 10 measure the
Group's parformance 3o it is comparable to the prior year. This is in fine with simdar adjusted measures used by our peers and faciitates
comparisons. The adjusting iterms saction provides a reconcliation between statutory operating profit and adjusted operating profit by
Following the combination of Penton with informa, we have adopted an approach where year-on-year growth from mialerial acquisitions
Is Included in the calculation of underlying growth from the first day of ownership, as if we had owned the business in the comesponding
period in the prevous year. This measune of underlying growth also strips out the impact of any events phasing during the relevant
period, the impact of any disposals and the impact of foreign exchange moverments.

Undarlying growth in 2017 raconciled to reported growth is as follows:

U e Fhasing and ond Curtency l-p:g:z
Reverug 2.4% 0-2% 204% 7% 30.7% !

Acjustad operaing profit 2.3% 02%) 20.8% 8A% NI%

ADJUSTING ITEMS
The adjusting items below have been excluded from adjusted resuits. The total charge against operating profit for adjusting items was
£200.2m in 2017 {2018: £217.0m) with amortisation of acquired intangible assets being the major efernent in both years.

2017 20164
Em £m
Intangiblo amortisation and impalnment: !
Intangible assst amortsaton* 1679 118.4
Impaiment of gocdwill and intangibles 5.8 67.7
Acquisition and integration costs 240 3341
Restruchuring and morganisation costs:
Fach ndancy and reacganisation costs a7 58
‘Vacent property costs - 8.2 18
nect of consid 0. 4
Adjusting fisms in opersting proft 200.2 2170
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries end pperations 174 30.8
Irvestment Incems — 50.9)
Actrsting tenns In profit befiore tax 2178 1979
Tex retated o Adjusting Aeme (82.6) (63.1)
Tax adjusting kem for US fecieral tax reform {85.4) -
_Ackugting hems i profit for the vear 09.8 134.8
1. intanglble aaset amortisution 8 In respect of actuired imtangibles and michuc ! of and product oproant

2. 2016 restatad for Rnalisstion of the fair valua of assats acguired and Nablities assured for the Penton acquistion compistad in 2018
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Qur proactive and targated acquisition programme led t an increase in intangible asset amortisation, reflacting a full yaar of amortisation
of Penton acquired intangibles. Amortisation relates 1o book lists and journal titles, acquired databases and customer and attendee
relationships related fo exhibitions and conferences. Intangibla asset amortisation arising from scoftware assets and product development
i8 not treated as an adjusting item and is included as an ordinary cost within the calculation of adjusted operating profit.

Acquisition and integration costs of £24.0m included costs relating to the integration of Penton Information Services totaling £17.9m.

In 2017, the £17.4m loss on disposal relates primarily to two Business Intelligence businesses: Biotechniques {acquired in 2001,
a £19.2m loss) and Lioyd's List Austrelia (acquired in 1999, a £4.6m loss), as well as the Academic Publishing business, Garand
Science US Book List (acquired 2004, a £7.5m loss). Thesa losses were partly offset by the £15.6m profit on disposal of Eurcforum,

The folowing table provides a breakdown of revenus, operating profit, adjusting items and adjusted operating profit by Division:

AP BI GE K&N Total

£m Em £m £m Em
Revanue 530.0 384.2 580.4 283.0 1,767.8
Underlying reverua growth 20% 2.2% 78% 0.1% 3.4%
Reportsd revenue growth B.1% 271% 74.5% 22.6% 30.7%
Statutory operating profit 1549 4T1.8 128.2 172 345.3
Add back
Intangible aszat amortisation’ 50.4 24.0 68.7 70 157.8
Impairment of goodwill and intangibles 20 32 04 - 56
Aoquisition and integration costs 15 10,2 . 87 56 240
Rastructuring and reorganization costs 03 70 1.2 44 128
Subsequent emeasuremeant ofoonﬁ'w'lt consideration - - 0.2 0.3 o0
Adjusted operating profit 2080 92.2 2014 43.9 545.5
Undorlying ediustad openating profit gth 0.7% 8.2% 8.5% {13.3%) 2.3%
1. intangiie assat tsation is n of Intangities. &nd excludes amoviisation of sof and product pment

NET FINANCE COSTS

Adjusted finance costs, consisting principally of interest costs on US private placement loan notes and bank borrowings, increased by

£19.5m to £59.1m. This reflects the full year effect of higher average debt levels following the acquisition of Penton in November 2016
and an increase in US UBOR rates, plus a stronger average USD exchange rate in 2017 than in 2016,

TAXATION

Approach to tax

The taxes we pay are part of the economic benefit created for societies in which the business operates, and a fair and effective tax
system ig in the interests of taxpayers and society at largs. The Group supporis the adoption of intemational best practices and
govemance standards, and aims to comply with tax laws and regulations everywhere we do business. We have open and constructive
working relationships with tax authonties worfdwide and our approach balances the interests of stakeholders including Shareholders,
govemments, colleagues and the communities in which we operats.

Tax contribution

The Group's total tax contribution (“TTC”), which comprises all material taxes paid out of profits and other material taxes ganerated
by our businesses, was £208.4m in 2017 (2016: £1683.2m). The Ui element of our TTG was £89.5m (2016: £77.2m). The increase in
workdwide TTC was due to an increase in corporation 1ax payments, particulary in the UK, and higher employment taxes paid out
of profits and by colleagues. The increase in UK TTC reflects highar UK Corporation Tax payments, including £11.8m of payments
related to a gain on a derivative forward contract relating to the acquisition of Penton.

Tax expense
Ouwr effective tax rate (ETR) reflects the blend of 1ax rates and profits in the Group's various jurisdictions, some with lowar corporate
tax rates than the UK. in 2017, the adjusted effactive IR tax rate was 21.2% (2016: 18.0%).

The increase relates principally to changes to UK tax legislation, introduced from 1 January 2017, which reduced the tax benefit of

certain intemal financing structures. This new legislation led to approximately £8m of additional tax to pay for 2017. In addition, the mix

effact of more profits being generated in the LIS following the addition of Penton Information Services and YPI, where the headline tax
rate is higher, also pushed up the Group's overall ETR.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
FINANCIAL REVIEW CONTINUED

US tax reform .
In December 2017, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (US federal tax reform) was enacted In the US. in the 2017 financia! accounts, this led
to an £85.4m tax credit within the adjusting items in the income statement, taking the (Group tax credit on statutory profit before tax
("FBT) to 16.7% (2016: tax charge of 2.8%).

This credit reflects the revaluation of the Group's deferred tax assets (mainly relating to tax losses available in the US) and deferred tax
liabilities (mainty relating to Informa’s substantial intangble assets in the US) to reflect the futura kower federal tax rate enacted by the
new legislation, This led 1o a net defemed tax cradit of £101.1m. The balancing item to the £85.4m tax cradit within adjusting items is a
£15.7m charge to current and deferrad tax, representing tax to be pald in respect of undistributed profits of non-US subsidiaries of our
US group (repatriation tax).

This tax credit has no impact on 2017 cash taxes, The cument elarment of the repatriation tax, estimated at £9.2m, is expected to be
paid in eight instalments commencing in 2018,

Tax payments

During 2017, the Group paid £45.3m (2016: £43.3m) of corporation and similar taxes on profits, including £39.0m {2016: £24.2m)

of U Comaoration Tax, which includes £11,8m of tax paid on a gain on a forward contract used to hedge the Panton scquisition,

US tax payments were significantly reduced in 2017 largely due to the use of losses acquired with Penton in 2016 and tax deductions
available from the write off of loans in 2018, These deductions, as well as further benefits from acquired tax losses, will alse reduce
cash tax outflows in the US in 2018,

At the end of 2017, the deferred tax assat relating to US tax losses stood et £46.6m (2016: £00.6m), which is expectad 1o be utilised
within five years. The recognition of deferred tax assets relating to the acquisitions of Penton and YPI means that cash savings arising
from US tax losses do not reduce the adjustad tax rats,

The reconcliiation of the adjusted tax charge to cash taxes paid is as follows:

2017 2018

[} £m
Tax change on adjusted PET per Cor d ncome Stat . 3 1039 87.8
Defared fax 0.5 8.0
Use of US tax losses @218 -
Current taix deductions in espect of adjusting iems {39.4) Bs5.5
Taxes paid in relertion o seviier yaara es 2017 {2016) taxes payabis in kuter pariods 5.2 18.8
‘Withhokiing and other tax payments 1.5 04
Taxes paid par Consolicitig Cash Fiow Statermant 453 433
Less: tax raleting &3 Pertion accy.dstion forward contract {11.8) -
Taxes paid per frea cash fiow 33.5 433

The tax charga on adjusted profits is stated after the benefit of goodwill amortisation for tax purmposas in the US and similar amounts
elsewhare. There are £27.3m {2016: £18.5m} of curment tax deductons which are taken on the amortisation of intangible assets. Thess
are treated as adjusting items and are included in the cument tax deductions in respect of adjusting items noted above. The use of tax
lossas in 2018 was negligible and was included in defermed taxes.

RESTATEMENT OF 2018 RESULTS

Rasults for the year ended 31 December 2016 have been restated, aﬂarﬂnalusingmeprovisuonalamoums recognised in respect
of two 2016 acquisitions and the fair value of the assete acquired and liabRities assumed: Penton Information Services,

on 2 November 2016 and Light Reading LLC, completed on 13 July 2016. This has resulted in the following changes to the 2016
adjusted income statement.

Befors
restatemant Restated
results Restatement m
2018 incoms statemumt £15 £m £m
a 13457 0.0 13448
Adjusted opersiing proft 4181 0.5) 4158
Nat finance costs. 3e.9 - {338
Aciustad profit betora tax 3785 0.5 378.0
Tex chameyoradit B8.0) 0.2 678
Prufitiioss) for the year 3085 0.3 308.2
Acjusted diluted EPS 421p a21p
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Business segment results for the year ended 31 Dacemicer 2016 have been restated to reflect the integration and allocation of Penton
business units into the business segments of Business Intelligence, Global Exhibitions and Knowledge & Networking in 2017,

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic and diluted adjusted earnings per share (EPS) calculated on the adjusted statutory profit for the year for equity Shareholders
of £380.9m (2016: £306.3m}, resulted in adjusted basic EPS of 46.3p (2016: 42.2p restated).

Adiusted dilted EPS of 46.1p was 9.5% ahead of 2016 {2016: 42.1p restated), principally reflecting the increass in adjusted profit
befora tax, partly offset by the full year effect of the increased average number of shares. This 13.5% increasa reflects the full year
sffact of the rights issue in November 2016, which partly funded the acquisition of Penton Information Services, with 162.2m of new
shares placed with institutional investors and 12.8m of shares issued to the vandors of Penton.

2017 2016

£m £m

Adjusted prof for the year 382.3 308.2
Nor-controling inienasts 2.4) (.9
Adiusted samings 380.9 308.3
Weighted avenage number of shanes usad in diltad EPS () 826.1 7278
Adusted diksed EPS 48,1p 42.1p

DIVIDENDS

£164.0m (2016: £134.5m) dividands were paid in 2017, comprising £162.0m of dividends to external Shareholders and £2,0m
dividends paid 10 non-controtiing imerests,

In its dividend poficy the Group aims to achieve a balance between sufficiently newarding Shareholders and retaining the financial
strength and flaxibility to afiow the Group to consistently vest and pursue growth. The Group made a specific commitment through
the period of GAP 1o increase the dividend consistently each yea, initially at a minimum of 2% per annum, increasing to a minimum
of 4% per annum in February 2016, and to at lzast 6% for 2017 in July 2017

As outlined in the Chairman's Introduction, the Board has proposed a final dividend of 13.80p per share (2016: 13.04p per share).
Subject to Sharsholder approval at the AGM, the final dividend will be paid on 1 June 2018 to ordinary Shansholders registered as at the
close of busineas on 20 April 2018. This will result in total dividends for the year of 20.45p per share (2016: 18.30p) representing a 6.0%
year-on-ysar increase. The growth in earnings in 2017 means dividend cover against adjusted eamings was 2.3 times {2016; 2.2 times),

TRANSLATION IMPACT

The Group's strategy to buikl its presance in North America has increasad its exposure to USD revenues and costs. In 2017, the Group
received approximately 65% (2016; 59%) of its revenues and incurred approximately 55% (2016: 48%) of its costs in USD or cumencies
pegged to LJSD. Each one cent ($0.01) movement in the USD to GBP exchange rate, based on the 31 December 2017 closing rate,
has a circa £8.5m (2016: £6.5m) impact on annual revenue and a circa £3.5m (2016: £2.9m) impact on annuat adjusted operating
profit and a circa 0.3p (2018: 0.3p} impact on full year adjustad diluted EPS.

The folowing US dollar rates versus GBP were applied during the year:

2017 2018
Clasing Average Closing Average
rats rats rate rate
usp 135 1.29 1.23 1.35

For debt covenant testing purposes and for calculating Informa's leverage, both profit and net debt are translated using the average
rate of exchange throughout the relevant year.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
FINANCIAL REVIEW CONTINUED

FREE CASH FLOW

Cash fiow generation remains one of the Group's priorities, providing the funds and flexitiity for future investment, The following table
shows the acfjusted operating profit and free cash flow reconciled to movernents in net debt. Free cash flow is our key financial
measure of cash generation and represents the cash flow generated by the business before cash flows relating 1o acquisitions and
disposalg and their related costs, dividends and any new equity issuance or purchases,

2017 2018
Bm £
Adjusted aperating profit §458.5 4158
Dy lation of property and equipment 9.2 85
S ot o praend amortisation ' 4.8 14.2
Share-based payrments 5.4 3.9
Loss on cisposal of other assets - 04
Adpusiod sharo of oint vaniue s associats resulte - 0.8
Adjusted EBITDA 584.9 430.5
Net capital expencitune (.0 (52.0)
‘Working capita) movemant Yy 8.3
Opersting cash flow 4948 393.8
Restructuring and reorganisation @.8) 0.8
Net infareat {51.8) £85.0)
Tavation® {33.9) 43.3)
Free cash flow 400.9 305.7
1 g caphal 1t anchck onr e, 1k and

2. Tax payment for 2017 wactudes £11 &nﬁmmbmmm Fomon derhative forward conirack gain of £58.8m

Our focus on cash generation led to another year of strong cash conversion In 2017, with operating cash flow of £494.8m equating
0 91% of adjustad operating profit {2016: 95%). This is caleutated by dividing the operating cash flow {£494.8my by the adjusted
operating profit (£545.5m).

In the final year of GAP, net capital expenditure was £79.0m (2016: £52.0m) which Is equivalent to 4.5% of 2017 revenue. In 2018,
net capital expenditure is expected ta be in the ranga of 3% to 5% of revenue,

The working capital outfiow of £11.1m In 2017 largely relates 1o iming differences, partly refating o bilings for certain events in the
Middie East in Global Exhibitions and parily to subscription joumal receipts in Academic Publishing.

Net interest paid increased by £16.8m principally due to the full vear effect of increased borrowings arising from the addition of Penton.

In 2017, the Group paid £33.5m (2016: £43.3m} of corporation and similar taxes on profits, together with £11.8m of tax related to
the gain on the derivative forward contract associated with the Penton acquisition,

The following table reconciles net cash inflow from oparating activities, as shown in the Consolidated Cash Flow Staterment,
to freg cash flow:

2017 2018

£m £m
Net cash inflow from opersting sctivities 432.9 3383
kritarent recaived 02 08
Purchase of property end aquipment 4.7 48
Pn !  of property and equip 1.0 08
Purchase of intanglble software assats 82.9) [36.5)
Prockuct development cost addiions {13.1) (11.5)
Add back: acquieiion and intagration costs paid 34,0 20.8
Add back: tax paid on Perton acquisition-netatad dervative torward contract 1.8 -
Froe cash flow 400.9 306.7
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The following table reconciles net cash inflow from operating activities, as shown in the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, 1o
aperating cash flow shown in the frea cash flow table above:

2017 2018
&m Em
Net cash inflow from operating activities 433.9 338.3
Add back:
- Income tax pald befora item below 33.5 433
—Income tax paid relstad to Penton acquisiion-related gain on derivative forward contract ne -
- Interest paid 52.0 358
Cash generated by operations 531.2 415.2
Add back:
- Apquisition and Integretion costs pald 34.0 208
- Rastructurng and reorganisation costs pald a8 98
— Capem paid {79.0) (52.0)
Operating cash flow 494.8 3938
Adusted cpamting profit 545.5 4158
Opersting cash conversion 90.7% 94.8%
NET DEBT

We continue to targst a ratio of net debt to EBITDA in the range of 2.0 to 2.5 times, with the potential to go up o around 3.0 times
in the short term for an acquisition. As at 31 December 2017, net debt had decreased year-on-year by £112.3m to £1,373.1m. This
inciuded a foreign exchange benefit of £128.1m, primarily associated with USD weakening by 8.7% against GBF, with a closing rate
at 31 Decermber 2017 of 1.35 comparad with 1.23 at 31 December 2018.

2017 2018

£m £m

Free cash flow 400.9 305.7
Accuisitons and disposals (250.6) {1,313.1}
Eguity rights issue nat proceeds - s
Dividends paid (184.0) (134.5}
Shares acouied {0.9) (3.04
Nat funds flow {14.6) “41.4)
Nor-cash movements &} 2.0
Foreign excharge 1204 (148.00
Net debt a1 1 January {1,485.9) 895.3)
Closing net debt {1,3713,9) (1.485.4)

The GAP focus on retaining a robust and flaxible financing framework led to a number of developments in our funding structure
during 2017, On 25 January 2017, the Grroup issued USD 500m of private placement loan notes, with a maturity of 8 years

(USD 55m), 8 years (USD 80m} and 10 years (USD 365m), at an average interest rate ¢f 3.6%. In March 2017, the Group amanged
a new USD 400m term loan faciiity, with a maturity of up to 12 months, refinancing the acquisition facility that was used to fund
the Penton acquisition on more favourable terms. The Group also repaid private placement loan notes of USD 102m, EUR 50m
and GBP 40m that matured in Decermber 2017, Finally, in November 2017, the Group agreed to issue USD 400m of new private
placement loan notes which wers issued on 4 January 2018 with maturities of 7 years (USD 200m) and 10 years (USD 200m)

at an average interest rate of 4.0%.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
FINANCIAL REVIEW CONTINUED

Thesa actions have increased the Group’s overall debt capacity and exterded the average maturity, providing long-term visibility and
flexibility on financing. At 31 December 2017, the Group had £1.9bn of cormmitted facilities (£2.2bn at 31 Decamber 2016), of which
£0.6br was undrawn (2016: £0.7bn).

n a

cenber  December

2017 2018

£m Bm

Cash at bank and In hand {54.9) {49.8)
Bank ouendraft 87 9.4
Loans receivable - 02
Private placernent loan notas 8410 a82.2
Private placament fees {1.8) (1.5
Bank bomowings — nevolving credit faciity 2878 300.2
Bank bomowings — 1B 'oan facikty 2983 -
Bank bormowings - acquisition faciity - 548.6
Bank ban fees 2-0 27
Net debt 1,373.9 1,485.4
Undrawn porion of revolving credit fackity 5674 598.8
Uncrewn tevm faciities agreemant - 150.0
Unutilised committed facilities 5674 749.8
Yotal commitind faciities 1.040.5 2.235.2

Tha principal financial coveriant ratios under the private placement loan notes and revolving credit faciiity are maximum net debt

to EBITDA of 3.5 times and a runirum EBITDA to interast caver of 4,0 times, testad semi-antually. At 31 December 2017, the

ratio of net debt to EBITDA was 2.5 timas (31 December 2016: 2.8 times), calculated according 1o our facility agresments (using
average exchange rates and including a full year's trading for acquisitions), The ratio of EBITDA 10 net interest payable was 9.8 fimes
{at 31 Gacember 2016: 11.0 times).

PENSIONS
The Group continues & meet all commitments 10 ita pension schemes, which consist of four defined benefit schemes that are closed
1o future accrual.

At 31 December 2017, the Group had a net pension liability of £17.8m {2016; £27.6m), net of £5.8m of defarred tax. This remains
manageabie and relatively immaterial compeared with the size of our balarce sheet. The reduction in the net deficit during 2017 principally
refiects the gain on pension assats through the period more than offsetting an increass in pension labilities refating to the reduction
in discount rate, with the rate reducing by 20bps year-on-year o 2.4% for UK schernes and by 40bps to 3.3% for US schemes.
Thers were no emplover cash contributions paid in 2017 and, in 2018, we estimate total payments will be approxdmetely £3.3m.

CORPORATE DEVELOPMENT
The Group continued to pursue a disciplined and targeted acquisition strategy during 2017, adding several businesses to the portfoiio.
Total net expanditure on acquisitions and disposals was £250.6m {2016: £1,313.1m).

As part of our disciplined approach, potential acquisition opportunities are assessed on a case-by-case basis against a broad set of
financial and strategic criteria. For bolt-on additions, we target a post-tax retum on invested capitel in excess of the Group’s weighted
avarage cost of capital in the first fJull year of ownarship, as well as immediate eamings accretion, For certain strategic acquisitions,
the Group will take a longer-term view on these metrics, to allow time for full integration of the acquired business, coupled with
agditional investrment to maximise long-term retuns.

The Group also continually reassesses the mix and focus of tha Group, scrutinising if it remalns the best owner of buainessas or
whether better retumns could be achieved through a sale. In 2017, this led to the sale of the Euroforum conference busingsses in
Germany and Switzeriand, as well as the sale of lower level textbook publisher, Garland,

The largest acquisition during the year was Yachting Promotions, inc. (YP)) which was purchased for £111.1m, net of cash
acquired of £0.6m. YPt is the operator of some of the largest international yaching and boat events in the US. We acquired
100% of the issued share capital of YPI on 14 March 2017, and the business has been intagrated into the Global Exhibitions
segment. On 29 Decamber 2017, the Giroup sold a stake in YP1 to the Principality of Monacg, expanding and strengthening its
&dsting partnership on the Monaco Yacht Show,

70 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 WWW.INFORMA COM



The other main addition through 2017 was the purchase of 100% of the issued share capital of Dove Medical Press Limited, an open
access journals business, on 26 Saptember 2017 for nat cash consideration of £43.0m. This business forms part of the Academic
Pubfishing Division.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
For a description of the expected impact from adopting new accounting standards which have been issued but are not yet effective,
sea Note 2 1o the financial statements., To briefly review three of these standards:

For IFRS 9 Fnancial Instruments, which is effective for the 2018 financial year, the Group does not expect any material change to the
income staternant or balance shest of tha Group.

For IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which is effective for the 2018 financial year, the Group does not expect there
1o be any material changs to the income statement or balance shest of the Group, excapt for a raclassification in the balance shest
of approximately £70m of deferred income against trade receivables, for amounts that have been invoiced and where services have
not yet been provided and amounts are not yet due.

For IFRS 16 Leases, effactive for the 20719 financial year, the Group is in the process of assessing the full impact of this new standard.
Gareth Wright

Group Finance Director

According to the requirements of the Companies Act 2006, | can confirm that the Strategic Report, which mdkes up pages 1 to 71
of the Group's Annual Report, has been reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors.

Derek Mapp
Chaifrman
27 February 2018
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GOVERNANCE
CHAIRMAN'E INTRODUCTION TO GOVERNANCE

Dereh Mapp
Chairman

DEAR SHAREHOLDER

Your Board has a clear and simpla overarching aim: to encourage
and promote informa’s long-tenm success and tha craation of
value, Over the last four years, this has been focused on the
Growth Acceleration Flan, a programime of and investment
to improve growth and build capability, which the Directors have
closely overseen and supported.

We befieve GAP has strengthenad Informa's operations!
capabilities and helped to dsliver improving financial resutts.
Furtharmone, it has laid the foundations for continued growth
and future scale, offering the potential to creats iong-term value
fot Sharsholders.

in this contaxt, the Board and Executive Management Team
have developad proposalks focused on the next stage of the
Group's development, which includes the recommended offer
made for UBM in January 2018 that is, at the time of writing,
progressing through the full approval process.

STABLE BOARD COMPOSITION

The Board of Informa is largely unchanged from 2018, with the
planned retirement of Brendan O'Naill taking effect at the 2017
Annual General Mesting (&GM), and John Rishton becoming
Chairman of the Audit Cormmittes at that time.

The Board curmently comprises nine Directors, with seven
independent members selacted for the relevance and value

of their knowledge, experience and skifls, and two exscutive
members - the Group Chief Execurtive and Group Finance
Director - contributing operational insight. There are three
Commitiées established to overges specific remits — Audit,
Nomination and Remuneration ~ plus an additional Risk
Committee that reports to the Audit Committee.

The Board and Directors have a set of distinct responsibilites
under the 2016 UK Corporats Governance Codoe (the Codel,
Shareholders will see that this year, the Governance Report has
been struchured accarding to the Code's five principal areas, to
provide a clsar link between activities and these responsibilities.

Asg Chairman, | can confirm that Informa complies with the
principles of the Code, and that each Director is aware of their
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duties and discharges them with care and attention. Mare
information on compliance with the Code and the Listing Rules
of the Financial Conduct Authority can be found on page 73,

DELIVERING FOR SHAREHOLDERS

The primary consideration for Boards is to creats valus for
Shareholders, and | wouild like to thank Informa'’s Shareholders
for their continued support in 2017 and over the fouryaar
GAP programme.

We appreciate the discussions and the feedback from investors
during 2017, both as part of the indepandent investor perceptions
study commigsioned in October 2017, and the engagement

on financial targets and incentive structures at the time of the
2017 AGM, views that have been reflected in the remuneration
proposals due for epproval in 2018, There is more on how the
Group sngages with Shareholders on page 114,

CONTRIBUTING TO COLLEAGUE, CUSTOMER AND
BUSINESS PARTNER SUCCESS

As part of section 172 of the Companies Act 2006, your Divectors
are equally aware and committed to acting in ways that are most
likely to promoate the success of the Company for the banefit of its
members as a whola, These responaibilities inClude considering
the intarasts of colleagues, the need to foster relationships with
suppliers and customers, and the impact of operations on the
community and emvironment.

The interesta’of the Group's colleagues, and the importance
of engagement and a positive culture, are a regular topic of
discussion at the Board. In the ordinary course of business,
the Directors meet a wide range of colleagues each year, from
mmnmgenmmanmdaoardn'eeﬁwgs Divisional

as colleagues from many differert functions and gsographhs.

in 2077, the Board held a colleapue town hall in Boulder,
Colorado, a key US hub for Global Exhibitions, an informal
lunch discussion with London Buasiness [ntelligence cotieagues,
and our Senior Independent Director participated in the Group's
Walk the World charity initiative. Thase have bean both enjoyable
and insightful for the Directors, contributing to a greater mutual
understanding of the business, and the challenges and
cpportunities that lis anead.

We are also mindful of the importance of maintaining positive,
long-term relationships with customers and business partners,
and in particular, the Group's role in defivering contert, inteligence
and connections that help custitrmers progress and succeed in their
businesses. On pages 39 and 40, we have infroduced greatesr detail
and examples around Informa’s astivities in this space.

BOARD QOPERATIONS AND CULTURE

As Chairman, 1 hold a specific responsibiiity for the Board's
performance and its ability to govern the Group effectively.
The composition of the Board is kept under ongoing review,

o ensure thare is the balance of expertise and experience
necassery (o overses a growing, intemational and increasingly
data-focused Group. Shoud Shareholder and regulatory
2pproval be secured for our recornmended offer for UBM ple,
it is our intention to welcome three directors from UBM's Board
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1o join the Board of the enlarged Group. The additional knowladge,
expertise and relevant experience this will bring will, we balleve,
be valuable in governing the enlarged! Group effectivaly.

The time commitment of each Director and the effectiveness of
individuals and the Board as a whole are reguiarly assessed as
part of the annual Board evaduation process. The Group has a
Diversity & Inclusion policy which was introduced in 2017 and
is andorsed by the Board, and the Group strives to ensure a
balance of skills, experiences and talent at all levels.

W support the findings of both the Hampton-Alexander Review
on the represantation of women in senior leadership positions
and the Parker Review on ethnic diversity on boards. These
findings will inform future Board appointrments and succession
planning. Further information can be found in the Nomination
Committea Report on page 83 and in Talent and Partnerships
on pages 36 1o 41 of the Strategic Report.

How the Board operates and interacts with management is also
a factor in performance. We aim to ensure sufficient time for

a thorough discussion of key matters at formal Board meetings
and during informal exchanges, and ensurs each Director actively
engages and can contribute. Board decisions are made collectively,
with input from each Director.

The aim of all the Directors is to encowrdgs, support and challenge
management tsams by adopting an open, direct, collaborative and
respectiul approach. There are clear responshbiiiies for declsion
making, a list of which can be found an the Informa website and
on page 79 of this Annual Raport.

There are also high levels of interaction batween the Board
and the Executive Management Team. Executive and Divisional
management present at Board maaetings on topical matters,
to ensure the Board maintains a detafled understanding of
operations and market trends, and mest informally at Board
dinners to encourage discussion on a broader rangs of issuss.
MNew Directors receive thorough and relevant business
inductions. Additionally, as Chairman | work closely with

the Group Chief Executive, with meetings to plan agendas
supplamented by weskly discussions and exchanges to

keep abreast of the |atest market and Group developments.

The Board also recognises its role in setting high standards of
conduct and fostering culture in the Group, through our actions
as well as by directing attention to concuct and culture through
discussions at the Board table. We are wholly committed to
acting with integrity and transparency, and in 2017 participatad
in the same Code of Conduct, modem slavery and anti-bribery
ar comuption training as all other Informa colleagues, to
demonstrata leadership and ensure a thorough understanding
of informa’s core values.

HEY ACTIVITIES AND FORWARD FOCUS

Key activities conducted by the Board in 2017 included
monitoring the integration of Panton and reviewing the approach
to health, safety and sacurity matters and cybar resiience, with
greater resources directed to both areas, and close monitoring
of the implementation of the Group's new financial management
and reporting system.

WWWINFORMACOM

In the final year of the Growth Acceleration Plan, a key focus
has been tracking the direct outputs of GAP and how this
has translated into performanca, as well as eveiving plans for
the future direction and growth of the Informa Group, The
Directors remain closely involved in reviewing and approving
major acquisition activity, which most recently has focused
on UBM and led to the recommended offer made in January,

which is fully supported by the Board.

In all cases, your Board looks forward o continuing to support,
oversee and govem the Group as it seeks to bulld on the
growth and platforms established through GAF to maintain
and improve its reputation, position and relationships with
customers and colleagues.

Thank you to colleagues on the Board and within the Group,
and aleo > all of our Shareholders.

Derek Mapp
Chalrman

Ja0odaTd
SIDILVUIS

FONVYNLIAOR

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

Informa's Board is accountable to the Group's Shareholders
for its standards of governance, and is committed ta the
principles of corporate governance contained in the Code
of the Financial Reporting Council ("FRC"). The Code can
ba viewed online at

SINIMIIVIS
IVISNVYNLI

The Board is pleased to report that Informa complied with

the provisions of the Corporate Governance Code which was
published in April 2016 {the Code}. The Board monitored the
Company's risk management systsme and also carried out a
review of the effectiveness of the Company’s risk managemant
and intemal contro! systams. The Board monitored matenal
controls by exception through the Risk Committee.

The Corporate Governance Report, the Audit Committes,
Nomination Committee and Directors® Remuneration
Reports explain how Informa applied the principles of
good governance set out in the Code.

The Audit Gommittee has been provided with suitable
supporting material to review the Annual Report and
Financial Statemants and, in accordance with the Code,
has providad assurances for the Board to confirm that
the Annual Report and Financial Staternents, taken as a
whole, is fair, balanced and understandable. The Board
also confirms that the Annual Report contains sufficlent
information for Shareholders to assass the Company's
performance, business modal and strategy.
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Derek Mapp
Non-Executive Chairman

o] govemance

13 the Group. He promotes robust debarte and
has fostersd an open and engaged culture in
the boardroom, H founded and was Managing
DWdTornCoth‘nPLc.Lnapfngw
Nurseries and imagesound

He joinad Tayvlor & Francis Group in 1898
as & Non-Exacutive Diractor before b i

GOVERNANCE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Stephen A. Carter CBE (Lord Carter)
Group Chief Executive

Smphmbecumemmwmuwhzma.
aftar sarving as a Non-Executive Diector. He
has'wmeumeuponuwh on bulkding
technology and data capabliity,

and US epansion, on building a leadership
position in Giobal Exhibitions and B28 events,
whilstinvesting for performance in the Group’s
Information and Academic businassas.

He is committed o nurturing a positive

Non-Exaoutive DirawandSarﬂorkuupmdem
Director at informa pic in 2005,

mm-mmmmmwmm
foca) community and served as Chairman of
Bondng

Ha is Non-Exscutiva Director and Chalrman

at Mitie Group plc and Mon-Exacutive Chairman at
Salmon Developments Limited and 3aas Limited
(Aspire Achiove Achvancel. He is Founder and
Chalrman at imagesound Limited.

Ha is currently also Non-Exatutive Chairman at
Hurrtsworth pic but it has been announced that
hawﬂmpdmﬁwnltsboardhzoisonce
as has been

Darek was eppointad n March 2008 and
ls Independant,

He has p ly hoki senior leadership
lnamgeofModlundTedmobgybmhussu.
inchuding sefving as President & Managing Dimcior
EMEA a Alcatal Lucent Inc, Managing Director
and COQ of nti {now Virgin Media} and CEQ and
Managing Dinecior of WT UK & Iraland.

He waa the founding CEO of Ofcom, the UIK's
Medla and Communications Regulaior. He served
as Chiet of Stretegy to Prime Minister, The Rt Hon.
Gordon Brown and was Minister for the Media and
Telecormmunications industry, where he wrote
and published e Digital Britaln Report.

Ha hasg sarved on a number of company

tha Deparimant for Businass, Energy & Industrial
Sn'magy('BES')detnhr-ndﬂ-H-lby
Festval Charitable Trust.

Staphen was apponted in September 2013.
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Gareth Bullock

Senior Independent
Non-Executive Director

Gareth joinad the Board In 2014, He has
fextensive international Non-Executive and
Expcutive expenence (n tha banking
indusiry and with FTSE 100 companiles.
His previous roles include Group Executive
Divector at Standard Chartered plc where he
was rasponslble for Alrica, the Midcle East,
Europe and the Americas. He also has
exignsiva risk experience.

and a trustes of the Erittsh Council.

Ha has an MA in Modem Languages from
St Catharine's College, Cambridga.

Gareth was appointed In January 2014 and
ia independant.
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Gareth Wright
Group Finance Director

(arath has extansive senlor executive axperiance
in finance roles. He has held various roles within
Informna including Deputy Finance Director and
Acting Graup Finance Dlrector having joined the
Comparyy in 2009,

Pricr 1o foining Informa, he held a range of positions
et National Express ple, inchxding Head of Group
Finance and Acting Group Finance Director.

He trained with Coopers & Lybrand {now part
of PwC), warking in the audit function from
1994 to 2001,

Garsth was appointed in July 2014,

Cindy Rose
Non-Executive Director

Cindy brings present-day oparational
to the Board as well as expertise In the TMT
and digital sactors.

Sha I currently Chief Exacutive Qfficer of
Micresoft UK, having spent nearty thres years
as the Managing Director of Vodalone's UK
Consumar Division. Prigr to this, Cindy wag an
Exacutive Director of Digital Entertalinmant at
Virgin Media and held various senior exacutive
olas at The Walt Disnay Company.

Sha has a BA In Political Sclanca from Columbia
University and treined at the New York Law
School before warking as an attornay in tha

US and the LIK,

Cindy was appointed in March 2013 and
is independant.
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David Flaschen
Non-Executive Director

David has 20 yaars of sanjor exacutive and
Isadership experience in the Information Servicas
industry, particularly In the US, ircluding roles

at Thomson Financial and Dun & Bradstrest.

He hag aiso sarved as Nan-Exscutive Dinactor

of onling companies such as TripAdvisor Inc.,
BuyarZone.com, Mapiuit, Affinity Expresa,
OnExchange, Inc, LeadKarma, Atfinnava, Survey
Sampling and e-Diclog, Inc. He is currently Diractor
and Chairman of the Audit Committss at Paychex,
Inc, ard has various private comparny board end
advisory roles.

As a professional foothall player, he was a founding
member of tha Executive Committes of the North
Armarican Soccer League Players Assoclation.

He has an MBA in Entreprengurial Managemant
fram the Wharton School, Univarsity of Pennsylvania
and a BA in Psychology from Brown Unbeersity.

Davit was eppointed in Saptember 2015 and
is independant.

Stephen Davidson
Non-Executive Director

corporate and financial markst axperancs to
Iforma having ected as Chiaf Financial Officer and
Chisf Exatutive of Telawest, Exacutiva Chairman
of Macom Group pic and Vice-Chalrman of
rvastment Banking at WestLB.

Over the past 15 years he has held a number

of Chaiman and Non-Exacutive positions on

the boands of media, telecems and technology
companies. He Is curmently Chairman of Datates
Lirnited, Actugl Experiance Pic and PRS for Music
Lid, and Is Non-Executive Director at Restore pic.

Hé achisved & first class honours MA in Mathematics
and Statistics from the Unhversity of Aberdean.

Stephan was appolntod in September 2016 and
is indapendent.

Helen Owers
Non-Executive Director

Halen has extensive intermational senior executive

axpariance within the Media sector, particularly in

business Information from her le as Praskdert of
Giobal Businesses and Chisf Development Officer
with Thomson Reuters.

She previously worked as a rmedia and te’ecoms
strategy consuttant at Gemind Consultng and in
publishing at Prentice Hall,

She s Non-Executive Drector of PZ Cussons pic
and Eden Project Intemational Limited,

She has an MBA from IMD Businass School and
a BA in Geography from tha University of Liverpoal,

Healan was appeintad in January 2014 and
Is Indapandent.

John Rishton
Non-Executive Director

John jolned the Board in Septembar 2016 and
brings furthar significant Intermational experience
to Informa. He I8 Chalrman of the Audit Committee.

He was Chisf Executhve of Rells Royce Group pic
between 2011 and 2015, having previously been
Chief Executive and Presidant of the Dutch
Intemational natailer, Royal Ahold NV and, prior t&
that, its Chiaf Financial Oificer. He was fonmerdy
Chief Financial Officer of British Alrways pic.

Ha ks a Non-Exacutive Director and Chairman

of the Audit Committea at Unliaver pic and Serco
Group pic, and a Director of Assoclated British
Ports Holdings Ltd and Assoclated British Ports
{Jarsey) Lid.

John was appointed in September 2016 and
Is ndgpondent.
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GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Informa PLC is the uitimate helding company of the Group

and is controlled by its Board of Directors. This report has been
prepared in accordance with the UK Corporate Govemance
Code of April 2016 (“the Code"} and the Comparny’s statement

of cornpriance with the Code is on page 73,

;]

ACADEMIC BUSINESS
FUBLISHING INTELLIGENCE

AUDIT COMMITTEE
CHAIR: JOHN RISHTON

TREASURY COMMITTEE
CHAIR: GARETH WRIGHT

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORHK

AND REPORTING STRUCTURE

Thie report explains the role and function of the Board. The
respongibilities and activities of the Audit Compmittas can be
found on pages 87 to 93, of the Nomination Committes on

pages 83 to 85, of the Remuneration Committee on pages 84
o 113, and of the Risk Cornmittse on page 90 of this report
and alsc pages 24 to 32, The responaibility of te Treasury
Committee is to.put in place policies to identfy and analyse
the financial risks faced by the Group, set appropriate limits

and controls, and review compliance, These poiicles provide
written principles on funding investments, credit risk, foreign
exchange and interest rats risi.

GLOBAL
EXHIBITIONS

EXECUTIVE
MANAGEMENT TEAM

BOARD
CHAIR: DEREK MAPP

NOMINATION COMMITTEE
CHAIR: DEREH MAPP

KNOWLEDGE & GLOBAL
NETWORRING SUPPORT

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
CHAIR: STEPHEN DAVIDSON

RISK COMMITTEE
CHAIR: GARETH WRIGHT
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SECTION A:

LEADERSHIP

AATHE ROLE OF THE BOARD

The Board's priorities are to create value for Shareholders, with
consideration for the interasts of other stakeholders, including
the Group's colleagues, customars and business partners,

and an understanding of the impact of activities and strategic
decisions on these groups. More on Informa’s stakeholders
can be found on pages 37 to 41,

The Board has overall responsibility for the managamant
and oversight of the Group and its activities and provides
entreprensurial lsadership for Informa. It is responsible for
approving the Group's strategic objectives and ensuring
that the necessary financial and human resources are made
available to meet those objectives. The Board also reviews,
through the Audit and Risk Committees, risk manageament
and internal control systerms on an ongoing basis.

The Board maintains a schedule of matters on the decisions
that are reserved for the Board including:

» approval of the Company’s long-term strategy and objectives;

+ setting the Company’s risk managemant strategy;

* approval of major contracts and significant investments/
divestments;

* setting the dividend policy and the approval of interim and
final dividends;

* approval of the Company’s Annual Report and Accounts;

+ appointment, reappointment and removal of the Company's
sxtarnal auditor (subject to Shareholder approval); and

+ integration folowing completion of the combination with LUBM.

The schedule of matters reserved for the Board Is reviewed

arnually and was last approved in December 2017. It is available

on Informa's websita.

Directors’ indemnities

“The Company has agreed to indemnify the Directors, to the
extent permitted by English law and the Articles of Association
of the Company (“the Articles"), in respect of any liablity arising
from or in connsction with the execution of their powers, duties
and responsibiities as a Director of the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or trustee of an occupational pension scheme for
colizagues. The indemnity would not provide coverage whare
the Director is proved to have actad fraudiulenty or dishonestly.
The Company purchases and maintains Directors’ and Officers’
insurance covar against certain legal liabilities and costs for
claims In connection with any act or emission by its Directors
and officers in the execution of their duties.

WWW INFORMA COM
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Board activity in 2017
Throughout the year, the Board considerad a range
of matters including:

Strategy

s Group strategy and the portfolic mix

* Divisional strategy inciuding Global Exhibitions’ growth in
the US and investment in digital operations

* Acquisition opportunities

* The impact of naw technology and investments in enhanced
digital platforms

s The itve landscape

s The management of external risks including geopolitical
issues and weather-related disruption to events

Finance

* Approach 10 refirancing, inchuding the cash pooling amangements

» Dividend payments and the dividend policy

* Appropriate leverage targets and levels

» Revisions to the audit approach and connected {eas

* Systems for cash collection and irvoicing after the introduction
of the Group's new enterprise resounce platform

* Theimpact of US tax reforms

Opaerational performance
» The introduction of a new Group-wide enterprise
resounce platform
* Progress on the integration of Penton Information Services
*» The performance of GAP inits final year

People and culture

* [nforma culture and initiatives to support a positive and
productive working ervironment, including Walk the World
charity activity and investment in talent and skills development

* Succession planning in Academic Publishing and the
appointment of Annie Callanan as Dhvisional CEQ

* Strategy, results and cutcome of Inside Informa
all-colleague conversation

» [nforma’s brand position and the articulation of purpose

Sharsholder relations

¢ Feedback from ongeing Shareholder meetings and results
of investor perception study

s Consideration and approval of 2016 Annual Report and
Accounts feedback following annual results presentation

* Proxy agent raports

FDONVNEIAOD
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GOVERNANCE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: LEADERSHIP CONTINUED

Governance

* Reqguirements from new and forthcoming reporting regulation
and impact of legislation changes, including modermn slavery
reporting and tha Non-Financial Reporting Directive

* Board Directors’ sidls, ongoing training needs and any conficts

* The Board evaluation process and ouicomes

¢ Approving matters reserved for the Board

Risk managermnent and eompliance

Rewvisions to Group policies including Code of Conduct,
Gifts & Entertainment and whistleblowing and compliance-
related training

Impect of data protection legislation and GDPR

Renawal of insuranca cover

Informa’s Grroup Authority Framework

Principal risks and material controls, inchuding around health,
safety and security, technology and cyber, and the Board's
risk appetite and tolerance statamant

Board priorities for 2018

The end of 2017 marked the completion of the Growth

Acceleration Plan and its programme of measured change

and capability building. For 2018, the Board's focus will

continue to be on initiatives that support Informa's ongoing
performance and growth, using the platforms built through

GAP, with specific priorities including:

* maintaining oversight of Divisional performance and the
strategic direction and ambitions of each Division;

*  keeping under review the Group's organisational structure,
10 ensure it remains affective as Informa grows in scale
and intarnationally;

» the approach to rigk managemert, including risk tolerance
and resources allocatad 1o this ares;

» tha Group's culture, talent management and succession
planning, and the support and opportunitiss provided
1o colleagues;

* Informa's diigital stratagy, from customer facing platforms to
operational resiience and measures to manage technology
risk and cyber sacurity; and

= integration if the combination with UBM completes.
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A.2 DIVISION OF RESPONSIBILITIES

There is a clear division of responsiilities between the Chairman
of the Board, the Group Chigf Executive, the Senior Independent
Director and the Non-Exacutive Directors, This complies with
Quidance from the UK institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Adrinistrators and is summarised here, and viswable in full

on Inforrma’s website.

A.3 THE CHAIRMAN

The Comparny’s Chairman, Derek Mapp, is considered to be
independent, He has never been CEQ of the Company and the
Comparny has always had saparate Chairman and CEO roles.
Further detads on Derek’s qualifications and experience can
be found in the Directors’ biographies on page 74.

A4 NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Board includes independent Non-Executive Directors who
halp develop and constructively chellenge proposals on strategy.
Thay bring strong, independent judgament, knowledge and
axpariance to the Board's delibarations and have been saelected
for expertise, ensuring their views carry significant weight In the
Board's decision-making process.

As Senior Indepandent Director, Gareth Bullock is avallable o
the Chairman and all Board members to discuss any concems
they heve. He is alsc available to speak to Shareholders where it
is not possible to speak to the Chairman or other communication
channels are not sufficient or appropriate.

The Chairman frequently speaks to tha Non-Executive Directors,
informally and individually without Exscutives present. At least
one mesating is held annually with just the Non-Executive Directors
and the Chairman in attendance, Similarly, the Non-Executive
Diractors meet without the Chainman once a year and a ful
review of the Chairman's performance is canied out.

The Directors’ contracts are available for inspection at the
registered office during nommal business hours and will be
avaiabla for inspection at the AGM,

WWWINFORMA.CCM




NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

*  Constructively challenge and help develop
proposals on strategy

Scnutinise the parformance of managament
in meeting agreed goals and objectives
Monitor the reporting of parformance
Satisfy themsalves on the integrity of
financial information

Ensummmandalcontmbandsyammd
nsk management an robust and defensible

Datermina appropriate levels of remuneration
of Executive Dinectors

Haylpmmymlshwmbnpmrﬂn_g.
appointing and, where necessary, removing
Exacutive Oirectors

Meast without the Exacutive Directors present

Atiand meatings with major Sharehalders
1o discuss governance and strategy

COMPANY SECRETARY

* Responsibis for advising the
Board, through the Chairman,
on all govarnance mattars

* AllDirectors have access to
the Company Secretary’s

atvice and

services

SENIOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Avaliacia 1o mest Shareholdara on raquest

Ensunas that the Board is sware of any

Sharehoider concems

Asslsts where Shareholder issues are not
hmmaxnmgnnchmiamsfor

vestor communications

Agts as 8 sounding board for the Chairman

and, if and when appropriate, serves as an

Intermediary tor the other Directors
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THE BOARD

CHAIRMAN

+ Leads the Board and sets the tone
and agenda, promoting 8 cutture of

opanness and debate

Ensures he affectiveness of the Boarnd
am that Directors receive accurate,
timaly and clear information

Ensures sffactive communication

with Shareholdars
Acts on the results of the

Board

performance evahation and lsads on the
implermentation of any required changes
Proposas new Directors and accapts

resignation of Directors
Holds periodic meeting

with Non-Executh

Directors without the Exacutivas present

GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Runs tha Comparny and Is in direct
charge of the Group day-to-day
Accountabia to the Board for its
oparational and finencial performance
Responsibla for implementing
tha Company’s stretegy. including
driving performance and optimising
the Group's resources
Primary responsibiity for managing
the Group's risk profile, idantitying
and executing new businass
opportunitias, and for managemant
development end ramunenation

GROUP FINANCE DIRECTOR

*

Responsibla tor ralsing the finance mequired

1o fund the Group’s strateqy, servicing the
Group's financing and malmaning compliance
with its covenants

Maintains a financlal control emvironment capabls
of delivering robust financtal reporting Information,

to indicata the Group's financial position

Leads tha Finance functions and has day-to-tay
responsibllity for Finance, Tax, Treasury, Shared

Services and Imtemat Audh

Chalrs key (ntarmal commﬂteels such as the
Risk Committes and the Treasury Committes
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SECTION B:

EFFECTIVENESS

B.1 THE COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD
Informa’s Board consists of two Executive Directors and seven
Non-Exacutive Directors. Their biographies, including skills and
quafifications, experience and extemal commitments, are set
aut on pages 74 and 75. As part of its ongoing review on Board
effactiveness the Nomination Cormmittee looks at whether each
Director is sufficiertly independent. No Non-Exacutive Director
had a prior connaction with the Company on appointment and
the Directors continiie to appropriately challenge the Executives
and each other in the boardroom. Tha Board therefore considers
all of its Non-Executive Directors to be independent in character
and judgement.
Directors’ conflicts of interest
The Articles include provisions covering Directors' conflicts of
interest, They allow the Board 10 authorisa any matter that would
otherwise result in a Director breaching his or her duty o avoid -
conflicts of interest. The Company has procedures in place to
deal with a situation where a Director has a conflict of interest.
As part of this process, the Board will endeavour to:
» consider gach conflict situation separately on its particular facts;
« consider the conflict situation in conjunction with the Articles;
* keep records and Board minutas on authorisations granted
by Directors and the scope of any approvals given; and )
» regularly review conflict authorisations.

In 2017, no Director had any unauthorised confiicts of interests,
The Board noted the foliowing:

« Derek Mapp is Chairman of 3aaa, which provided training
to some UK Informa colleagues;

* John Righton is a dinector of Majid Al Futtaim, a company
that takes part in Global Exhibitions’ Cityscape Global event;

« David Flaschen previously worked with adviser Bruce Fador,
who now asts as a consultant to an Informa-owned finance
business in the US;

» Cindy Rosa is Chief Exacutive Officer at Microsoft UK,
a kay Informa supplier; and

» each of the Directors has a small shareholding in the
Coampany, which is hot considered significant.
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B.2 APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD

Tha Nomination Commitiee takes the lead on appointments
to the Board. The Nomination Committee Report follows this
section on page 83.

The Non-Exacutive Directors are appointed for a term of
ona year, following which they are asked 1o resign and seek
re-election at the AGM. With the exception of the Chairman,
each Non-Exacutive Director has served on the Board for
no more than five consecutive years,

B.3 COMMITMENT .
The Code states that directors should allocate sufficient time to '
discharge their responsibility effectively and this was reviewed

by the Nomination Cornmittee in 2017 as in previcus years.

Derek Mapp was appointed to the Board of Mitie Group pic

in May 2017 and was elected Chairman from July 2017, Prior

1o this appointment, the Chainman consuited with el Board

members, who were satisfied that he coukd continue to commit

the necessary time, attention and dedicabon o his role at the Group,

The Comparny's Non-Executive Directors ars expected to
commit 12~15 days a year to Board meetings and other

work for the Company. Specific terms of their appointments,
Including tirme commitrment, are contained in thelr letters of
appointment, which are available for inspection at the Company’s
registered office during normal business hours, Copies of the

letters of appointment will also be available 1o view at the AGM.

All Directors are required to disclose their additonal appointments
and cther significant commitments, and details can be found in
the biographies on pages 74 and 75, Stephen A, Carter CBE has
bean a Non-Executive Director on the board of Uinited Utiities
Group PLC since September 2014, which the Informa Board
approved and believes is a valuable complement to his Group
role. Stephen was also appointed as a Non-Executive boand
member for the Department for Business, Energy & Industrial
Strategy ("BEIS during the year,

WWWINFORMA.COM



Attendance at 2017 Board and Committes meetings

Tha Chairman, Group Chief Executive and Group Finance Director attended each Audit Committee meating by invitation.
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1. in addition to the Board meetings. a Cormenittes of the Board met in January, July and Novernber 1o approve certain financing arangemants. The five unscheduied Board

mestings reated to strategy and acquistions.

2. John Rishton was appointed as Chaimnan of the Audlt Cornmities on 28 May 2017 folicwing Dr Brendan O'Neil's resignaion from the Bosud,

1 and Rerr Corr

3. Dr Brendan O'Neill steppad down from the Boand and the Audit,

B4 DEVELOPMENT

On joining the Board all Directors receive a formal induction
o the Group, designed to enable them to understand the
Divisions and the markets Informa operates in so they can be
sffective Board membars from the outsset. This includes wisits
1o various Informa offices and forums to meet coleagues and
management team members. Informa’s newast Board member,
John Rishton, completad a formal induction in 2016 and as a
final part of the process was irvolved in a risk management
induction in March 2017 prior to his appointment as Chairman
of the Audit Committes.

The Company Secretary regularty discussas training and
development needs with the Chaimman, who also uses Board
evaluations to further assess the Board's requirements.
Discussions between the Chairman and the Directors also
take place regutarly to ensure all Board members are confident
in their ability to add valuable contribution 1o Board and
Committee meatings.

B.5. INFORMATION AND SUPPORT

The Directors are regulary updated on the Group's business

and the environment in which it operates by waitten briefings and
by meetings with Senior Executives, Nearty evary Board mesting
includes a presentation from Group Sanior Executives on a matter
of topical interest. Non-Executive Directors receive management
reports prior to each Board meeting from the Group Chief
Executive and the Group Finance Director, which enable them

to scrutinise the Group's and management's performance.

WWW.INFORMA.COM

on 28 May 2017,
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Directors are also updated on any changas to the Group's legal
and govemnance requirements and those which affact their duties
as Directors. Regular reports and papers are circufated to the
Directors ahsad of tima in preparation for Board and Committee
meetings. These papers are supplernanted by any information
specifically requested by the Directors.

Training is avallable at the Group's expense, t© ensure that Directors
are kept up to date on relevant new legistation and changing
commaerclal risks, Should any Director wish to seek professional
advice on any matters relating to the Company's affairs, this is
available at the Company’s exgense, Additionally, the Company
Secretary is available for the Directors and liaises frequently with
all Board members. The Board as a whole is responsible for the
appointment and removal of the Comparny Secretary.

B.6 PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD
ANDITS COMMITTEES

The Directors undergo an annual performance evaluation,

both individually and collectively as & Board and Committee.

An external evaluation is carried out thres years with

the last one undertaken in 2017 by Indapendent Audit Limitad,
selected by the Chairman due to its specialism in governance
mattera and experiance. The next external svaluation is expected
to be carried out in 2020,
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‘THE BOARD EVALUATION PROCESS IN 2017

.

REVIEW OF BOARD AND
COMMITTEE PAPERS

INTERVIEWE WITH BOARD
MEMBERS AND OTHER
REY INDIVIDUALS

QOBSERVATION OF
BOARD MEETING

ANALYEIE OF FINDINGS

DRAFT REPORT OF FINDINGS

DISCUSSION OF REY POINTS
WITH CHAIRMAN

PRESENTATICON OF FINDINGS AND
DISCUSSIONS WITH BOARD

BOARD OBJECTIVES
SET FOR 2018

The review took place over June and July and feedback was
provided fo the Chairman. A formal report was presented

and discussion tock place at the December Board meeting.
The report covered a broad spectrum of issues including the
Board size and balance; the role of tha Chairman, the Senior
Independent Director, the Non-Executive Directors, the Exscutive
Cirectors and the senior management; the dynamics at the
Board; the Board's role in strategy, mergers and acquisitions,
innovation, digital strategy and risk management; the oversight
of financial and operational performance, along with people,
behaviowr and culture; the onganisational structurs; the
Shareholder focus; and the roles of the Committees and

the support they receive.

It was cbservad that the Board exercised strong oversight and
provided good support, input and challenge as the Exacutive
Directors have tackled a very busy agenda as outiined eisewhera.
Mary examplas wers cited of where the Baard and individual
Non-Executive Directors have added value or influenced the
thinking of the Exacutives. It was noted that the Board has
evolved and become more effective since the last extemal
review undertaken in 2014, In agdition, it hes been refreshed
and now benefits fromy;

» fresh thinking and perspectives;
. mcmasaddwarwty with a US resident Non-Executive Director;

. stmngerraoentFTSEmOCEOand previous CFO exparience,
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The evaluation gave suggestions and recommendations for
2018, Including considering the appointrment of an additional
Non-Exacutive Directaor to ensure the Board has the skills

and experience to meet the Group's future strategic needs;
enswring succession planning for ak leve!s, including the Board,
Is discussed; encouraging the evolution of management's
approach to risk management; ensuring sufficient ime is made
available to discuss innovation, the digital strategy and people
matters; ensuring tha crganisational structure evolves at an
appropnatapaoewmeetmenssdsofasroupthmlsgmng
in size and complexity; broadening the focus beyond financial

KPis to strategic and non-financial KPla; and agreeing the

fevel of detall the Board needs to receive for cperational

and strategic discusslons.

B.7 RE-ELECTION

The Articles prescribe that all Directors are subject to annual
re-election et the AGM. The performance evaluation of the Board
conhcluded that each Director remains effactive, cormmitted
and is able 1o devote the required time to their role. In addition,
23 a result of the evaluation, the Board is satisfied that sach
Non-Executive Director remains independent. Therefore, al
Directors will stand for re-election at the 2018 AGM.

WWWINFORMA COM



NOMINATION
COMMITTEE
REPORT

RESPONSIBILITIES

* Ensuring a formal, rigorous and transparent procadure
for appointing and inducting new Directors to the Board
and its Committeas

+ Reviewing the size, structure and composition of the Board,
including skills, knowledge, experience and diversity

» Raviawing succession plans for Directors and Senior Executives

* Reviewing colleague engagement activities in line with legal
raquirermnents such as gander pay gap reporting, and monitoring
diversity, ethnicity and talent mapping

«" [mplementing the annual Board evaluation process,
which includes extemnal evaluation every thres years

» Reviewing Non-Exacutive Director time commitments

The Committes's full terms of referenca are on Informa's website
and were last reviewsd and approved in Novembaer 2017,

MEMBERSHIP AND MEETING ATTENDANCE

Auendance

Committee during 2017

Members member since  (of 2 mestings)
Darsk Mapp (Chaimnan of the Committes) 10 March 2008 2
Dr Brendan O'Neil! 1 Januvary 2015 —
Staphan A. Cartar CBE2 1 January 2015 2
Gareth Bullock 24 July 2014 2
Cindy Rose 24 July 2014 1

1. Dr Brendan O'Neill stepped down from the Committee on 26 May 2017,

2. Stephsn A. Carter CBE stepped down from the Comprittes with effect from
27 Fabnuary 2018, He attendsd that meating and will attand future mastings
by Invitation only.

The Company Secretary, the Head of Talent & Transformation and
external search agencies attend by imvitation, when appropriats,

WWW.INFORMA COM

BOARD TENURE

BOARD BALANCE BY INDEPENDENCE

BOARD BALANCE BY GENDER
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BOARD BALANCE BY EXPERIENCE AND SKILLS
Experience and skils

Mectia and Technology sacior 0000000
Business-to-buainass operations 00 0000000
LIS market experiance 000000

Digital and tachnology 000000
Govemance and nsk control 00000000
Marketing sngagemant 0000

MaA Q00000000
Iremational axperience 000000000
PLC experiss 0000000600

COLLEAGUE BALANCE BY GENDER

Average over 2017 Average over 20168
F 4220 F 56% F 3,682 . FE8%
Colleagues M 3,305 M 44% M 2,879 M44%
Fag F271% F34 F23%
Senior Leadership Group' M 123 M73% M3 M7T%
F2 F22% F2 F 22%
Direclors M7 M 78% M7 M 78%

1. Figuras for 20168 have been matatad due to the standanfisation of tha criterla under which colleagues we part of the Senior Leadarship Group.

DEAR SHAREHCLDER

“The Nomination Committes ("the Comimittze®) is responsible
for continuously assessing and reviewing how the Board is
structured now and how it might be in the future, as well as
for monitoring how Infonma's colleagues are engaged and
how talent is retained across the Group, and for ensuring
legal reporting requirements are met.

Informa recognises thet colleagues are amongst ite moat
important assets and places value on difference and diversity.
There is a focus throughout the business on attracting,
supporting and engaging colleagues wherever they work,
and maintaining a culture of openness and respect. The
Committee focusas on ensuring there is a balanced mix

of skills, experience and bacigrounds at Board and senior
management level, to fuel future growth and opportunity
and deliver value for stakehalders including Shareholdars,
and receives updates and monitors the application of talent
and colleagua-focused policles to the wider Group.

Tha Committee met twice in 2017 to discharge its duties,

and there were no unanticipated Director changes in 2017,

Dr Brendan O'Neill's retirement from the Board and as Audit
Committee Chairman after nine years of service took effect on
26 May 2017, and John Rishton, appointed in Septembar 2016,
became Chaimnan of the Audit Committes on Brendan's retirement.
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Board composition under QAP

As informa's operations have developed under GAP,
‘becoming more weighted to the US and to exhibitions and
data and information senvices, for example, the Cormmittee
has reassessed the skills and knowledge
Board level to overses the Group's strategic direction effectively.

When Directors have retired or stood down, we have taken

the oppartunity to ook for apecific additional expertise. This

has included Directors with greater international experence,
such as David Flaschen {appointad in 2015); with listed company
and financial management experience, such as John Rishton
{appointed in 2016); and with expertise in technology and digital
information delivery, such as Cindy Rose (appointad in 2014).

Details of each Director’s professional experience can be
found on pages 74 and 75, and an ovaniew of the range
of skills available to the Board is shown above. This focus
on composition, as well as the size of the Board overall, will
continue as the Group exits tha GAP.

Director mluation and Board performance

The lsresponsibleforravwngandlmplemenﬁrg
any feadback from the annual Board performance evaluation

relating to Board composition. Feedback from the 2017
external Board evaluation can ba found on pages 81 and 82
of the Corporate Governance Report.
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This inciudes reviewing the time Non-Executive Directors are
required to give o their roles at Informa. Wa were satisfied that
each Director is able to contribute the time, as well as the focus,
care and quality of attention, to fulfiling their duties to the
Company and Shareholders.

Succession planning

The Committee keeps succession planning for the Board

and the Executive Managemsnt Team {"EMT™} under ongolng
review. |t specifically discusses and reviews succession plans

for the Chairman and Group Chiet Exacutive as part of its overall
responsibiiites, and monitors talent management and performance
management across the Divisions for Senior Executives,

When appointing new Diractors, the Group uses specialist
exacutive search consultants to identify candidates that meet the
criteria the Comimittee sets, after which all candidates, intemal
and extarnal, are interviewed by the Committes and proposed
1o tha Board for approval.

To support the recommendad offer for UBM plc, the Camrnittea
lookead at the cument mix of Directors’ skills, experience and
baclkground and those that may be needed to lead the eniarged
Group. Having considered the Board's future needs and reviewed
suitable candidates on the UBM pic board, the Committee
recommended that Greg Lock be appointed as Deputy Chainman,
and that Mary McDowell and David Wei be invited to join the
Board, conditional on the deal compisting.

Diversity and balance

The Group and the Board's befief that diversity, and maintaining
a balanced mix of talent at all levels, brings competitive
advantage remains unchanged.

Informa aims o recognise diversity in its broadest sense, ncluding
but not limited to gander, nationafity, ethnicity, professional and
personal experiance and ags, and to uphold a working environmsant
that is welcoming, strmulating and based on respect.

When considering sucoession planning for Executive and
Non-Executive Directors, the Committee considers candidates
from a wide range of backgrounds. The Board notes and fully
supports tha findings of the Hampton-Alexander Review on
women's represemtation in senlor leadarship positions, and

- the Parker Raview on the ethnic diversity of boards. Their
rseommendations will be actively considened when it comes o
new Board appointmants and succession planning. The Group
Chief Exacutive, who now attends the Committea meetings
by invitation, is a member of the 30% Club, an Internationat
organisation that works to increase the representation of
women and diverse talent at all lavels,

During 2017, the Commitize recelved regular updates on
Allinforma, Informa's Group-wide approach to Diversity and
Inclusion, Activities included the introduction of a standalone
Divarsity & Inclusion policy, to bring more spacific focus to
the Group's commitment to maintaining a culture of equality,
dignity and respect frea from unlawful or unfair discrimination.
See pages 37 and 73 for more detal,

WWWINFORMA COM

Informa operates several apprenticeship schamss and the
Informa Graduats Fellowship Scheme as an additional way of
attracting younger talent, and the Committee received updates
on the Group's contribution to and use of the UK's Apprenticeship
Levy. Informa is accredited to the UK Living Wage Foundation
and UK colleagues are paid at laast the indepandently calcutated
Living Wage, above the government's National Minimurm Wage,
which is regularly audited.

Gender balance

Informa's principal measure of gender at Executive lovel is based
on balance within the Senior Leadership Group, a group of
approximataly 160 colleagues based around the world with the
highest levels of responsibility and accountability in the business.

This is a slightly enlarged group compared with the definition
used by tha Hampton-Alexander Review, which considers
colleaguas who report directly to the EMT only. We believe the
Senior Leadership Group is a better representation of senior
{alent for Informa, becauss of the Divisional structure of our
Group and the naturg of reporting lines across functions,

It is also the best equivalent to the calculation of senior managers,
as defined by section 414C{9) of the Companies Act 2006
(Strategic Report and Directors’ Report) Regulations 2013,

Having standardised the criteria undsr which colleagues

are part of the Senior Leadership Group, the numbars and
proportions for the prior year have been restated. The criteria
now in place are intended as the new maasure for future years.

Over 2017, the Committee has overseen submissions to the
Hampton-Alexander review, and received regular updates

on the work o report Informa’s gender pay position, a new
obligation for UK companies. The Group's gender pay figures
are currently under review and will be published in Ene with
the UK regulatory requirernents.

Approved by the Board and signad on its behaif by

Derek Mapp
Chairman of the Nomination Committee

27 February 2018
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' SECTION C:

Y

ACCOUNTABILITY

C.AFINANCIAL AND BUSINESS REPORTING

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report
and Financial Statemants. The Directors’ Responsibilitios
Statement can ba found on page 119, which includes an
sxplanation of how the Directors ensuned that the accounts
prepared are {air, balanced and understandable. Pages 20
and 21 of the Strategic Report explain the business rmode!
and how the Company genaratas value for stakeholdars.

C.2 RISH MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL
The Board Is responsible for Informa’s system of intemal controls
and reviewing its effectiveness. It recognises that risks must be
taken o achieve the Compary’s business objectives and has
mandated a responsible and balanced approach to managing
risk through its risk appetits and tolerance staterent.

Informa's system of intemal controts is degigned to manage risks
to address causas and reduce their potential impact. It can only
provice reasonable rather than absclute assurance agalnst material
misstaterment or loss, a concapt that recognises that the cost of
control procedures should nat exceed its expected benefits.

Responsibility for the day-to-day management of the Group
rests with the Group Chief Executive, supported by the EMT,
The EMT includes the CEQ of each of the four Divisions, the
Group Finance Director, the Dinector of Strategy & Business
Planning, the Director of Investor Relations, Brand &
Communications, the Director of Talent & Transformation

and the General Counsel & Company Se¢retary, who maet
bi-weekly by call and bi-monthly in person in 2017 to consider
the imptementation of Group strategles, plans and policies,

to monitor operational and financial performance and to
manage risks. Each Division is given operational autonomy,
as far as possible, within an intemal control framawork.

The Strategic Report on pages 1 to 71 details the activities

of the Operating Divisions.

As lllustrated in the Risk Managameant section on page 24,
the Board has a risk managerment framewori for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significart risks faced by the
Group which is overseen by the Risk Committea. Oversight of
risk management continued to be strengthened and enhanced
in 2017 and was in place throughout the year, up to the date of
approval of the Annual Report and Financial &atermnm and
is in accordance with the Code.
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Informa's imemal control and risk managerment systems and
proceduras around financial reporting include:

» Business planning —each Operating Division produces
and agrees an annual business plan against which the
performance of the business is regularty monitored.

This function and process was strengthened in 2017

» Financial analysis — each Division's operating profitability
and capital expenditure are closely monitored, Management
incentives are tied to in year and longer-term financlal resutts,
These resuits includte explanations of variance between
forecast and budgeted performance, and are reviewed in
detail by Executive Management on a monthly basis. Key
financial information is regularty reported to tha Board.

* Group Authority Framework - the framework provides
clear guidelines on approval kmits for capital and operating
expenditure and other key business decisions for al Divisions.
The Group Authority Framework was reviewed and updated
during 2017.

* Risk assessment - risk assessment is embedded into
the operations of the Group and is reported on to the EMT,
Risk Committes, Audit Comimittes and tha Board.

= Compfiance - Compliance controls have been strengthened in
2017 and are based on the US Federa) Sentencing Guidstines.

The Board regularty reviews the effectivaness of the Group's

systern of internal controls, including financial, operational and

compllance controls, risk management and the Group's high

level internal control arangements.

The Audit Committee has been charged by the Board with

oversight of the above controls and has congiderad the following

factors in determining the overall effectiveness of the Group’s

* The Risk Committee, a sub-committes of the Audit Commitise,
reports on the effectiveness of risk management, govemnance
and compliance activity within the Group.

*» The Audit Committee has approved a schedule of work to
be undertaken by tha Group's Intemal Audit team during
the period. It receives reports on any issues identified araund
the Group's business processes and control activities over
the Group's kay rigk areas, including following up on the
implementation of managerment action plang to address any
identified control weaknesses, and reporting any overdue
actions to the Audlit Committee,

KPMG LLP [s engaged to provide the Group with intemnal audit
senvices and acts as Head of intemal Audit.
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C.3 AUDIT COMMITTEE AND AUDITORS

AUDIT COMMITTEE
REPORT

KO)' responsibilities
* Review the integrity of the Group's financial statements
and reporting

* Raview and monitor the effectiveness of the Group’s risk
managemert programme and intemal control procedures

* Ovorseo the relationship with the extemal auditor
including appointments, qualifications, independence,
fees and performance

* Raview the effectiveness of the internal audit function
and the annual Intarmal Audit plan

The Committse's full terms of reference are on Informa's website

and were last reviewed and approved in Novernber 2017,

Membership and attendance
Attandanen

Commities during 2017
Mambars member since (of 4
John Rishtont 1 September
Chalrman of the Com—mittee) 2018 4
Dr Brgngian O'Nel? 1 January 2008 1
Davki Flaschen 1 October 2015 4
Gargth Bullock 1 January 2015 4
Cindy Rose 1 August 2013 3

1. Jolw Rishton becarme Chalrman of the Audit Committes on 26 May 2017,
2 DOy Brendan O'Nell retired from the Board and as Chalrman of the Audit
Cormmittos on 26 May 2017,

(3 See Risk Management and Principal Risks, pages 24 1032
® Ses Board blographies, pages 74 and 75
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DEAR SHAREHOLDER

1 am pleased ic prasant this year's Audit Commities report,
having taken over as Chairmnan of the Audit Committee {“the
Committee”) in May 2017 on Dr Brendan O'Neill's retirerment
from the Board. The Committee's thanks and appreciation
go to Brendan for his expert chairmanship and contribution,

Fair, balanced and understandable reporting

As in previous years, the Committes has given significant

time and attention to ensuring that this Annual Report and the
incorporated financial staternents provide a fair, balanced and
understandabla assessment of the Group's financial reporting.

The Committas also continued to oversee the work of the
Risk Committes, and its responsibikty for the effectiveness
of the Group's internal contro! policies and the procedures
for identifying, assessing, managing, and reporting risk.

To fuffil these duties, the Committee received sufficient, reliable
and timely information from the Group's senior managers,

Membarship and attendance

Tha Committes consists of independent Non-Executive
Diractors, and their ful blographies are on pages 74 and 75.
Members are indapendent in their judgement and mindset.

The Board and Committee are safisfiad that members have the
broad commercial knowledge, competence in the business-to-
business information services market and vertical industries in
which Informa operates, mix of buginess and financial experience
and the resource to effectively discuss, chaltenge and oversee
kay financial matters and fulfil their responsibiities.

In tarms of specific expertise, the Commitiee’s Chairman for

the first five months of 2017, Dr Brendan O'Neill, was a qualified
management accountant with axtensive experience of Audit
Committee procedures. John Rishion, who became Chairman in
May 2017, is also a qualified accountant and is currently chairman
of the Audit Commities of Unilever pic and Serco Group pic. He
has previously been Audit Committee chaiman of Alied Domecq
pic and Rolls-Royce pic, Further information on John Rishton can

" befound in the biographies on page 75. A summary of the

Committee's performance, as part of the broader performance
evaluaticn conducted in 2017, can be found on pages Bt and 82

There weare four meetings in 2017, sn'ucwredioanmau. open
and robust investigation into key accounting, audit and risk issues
refevant to the Group.

The whole Board is irvited to and has attended Commitiee
meetings this year save for ona Director who missed one meeting
due to prior commitments. Certain collsagues from the buginess
are also irnvited to attend to faciitate information gathering and
sharing, specifically the Haad of Group Finance, Head of internal
Audit and, whan appropriate, the Head of Group Tex, Head of
Risk, Head of Compliance and the Group Treasurar. Twice a year,
Committes meetings conclude with private meatings with the
axtarnal and intemal auditors, Outside this mesting cycle, the
Comrmittee Chairman is in regular contact with the Board
Chairman, the Group Chief Exacutive, the Group Financs Director,
the External Auchit Partner and the Head of internal Audit.
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GOVERNANCE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT CONTINUED

Training and external advice

As noted in the Corporate Repart on page 81, all
new membera of the Board and the Commitiee follow a formal
induction programme on appointment when they are provided
with detalled information on the Group. Directors are provided
with updated information on legal and govarnance reguirements
on an ongoing and timely basis. Members of the Commitiee are
able o obtaln training at the Compary’s expense on any legal
or accounting requirernents required to carry out their roles,

The Committee's tarms of reference mean it can obtain
independent external advice at the Company’s expense.
No such advice was obtained during 2017.

The Commitiee also has access to the services of the
Company Secretary on all Audit Cornmittee matters and

he provides necessary practical support.

External audit partner

The external audit partner s Wiliam Touche from Deloitte LLP.
He is a qualified accountant, a senior audit partner in the
London audit practice and a Vice-Chairman of the Ui firm.
He first acted as the Group's external audit partner for the
year ended 31 December 2015 and has, tharefore, served
three of a maximum of five years.

Interactions with the Financial Reporting Council

In 2017, the Compary received a letter from the Conduct
Committee of the FRC with regard to the FRC's thermatic
review of the Alternative Performance Measures disclosure in
the 2016 Annual Report. The purpasa of this monitoring activity
was to drive continuous improvement in the quality of corporate
reporting. The FRC review onty covenad the specific disclosures
relating fo the thematic review and provides no assurance that
the 2016 Annual Report was correct in all material aspects.

The FRC stated thay had no substantive issues to raise with
the Comparyy and noted soms minor points of disclosure
where improvement could be made. These disclosure points
were agreed by the Committes in November for inclusion in
the 2017 Annual Report.
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ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR

MARCH 2017

Financial statements

« The Group’s draft 2016 full year resufts staternents and the Annual
Report and Financial Statements prior to the Board's approval, as
well as the external auditor's detalled reports. This included a review
of the opwwona of management and the external auditer on the
camying valuss of the Group's 8ssets

Critical acoounting judgements

Principal rigis review including material controls

Viahility statement and going conoem assassment
Taxation risks review

Ensoing the fnancial statements were fair, batanoed and understandable
Altornativa Performance Measures and non-financial KPks relevant
10 the Group

* o000

External audit

¢ Extemnal auditor's review of the Group's full year financial resuits

* Reviaw and approval of non-audit services and related fees payable
1o the Group's exernal auditor

* Confimation of audhor indepandence

Internal audit

= Peview and approval of the annual Internal Audit plan

* Review of tha work done by Intamal Audit and monitoring of the
subsequent actions

Group policies

. *» Review of the appropriatieness of the Group's tax and treasury policies

Risk management

. the management of treasury and tax risks

« Discussions on the material controls in place to miligate principel risks

* Raview of the Group's systam of controls and its effectiveness, and
approval of the compliance with the Code requirements

Fraud reporting
« Review of fraud and freud raporting across the Group

MAY 2017

ternal audit

* The extemal auditor's prefiminary audh plan for auditing the
Group’'s financial statements, including the scope of work
and key risks on the financial stetemeants

« Preliminary sudit fee schadula

« Approval of the external auditor's preliminary audit plan for 2017

Internal audit
& Raviewing the work done by intemal Audit and monitoring of
the subsequent actions

Group policies
s Review of the appropriatensss of the Group's tax and treasury policies

Risk management
s Review of the managemaent of treasury and tax rigks
s Raview of T risk and critical systems and controls
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JULY 2017

Financiaf statements

* The Group's draft 2017 half-year results statements pricr to the
Board’s approval, as well as the axtemal auditor's detalted reports.
Thiginchudet a review of the opinions of management and the
axternal auditor on the carrying values of the Group's assets

* Critical accounting judgements

*+ Viability statement end going concem assessment

External audit

* Revisw of the extermnal auditor’s plan for auditing the Group’s
fnancial statements

» Revisw and approval of the updated audit fes schedule

* Roview and approval of non-audit services and related fees
payabls to the Group's extemal auditor

+ Cortfirnation of auditor independence

+  Rovisw of external auditor's interim review report on the Group's
half-year financis) statements

Internal audit

= Status of the Intemal Audit plan

= Rovigw of the work done by Internal Audit and monitoring of
subsaguent actions

Rigk management

+ Oversight of the operations of the Group's Risk Committes
and its roadmap for 2017

* Review of IT risk and critical systems and conlrois

= Owverview of work carmied out by the Risk Committee on
principal risks

Fraud reporting
* Review of fraud and fraud reporting across the Group

Risk management

* Revisw of IT risk and critical systems and controls Including
audit risk following migration to new reporting systems

= Update on the work carmied out by the Risk Committes

Financial statements

= Reviaw of non-financial KPls relevant to the Group

= Audit standards update

= FRGC thematic revisw of Attamative Performance Measures
s Update on accounting standards

Treasury committee
*  Undate on the work carried out by the Treasury Committae

Corporate governance
* Corporata governance update Including raview and approval
of Committee tenms of refarence

FEBRUARY 2018

Financial statements

« The Group's draft 2017 full yaar results statements and the
Annusal Report and Fnancial Statemens

The axtemal auditor's report on the 2017 fdl year resulls
Key acoounting matters

Viability statement and golng concem assassment

“Fair. balanced, and undarstandable” assessment of the
2017 ull yaar results staternents and the Annual Report
and FAnancial Statements

* e e

Extsrnal audit

s Review and approvel of non-audit sarvices and related fess payable
to the Group’s estemal auditor

s Auditor effectiveness

Group-wide enterprise resourcing platform
= Revigw of the Introduction and phased go-live dates for the
Group's new platiorm

NOVEMBER 2017

IT internal controls

* Cyber security deep dive

*  Group-wide enterprise resourcing platform update and
diacussion of issyes

= Discussion of Panton financial controls

External audit

+ Review of the extemal auditor's report for auditing the Group's 2017
il year financial staternents, including the scope of work and kay
risks on the financial statemanta

* Review and spproval of non-audit services and relatad fees payable
1o the Group's extenal auditor

Intermal audit

« Status of the Intemnal Audit plan

* Review of the work done by ntemal Audit and moniioring
of subsaquent aclions

WWW.INFORMA COM

Internat audit

s 2018 Intamal Aucit plan

* Review of the work done by Intemal Audit and monitoring of the
subsequent actions

Group policies
« Review of the eppropriatenass of the Group's tax and treasury policles

Risk management

= 2018 Risk Committes planning

* Fnancial controls and their effectiveness

* Raview of management of reasury and tax risks

« The material controls in place to mitigate principal risks
» {yber security and technotogy

Fraud reporting
s Raview of fraud and fraud reporting across the Group
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Systems, security and data capabilitios

As part of its Audit remit, the regulary monitors
the Group's investmant and approach in areas that are
critical 1o perforrnance, the protection of its intellectual
property and the integrity of its data and financial reporting.

In 2017, the Commiittee focused on a number of key areas,
including:

Cyber security: The growing threat of cyber security is a
ke issue for all compeanies today and cne which constantly
avolves with technology. As part of its regular assessment,
the Committea asked the Internal Audit function to conduct
an in-depth review of Informa’s [T security, the results of
which were presented in the last quarter.

While some defences were robust, it was ciear that more
could be done. This has led to a number of iniiatives, Including
establishing a Cyber Security Capability Roadmap, increasing
the frequency and seffectiveness of patching across the Group,
introducing Multi-Factor Authentication as a new security
measurs and implementing a next-generation threat solution
called Crowdstriia.

In addition, the Group is raising awargness amongst coleagues
of the risks and the IT security protocols in place to protect

the Group, including, through the launch of new Global

Cyber and Data Security training modules and colleague
communications in 2018.

Data managsmaent: A related area of focus is that of the effective
managerment and usa of data across the Group. This is particularly
relevant in light of the upcoming GDPR, which cormes into effect
at the end of May 2018, and the Committee has been reviewing
the Group's preparation for this deadline.

Progress has been made following the appointment of a Group
Data Protection Officer to lead the programme. There remain
some challengss, particularly related to securing relevant and
axperianced talent to support implementaticn and lead training
and awareness.

Global Data Privacy training and communications will be
launched alongside Cyber and Data Security training in 2018,
and will provide a good opportunity to ralse awaraness of
GDPA internally and the measures and practices being put
in place to meet the new requiraments.

Enterprise resource platform: The Commitiee has also been
provided with regular updates on the prograss of the Group's
implementation of its upgraded erterprise resource platform,
Gilobe. As with rmarny large-scale [T deployrments, this has
been complex to manage, with implementation challenges
lsading to delays. However, the majority of the Group is now
live on the platform.
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RISK COMMITTEE

Another of the Committee’s responsibilities is to overses the
work of the Risk Committee. The Risk Committee reports to the
Comymittes and the Group Finance Director, Gareth Wright, Is
the Chairman, It comprises the CFO of each Dision, the Group
CIC, General Counsal & Compary Secretary, Director of Talent &
Transformation, Head of Group Finance, Head of Risk and Head
of Comnpliance, and meets quarterly. its principal duties include:

* providing guidance to the Board and the Committee regarding
the Group's overall risk appetite, tolerance and

. rseelngandadwsmgmeBoardandﬂ'\eComnime
on the Group's current risk exposures and recommending
a gk strategy;

* raviawing the Group®s overall risk assessment processas,
the parameters of the cqualitative and quantitative metrics
used to review the Group’s risks, and confiring the actions
taken to mitigate therry

* overseeing processes to ensure the Group’s adherence
1o the approved risk poficies;

= reviewing reports on any material breaches of Group policies
and the adequacy of proposed actions;

* raviewing the effectiveness of the Group's intemal controts
and risk management systems, including all material financial,
operational and compliance controls;

* reviewing the Group's approach to and management of
hesith and safety risks, including the Health and Safety
risk appetite statement;

. revoewlngttmadequacymdsecuntydﬂ\e()ompanrs

* raviewing the Group's instances of fraud and of fraud
reporting to the Committes; and

* raviewing the Group's insurance arangements.

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND SIGNIFICANT

JUDGEMENT AREAS

As part of evaluating the appropriatenass of informa’s

financlal statements, the Committee assesses whether

suitable accounting policies have been adopted and whether

management has made appropriate estimates and judgements.

The Committee reviews accounting papers prepared by .
managemant that provide details on the main financiel reporting

judgements. The Committee also reviews reports by the extemal
auditor on the ful year and hali-yearly resuits, which highlight
any issues identified in their audit process. During the year-end
process, the Committes concentrated on the following critical
accounting judgements and key accounting matters:
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Valuation of separately identifiable intangible assets
{Notes 17 and 18 to the Consolidated Financiaf Statoments)
To determine the value of separately identifiable imtangitle

assets on a business combination, and deferred tax on these
intangibles, the Group is required to make judgements when
utilising valuation methodologies. These methodologies include
the use of discounted cash flows, revenue forecasts and the
estimates for the useful economic livas of intangible assets.

There are significant judgaments involved in assessing what
amounts ane recopnised as the estimated fair value of assets
and liabilitles acquired through business combinations,
particularly the amounts attributed to separate intangible
assats such as titles, brands, acquired customer lists and
associated customar relationships. These judgements impact
the amount of goodwill recognised on acquisitions. Any
provisional amounts are subsequently finalised within the
12-month measurement period, as permitted by IFRS 3.

The Group has buiit considerable knowledge of these valuation
techniques, and for major acquisitions, defined as when
consideration is £75.0rm or above, the Group also considers

the advice of third party independent valuers to identify and
calculate the valuation of intangible assets arising on acquisition.
Details of acquisitions in the year are set out in Note 18.

Impairment of agsets (Note 16 to the
Consolidated Financial Statoments)
ldentifying indicators of asset impaimment involves estimating
future cash flows based on a good understanding of the
drivers of value behind the asset. At each reporting pericd,
an assessment Is parformead to datermine whethar there are
any such indicators of iImpainment, which invelvas considering
the performance of our businesses, any significant changes
to the markets in which wa oparate and future forecasts. For
impairrnent testing purposes, goodwill is allecated to the spectfic
cash ganerating units ("CGUs") that are expected to benefit from
the goodwill. When there are changes in business structure,
judgement is required to identify any changes to CGUs, taking

" account of the lowest level of independent cash inflows being
generated, amongst other factors,

The Group has cansidsrad a number of assumptions in
performing Impairment reviews of assets, which can be found

in Nole 16. The detarmination of whather assets are impaired
requires an estimation of the value in use of the CGUs to which
assets have been allocated, except where a fair value less costs
to sell methodology is applied. Tha value in usa calculation
negquires the Group to estimats the future cash flows expected to
arisa from each CGU, using five-yaar projections and determining
a suitable discount rate to calculate present value and the
long-term growth rate, The Directers are satisfied that the
Group's CGUs have a value in use in excess of their balance
sheet camying value, The sensitivities considered by the Directors
for CGUs that have less headroom are described in Note 16.
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Contingent consideration (Notes 18 and 28

to the Consolidated Financial Statements)

The caloulation of contingent consideration involves estimating
the future performance of an acquired asset, generally based
on a multiple of revenue or profit in a specified future year,
Yhan the consideration transfermed by the Group in a business
combination includes assets or abfities from a contingent
consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is
measured at its acquisition-date fair value, and included as
part of the consideration transfemed in business combination.

Changes in fair value of the contingent consideration that
qualify as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with comesponding adjustments against
goodwill. These adjustments will result in a restatement to
provious reported results if the changes relate to amounts
arising in praviously reported pericds, Measurement period
adjustments are adjustnents that arise from additional
information cbtained during the measurement pariod, which
cannot axcead one year from the acquisition date, about
facts and circurmnstances that existed at the acquisition date.

Subsequsnt accounting for changes in the fair value of the
contingent consideration, which do not qualify as measurement
period adjustments, depends on how tha contingent consideration
is classified. Contingent consideration classified as equity is not
remeasured at subsequent reporting dates, and its subsequent
settiernent is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
classified as an asset or a liablity is remeasured at subsaquent
reparting dates at fair value, with the comesponding gain or loss
recognised in the incoms staterment.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR

The Comumittes takes seriously its responsibility for the
development, implementation and monitaring of the Group’s
policy on external audit. This policy assigns oversight respongibility
for monitoring independence, chjectivity and compliance with
athical and reguiatory requirements to the Committes, and
day-to-day responsibility to the Group Finance Director. it states
that the extemnal auditor is jointly responsible to the Board and the
Committee, with the Committes as primary contact. The policy
also sets out which categories of non-audit services the extemnal
auditor wil and will not be allowed to provide to the Group, subject
to da minimis levels.

To fulfil its responsibility regarding the-independence of the
external auditor, the Committes reviewad:

s the external auditor’s plan for the 2017 year-end audit, noting
the rale of the senior statutory audit partner who signs the
audit report and who, in accordance with profassional rules,
has held office for three of a maximum permissible five years,
plus any changes In the key audit staff;

= the arangements for day-to-day managament of the

* areport from the external auditor describing its arrangements
to identify, report and manape any conflicts of interest; and

+ the overall extent of non-audit services provided by the
external auditor, in addition to its approval of the provision
of non-audit services by the external auditor that exceed
the pre-approval threshold.
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Audit review

As part of bast practice, management reviews the performance
of the external auditor once & year to assess the delivery of

the external audit service and identify areas for improvement.

In 2017, Deloitte’s performance was therefore assessad according
to whether it exceeded, met or was below expectations against a
variety of factors, with a questionnaire completad by Group and
Divisional colleagues in different geographies to gather a full set
of opinions. The results of this assessment process are reviewed
by tha Committee.

To assess the effectiveness of the axternal auditor, the

Comerittes reviewed:

* the amangaements for ensuring the extemal auditor's
indepandence and abjactivity;

* the external auditor's fulfilment of the agreed audit plan
and any variations from the plan;

* the robustness and perceptiveness of the auditor in its
handling of the ley accounting and audit judgements; and

» the content of the exdemal auditor's reporting on intermal control.

Audit tender

Deloitte LLP {*Deloitts”) was reappointed as the Group's extemal
auditor following a tender process casried out In 2016 and
Shareholder approval at the AGM on 26 May 2017, Deloitte was
first appointed as the Group's extemal auditor in 2004, The 2016
Annual Report provides details of the tender process undertaken
during that year.

Compliance with the CMA Order

The Comwnittee confirms compliance with the provisions of

the Statutory Audit Services for Large Companies Markat
Investigation (Mandatory Use of Competitive Tender Processes
and Audit Committes Responsibiities) Order 2014. it will keep its
external auditor under review on an annual basis. Deloitte’s last
efigible year to serve as the Group's auditor is the year ending

31 December 2023.

NON-AUDIT SERVICES, FEES AND POLICY

The Committee considers that certain non-audit services
should be provided by the external auditor, because its existing
knowledge of the business makes this the most efficient and
effective way for non-audit services to be carried ot

1n 2017 the non-audit fees paid to Deloitte totalled £0.3m

{2016: £6.1m) and were 14% (2016: 3649%) of the 2017 audit fee,
The majority of non-audit fees in 2017 were incurmed for work on
the half-year review and training services provided to Knowledge
& Networking. Deloitte acquired a training business during 2017
that previcusly provided trainers and course materials for
participants in & limited number of Knowledge & Networking
events, The Committae approved the continuation of these
services in 2017, which are for the benefit of course participants,
with fees in the year amounting to £0.1m {of the total non-audit
feo of £0.3m).
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2018 policy

Following the approval of a new policy on 2 March 2017, the
Group kept under review the provision of non-audit related
services by the external auditor. This policy sesks to safeguard
the ongoing indepandence of the external auditor and ensure
the Group complies with new regulatory guiiance in this area.

To safeguard the independence of the external auditor, the
updated policy defines and describes:

= those servicas the auditor is not permitied t provide;

» those services acceptable for the auditor to provide, where
provigion has been pre-approved by the Committes;

* those services where the specific approval of tha Committee
is required before the auditor provides the service;

+ the fes arrangements appropriate for extermal auditor

engagements;

» theinternal approval mecharisms, governancs and
Committes oversight required for engaging the extemal
auditor; and

» the external reporting on the non-audit fee policy required
as part of the Committee report in the Annual Report
and Financial Staternents.

The policy is designed o ensure that as a pubiic interast entity

{"PIE™), the Group complies with both the Financial Reporting

Council Ethical Standard for Auditors and other EU aucdit

*  from 2020 the Group will comply with a 70% cap on non-audit
fees for services provided by the extermnal auditor to European
Economic Area (*EEA”) PIEs and their EEA subsidiaries. The
cap is based on the ratio of the average of three consecutive
years of statutory audit fees to the non-awdit fees for services
paid 1o the external auditer in the fourth year; and

« certain non-audit senices are permitted and prohibited
as of 1 January 2017.

The policy is also designed to ensure that protocols are in
place before the 70% cap comes into force, to ensure that
the Committee has adequate opportunity to consider
whether it should pre-approve non-audit spend with the
extermna) auditor that would ecead this cap.

This policy is supervised by the Committes, which has
cdelegated day-t0-day management to the Head of Group
Finance and who ensures that compliance with the poficy

is lept under constant review.

The following non-audit services are approved and prohibited
under the policy, subject to certain pre-approvals govermned by
fee imits and nature of service by the Group Finance Director
and the Committee:
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Permitted non-audit services, subject to governance

and pre-approvals under the policy

* Audit-related services

¢ Reporting accountant services

* Assurance services in relation to financial staternsnts
within an M&A transaction e.g. providing comfort fetters in
connection with any prospectus that Informa may issue

= Tax advisory and compliance work for non-EEA subsidiaries

* Expatriate tax work

= Other non-audit services not covered in the list of prohibited
and permitted services, where tha threat to the auditor's
independence and objectivity is considered trivial and
safeguards are applied to reduce threat to an acceptable leve!

Prohibited non-audit services
* Bookkeeping and preparing accounting records or
financial statements
* Sanvices that involve playing any part in management
or decision making
* Payroll services
» Design and implamentation of internal control or risk
management procedures related to the preparation
and/or control of financial information, or the design and
implemantation of financial information technology systems
» Certain valuation services including valuations performed in
cannaction with actuarial services or fitigation support servicas
* Services linked to the financial, capital structure and allocation
and investment strategy
Promoting, dealing in or underwriting shares
Intemal audit services
Certain HR services
Ceortain legal services
Sarvices provided on a contingent fee basis

WWW INFORMA.COM

INTERNAL AUDIT

‘The [ntermal Audit tearn is outsourced to KPMG. it provides
independent assurance through planned audit activities that
idantify controls on & sample and rotational basis and whether
they are adequately designed and implemented, making
recommendations for improving controls.

At the beginning of each year the Committes approves a
scheduls of work to be undertaken by the Group's Intemal
Audit team, with an emphasis on work covering the Group's
key risk areas and certain key financial controls. internal Audit
attends each Committes: and Risk Committee meeting, tabling
reports on:

* any issues identified around the Group's business processes
and control activities during the course of its work;

s the implementation of management action plans to address
any identified control weaknesses; and

* any management action plans where resclution is overdue.

Intemal Audit also attended the Enterprise Resource

Flatform Steering Committes from go-live until the end of

2017, assessing the governance precess arcund monitoring

the SAP implementation and reperting on this to the Committee.

An internal Audit effectivenass review is carried out each yaar to
assess the delivery of the function and areas for improvaement,
whera senior intemal stakeholders are consulted and provide
their feedback. Any areas for improvement are discussed at a
Committes mesting and Internal Audit discusses any identified
weeaknesses directly with senior management,

Approved by the Board and signed on its behalf by

Jehn Rishton
Chalrman of the Audit Committee
27 February 2018
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SECTION D:

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT

DEAR SHAREHOLDER

On bahalf of the Remuneration Committes (“the Committee™),

| am pleased to present the Directors’ Remuneration Report
for 2017, This report is spiit Into two sections: the Remuneration
Policy and the Annual Report on Rermuneration. As part of our
regular three-year cycle, we wil be asking Shareholders to
approve an updated Remnuneration Policy at the 2018 AGM,

The Committee’s primary focus is 1o align Directors' remuneration
to the Group's strategic priorities, the needs of the business and
the creation of jong-term value for Shareholders. Performance
measures and tangets are designed 10 be suitably challenging,
and are based on a range of factors including internal budgets,
strategic ambitions, analysts' views and investor expectations.
While our existing Remuneration Policy has served the Group
and its Shareholders well, we are proposing a number of
changes in tha updated Policy (set out on pages 97 to 104)

that are designed t reflect market best practice.

In addition, we will be consulting with major Shareholders in
March on bow best 1o motivale and incentivise our Executive
Directors going forward, in & way that aligns closaly to Sharsholder
interasts whilst reflacting the evolution of the Group. Even befora
the proposed addition of UBM pic, Informa is a far langer, mone
irernational and complex business today than it was when the
framework for the cumeant Policy was first introduced in 2013.
Should the recommended offer for UBM plc be successhy, the
Committes also believes the success of that acquisition and the
retums it generates for Shareholders through the Accelerated
Integration Plan should be ancther kay component of managernent's
incentive structure and targets over the next fow years.

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

The recommended offer for UBM plc is subject fo a Shareholder
vote In April and also requires regulatory consent in a number of
jurisdictions. Consaquently, the Committee intends 10 engage
with major Shareholders on the updated Remuneration Policy
ahead of this vote and provide full and final details of all changes
to the Policy belore the 2018 AGM. These will ba sent to Shareholders
after the vote in regard to UBM pic but in advance of the AGM.

As It is curmently drafted:

* The Remuneration Policy can be found on pages 96 to
104 of this Report. Shansho!dars will vote on the updatad
Remuneration Policy at the 2018 AGM, in accordance with
regulatory mouirements.

* Changes made to the Remuneration Policy since Sharsholders
last approved it at the 2015 AGM are set out on page 97.

» While the updated Remuneration Policy may stay in place
for up 1o thee years without a further Shareholder vote,
the Commitiea will keep it under regular review.

governance issues, and is specifically mindful that the

Remuneration Polkcy does not inadvertently create risks

in these areas or promote imesponsible behaviours.

As in 2016, the reward structure for all Informa colleagues is set
out on page 110 and a comparison of CEQ 1o average colleague
pay is alsa included in this report. The Group operates in highly
competitive markats for talent across the world and the majority
of informa colieagues are employed outsida of the United
Kingdom. In each markst the Group operates an approach to
remuneration that is both market relevant and competitive. Our
statement on reward structure contains more details about the
prograssive terms used for most colleaguss and how, through
ShareMatch, the Committes is encouraging and incentivising
all colleagues to own shanes in the Group.
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2017 PERFORMANCE AND INCENTIVE GUTCOMES
Ag detailed in the Stratagic Report, 2017 was another year of
improving operational and financial performance. The Group
completed the Growth Acceleration Plan with all four divisions
in growth, with the Group’s undertying revenue growth over
3% and with strengthened platforms and capabilities for future
scale and performance.

The two measures for the Executive Directors’ 2017 Short-Term
Incentive Pian ("STIP") were adjusted diluted eamings per share
("EPS") and underlying revenue growth FURG™. The reported
adjusted diuted EPS of 46.1p reflected 100.6% of the target and
combined with URG of 3.4% lad to a total annual bonus of B2.4%
of the maximum potential, or 123.6% of base salary, being
awarded to both Executiva Directors. Of this award, bonus equal
to 100% of base salary wil be paid in cash and 23.6% will ba
deferred for three years under the terms of the Defemad Share
Bonus Plan *DSBP").

Thae 2015 Long-Term Incentive Flan (*LTIP") performance pericd
ended on 31 December 2017, The measures within this plan
cycle ware total shareholder ratumn ("TSR") compared to the
FTSE 51-150 peer group excluding financial services and natura!
resources companies, and the compound annual growth rate
(CCAGR?) in adjusted EPS. The Group’s performance against
these measures resulted in an oversll vesting outcome of
B2.98% of the original award for both Executive Directors.

COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES IN 2017

The Commitiee met eight imes in 2017, with full attendance

at each masting except on one occasion when one mamber
was absent due to exceptional circumstances. Informa’s
Chalrman, Derek Mapp, attends mestings by invitation only
and he is not present whan matters refating to his remuneration
are discussed. None of the members who served on the
Committes during the year had any personal financial interest,
other than as a Shareholder of the Group, or conflicts of interests
arising from cross-directorships or day-to-day involvernent in
running the businass.

The Committes reviewed its remuneration advisers in early 2017
and following a tender process, approved the appointment of
Mercer Kapler, taking over from Willis Towers Watson, which
served the Committea up to the AGM on 26 May 2017.

Summary of Remuneration Policy proposals

The Committes has continued to actively engage with major
Shareholders through the year, including on its evolving thinking
on proposed changes 1o the Policy. Initial thoughts were
communicated through a series of letters from the Rermunaration
Committee Chalrman during 2017 and the Commiittee intends
to meet with major Shareholders in March 2018 to further
understand views and expectations prior to the 2018 AGM.

The Committee's own review of its Remuneration Policy
concluded that the overall approach and structure, which

has served the Company well through the last three years, in
substance continues to remain appropriate as Informa moves
into the next stage of its evolution. However, the framework for
the curment Remuneration Policy was originally introduced in 2013
when Informa was a vary different compary. It is now a far larger,
rmave inernational and complex business, even ahead of the
proposed addition of UBM ple, and so the Comimittes fsels this
needs to be reflacted in the structure, range and targets within
the updated Remuneration Policy.

Furthermors, should the recormmended offer for UBM plc be
successiul, the Commities believes that in ordar to closely align
with Shareholder interests, the success of that acquisition and
the retums it generates through the Acceleratad Intagration Plan
should be another key component of management incentives
ower the next few years.

‘Waeigh! an
b Measure Percentage of
Per aof J Performance outoomes TMAXi WM
STP 2017 Adusted diuted EPS B80% EPS of 45.12p, which was B82.4%
100:8% of tamet
URG 20% URG of 3.4%, which was 200%
abaove the rmavdmum target
Total STWP 82.4%
LTI 2015 award TSR miative to FTSE 51-150 50% B7.2nd parcentiie vs. psar group 232.98%
constituents exciuding
financial services and natual
FESOWDES COMpanios
EPS CAGR 50% EPS CAGR of 8.9%, which was 50.00%
abova the maximum iarget
Total LTV 82.98%
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The Committes is also conacious that market thinking and
best practice on remuneration continue o evalve and it is

keen to reflect this. In this respect, it intends t propose a
number of changes to update the Remunaration Policy,
including an increase in the level of equity Investment and
holding required by Executiva Directors, the introduction

of a two-year post-vasting helding period-for LTIP awards
foltowing the three-year parformance period, strengthened
malus and clawback provisions, and minor changes to the
structure of good/bad leavers and change of control provisions.

More detailed information is contained in the Policy Table
on pages 98 to 110,

The Group actively ancourages colleagues to participate in
ShareMatch and as part of the Group's ongoing imvestment

in opportunities for colleagues, the matching element of
ShareMatch was increased to a ona for one match at the start
of the plan year in April 2017, Participation was immediately
extendied to colleagues who joined the Group from Penton

and 18% of colleagues in countries where ShareMatch is offerad
were members in 2017. To make it easier and more efficient for
US colleagues to invest in the Group's shares, we plan to launch
a US Employee Stock Purchase Plan in early 2019. The Group
is committet to growing colleague participation in share-based
incentiva plans in order to align as many colleagues as possible
with Shareholders and provide collsagues throughout the Group
with the oppertunity to participate in the Group's success.

As the Group continues to grow and expand intemationally, we
will monitor and review incentive plans accordingly to ensure we
maintain a strong link between pay and performance. As part of
this process we will continue 10 regularty sngage with Executive
Directors and Sharehokders, particularly if any changes are
proposed. As always, we welcome comments and feedback on our
exdCutive ramuneration amangements from all our Shareholders.

Stephen Davidson
Cornmittee Chairman

27 February 2018 oy
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2017 PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

UNDERLYING REVENUE GROWTH (%) 34%
®  20M4-208 figures reflact previous masury of crganic growith
ADJUSTED DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE (p) +9.5%

Executive Directors reward in 2017
STEPHEN A CARTER CBE

GARETHWRIGHT
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REMUNERATION POLICY

Shareholder approval for the updated Remuneration Pelicy will be
sought at the 2018 AGM, as is required every three ysars under
the Companies Act 2006. Pages 98 to 104 of this document set
out the Remuneration Policy, which is subject to further Shareholder
consuttation through March and April. The final proposad form of
the updated Remuneration Policy wil be published to Shareholders
prior to the AGM and will also be displayed on our website at
www.infarma.com, If approved by Shareholders it will take effect
from the end of the AGM on 25 May 2018,

Following consuttation with major Shareholders and advisory
groups during 2017, the changes outlined balow are being
proposed by the Committee, bringing the Group in line with
current market best practice and the latest developments in
corporate governance. Additional changes to the Remuneration
Policy will likely bs introduced following the planned further
consultation and these will be clearly documented in the 2018
AGM notice under the appropriate resolution, which will be sent
to Shareholdars in advance of the AGM. Shareholder approval
will be sought at the AGM on 25 May, and the updated
Remuneration Poficy will be inclugted in next yaar's Directors’
Rermuneration Report.

tncentive structure

An increase in the level of Executive Director equity
invastment and holding

In order & align with the latast markest best practice, the Commitiee
is proposing that the percentage of salary Exiscutive Directors are
required to hold in shares should increase from a minimum of
160% of salary to 200% of salary.

Anincrease in post-vesting holding periods

for LTIP awards to two years

In order % align with the best market best practice, the Commitise
is proposing that future LTIP awards made to the Exacutive
Diractors (including in 2018) will be subject to a two-year
post-vesting hokding period following the three-year performance
period, other than any disposals made to mest income tax,
Nationat Insurance contributions or other regulatory obligations.

WWWINFORMA COM

Malus and clawback provisions

In order to better align with the latest rarket best practice,

the Committee is proposing an additional malus and clawback
event refening to mathematical errors in calculating the incentive
outcomes. This is notad on page 101,

Leaver and change of control provisions

In order to better akgn with the latest market best practice, the

Committes is proposing some minor changes to the incentive

plan structure and wording of the good/bad leaver and change

of control provisions. These changes arg:

» [eaver categones: |Leavers are categorised into ‘good’
leavers (defined as death, retirement, T-heafth, disability,
redundancy, or any other reason at the Committee's
discration) and all other leavers,

* Good leaver treatment: STIP: Good leavers will normally
recelve a time pro-rated bonus subject to performance
measured at the normal time, with Commitiee discretion
to dis-apply time pro-rating and/or accelerate testing of
perfarmance. Default treatment was previously to forfeit
any bonus if under natice prior to bonus payment date,
with Committee discretian 1o ovarrids.

« Good leaver treatment: DSBP: Awards will normally vest
on the normal vesting date, with Commitise discretion to
accelerate. No Cornmittes discretion was included in the
previous Remuneration Policy, and good leavers received
their deferred awards earfier, at the end of the notice period.

* Good leaver treatrnent: LTIP: Awards will normally be
pro-rated for time and vest on the normal vesting date
subject to performance, with Cornmittee discretion to
accelerate performance-testing and vesting. Defautt
treatment was previously to test performance early and
allow early vesting, with no Committee discretion to cverride,

» Change of control: The treatment of incentives on a change of
control was net included in the previcus Remuneration Poficy.
The new change of control provisions are sl out on page
103, and are aligned to market practice.

The following tables summarise the six key elements of
Expeutive Director remuneration packages and the fees
paid to the Chairman and Non-Executive Directors.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Overview and
link to strategy Operation Performance framework Maximum
Base Salary
E stive Di R by the Committes prior Not subject to parformance measwes.  There are o prescribed masimum
raceive an annual to the beginning of each year and However, an indhnduals axperience, incraasas for base salary, In usual
salary, which is upon a change of position or scope and performanca in the clreumstances, increases will be
targated o be broadiy of rasponsibiifty. Tobs will e taker ints account when braexily irt g with those awarded
marieat compgtitve. setting and reviewing salary iovals. meupowaaouuhkhg
In gaciding appropriate levsis, the account performance and gaography.
Committea Considers pay practices In excoptional cicumatances, such as
hhmpuﬂm“m following 8.significant increas |n the size
refarence to objective axternal cdata that and/or compiexity of the Group or an
gmwmn?ﬂm Individual's rode and scope, the Commition
1]
dal gy ::waedhonomﬂbva:.mm
Committas wil provide tha rationale
1. In the Committee’s jucigement, it is for any such higher incraases. in the
lnmhwmmmuﬂ Annus! Raport on Remuneration folowing
on a salary below market nonms, the the Increass.
Committes May excead tha nommnal
rate of increase set out in the Policy
Tabta in the following two 1o three
years based on performencs in role.
Benefits
Tha arrangements Ongoing benefits mey include but arenot Nt subject to performance The maxikmum car alicwancs s £20,000
offar Exscutive Divectors  §mited 10 comparny car, car allowance, measunament, par ennum, Other benelits are provided
markat F death-In-service insurance coverage. through thind parties entl therefons the
benefits to retain and family private health insurance, tamily cost 10 the Compary and vake 10 the
attract high cailbre dental insurance, sccident insurence Expcutive Dinectors miy vary.
indlivickasads. and permanent health insurance cover. H  the e
In the event of an intemational relocation wik remain unchanged.
additional benafits may include but are
not limited to There is nc prescribed Mmaximum for
im| refocation, and Pt

Retirement and life assurance benefits

relocation given the nature of the
pravision and the amounts will vary
based on factors such 43 an individual's
circumstances and tha countries invoived

The arrangements Retiroment benafita wil be pald in part Not subject to performance
offer Exacutiva or in full into & Group Peraanal Pension measurerment.

o, a it orF Pension vehicle. The pension

plan contribution which  aflowance may aiso be taken in part or

is motivating and in ine hMasagrosscasﬂpaymean

with previous pians at cash payment will be paxd manthly, Life

the point of recruitment  assurance is payables In a ump sum,

as woll as in ine with In the event of the insured individual's

tha market. death-in-service.
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Refirement bengfits: 25% of base safary.
Life assurance: Four times base salary.
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Overview and
link to strategy Operation

Parformance framework

Short-Term Incentive Plan ("STIP")

Benus can ba dalivered entlrely in cash,
Exacutive or In a combination of cash and shares,
delivery of excellant lgveis  Ary banus up to 100% of basa salary

of annwal partormance, | paid In cash and any abova 100%
of base salary is dafemed In shares

P”b’m::"”l far a period of three years under the
o ensure a focus on Plan {DSBPY

n Participarits wil receive a dividend
short-term equivalent peymant in tha form of cash or
that will help deve the shares In respest of DSBP ewsards that vest.
sugtainable long-term
success of the Group, in cartain clreumstances the Committes

under the DSBP or reguira the repayment
of the cash bonus or shares received (or
an equivalant cash amount {"clawback?)
once awards have been recaived by tha
Exseutive Director.

Long-Term Incentive Pian ("LTIP™}-

The parformance measures,
weightings and targets are sot
annually by the Committae.

Bonus opporiunity will be linked to the
achievernent of challanging financia)
and, when appropriate, non-financial
performance targets. Detalls of the
maasurgs gnd thair weightings will be
disciosad annusly in the Annual Report
on Rermuneration, with the targets
disciosed retroapectively in the folowing
yaar provided they are not desrmed to
be commercially sensitive at that tme.

Below threshold: parformance resuits
{n a zero bonus.

Thresho!d: performance resulls in a bonus
of up to 259 of mavdrum of the eward,

On-target: performance msults in
a bonus of up 1o 679 of maximum
of the award.

Maximum bonus payout: will
ba confirmed following the major
Shareholder consuttation.

The Commitiea reserves the right o
edjust the targe!s ¥ everts ocour {a.g.
material ecquisition and/or divastment
of a Group business) which cause

it to determine that they are no

longer appropriate.

Thé LTIP rawards Exacutive Directors can recelve an
Exacutive

for delvery of strong,
sustainad parformancs

over & period of
thres years.

kave tO cover tax o to meat other
reguiatory requirsments.

Parﬁdparrhwilmnehaadvldanﬂ
in tha form of cash
of sharas in respect of awards that vest,

In ceriain circumstances, the Commitee
will have the discretion to reduce the
8ize of or cancel an wwested award
{"'malus”) under any share pian or bonus
plan operatad by the Compary or
mdquine the repayrment of the sharas
received (or an equivalent cash amount}
{"tlawbark”) once shares have been
recaived or options exercisad by the
Exacutive Director.

WWWINFORMA COM

The periormance measures, Belawmmshold'parfum\amemmns
welghtings and targets are set In a zero vesting.

by the Threshold: resulls In vesting of up
LTIP awards will be linked o the o 25% of maximurn of the award,
achiavament of financial
B e el Ontarget: esults n veating of up
performance targets. o 87% of maximum of the award,
Deatails of the measures and Maximum award: will ba
thelr weightings wil bs cllsciosad confimed following the malor
annuallyin the Anmual Report on Shareholder conguitation.
Ramunsration, with the targets
disciosed, at the start of the

period,
thay are not deemed o be
commensially sansitive.
At the end of the performance
penod, the Commities wil assess
performance against the targets
sat and review any other relevant
avents during the period In reaching
8 judgement with raspect to the
ovarall level of vesting under the award.
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Overview and

link to strategy Operation Performance framework Maximum
Share Incentive Plans {“SIPs™)
To sncourage SiPs may be operaiad In markgts that Not subject to performance Limits vary according & local marikst
ownarship o informa in - Informa operates in, These SIPs wil measurement. practice. In tha UK, the detmk imits
Markets whera be infarmed by relevant teax and thare sat out in the UK tax legistation wil
SIPs ars operated. IoghmFormmpla,thK sarve a5 a maximum, athcugh lower
operates a SIP which levels may be oparated in practice.
qmlﬁuioftaxbeneﬂh.
The Commitise retains the discretion
to sllow Executive Directors io participate
n SIPs that oparate in their home market,
where the terms of participation are
consistont for all aligible coleaguns.
The Board has Sharshaolkder puthority
to match up f
to 8 maximum two for one basis. !
CHAIRMAN AND NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Fees
mfeaamsetbmad Feas are reviewsc annually. Not subjact to performance Tham is no prescribed individual
retain high calibre measurement. maximum but the fee levels wil reflect
Indiiduais by offering ~ The Ghalmnan of tha Board ia paid prevaiing market practice and salary
- a consolidatad fee o refiect all the increases across the Group. The
considaring the ime that  Cuties associated with the posttion. maximunm annual aggrageto fea for ai
s required to fulfil the Nor-Executive Diractors recsive Directors ks a3 setout In
relevant role. &mmﬁw&:‘mm 's Articles, but may increase
the Board and memberships of ary or decreasa if the Articles are amendad 1

iha additional time and expertise required.

The Chaimman and Non-Exscutive
Diractors are covered under tha Group

, Expanses in
line with Informa policy will be reimbursad.

reflect such a change, An increase in the
aggregate from £1,000,000 1o £1,250.000
is proposaed to be put to Sharehokiets for
approval at tha 2018 AGM.

The Committee is satsfied that the Remuneration Policy is in the best interests of Sharsholders and does not promote excessive
risk taking. The Committee retains discretion to make non-significant changes to the Ramuneration Policy without reverting

to Shareholders.
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WWW.INFORMA COM



SHAREHOLDING REQUIREMENTS

The percentage of salary the Exacutive Directors are required
to hold in shares or in exarcisable options over shares is
equivalent 1o 200% of sajary. They are expected to mest the
guideline within five years of appointmant and rmaintain this
throughout their term. The increased shareholding requirements
will take effact from the 2018 AGM and tha Executive Directors
will be expected to mest the increasad requirement within five
years from that date.

MALUS AND CLAWBACHK
Malus and clawback powers in the STIP, DSBP and LTIP may
be applied over a thres-year period in the case of:

* material misstatement of the Group's finarcial results;
= amathematical emor in the calculation in the number of
shares or the amaqunt of cash payment under an award;
+ as arasult of a regulatory investigation or a breach of any
material legislation, rule or code of conduct; and
» if, after the Executive Director has left employment with
the Group, facts emerge which, If known at the time,
would have resulted in either the share award lapsing
or discretion being appiied by the Board,
LEGACY ARRANGEMENTS
Expcutive Directors are eligible to receive payment from any
award or other remuneration arangements made prior to the
approval of the cument Remuneration Policy {(such as the vesting
of LTIP awards made under a previous Remuneration Palicy, or
made prior to appointment to the Board). Details of any such
payments will be set out in the relevant year's Annual Report
on Remuneration as thay arisa.

PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND THE TARGET
SETTING PROCESS

The performance measures that apply to the STIP and LTIP
awards are selected by the Committee to align with the Group's
strategic priorities and contribute to the creation of long-term
value. The Committes judges that the performance measures
for both Executive Directors and senior managermernt do not
raise environmental, social, governance or operational risks

by inadvertently maotivating imesponsible behaviours.

WWWINFORMA COM

The Committee will consult with Shareholdars on setting the
EPS targets for the LTIP. and when setting these targets, the
Committee considers a range of factors including internal
budgets, strategic ambitions, analysts' consensus views and
investor expectations, as well as psrformance on environmental,
social and govermnance issues. Depending on the nature of the
rmeasure, some factors play a greater role than others but all
targets are set to ensure they are sultably challenging.

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE SCENARIOS

A clear majority of the maximum potential remuneration of the
Executive Directors should be performanca related. For each
of the Executive Directors, the bar charts below illustrate the
composition of remuneration for the 2018 financial year under
three parformance scenarins:

« Minimum, which assumsas no variable elements of pay are
awarded or vest;

« On target, which assumes target bonus of 67% of
maximum, and threshald vesting under the LTIP of 25%
of maximun; and

*»  Maximum, which assumes the variablg elerments of pay
ane awarded or vest in full,

The projectad remuneration cutcornes are based on the existing
maximum oppartunities under the STIP in 2018 (being 150% of
base salary) and the existing maximum opportunities under the
LTIP (oeing 200% of base salary for the Group Chief Executive
and 150% of base salary for the Group Finance Director). Any
changes to these thresholds following consultation will be
reflected in updated charts included in next year's report.

The projected values exciuds the impact of any share price
movernents and dividend equivalents.

OTHER REMUNERATION POLICIES
Appointments to the Board

The Committee will take a number of factors into ascount when
making a Soard appointment, depending on whether it is an
axternal hire or internal promotion.

The interttion is that elements of pay will be consistent with the
Remuneration Poficy Table on pages 98 to 100, To ailow for the
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uncertaintios associated with making appointments, particulary whan recruiting extamally, the following guiding principles alsa
form part of the appointments policy for Exacutive Directors:

« Salary levels will be informed by the factors set out in the Policy Table and by the individual's priar experience. if the Committes
judges it appropriate o appaint an individual on a salary below market norms, it may exceed the normal rate of increase set out
in the Policy Table in the two to three years following, based on performance in role.

o Baenefits will be in line with the elements set out in the Policy Table, but may vary f a non-UK national is appointad or if a role is
o be based outside the UKC

¢ Subject to the bulst point below, the aggregate incentive awards that can be received in one year will not exceed the maxima
in the Policy Table. in the year of appointmant, an off-cycla award under the LTIP may be made by the Committee to ensure an
immediate alignment of interests. Performance measures and targets will be reviswed and may be changad to ensure they are
appropriate depending on the iming and nature of the appointment.

» [n the event of an external appointment, the Committee may buy out incentive awards (both annual and long term} that the
individual has forfeited on daparture. In delermining the nature of any award, the Committeo will take account of the Jikelinood
of vesting, the appiicability of performance raquirerments, the time horizons, the anticipated vahue of any awards and the vehicie
of the awards. The fair value of the buy-out award wouk] be no greater then the awards being replaced. In order to facilitate
like-for-lie buy-out awards on recruitment, the Committes may avail itself of Listing Rule 9.4.2 to apply an alternative incentive
structure, if required.

» Inthe event of an intemal appointment to the Board, pre-axisting obligations can be honoured by the Commitiee and so paymant
will be permitted under this Remuneration Policy.

Fees for any new Non-Executive Director will be set in accordance with the prevalling level for other Non-Bxacutive Directors at the

time of the appointmant. In the avent of 2 new Chairrnan being appointed, the consolidated fee wil be informed by the individual's

experience and profilg, as well as the anticipated time commitment and market rates. The Group may pay expenses and additional
benefits related to fravei and relocation depending on the nationality and home market of the incumbent.

SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Comnmittea’s policy with respect to Executive Ditector service contracts is summarised beiow. The Chairman and Non-Executive

Cirectors have letters of appointment that can be terminated by either party on three months’ notice. The service contracts are

available for inspection at the registered office and will be avaiabila for inspection &t the 2018 AGM.

Notice period Up o 12 months' prior notice by either party

Payment inlieu of  Payment on immediate termination by the Company of salary, benefits allowance and pansions allowance covering

notice ("PILON")  the Exacutive Director's notice period. Such payments are to be made in egual monthly instalments in arrars and
the Grroup is entitied to reduce such payments by the amount of any eamings received or ecetvabla by the
Exscutive Director from any other employmant, engagement, office or appointment in respect of the same period,

Changa of The Executive Director will have no claim against the Group or ageinst the undertaking arising out of or connacted
control provisions  with a change of control of the Company.
Entitlernents No autormatic entittement to compensation for the loss of any rights or benefits under any share option, bonus,

on termination LTiP or other profit sharing or benefit scheme operated by the Compary,
No payment of salary, benefits allowance, pensions allowance or bonus sxcept for that described above in PILON,

DIRECTORS' CONTRACTS
Each of the Non-Executive Directors has specific terms of appointment. )

The dates of the Directors” original contracts are shown in the table below. The current contracts, which include detalls of remuneration,
are available for inspection at the Company's registered office and will be available for inspection at the AGM. The Executive Directors’
contracts have a 12-month notice peniod by eithar party and the Non-Exacutive Disctors' letters of appointment are terminable by
efther party on three months’ notice.

Data of ariginal contract Date of original contract

Exscutive Directors Non-E: ive Diy
Stophen A_ Garter CBEY SunZ01a | DerekMepp 17 March 2008
Garoth Wiight DAk 201 OndyRoes T Marc 2013
Gareth Bulock 1 Sanuary 2018
Helen Owers 1 January 2014
Stephan Davidson 1 Seplamber 2015
1 A. Carter C8E CEQ-Dr 1 A 1 Septamber 2015
e o i B s Lol 013 b At 1 Sepismber 2016
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LOSS OF OFFICE

The Committes's principle around loss of offica is that no payments for failure will be made. Loss of office payments will be made in
accordance with the relevant contractual employment or setttiement obfigations and provisions under the plan rules:

Plan Scenario Timing and calculation of
sTIP Retirement, injury, disability, ill-health, Performance is typically assessed at the end of the year in the

redundancy, sale of employer or business
out of Group, or negetiated termination not
for causs, or any other reason at the

normal way, and any resulting bonus is pro-rated for time served
during the year and paid on the normal payment date. The
Committes retains discretion to dis-apply time pro-fating or

Comimittea's discretion accaelerate testing of performance.

\Death The Committes may make a payrnant subject to performance.
Any resulting bonus is typically pro-rated for time, and paid as
soon as possible after the date of death.

Change of control The Committee will assess the most appropriate treatment for the
autstanding bonus period according to the circumstances.

All other reasons No bonus is paid.

DSBP Retirernent, injury, disability, Z-health,
redundancy, sale of employer or business

out of Group, or any other reasan at the

Awards vast at the end of the vesting period with Committee
discretion to accelerate vesting.

Committee’s discretion

Death Awards vest immediately.

Change of contral Awards normally vest immediately, altematively, awards
may be exchanged for new equivalent awards in the acquirer
where appropriate,

All other reasons Awards lapss.

LTIP Reatiremery, injury, disabiiity, il-health,
redundancy, sale of employer or business
out of Group, or any other reason at the

Committee's discretion

Ay urwested awards normally vest on the normal vesting date,
subject to performance, and will be pro-rated for time (based on
the proportion of the vesting pericd elapsed).

The Comimittee retains discration to accelerate testing of
performance and vesting and dis-apply time pro-rating.

Death

Any unvested ewards vest immediately, subject to performance
and time pro-rating {which the Committee retains the discretion
to dis-apply).

Change of control

Any unvested awards normally vest immediately, subject 1o
performance, and Wil be pro-ratad for time (based on the
proporiion of the vesting pariod elapsed), Altematively, awards
may be exchanged for new equivalent awards in the acquirer
where appropriate. The Compittee retains discretion to dis-apply
time pro-rating.

All other reasons

Awards lapse.

In respect of vestad LTIP awards that are still subject to a holding period, awards will normalty be released at the end of the holding
pericd, though the Commitiae has discretion to determine otherwise, taking into account the circumstances at the time.

The Group may terminate an Exacutive Director's service contract with immediate effect, by giving written notice of its intention to
make a payment in keu of notice o the Executive Director, that is equal to the salary, benefits aliowance and pensions allowance
that they would be entitled to receive during the unexpired part of the notice period, less any required deductions.

Letters of appointment of the Chalrman and Non-Executive Directors provide for payment of accrued fees up to the date of termination,
as well as the reimbursemsnt of any expenses propary incunred prior to the date of termination. Termination mary be for any reason,
including resignation, non-re-alection by Shareholders, gross misconduct or tarmination for cause.
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GOVERNANCE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED

CONSIDERATIONS TAKEN INTQ ACCOUNT WHEN SETTING THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION POLICY

In determining the Remuneraton Policy, the Committes’s primary focus is on the needs of the business, its alignmant with Group
strategy, and the best interests of Shareholders, Market practice more generally, feedback from Shareholders and aspects of
practices across the Group ara taken into account.

PRACTICES ACROSS THE GROUP
The Group Is diverse, operating in many different countries and vertical markets, and with several different lines of business.
Where businesses join the Group thyough acquisition, this can also create a level of difference in remuneration practices.

As a resutt of this diversity, the level and structure of remuneration for diffarent groups of colleagues differ from the Remuneration
Policy for Executive Diractors. The intention is that all remuneration agreements consider all reasonable factors, and the Committee
1akes into account certain aspects of Group-wide remuneration, such as base pay increases, when setting the Remuneration Pokicy.
Other aspects am less relevant becauss of the operational differences influenced by geography, line of business and in some
instances legacy plans from acquired businesses.

The Committea has not sought the views of colieagues in formulating the Remuneration Policy because of the operational challenges
and cost associated with undertaking such an axercise, and no comparison metrics are used.

For the senior management toarn, base salary is reviswed annually and takes into account factors consistent with those applied to
Executive Director pay. Incentive pay varies significantly with greater focus placed on the anmual performance of the relevant Division
or business unit.

The Group's remuneration policy for colleaguss as a whole is basad on principles that are broadly consistent with those applied

1o Bxecutive Directors. Annual salary reviews for colleagues are conducted at the same time as the annual salary review for
Executive Directors, and take into account personal performance, the performance of the Group and salary levels for simitar

roles in comparable companies,

Colleagues below Exacutive lavel are eligible 1 participate in annual bonus schemes and receive benefits and retirernent benefits.
They are also entitted to participata in ShareMatch on the same terms as the Executive Directors.

FEEDBACK FROM SHAREHOLDERS

As notad on page 94, the Commities has been in consultation with its major Shareholders during 2017 and will consult in earty 2018
on the proposed changes to the Remuneration Policy {outiined on pages 97 to 104) and the setting of targets (outlined on page 101).

The Committes considers all feedback from Shareholders, including feedback received at the AGM each year and guidance from
Sharehotder reprasantative bodies.

The Committes maintains an open and transparent dialogue with Shareholders and takes an active interast in voting outcomes.
The Committee engages with Sharehciders when appropriate on specific matters.

EXTERNAL DIRECTOREHIPS

The Executive Directors are entjtied to accept appointments outside of the Company, provided that the Chairman determines that
it is appropriate. The Executive Director will be entitted to retaln any fees in relation to such outside appointments.
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ANNUAL REPORT ON REMUNERATION

This section of the report provides details of how Informa’s exdisting Remuneration Policy was implementsd during the financial year
ended 31 Decernber 2017, and how the Committee intends 1o implernent the proposed Remuneration Policy in 2018, Any information
contained in this section of the report that is subject to audit is highlighted.

Key rasponsiblities of the Remuneration Committee

+ Designing the Remuneration Policy

» Determining the total remuneration package of the Executive Directors within the scope of the Remunsration Policy
* Determining the Chairman's fees

* Approving tha design and implementation of all colleague share plans and pension amangemants

= Reponrting on the implementation of the Remuneration Policy

* Approving the design of and dstermining targets for any bonus or other performance-related plans

* Approving the appointment of remuneration advisers

The Committee’s full terms of reference can be found on the Comparny’s website and wers reviewed in December 2017,

Committes membership and mestings
The Committes comprised three independsnt Non-Executive Directors during the year. The Commitiee held eight meetings during the
year, and attendance at meetings is set out in the table below.

Attendance
N Committes during 2017

Members ber alncs (of 8 g
Swophen Davidson (Convnitiee Chaiman) 1 Seplember 2015 ]
Gareth Bullock 30 March 2015 a
Helen Owers 1 January 2014 T
Or Brandan O'Ned! 1 January 2008 3

1. Dr Brandan O'Nell stapped down from the Board and tha Commitias on 20 May 2017,

In determining the Exacutive Diractors’ remuneration, the Committee consulted the Chairman about its proposals and no Executive
Director played a part in any decision about his own remuneration. The Chaimmnan, CED, Director of Talent & Transformation and the
Compary’s remunearation advisers attended mestings held during the year by inwitation. The Director of Talent & Transformation and
the Company Secretary also provided assistance 10 the Committee during the year.

The Committee initiated a review of its remuneration advisers in lata 2016, following the review of our external auditor. The procesa
was completed in February 2017 and Mercer Kapler was appointad as the Group's new ramuneration adviser. Wilis Towers Watson
{"WTW") hatl been the Commitiee's adviser since 2010 and continued to provide advice during the first half of the year up to the
AGM on 26 May 2017 when Mercer Kepler took over. The Committee has satisfied itseff that both WTW and Mercer Kepler's advice
is independent and objective and both are members of the Remuneration Consultants Group, fobow its voluntary code of conduct
and do not provide arty other material services or have any other connaction to the Group. .

Dr Brendan O'Neill, who served as a member of the Commities in early 2017 and retired from the Board on 26 May 2017, is a member
of tha WTW board and did not and has never taken part in any discussions on the selaction of WTW or Mercer Keplar, or ther contracts.
Fees paid to WTW in respact of services during the financial year ended 31 Dacember 2017 amount to £27,830 and are primarily
related to advice to the Commilttee {prior to 26 May 2017} and incentive plan monitoring reports. Fees paid to Mercer Kepler during
the year ended 31 December 2017 amount to £81,010 and relate 1o attendance at Committes meetings, Remuneration Policy review
and advice to the Cormmittea. The Commities has not requested advice from any ather external remuneration achvisory firns apart
from WTW and Mercer Kepler during the year ended 31 Dacember 2017. Legal advice has been taken from Clifford Chance LLP.
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GOVERNANCE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED

AGM rasults
The folowing tables summarise the detalls of votes cast in respect of the resolutions:

To approve the 2018 Annual Report on Remuneration at the 2017 AGM:

Yotes

Votsa  Total votes withheld

Of lssued share capital Votes for against cast (i )
Annial Report on Remunemation 453,108,348 187,128,291 640238837 12,488,147

70.77% 29.23%

Wa engage regularly with our Shareholders, and are awara of the variety of views expressed around executive remuneration, both
publicly and in recent discussions. The Committee has a clear commitment to govemance, best practice and listening to Shareholder
views. Over the last year, the Committes has reviewed its evacutive remuneration framework and Remuneration Policy, including its
approach o target setting, and consuited in 2017 and will consult in March 2018 with major Shareholders on remuneration matters.
The Committes continues to welcome open dialogue with our Shareholders.

To approve the Directors’ Remuneration Policy at the 2015 AGM:

Voltas
Votezs Total votea withhald
Of issued share capital Votes for against cast  {ab )
Rarvunaration Policy 480,481,000 6,733,330 487,214,342 T
98.62% 1.38%
The following information has been subject to audit.
Executive Director single figure table for 2017 ’
- Total flxad
Total and
‘Taxabla Total floed variable varlable
) Baszs salary benefits! Penaton pay ST LI pay pay
Stephen A. Carter CBE am7 828,271 ST.574 206,318 1,088,181 1,020,035 2,160,728 3,189,764 4,278,025
2016 817,100 32,243 204,275 1053618 490,280 1,883,773 2,345,033 3,407,850
Garath Wiight 017 470,559 18,475 17,636 804,070 561,811 923,273 1,504,084 2,108,554
2018 465,000 11,374 118475 593,749 279,540 785002 1074832 16668381
1. Taxable fits include cormpany car al Incured for panied d B certain ovents, oo l advice, family private health
insurance, famity dental insurance. in and heatth insurance covar.
2. - STIP mwards are ceforred in kne with the Company’s bonus deferral policy.
3. The 2015 LTIP pward is valusd bassd on the aversge share price talen over a three-month period from 1 October 2017 to 31 O 2017 and the of shares

veastng B2.968% of the origingl award). Performance perod covered the financial years 2015, 2016 and 2017 and the performance outcomes kur the 2015 LTIP awsrd s
explaled an page 107. The 2014 LTIP eward values noted In 2018 have been restated using the share price on veeting 27 March 2017) of B45.0p. Bath the 2074 and
2015 award values include dividend: d to 31 Dy ber 2017,

Compuonents of Executive Director remuneration

Base salary

Exacutive Directors’ salaries ware reviewed at the beginning of 2017. The Committes determined that Stephen A. Carter CBE and
Gareth Wright's base salaries would increase by 1.0%.

Pravious
salary Effectivedats 2017 salary Effective date
Staphen A. Garter CBE 817300 1 Jarwary 2018 £826,271 1 January 2017
Garsth Wright £465,900 t January 2018 £470,558 1 January 2017

Pension

The Group makss a cash payment of 25% of basic salary to the Executive Directors in ieu of pension contributions. Neither Executive
Director is a member of the definad bensfit schemes provided by the Group or any of its subsidiaries, and accordingly they have not
accrued entitlemants under these schemes.
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in 2017, the ST was linked to the achievermnent of budgeted adjusted diluted EPS {weighted 80% of total) and URG (weighted 20%).
The maxirrum STIP apportunity was 150% of salary for both Executive Directors. The EPS measure is based on budgeted exchange
rates, in ine with markat practice, mdﬂurafmemammeismdoummsmuemhavebeanadjmmdbrﬂuimpamofmhame
retes to enable constant curmancy camparison.

Veigh Perk g P

hof Actuai g of
Measure . ) Thrashold Target  Maximum cutturh d )
EPS 80% 42.61p 44.85p 47.10p 45.12p 52.4%
URG 20% 1.0% 1.5% 3.0% 4% 0%
Total 100% B82.4%

EPS outturn was between target and maximum, resulting in a payout of 62.4% out of 80% of the maximum award. URG for the
year was 3.4%, resulting in & full payout of 20%, being the maximum award. Consequently, the overall STIP outcoma for 2017 was
82.4% of maximum, equal to 123.6% of salary for each Executive Director, which the Committes approved, having determined that
the general financial underpin had been satisfied.

In line with the Remuneration Policy in effect during 2017, any bonus above 100% of salary is deferrad in shares under the DSBP
for three years, and is subject to maius and clawback provisions,

Vesting of 2015 LTIP awards
On 13 February 2015, Stephsen A. Carter CBE and Garath Wright received LTIP awards as set out in the table below:
Number Price at Value as »
of shares date of percentage of  Valua at date of
Dats of award awarded award baze salary award (£)
Swephen A, Carter CBE 13 Fabruary 2016 306,425 528.00p 200% 1617924
Gareth Wright 13 February 2015 130,397 528.00p 150% 688,496

Vesting of the awards was based on relative TSR vs. the FTSE §1-150 (excluding financial services and commodities companies)
{50% of the award} and EPS growth {50% of the award), maasured over the three years to 31 December 2017,

Under the TSR element, if Informa ranks at madian, 20% of the award subject to this measure will vest. Thiaincreases on a
straight-ine basis to full vesting for ranking at or above the 80th percentila, A ranking below median will result in the lapsing of the
TSR element. Under the EPS element, 2% p.a. growth will result in 20% of the award subject 1o this measure vesting, 4% p.a. growth
will result in 50% vesting, and 6% p.a. growth or higher will result in full vesting; vesting occurs on a straight line basis between thess
points. Growth below 2% p.a. will result in the lapsing of the EPS element.

In respect of the TSR elemant, Informa’s TSR over the period was ranked at the 67.2nd percentile vs, the peer group, resulting in a
vesting outcome of 32.98% (out of 50%) for that element. In respact of the BPS element, compound annualised growth rate over tha
period was 6.9%, resulting in a vesting cutcoma of 50% {out of 50%) for that efement. The total amount that vested in February 2018
was B2.98% of the total award.

The performance outcomes above have resulted in the following LTIP vesting tevels:

Number of Numberof Numberof E d

shares shares w shares to value?
Exscutive Director granted' vastt lapss [4:2]
Staphen A. Cartsr CBE 332,832 302,570 56,649 2,168,720
Gareth Wright 141,634 128,761 24,107 923,273

2

1. Mwwhmlﬂuﬂmﬂwmﬁ

3. Mmhwwmmmw mzonwmop
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GOVERNANCE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED

LTIP awards granted in 2017

Number of Pdnlm l} Value as a Vnha.n dats End of

shares ite of FORNLAGS of award performance

Date of award swarded wward! of gu___ulgy (£) period

Staphen A. Carter CBE 15 March 2017 253,345 651.50p 200% 1,650,542 31 December 2019
Gangth Wright 15 March 2017 108,341 651.50p 150% 705,841 31 Decamber 2019

1. The shars prica used to caiculste the value of each swand is the closing share price on the dee immediataly pror 1o the date of grant of the sward.

Vesting of the awards will be based on relative TSR vs. the FTSE 51-150 excluding financial services and natural resources
{50% of the award) ard EPS growth (50% of the award), measured over the thres years to 31 December 2019,

Under the TSR elemant, if informa ranks at median, 20% of the award subject o this measure will vest. This incraases on a
siraight line basis to full vesting for ranking at or above the 80th percantile. A ranking below madian will result in the lapsing of
the TSR element. Under the EPS element, 2% p.a. growth will result in 20% of the award subject to this measure vesting, 4% p.a.
growth will result in S0% vesting, and 6% p.a, growth or higher will result in full vesting; vesting occurs on a straight fina basis
between these points. Growth below 2% p.a. will result in the lapsing of the EPS elerment.

The Committee will disclose details of its assessment of performance following the conclusion of the performance period.

ShareMatch

ShareMatch, a global share Incentive plan (which qualifies for tax benefits in the UK), has besn offered to virtuadly all informa colleagues
since 2014. Colleagues are able 10 invest up to £1,800 per annum in the Comparwy's shares through morithly contributions or a one-off
lump sum.

In 2017, the Group improved the matching element from a one for two, 12 & one for one mateh, further rewarding colleagues who
participate in the Group as Sharsholders. Participation in 2017 reached nearly 1,200 colleagues across the world. Stephen A. Carter
CBE and Gareth Wright, as well as all of the Exacutive Management Team, are members of ShareMatch.

Paymentsa for loss of office
No payments for koss of office were made during the year ended 31 December 2017,

Paymenta to past Directors
No payments were made during the year ended 31 December 2017 1o past Directors.

Chairman and Non-Executive Director single figure table

2017 2018
Taxable

Tetal feen banafies® Total fees

) (] &)

Osrok Mapp 286,250 4,855 268,500
Gaveth Bullook 74,325 2,836 73,589
Halen Owers 64,009 5,230 63,975
Cindly Rosa 84,009 - 83,3975
Stephen Davidson 74,328 1,717 73,580
David Flaschan 84,008 8,210 63375
Johm Rishtory! 72,205 1,890 20125
Or Brandan O'Nel® 31478 - 76,028

1. John Rishton becames Chalman of the Audit Committea on 20 May 2017.

2. Brandan OrNelll stepped down irom the Board end as Chalrmnan of the Audit Committes on 28 May 2017,

3. Texsbie bensfits cisciosed relate to the reimbursament of taxabie risvant travel and dlution exp for Board ' and Inchudes tax which is
seitind by the Company.
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Chairman and Non-Exscutive Directors' remuneration in 2017

The ramuneration of the Chairman ks determined by the Committes in consultation with the Group Chief Executive. The remuneration
of the Non-Executive Diractors is determined by the Chairman and the Executive Directors within the fimits set by the Articles. With
gffect from 1 January 2017 the Chairman's fee and the Non-Exscutive Director fees were increased by 19%.

2017 fas 2016 Fee
{£) Effective date (£ Effective date
Cheirman 289,258 1 January 2017 2685390 1 January 2016
Non-Exatytive Directors 84,000 1 .January 217 83,375 1 January 2018
Aucit Committve Chaimnan 13,688 1 Janusry 2017 13,553 1 January 2016
Remunermtion Committee Chalmman 10,318 1 Janusry 2017 10,244 1 January 2016
Senior inctependent Director 10,318 1 January 2017 10,214 1 Janary 2018

Non-Executive Dineciors are not eligible to participate in any of the Company’s colleague share plans or join any Group pension scheme.
The following information has not been subject to audit.

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION POLICY IN 2018
A summary of how the proposed Remuneration Policy will be applied for the year ending 31 December 2018 (if approved by
Sharehalders) is set out in the section below.

Base salary and fees
The Chairman and Non-Exacutive Directors’ fees have not changed since 5 March 2017 but will be kept under review, particuarly
if the combination with UBM completes.

Pension
The Group will continue % make a cash payment of 25% of basic salary to the Executive Directors in feu of pension contributions.

sTIP
W will consuit with major Sharehoiders in March 2018 about the STIP but it is intended that:

* the performance measures will be EPS and underlying revenue growth (*URG"), weighted 120% and 30% of base salary, respectively,
s performance below threshold will result in no EPS-related bonus. Threshold and on-target performance will result in payout of
26% and 76% of the maximum EPS element, respectively; and
* a below-threshold pericrmanca for URG will resutt in no URG-related bonus. Threshold and on-target performance will resuit
in payout of 0% and 33.3% of the URG element, respectively.

Full details of performance targets and outturn for 2018 will be disclosed in next year's Annual Report on Remuneration.

LTIP .

The Cornmittee will consult with major Sharsholders on the revised Remuneration Policy and potential LTIP awards to the

Exacutive Directors.

lt is cumently intended that the performance measures will be relatve TSR vs. the FTSE 51-150 excluding financial services and natural
resources {weighted 509 of the total award) and compound ERS growth (weighted 509%).

Undar the TSR elament, if Informa ranks at median, 20% of the award subject to this maasure will vest. This increases on a straight line
basis {0 full vesting for ranking at or above the 80th percentile, A ranking below median will result in the lapsing of tha TSR efement.
The EPS growth performance range will be determined after the Committee has taken into account a varlety of factors, including the
internal and external projections for tha Group's performance, and has consulted with major Shareholders. The range will be disclosed
at the earliest opportunity.

Details of the award opportunities, parformance measuras and targets, and time horizon will be discussad with major Sharsholders
and will be disclosed in the 2018 AGM notice, and thess detads wil then be included in full in the LTIP section of the Rarmuneration
Policy in next year's Directors’ Remuneration Report,
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HISTORICAL TSR AND GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE PAY

The graphs below flustrate the Group’s TSR performance compared with the performance of the FTSE All Share Media Index, the
FTSE 350 Index excluding Investment Trusts and the FTSE 51-150 peer group {exciuding financial services and natural nesources),
in the nine-year period ended 31 Dacember 2017, Thesa indices and peer group have been selected for this comparison because
the Group is a constituant company of all thres,

Historical TSR performance

Growth in the value of a hypothetical £100 holding invested in Informa over nine years.

Comparisan of spot values

Over the same period, total remuneration of the individual holding the role of Group Chief Executive has been as follows:

Yoar 2008 2010 2011 2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2018 2017
StephenA.  Skephen A, Stephen A, StephenA,  Stephon A,

CEO Pater Rigby  Peter Rigby  Peter Rigty  Peter Rigby  Peter Rigby  Carter CBE CarerCBE  Carer CBE  Carter CBE  Carter CBE
CED single
higue of CHF CHF CHF CHF
remuneration  £1.651,200 3,067,504 6,231,289 3987897 3718568 E588,385 E£1,704,152 £2,083,275 E£3407660 §£4,278,825
STIP payout
{%of

B3.6% 86.3% 75.7% 66.9% na S9.0% 66.7% 69.8% 40.0% 82.4%
LTIP vesting (%
of maximumy 40.2% 0% T4.0% 425% - na na 34.6% 79.9% 83.0%

1. Group Chief Execiitive remunemtion for Staphen A, Carter CBE for 2013 covers the perfod from 1 September 2013 t0 31 December 2013, The LTIP award was made in
2013 and was pro-raiad to reftect iia tme a8 CEO-Designate during that ysar.

CEO AND COLLEAGUE REMUNERATION CHANGES AND RATIOS
An analysis of the average bass salary for the senior leadership team, Whmprasentsamofsmund 160 colleagues around the
worid, has been carried out and results in a ratio of 12.9x as compared with the CEQ,

The key annual remuneration everages in the Group and CEQ muiltiples are:
» Senior leadership team — £317k (12.8x mutiple}
*  Group-wide — £60k (68.2x muttiple)

Comparing the 2017 single pay figure of the CED with the average pay for UK colleagues results in a ratio of 75.8x, whers the everage
UK colleague pay is £63.917.

All above figures include salary, bonus paymants and banefits package, with the CEO’s figure including ful LTIP eamings.

The following table shows the percentags change In salery, benefits and bonus from 2016 to 2017 for the Group Chief Executive and
the average percentage change from 2016 to 2017 for all colleagues of the Group.

Salary®  Benafits % Borwus %
Group Chiaf Exacutive 1.0 8.5 1080
Al collsagues 39 3.0 88
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RELATIVE IMPORTANCE OF SPEND ON PAY
The Group believas in the importance of investing in coleagues, and offering market competitive salasies as well as flaxible benefits
and further opportunities such as ShareMatch. The table below shows the aggregate colleague remuneration, dividends paid in the

year, revenue and operating profit as stated in the financial statements, for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016

2017 2018 ehange
Total rurmber of coleagues’ 7.539 6,559 149
AQEgRIB colsague temuneralion £y 418.0 3369 235
Remuneration per collsague () 55,176 51,367 74
Dividends paid In tha yeart fm) 2.2 1319 230

1. Figunes tuken from Neto 9 1o the Consols A ] St
2. Fgums tajosn from Note 14 to the Consolidatad Financlal Statamams

SHARE OWNERSHIP GUIDELINES

Both Stephen A. Carter CBE and Garath Wright meet the Group's curment share ownership guidelines as noted below. Our cument
guidelines require Executive Directors to build up, over a five-year period from their date of appointment 1o the Board, a holding in
the Company’s shares equal 1o at least 150% of annual basic salary. Conditional upon the new Remuneration Policy being approved
at the 2018 AGM, this requirement will rise to 200% of base salary.

DIRECTORS' SHARE INTERESTS (AUDITED)
The beneficial interest of each Executive Director in the Company's shares (including those held by connected persons) and their
share plan interests as at 31 December 2017 and 2 March 2018 are set out in the table below:

Total Sharshoiding Total u
ShareMatch  interests as%hof interests
LTIP — and asat3l salaryasat LTIP - DSBP as at n
Baneficial 204 Informa  December 31 December 205 2018 2 March 2 March
holding* award® DSBP* Iyvvastt 2007 2017 award” award® 20187 2018°
Swphen A. Carter CBE 100,673 288,957 8,373 2,183 398,408 340.28% 302570 28,039 728,105 833.54%
Gareth Wright 14,493 123,270 3,615 3.744 145,122 221.8% 128,751 15,887 279,860 £41.73%

1. Swmphen A. Carter's benaficial shansholding receives shanes, rasher than cash, dividends through the Dividend Reirvesimant Pian (DRIP7, which ks open to sl Sharsholders.

2. The 2014 LTIP bacame exercisable on B Septamber 2014, 79.3% of Stephen A. Carter's 2014 LTIP Is exercisable: 263,755 shares irom an oniginal prant of 332,805
shares, and 79.5% of Ganath Wright's 2014 LTIP Is axercisable: 112,521 shares from an ariginel grant of 141,537 shames. Accrued davidends ara payable on these
wwrcisable amounts and are Inchaded in the table 1o 31 Decambar 2017,

3. DSBP shares have bean d dua an orror in the 2016 Annual Raport and includs acorusd dividends to 31 December 2017,

4. Shares held under Sharsatch are made up of shams purchased by the Executive Dinector, shares “matched” by the Group snd cividend shares,

&. Total interests am shares held legally or beneficially and those held by and morcisable shares heid in the LTIP. shares hekd in Informa invest

8 ShareiMatch, In accordance with the Company's Exacutive Sharshoiding Guidelines.

8. The sveraga share price for the three months fram 1 Octaber 2017 to 39 Decamber 2017 has bean taken for the purpese of calculiting the curent shareholding
as a parcenteno of salary,

7. The 2015 LTIP is mwrcisably from 12 February 2018, B2.68% of both Stephen A. Carter and Gareth Wright's 2015 LTIP Is axercisabla: Stephen AL Carter:
278,183 shargs from an original grani of 332,832 ghares; and Gareth Wright: 117,527 shares fram an original grant of 141,834 shargs. Accnsed dividends are
included to 31 Dacerrber 2017.

8. The DSBP award was made on 2 March 2018 following the outcoma of the 2017 STIP of 123.8% as noted on page 107.

Thare have been no changes in the Executive Directors’ sharsholdings between 31 Decernber 2017 and the date of this report.
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GOVERNANCE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED

Non-Executive Directors ara not subject to a sharsholding requirement. Detalls of their interests in shares (inciuding those held by
connected parsons) as at 31 Decermnber 2017 are set out below and have not changed up to the date of this report:

amat

31 December

Non-Executive Director 2017
Dansk Mepp 128,584
Garoth Bullock 12,850
Cindy Rose 4,375
Helon Owors 3,787
Staphen Davidson 3,350
David Frschen' 7000
John Rishton . 8,681

1. Devid FAlaschen holds 3,500 Amercan Depository Receipls (ADRs"). Cne ADR Is equivaient to two Ordingry Shares.

None of the Directors had any beneficial intarests in the shares of other Group companies.

OUTSIDE APPOINTMENTS

Executive Directors are permitted to accept appointments outside of the Group provided that the Chairnan determines that it is
appropriate, Stephen A. Carter CBE has been a Non-Executive Director of United Utliities Group PLC since September 2014 and
retained fees of £74,866 with raspect 1o this role in the financial year 2017. He is also a Non-BExecutive board member of the
Department for Business, Energy & Industrial Strategy ("BEIS") and chooses not to receive remuneration for this role. Ganeth Wright
has no external appointments.

The following information has been subject to audit.

DIRECTORS' PARTICIFATION IN THE LTIP
The Executive Dirsctors have been granted awands over shares in the Group under the LTIP as detailed in the Remuneration Policy.

The subsisting LTIP awards for the Executive Directors as at 31 December 2017 were as follows:

Nil-cost options
* Ar31 At3l End of Data End of
Award December n Dy ber  perfi option axsrcise
date 2016 Ewarcizable  Exercised Lapsad  Gramed' atcrved® 2017 pariod sxarcisable period
Stephen 0B.09.2044 332,605 269,755 - 88,850 _ 25202 288,857 31122018 08.08.2017 07.09.2024
gam. 12022015 332832 — - - - 31,6804 364,838 31122017 12022018 11.02.2025
CBE  1703.2016 255400 - - - - 15267 270,867 31122018 17.03.2019 16.03.2028
15.03.2017 - - - - 253,245 7336 200681 31122019 1503.2020 14.03.2027
£20,837 283,755 - B8B50 253,245 79,608 1,184,941
Gareth  08.09.2014 141,637 12521 - 20,018 N 10,748 123,270  3112.2018 08.09.2017 (07.09.2024
Wiight 1202 2015 141,634 - - - - 13532 155166 322007 12022018 11.02.2026
17.03.2016 108,218 - - - - 6,528 15,246 31122018 17.08.2019  16.03.2026
15.03,2017 - - - - 108,341 3138 W4T 31122019 1503.2020 14.03.2027
292,368 112,521 - 20,016 108,341 33,846 505,850

1. The markgt price of the Company’s shams on the grant date was 638.50p per share,
2. DMdends aconue on an award from tha data of grant to the date of exercisa, Indicative rumber of sccrusd dividend shanes are shown s at 31 December 2017,
In accordance with the nuea of the LTIP, accrued dividends can be paid in cash or sheres.

Subject to achievernent of the relevant performance conditions and continued employment, these awards will bacome exercisable
following & three-year performance period, commencing on 1 January of the year of grant.
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DIRECTORS' PARTICIPATION IN THE DEFERRED SHARE BONUS PLAN

Tha Executive Direciors were granted options over shares under the DSBP as detailed in the Remuneration Policy.

At3 A3l End of

Date of December Dividend Decambar Date option axercice

1 2016  Exercized Lapzed Granted accrusd? 2017  exercisable period

Staphen A.Cartsr CBE ~ 17.03.2018 6,018 - - - as7 8373 1703.2019 16.03.2026
Garoth Wright 17.03,2016 3413 - - - 202 3,615 17.03.2018 16,03.2026

1. The market price of the Company’s shives on the grant date was 695.0p per sharg.
2. Oplicns wars sdjusted for the Aghte lssus on 28 Octobar 2018, The number of optiona have besr amanded due to an sdminisirathes &mor of pags 105 of the:

20116 Annual Report.

3. Dhidends accrue on an awand from the date of grant to the date of acercise. Indicative number of accrued dividend shares ane shown as at 31 Decernber 2017,

In aczordance with the rules of the CEBP, accrued dividends can be paid in cash or shares.

Options under the DSBP have a total option price of £1 payable on exercise of each grant, are subjest to continuad employment

and can be exercised between three and ten years from the date of grant.

The markst price of the Company’s shares at 31 December 2017 was 722.00p and the range during the year was between 629.50p

and 761.00p. The daily average market price during the year was 681.32p.

APPROVAL

This report was appraved by the Board of Directors and signed on its behalf by

Stephen Davidson

Chairman of the Remuneration Committee

27 February 2018

m%
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GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

SECTION E:

RELATIONS WITH
SHAREHOLDERS
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EADIALOGUE WITH SHAREHOLDERS

Sharaeholders are among the most important stakeholder groups
for Informa, as their support and financial capital enabie the
Group to fund ongoing cperations, reinvestment and the addition
of new businesses.

To maintain positive and constructive relations with Shareholders,
tha Group runs a proactive engagerment programme throughout
the year, with the aim of providing clear, timaly and matarial
corporate and financial irformaticn, creating forums for
discussion batween management and Sharehckiers and
meeting all necessary standards for public compary disclosure.

We operate a Level | sponsored American Deposttory Receipts
("ADR") programme through BNY Mellon to faciitate investment
from LS-based Shareholders, with ADR ownership accounting
for 1.7% of Informa’s share capital at the end of December 2017.

Informa’s Sharaholder engagement programme

The programme ks led by tha Director of Investor Relations,
Corporate Commurications & Brand who is a member of the
EMT and attends all main Board maetings. The Group Chief
Exacutive and Group Finance Director are also heavlly involved
in ingtitutional Investor and analyst engagement, and Informa’s
Divisional CEOs take part where practical and where Shareholders
have a particular interest in meeting with them.

Informa holds ad hoc individual meetings and pre-planned
roadshows to meet current and potential Shareholdars and
analysts. The Group organises wider meetings around financial
results and major corporate announcemeants and typically holds
an annual Investor Day to provide.more detailed insight into
businesses and access to management teams.

The Group also engages with the proxy agencies that advise
certain Shareholders on govemance and voting matters. This
activity is conducted collaboratively betwsen the Company
Sacretarial and Investor Relations teams.

The Investor Relations and Communications team puts
substantial focus on the availabikty of high quality digital and
online materials, to ensure that useful information about the
Group is as accessible as possible to aryone no matter their
location, size of holding or communication preference. Results
calls and webcasts are streamed live through the website, with
audio, video, written transcripts and presentation materials
made available promptly online.

Shareholders are encouraged to use the webslte to receive
and access corporate materials as a way of reducing the cost
and resources involved with primted materials, and to ensure
information is received in a timely way. Colleaguss who are
Shareholders through SharaMatch or other personal investrnent
plans are also encouraged to use these faciities, alongside
regular imternal communications, to stay up to date on
developments and performance,

Board oversight

The Board oversees activity through detalled reporting at each
Board mesting. This includes data on changes to sharsholdings
and share price movements, information on mariet sentiment and
sector news flow, and feedback from analysts and institutional
investor mestings along with the latest analyst reports on the

WWWINFORMA.COM



Group. Thene are often detailed discussions at Board mestings
and during informal Board exchanges on Shareholder sentiment
and engagement. Al imes of major corporate activity, the
Board is provided with mere regular updates and analysis.

In October 2017, the Board commissioned an independent study
of investor perceptions to gather detalled independent feedback
from Shareholders as the Group approached the end of the
Growth Acceleration Plan period. This provided valuable insight
into Sharsholders' views on the progress made through GAP
and the future opportunities for the Group.

Informa's Chairman Derek Mapp and Senior Indepencdent
Director Gareth Bullock make themselves available for
meetings with Shareholders if requested and provide the
Board with feedback on any issues raised. The Chairmnen of
the Remuneration and Audit Committees are also available
to discuss any relavant matters with Shareholders.

2017 engagement highlights
Formal Sharaholder engagement takes place to coincide with
Informa’s financial reporting calendar.

In 2017, an in-person presentation and webcast on the Group's
2016 full year resuits took place on 6 March and on 25 Juty for
2017 hali-year results. Informa held its AGM on 26 May and
published a trading update on that day. To accompany the
nine-month trading update on 9 November, a confarence call
was also held for Investors and analysts.

After postponing the annual investor day in 2016 due to the
process of seeking Sharsholder approval to acguire Penton
Information Services, the 2017 Investor Day was held in London
on 15 June 2017, This featured presantations from the Group
Chief Exacutive and Group Finance Director, and several
members of the management teams of Business Intelligence,
Gtobal Exhibitions and Knowiedge 8 Networking. The newly
appointed GEO of Academic Publishing also attended.

Informa: also attended a number of investor conferences
through the year as an sfficient way to mest with large
numbers of institutional invastors, both current Shareholders
and non-holders. In addition, the Group onganised a series of
investor roadshows in cities, including Edinburgh, New Yori,
Boston, Paris, Barcelona and Frankfurt, as well as hosting
numerous meetings with investors in London.

Informa was shortfisted for Bast Investor Communications
(FTSE 100 category) at the Investor Relations Society
Awards in 2017 and was also shortlisted for the Best
Irvestor Communication at tha 2017 PLC Awards.

RELATIONS WITH DEBT HOLDERS

Informa runs an active programme of engagement with debt
helders. While the Group currently has no public bonds in issua,
as at the end of December 2017 we had more than £840m of US
private placernent loan notes held by more than 15 institutions.,

The Group regularly holds conference calls and face-to-face
meetings with debt investors to keep them updated with
devalopments and the latest financial resuits. There is close
liaison between the Treasury and Investor Refations teams,
with a common commitment 1o clear and open engagement.

WWW.INFORMA.COM

E.2 CONSTRUCTIVE USE OF THE

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

At the AGM, tha Board reports to the Shareholkders on the
Company's performance and welcormes questions and feedback
from Shareholders.

Woe value the AGM as one forum for engaging with investors

and all Directors attend each year. Sharsholders ane encouraged
to ask questions of individual Directors and the Chairmen of the
Board Committess are available for specific quastions relating
to Nomination, Remuneration and Audit.

The Directors are also available i meet with Sharsholders

on an individual basis bafore and after the AGM.

THE 2017 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The last AGM was held in London on 24 May 2017, All Directors
atiendad and were pleased to meet with the Conpany’s irvestors.
All resolutions were passed and the results were posted on

the Compary's website following the mesting. Tha Board
acknowledged the number of votes received for the 2016
Annual Directors” Remunsration Report at the 2016 AGM

and has consulted with Shareholders during 2017 to address
feedback and questions. Further information on tha consuitation
can be found on pages 94 and 97 of the Ramuneration Report.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2018

This year's AGM will be held on Friday 256 May 2018, in the
Haritage Room, Number Twenty, Grosvenor Street, Mayfair,
London WHK 4QJ, at 11.0C am. The notice is being dispatched
as a separate document 1o all Shareholders and s also available
on the Company’s website. The notice sats out the resolutions to
be proposed at the AGM and an explanation of each resolution.
Each resolution proposed refates to a substantially differant issue.

Al members are invited to attend the AGM and as required by the
Articles, a minimum of 20 days’ notice is given 1o allow members
1o maka arrangements to attend. If unable to attend, members
can appoint a proxy. Details on proxy appeintments and the
voling process can be found in the notice.

Bupert Hopley

Company Secratary
27 February 2018
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GOVERNANCE
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

nforma PLC is a public company limited by shares and
incorporated in England and Wales. It has a premium
listing on the London Stock Exchange and is the holding
company of the Informa Group of companies. The Dinectors
present thelr Annual Report and Financial Staterments

on the affairs of Informa PLC and its subsidianes and the

Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report,

for the year anded 31 December 2017.

STRATEGIC REPORT REGULATIONS AND

EU NON-FINANCIAL REPORTING DIRECTIVE
This Directors' Report forme part of the Strategic Report of
tha Company contained on pages 1 10 71, as required by
the Companies Act 2006 (Strategic Report and Directors’
Report} Regulations 2013. The Strategic Report alse forms
the managemant report for the purposes of the UK Financial
Conduct Authority’s Disclosure and Transparency Rules
("DTRs") and includes the raporting requirements of the

EL Non-Financlal Reporting Qirective (“NFRD").

The Strategic Report describes the stralegy, businass model,
the Company’s performance during the year, principal risk
factors and susteinabikty activities. As required by the NFRD,
the Strategic Report, pages 36 1o 41, inchudes environmental,
employes, social, respect for human rights and anti-cormuption
and anti-bribery information. The Nomination Committee

on pages 83 to 85, contains information on gender and the
Group's Diversity & inclusion policy. As a whole the Annual
Report and Financial Statements provides information about
the Group's businesses, its financial performance during the
yoar and Ekely future developments.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on the Company’s compliance with the provisions

of the UK Corporate Governance Code as published in April 2016
is set out on page 73, and forms part of this report by refarence.

The notice conceming forward-looking statermants is set out
on page 200. References to the Company may also inciude
referances to the Group,

DIVIDENDS

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of
13.80p per Ordinary Share. Subject 1 Shareholders’ approve!

at the 2018 AGM, the final dividend i expacted to be paid on

1 June 2018 to Ordinary Shareholders ragistared as at the close
of business on 20 April 2018. Together with the interim dividend of
6.65p per Ordinary Share paid on 15 September 2017, this makes
a total for the year of 20.45p per Ordinary Share (2016; 19.30¢),
Shareholders may elect to receive shares instead of cash from
their dividend allocation through the Dividend Reirvestment Plan
{"DRIF7). More information on joinfng the DRIP can be found in
the Sharsholder Information section on page 198.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

The names, rolas, skills, experlance and external commitments
of Directors of the Company as at the date of this report are

set out on pagaes 74 and 75, John Rishton was appointed to

the Board in September 2016 as a Non-Executive Director and
Chairman-Elect of the Audit Committee. He became Chairman
of the Audit Committes following Dr Brendan O'Neill's retirement
from the Board on 26 May 2017 atter having servad on the Board
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for nine years. Al Directors who served on the Board during the
financial year will seek re-election at the 2018 AGM.

The remuneration and share interests of the Directors who held
office as at 31 Decemnber 2017 are set out in the Remuneration
Report on pages 94 1o 113, Datalls of the contracts of the
Executive and Non-Executive Directors with the Company

can be found on page 102, Thera are no agreemants in place
betwsan the Company and its Directors and emplioyees
providing for compensation for loss of offica or employrnent
fwhether through resignation, purported redundancy or
otherwise) that occurs because of a takeover bid. Further
infarmation on payments to Direciors can be found in the
Remuneration Report an pages 84 to 113. No Director

wag materially interested in any contract of significanca.
DIRECTORS INDEMNITIES

Indemnities are in force with each Director and mora
information on these can be found on pags 77.

APPOINTMENT AND REPLACEMENT OF DIRECTORS
Tha rules for appointmant and replacement of the Directors
are sat out in the Articlas. Directors can be appointed by

the Compary by ordinary resoiution or by the Board. The
Company can remove a Director from office, including by
passing an ordinary resalution or by notice being given by

all the other Directors.

POWERS OF THE DIRECTORS

The powers of the Directors are set out in the Articles and
pravide that the Board may exercise all the powers of the
Companymchxingbbormnmsyupbanaggregated
three times the adjusted cepital and reserves. The Company
may by ondinary resolution authorise the Board to issue shares,
and increase, consolidate, sub-divide and cancel shares in
accordance with its Articles and English law.

CHANGES TC THE COMPANY'S ARTICLES
The Company may only amend Its Articles by special resolution
passed at a general meeting ("GM').

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

Tha Compary is required fo tisciose the Group's greenhouse
gas ("GHG") emissions as required by the Companies Act 2008
{Strategic Report and Directors’ Report) Regulations 2013,
Details of the Group's GHG emissions are contained in the
Strategic Report on page 22 and form part of the Directors’
Report disclosures.

POLITICAL DONATIONS
The Group made no pofitical donations during the year.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In relation to the use of financial instruments by the Group, a
review is included within Note 30 to the Consclidated Financial
Statements. Financial risk management objectives and policies
and the Group's exposure to capital sk management, markat
fisk, credit risk and liquidity risk are also explained in Note 30
to the Consolidated Financial Staternents,
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OVERSEAS BRANCHES

The Company operates branches in Australia, Singapore,
Switzerand, Hong Kong, China, South Korea, Malaysia,
Netherlands, South Africa, Taiwan, Vietnam, the UAE
and the US.

SHARE INFORMATION

Substantial shareholdings

As at 31 Decembar 2017, the Compary had received notice in
accordance with the FCA's Disclosure and Transparancy Rules
(DTR 8), of the following notfiable intarests in the Comparny’s
issued share capital. The information provided below was comect
at the date of notification to the Compary and it shoukd be noted
that the holdings are likely to have changed since the Company
received the notification.

As at 31 December 2017 As at 27 February 2018
Mumber of Fumm Numbar of
i shares
Newton
Irvastment
Limited 42,533,245 5.18% 42,523,245 5.16%
Share capital

As at 31 December 2017, the Company’s issued share capital
comprised 824,005,051 Ordinary Shares with a nominal value
of 0.1p each.

Rights and obligations attaching to shares

The nghts attaching to the Company’s Ordinary Shares, being
the only share class of the Company, are set out in the Articles,
which can be found on the Company’s website. Subjact to
relevant legislation, any share may be issued with or have
attachad 1o it such preferred, deferred or other special rights
and restrictions as the Company may by ordinary resolution
dacide or, if no such resolution is in effect, or so far as the
resolution does not make specific provision, as the Board

may decide. No such resolution is currenty in effect.

The Company may pass an ordinary resolution to daclare a
dividend to be paid to hoiders of Crdinary Shares subject to the
recommendation of the Board as to the amount. On liquidation,
holders of Ordinary Shares may share in the assets of the
Company. Holders of Ordinary Shares are also entitied to receive
the Company’s Annual Report and Financial Statemants and,
subject to certain thresholds being met, may requisition the
Board to convene a GM or the proposal of resolutions at AGMs.
None of the Ordinary Shares carry any special rights with regard
1o control of the Cornpary.

Yoting rights

Holders of Ordinary Shares are entitled to atter and speak at
GMs of the Compary and to appoint one or more proxies or, if
the holder of shares is a corporation, a corporate representative.
On a show of hands, each holder of Ordinary Shares who (being
an individual) is present in person or (being a corporation) is
present by a duly appointed corporate representative, not being
himselt/herself a mamber, shall have one vote and on a poll,
every holder of Ordinary Shares present in persan of by proxy
shall have ong vote for every share of which he/sha is the holder,
Bectronic and paper praxy appointments and voting instructions
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must ba receivad not later than 48 hours befora a GM. A holder
of Ordinary Shares can lose the entiiement to vote at GMs
whare that holder has been served with a disclosure notice and
has failed to provide tha Company with information conceming
interests held in those shares, Except as set out above and as
permitted under applicable statutes, there ame no limitations on
voling rights of holders of a given percentage, number of votes
or deadlines for exercising voting rights.

Restrictions on transfer of securities in the Company
There are no restrictions on the transfer of securities in the
Company except that:

« the Directors may from tims to time refuse to register
a transfer of a certificated share which is not fully paid,
provided it meets the requirernents given under the Articles;

= transfers of uncertificated shares must be carmied out using
CREST and the Directors can refuse to register a transfer
of an uncertificated shara in accordance with the regulations
governing the oparation of CREST;

* legal and regulatory restrictions may ba put in place from
tims to time, for example insider trading laws;

* In accordance with the Usting Rules of the FCA the Directors
and cartain employess of the Cormpany require approval to
deal in the Company’s shares;

« where a Shareholder with at least a 0.25% interest in the
Company's certificated shares has besn served with a
disclosure notice and hag failed to provide the Compary
with information conceming interests in thosa shares; ar

+ the Directors may decide to suspend the registration of
transfers, for up to 30 days a year, by closing the register of
Shareholders. The Directors cannot suspend the registration
of transfars of any uncertificated shares without obtaining
consent from CREST.

Thaere are no agreements between holders of Ordinary Shares
that are known to the Company which may resutt in restrictions
on the transter of securities or on voting rights.

Shares held on trust

Shares are fror time to tima held by a trustes in order to
satisfy entiiements of employees to shares under the Group's
share schemes. Usually the shares held on trust are no more
than sufficient to satisfy the requirements of the Group's share
schemes for one year. The shares held by these trusts do
not have any special rights with regard o control of the
Company. While these sharas are held on trust their rights
are not exercisable directly by the relevant employess. The
curmrent arrangements concaming thasa trusts and their
sharehokdings are set out on page 178.

Purchase of own shares

At the end of the year, the Directors had authority, under a
Shareholders' resolution passed on 26 May 2017, o purchase
through the market up to 10% of the Company's issuad
Ordinary Shares. This authority expires at the conclusion

of the AGM of the Company to be held on 25 May 2018.
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GOVERNANCE
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTINUED

CHANGE OF CONTROL

There are no significant agreements to which tha Company

is a party that take effect, alter or terminate upon a charge of
control following a takeover bid (nor any agreements between
the Company and its Directors or employees providing for
compensation for loss of office or employment that occurs
because of a takeaver bid) except for the Group's private
piacement loan notas and facifiies described in Note 28 to
the Consolidated Financial Staternants.

COLLEAGUE ENGAGEMENT

Informa has a continuous and proactive programme of internal
communications and colleague engagement activities, designed
1o support and inform colleagues and foster a discursive and
engaged working culture throughout the Group.

Furthar details can be found in the Talent and Partnerships
section on pages 36 10 41. Colleagues are kept informed on
Group and Divisional developments by various digital, physical
and in-person channels, including writtan and video blogs from
the Group Chisf Exacutive, Divisional newsletters, emall
campaigns, stores and discussions on the Group's Portal digital
workspace and in-perscn and onfine town halls and meetings

Colleagues are provided with regular updates on the Company’s
performance and the Group Chief Executive holds an online town
hall to coincide with half-year and full year results, as well as at
other times, where collaagues can ask questions directly.

The Group actively seeks feedback from colleagues on their
expenience of working within the Company, taking that feedback
into account whan prioritising investment in talent and workplaces
amongst other matters. In 2017 this included a specific Inside
Informa Pulse conversation 10 gather colleague perspectives

on the Growth Acceleration Plan. Inforrma was again accredited
a UK Top Employer for 2017 by the Top Employers Institute.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES

Informa aims to attract and retain a diverse range of talent. Having
a breadth of skills and experiences is both an essential business
need and, the Group believes, the only right way to operate.

Wa recognise the value that differences bring, including but

not limited to difference of gender, age. race, nationality,

social backgreund, professional and personal experiences

and prefarences. Wa comply fully with all national equel
opportunities legislation, and maka recruitment and promotion
decisions based solely on the ability to perform each rale.

No individual colleague or potental colleague will receive less
favourable treatment on the grounds of age, gender, sexual
crentation, disability, colour, race, religion, nationality or ethnicity.
The Committee’s role on diversity can be found in the Nomination
Committes Raport on page 85, and the Talent and Partnerships
section on pages 36 to 41 contains mare information on the
Group's approach to developing and supporting colleagueas.
Where a colleague’s circumstances changs, it is the Compary’s
policy to do everything reasonably possible 10 enswre that a
successful return 1o work is facilitated, be it In the same job

or a different role.
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AUDITOR
Each person who is a Director et the date of approval of this
Annual Report and Financial Statements confirms that:

» 5o far as the Director is awars, there is no relevant audit
information of which the Company's auditor is unaware; and

» tha Director has taken all the steps that ha/she cught to have
taken as a Director in order to make himssali/herself aware
of any relevart audit information and to establish that the
Company’s auditor is aware of that information.

Deloitte LLP has expressed wilingness to continue in office as
auditor and a resolution o reappoint Deiloitte will be proposed
at the forthcoming AGM,

During 2018, the Comparny conducted an audit tender In
accordance with the UK Corporate Governance Gode. The Audit
Committee recommended Daloitte LLP as the bast candidate
and the Board adopted the resofution in June 2017 to appoint
Dedoitte LLP as the Company's auditor.

GOING CONCERN BASIS

The going concem and viabifity statements can be found
on pages 33 to 35.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of post balance sheat events are set out in Note 40
1 the Consolidated Financial Staternents.

Approved by the Board and signed on fts behalf by

Rupert Hopley LL__"____—

Company Secretary
27 February 2018
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GOVERNANCE
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

The Directors, whose names are set out on pages 74 and 75,
ara responsible for preparing the Annual Report arxt Anancial
Stataments in accordance with applicable law and regulations.
Comparny law requires the Directors to prepare financial
statements for each financial year. Under that law the Directors
have elected to prepare tha financial staternents in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRS") as
adopted by the European Union and issued by the intemational
Accounting Standards Board.

International Accounting Standard (“lAS™} 1 requires that
financial staterents present fairty the Comparny's financial
position, financial performance and cash flows for each financial
yaar. This requiras the faithful representation of the effects of
transactions, other events and conditions in accordance with the
definitions and recognition criteria for assets, liabilities, income
and expanses set outin the International Accounting Standards
Board's “Framework for the preparation and presentation of
financial statements”.

Invirtually il cireumstances, a fair presantation will be achieved
by compliance with alt applicable IFRS. However, the Directors
are also required to:

* properly salect and apply accounting policies;

+ prasent information, including accounting poficies, ina
manner that provides relevant, refiable, comparable and
understandable information;

+ provide additional disclosures when compliance with the
spacific requirements in IFRS are insufficient to enable
usars to understand the impact of particular transactions,
other events and conditions on the entity’s financial position
and financial performance; and

* make an assessmant of the Company's ability to continue
as a going concem.

The Directors are responsible for:

* keoping proper accounting records that disciose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
Company and enable tharn to ensure that the Consolidated
Financial Staterments comply with the Companies Act 2006
and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation;

« safaguarding the assets of the Company and taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud
and other imegularities; and

» the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial
information included on the Comparny’s website.
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Legislation in the UK goverming the preparation and dissemination
of financial staternents may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

In accordance with OTR 4.1.12R, the Directors whose names
and roles appaar on pages 74 and 75, confirm that, to the best
of their knowledge:

+ the Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in
accordance with the applicable set of accounting standards
and give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities, financial
position and profit or loss of the Caompany and the undertakings
included in the consolidation taken as a whole; and

= the managernent report, which is incorporated into the
Strategic Report, includes a fair review of the developmeant
and performance of the business and the position of the
Company and the undertakings included In the consclidation
taken as a whole, tegsether with a description of the principal
risks and uncertainties that they face.

1n addition, each of the Directors as at the date of this report
considers the Annual Report and Financial Statements, {aken as
a whole, is fair, balanced and understandable and provides the
inforrnation for Shareholders to assess the Company’s position,
performance, business model and strategy.

Approved by the Board and signed on its behatf by

Derek Mapp
Chairman
27 February 2018
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF INFORMA PLC

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinion

In our opinion:

¢ the financial stetements give a true and fair view of the
state of the group's and of the parent company's aftairs
as at 31 December 2017 and of the group's profit for
the year then ended;

* the group financial statements have been property prepared
in accordance with Intarnational Financial Reporting

. Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union;

= the parent company financlal statements have been property
prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice including Financial Reporting
Standard 102 *The Financia) Reparting Standard applicable
in the UK and Republic of Ireland™; and

s the financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with the requirarnants of the Companies Act 2006 and,
as ragards the group financial statements, Article 4 of
the IAS Regulation,

We have audited the financial statements of Informa PLC
{the ‘parent compary’) and its subsidiaries (the ‘group’)
whnohccmpnss:

meConsoﬂdatedhcomStahmnt

the Consdlidated Statement of Comprehensive Income;
tha Consolidated and Parent Company Balance Sheets;
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement;

the Consclidated Statement of Changes in Eaquity;

the related nctes 1 1 40 to the Consolidated Financial
Statsments; and

= therelated notes 1 1o 11 to the Parent Company
Financial Statemants.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in

the preparation of the group financial statements is applicable
law and IFRSs as adopted by the European Union. The financlal
reporting frarmework that has been applied in the preparation
of the parent company financial statements is applicable law
and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including FRS 102
*“The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and
Republic of Irgland” (United Kingdom Generally Acceptad
Accounting Practice).
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Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with intemational
Standards on Auditing (UK) (SAs (UK)) and applicable law.
Our responsibiiies under those standards are further
described in the auditor's responsibifities for the audit of
the financial staterents section of our report.

We are indspendent of the group and the parent compary in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
ouwr audit of financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's
Ethical Standard as applied to listed public interest entities, and
we have fulfiled our other ethical responsitilities in accordance
with these requirements. We confirn that the non-audit senvices
prohibited by the FRC’s Ethical Standard wers not provided to
the group or the parent comparty.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

SUMMARY OF OUR AUDIT APPROACH

Key audit matters

Tha key audit matters that we identified in the current and

prior year wera:

= The timing of revenue recognition;

* The recoverability of the carrying value of goodwill
and intangible assets; and

. mmuﬁcatmandvduamdlnmrlgﬂsassets

and associated goodwill in business combinations,

In addition to those Ested above we introduced a new key
audit matter, namely the phased implementation of the
group’s new SAP system during 2017

Materiality

The audit materiality that we agreed with the Audit Committee for
the current year was £22.0 million, This represents 5% of statutory
pre-tax profit adiusted fior impairment charges and amortisation of
intangible assets acquired in business combinations.

The increase in materiality over the prior year materiality figure
{£16.5 million) reflects the inclusion of a full year's results of
Perton, acquired on 2 November 2016.

Scoping

We performed full scope and specified audit procedures at the
principal business units within the shared services centres in
the UK, USA and Singapors, and also performed full scope
audit procedures on Penton in the USA, These in-scope
locations represent the principal business urits within the
group’s operating divisions and eccount for 72% (2016: 74%)
of the group’s revenue and 74% (2018: 78%) of the group's
adjusted operating profit.
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Significant changes in our approach
Our planned audit approach was discussed with the Audit
Committee in May 2017.

During the year, the group commenced the phased deployment
of a new SAP systemn across its shared services centres to
replace a legacy general ledger system. We originally planned
to take a controls refiance approach to our audits in the UK
shared services centre, with fully substantive audits being
undertaken by other component tearns. However, as described
further below, the findings of our general IT controls audit work
on the new SAP system led us to change our approach in the
UK also 16 a substantive approach. These findings led us to
elevate the deploymant of SAP to a significant audit risk and
hence a key audit matter,

Thare were no other significant changes to our planned audit
approach, which was reviewed again and finalised with the
Audit Committes in November 2017,

CONCLUSIONS RELATING TO GOING CONCERN,
PRINCIPAL RISHS AND VIABILITY STATEMENT
Going concern

Wa have reviewed the directors’ statement in Note 2 1o

tha financial staternents about whether thay considered it
appropriate to adopt the going concem basis of accounting
in preparing them and their identification of any material
uncertainties to the group's and company’s abiity to continue
to do 50 over a period of at least twelve months from the date
of approval of the financial statements.,

We ara requined to state whethar we have anything material to
add or draw attention to in relation to that staternent required
by Listing Rule 9.8.6R{3) and report if the statement is materially
inconsistent with our knowledge obtaned in the audit.

Wae confirm that we have nothing material to report, add or draw
attention to in respect of these matters.

Principal risks and viability statement

Based sotely on reading the directors’ staternents and
considering whethar they were consistent with the knowtedge
we obtained In the course of the audit, including the knowledge
obtained in the evaluation of tha directors’ assassment of the
group’s and the company's ability to corttinue as a going
concem, we ara required to state whether we have anything
material 10 add or draw attention to in relation to:

+ the disclosures on pages 27 to 32 that dascribe the principal
risks and explain how they are baing managed or mitigated;

* the directors’ confirmaltion on page 34 that they have caried
out a robust assessmant of the principal risks facing the

group, including those that would threaten its business model,
future performance,

solvency or liquidity;
* the directors” explanation on pages 33 o 34 as to how they
have assessed the longer tarm prospects of the group,
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+» and also on pages 33 to 34 the directors' assessment of the
group’'s viability, including their description of appropriateress
of the period selected, and their staternent as to whether they
have a reasonable expectation that the group will be able to
continue in operation and meet its kabilities as they fall due
over the period of their assessment, including any related
disclosures drawing attention to any necessary qualifications
or assumptions.

We are also required 10 report whether the directors’ staternent
relating 1o the prospects of the company required by Listing
Rule 9.8.6R(3) is matsrially inconsistent with our knowladge
obtained in the audit.

Wa confirm that we have nothing material to report, add or draw
attention lo in respect of these matlers.

REY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are thosa matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
staternents of the currant period and represent those risks we
assesssad to be the most significant risks of material misstaternant
{whether or not due to fraud). These matters included those
which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy, the
allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of
the engagement team.

These matiers wera addressed in the context of our audit
of tha financial staternents as a whole, and in forming our
opinion theracn, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

The timing of revenue recognition (2018 and 2017)

Key audit matter description

The spacific nature of the risk of material misstatament in revenue
recognition varies across the group's operating divisions, The
group's revenLie recognition accounting policies are disclosed in
Nota 2 to the Consolidated Financial Staternents with an analysis
by revenua stream and by segment in Notes 5 and 6 respectively,

In respact of the Giobal Exhibitions and Knowledge &
Networking divisions customers are generally billed in advance
and a key risk in revenus recognition is that revenue from events
and conferences might be recognised in the wrong period,
particularly if events are held close to year end.

In respact of both the Academic Publishing and Business
Intelligence divisions we identified a risk that the deferral and
release of subscription revenues does not appropriately match
the subscription pericd in customer contracts.

In Academic Publishing we aiso identified a key risk relating
to sales cut-off, being the recording of revenue from physical
book and e-book sales in the period around the year end.

In addition, auditing standards identify ravenue recognition as a
presumed area of poteniially fraudulent management manipulation.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF INFORMA PLC CONTINUED

How the scope of our audit responded

to the key audit matter

We confirmed our unhderstanding of each of the divisions'
business models and our understanding of the principles set out
in custorner contracts and the sales procass. We then confirmed
our understanding of the design and implemarntation of controls
by performing sample transaction walkthroughs of the revenue
recording process, from onder processing to invoice production
thraugh to cash collection. These proceduras enabled us o
design and perform substantive audit procedures to respond to
each of the specific nisks of material misstaternent we idantifiec.

The substantive audit procedures wa parformed across the

erititios within our aurdit scope included:

» for Global Exhibitions and Knowledge & Networking, for a
sampile of transactions, obtaining rwoices, payments, exhibitor
contracts and evidence of event occurmance to determine
whether revenue was recognised at the appropriate time;

= for Global Exhibitions and Knowladge & Networking, performing
a trend analysis of revenue over the course of the year, plotting
revenue against the calendar of events and verifying whether
these events had occumrad to thind party sources;

* for a sarmple of transactions relating to print or e-book sales
and exhibitions or confarances occurting close to the year
end, examining supporting documentation to detenmine
whether revenue recognition criteria had been met and
whether the revenue had been appropriately recognised
in the period or deferred at the period end; for a sample
of subscription trangactions, obtaining and reviewing the
relevant order confimmations and contracts to validate
whether revenue was properly allocated across the term
of the contract in the comact accounting period; and

* in the UK shared service centre, employing data
analytics techniques to recalculate defermed revenue
in relation to subscriptions.

Key obsarvations

Wae reported to the Audit Committes that the audit response
procedures were performed satisfactorily and we did not
identify ary materiel axceptions as a result of parforming

our audit procedures,

The recoverability of the carrying value of goodwill

end intangible assets (2016 and 2017}

Key sudit matter description

As the group has expanded by acquisition it has recognised
goodwil and irtangitie assets as required by accounting
standards. At 31 December 2017, total goodwill and intangible
assets were stated a £2,608.2 mikion and £1,701.4 million
respectively (2016:£2,699.5 millon and £1,802.1 mifion respectively).

managemsent performs an annual impairment test, computing
the “recoverable amount™ nomrnially based on a “value in use”
approach (an acoounting term for the estimated net present value
to the current owner} and comparing this with the balance sheet
camying value of 8ach cash generating unit ("CGU"). This same
mpmm\emtemaraquursdformdiwdualmmngblsaasaiswrm
indicators of potentia) impairment have been identified.
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To perform its impairmant review, management prepares
foracasts for three years, using the budgst for year one and
the strategic pian for years two and three, and then applies

a terminal value beyond year three using growth factors and
discount rates applicable for each cash generating unit. The
salection of the growth rates and the discount rate assumptions.
requires judgement and is fundamental to this audit risk.
Managemant engages independent expert valuation advisers
to assist in deriving appropriate discount rates.

During 2017, thera have been changes to the composition

of the CGUSs within the group resutting from the integration

of the Penton business into the group's existing divisions,
and further changes to CGUs arising from

within the Knowledge and Networking division.

Management discusses the policies and processes followed
in Notes 2 and 16 to the Consolidated Financial Staternents,
and impairment of assets is identified as a kery source of
estimation uncertainty in Note 3. This significant judgerment
area is also refemed to within the Audit Committee report.

In 2017, based on the methodology applied, impairment

charges of £5.6 miion have been recognised (2016: £67.7 million)
(see Note 8 to the Consolidated Financial Statements), prirmarity
relating to the TMT and 184 CGUSs within Businesa Intelligence.
Management also discloses a sensitivity analysis in note 16
showing the impact on the impairment charge of changes

o the key assumptions arising from reasonably possible

future scenarios, and the CGUs which could show impairment
under these scenarios.

How the scope of our sudit responded

to the key audit matter

We audited management’s impairment testing of goodwill and

other intangible assets using the folowing audit procedures:

Assessing management’s methodology:

* assessing the design and implementation of controls relating
1o the impainment review process undertaken by management;

» considering the process by which management identified
each CGU, to ensura that they were appropriataly aigned with
the management and reporting structure, and how the assets
generate cash inflows, and consistent with our understanding
of the integration of Penton and the reorganisation of the
Knowledge & Networking division;

s considering how managemant prepared its forecasts,
and assessing recent forecasting accuracy against actual
performance; and

* involving our intemal valuation specialists to assess the
appropriateness of the key compeonents of the discount
rats calkculation prepared by management’s expert
valuation adviser.
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* determining whether the 2018 budgets for each CGU were
consistent with the budgets adopted by management and
approved by the Board of Directors; and

* determining whether the projectiona for 2019 and 2020
werg in fine with our understanding of trends in the business
and how they compared to analyst forecasts;

Performing detalled analysis of CGUs with headroom
less than 15%:

« datarmining whether the growth rates selected by management
waera in line with the reguirements of accounting standards,
which require consideration of long-term economic growth
rates for relevant territories, and with industry trends;

» considering the reasonableness of sensitivities applied by
management and performing further sensitivity analyses
on the impairment models.

Key observations

We reported 1o tha Audit Committes that the audit responsa
procedures were performed satisfactorly. that management
had applied considered assurmptions and that the disclosures
behind tha two impaired CGUs {with a year-end value for goodwill
and intangibla assets of £303.3 million) were appropriate.

The identification and valuation of intangible aasets
and associated goodwill acquired in business
combinations (2016 and 2017}

Key audit matter description

The group acquired a number of businesses during the year,
the most significant of which was Yachting Promotions, Inc.
{YP1), which was acquired on 14 March 2017 for a total
consideration of £111.7 milion.

During 2017, the group also completed 13 turther business
combinations for a consideration of approximately £113.2 million
{sea Note 18) and 16 asset acquisitions resulting in intangible
additions of £32.2 milion {see Note 17),

Accounting for business combinations and asset acquisitions
can be compilex and requires judgements to ba applied and
assumpticns to be used when assessing the fair value of the
consideration paid, the fair value of assets and Kabilities acquired,
the identification and valuation of acquired intangible assets

and any associated goodwill that arises.

For this reason managemsant commissions independsnt valuation
experts for significant acquisiions, which management determines
to be those with a total consideration in axcess of £75 million
{2016: £50 million).
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During the year management finalised the provisional values used
in accounting for the acquisition of Penton in November 2016,
and has now adjusted the provisional amaounts recognised within
the 2016 financial statements, as shown in Note 4.

Management discusses the policies and processes followed in
Note 2, anwd disclosaes business combinations in Note 18 to the
Consolidated Financial-Statements. In Note 3 the valuation of
intangible assets acquired in business combinations is identified
by management as a critical accounting judgement.

This jucigement area is also refermed to within the Audit
Committee report.

How the scope of our audit responded

to the key audit matter

We testad the design and implementation of controls relating o
business combinations. For each business combination wherg
the total consideration exceaded audit materiality, we audited the
acquisition accounting applied by manegement, including:

* review of the sale and purchase agreement;

* assassing the fair values recorded at acquisition;

* engaging Deloitts internat valuations specialists to review
and challenge the identification and valuation of intangible
assets, the basis for thelr valuation, and benchmarking the
reasonableness of the key valuation assumptions, such as
discount rates, usefud economic lives and growth rates; and

* evaluating the business assumptions applied by management
in determining the fair values of acquired intangible assets,
in particular in retation to operating forecasts.

We audited the finalisation of the provisional vahues used In

accounting for the acquisition of Penton and the restatement.

Key observations

We reported to the Audit Committes that the audit response
procadures were performed satisfactorily and we did not
identify ary material exceptions as a result of performing

our audit procedures.

In particuiar we commented an the finalisation of the fair values
of Penton acquisition accounting and management's considersed
assassment of the useful [ives of the Penton assets acquired
and the related restatement to the provisional values recorded
in the pricr period.

We note that managemant has elected to show the fair value
amounts within Note 18 for acquisitions made in 2017 as
provisional as permitted by IFRS 3 Business Combinations for
finafisation within 12 months of the raspective acquisition dates.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMEERS OF INFORMA PLC CONTINUED ‘

The implementation of the new global ERP system
{new in 2017)

Key audit matter description

In 2017 the group commenced the phased deployment
of a new SAP system across its shared sarvices centres
to replace the legacy general ledger system, CODA.

The risk in relation ¥ the deployment of this new finance system
has two elemants: first, that the data nmigration to the new SAP
system might not be complete or accurate, and, second, that
both the IT and businass process controls implamented might
not be designed, implemerted or operating in a manner conducive
to the effective processing and reporting of financial information,

We originally planned to take a controls reflance approach in the
UK shared services Gentre, with fully substantive audits being
undertaken by cther component teams. However, the findings
of our general IT controls audit work on the new SAP system
led us to change our approach in the UK also to a substantive
approach and to elevats the change in systems to a significart
rigk and a key audit matter. The findings included significant
deficiencles In internal controls in relation to the provisioning

of priviteged user access rights within the naw SAP system,
During the implernentation phase, user access rights for certain
individuals had besn extended beyond that designed, which
increased the risk of inappropriate financial transactions being
postad, either through fraud or emor, thus potentially affecting
our ability 1o rely on the data contained within the SAP system.

How the scope of our audit responded

to the key audit matter

The procedures perforrmed under our original audit plan, which
we conducted alongside our IT audit specialists, included:

Programme governance

* considering the company’s govemance and controls
around the phased data migrations; and

* considering the programme assurance activities of
imemal audit

Data migration

* reviewing presentations to the Steering Committes befora
and after each data migration and associated minutes;

* testing the design and implementation of relevant controls
to ensure that the completeness and accuracy of the data
migrated was validated and approved by an appropriately
senior mernber of [T and/or finance management; and

+ sampling reconciliations of migrated data to compare data
within ledgers before and after migration to ensure all data
was transfsrred appropriately, and is complete and accurate.

Conduciveness to effective processing

nnd reporting of financial information
* testing the General [T Controls (GITCs) over access
security, change management and IT operations,
using our proprietary GITC auditing tools; and

* testing automated business process controls embedded
within the SAP system, to confirm that controls were
implemented as designed within the project plans and risk
and control matrices, using our proprietary SAP control tocls.
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The findings of our general IT controls audit work on the new
SAP system lad us to adopt a substantive audit approach also
in the UK. We communicated the findings and our revised risk
assessment to our US and Singapore component audit teams,
who had previously pianned to take a substantive audit approach,
to ensure the findings could be taken into account in thelr
component aucdits,

We performed additional procedures in order to investigate
and assess the potential exposure from the control
deficiencies identified, worldng alongside the group's
technology team, including:

* investigating whether inappropriate actvities to undermine
data integrity had in fact been performed from the two
highest-risk privileged access assigned to end users.
“This was performed via a reconciliation of system logs
showing all activities of this nature performed, to supporting
dacurmentation provided by management and/or an augkt
trail of management approval of these privilege rights.

» performing additional sample tests on reports produced
from the SAP system to ensure that the information
included in thosa reports was complete and accurate,

This exposura testing provided assurance to reduce the rigk that
the intagrity of the data in the SAP systern had been undermined,
and that we could therefore use financial data and reports from
the system for our substantive audit testing. Nevertheless, since
we noted significant IT controls weaknesses, auditing standards
obigedusmfe-planwaudlt.andre-assessthensleofmm
rmisstaternent for account balances and classes of transaction,
which we performed in consuttation with our technical specielists,
such activities including:

* reconsidering and revising the risk classifications we attached
1o specific account balances and classes of transactions;

* parforming additional substantive audit procedures,
where wa had initially planned to rely upon the operating
effectivaness of controls;

* extending the scope of our procedures in relation 1o review
scope entities contributing more than £10 milion of revenus
to include detailed analytical reviews of the income statsment
and balance sheet for these entities, through detailed
discussions with management in order to idantify any
significant unexplained items;

+ axtending the use of data analytics techniques within
our audit procedures; and

+ performing additional tests of joumal entries to ensure
appropriate segregation of duties, that joumals have
been appropriately approved, and that they have valid
business raticnale.

Koy observations

Wa reported 1o the Audit Committee that the additional response
procedures wene performed satisfactorily and that whilst for
audit purposes the additional procedures had achieved the
audit objectives, management has further SAP stabiiisation
activities to performm.
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OUR APPLICATION OF MATERIALITY

We define materiality as the magnitude of misstaternent in the
financial statements that makes it probable that the econosmic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable person would be
changed or infiuenced. We use materiality both in planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work,

Based on our professional judgsment, wa determined materiality
for the financial statements as a whole as follows:

Parsnt company
Group Hinancial A al
Materisiity £22.0 milicns £11.0 milion
2016: £16.5 milor} {2016; £6.25 rillon)
Basis for Owr planning materiality ks “The basis for determining
determining basad on a percemags of 1 congistent with
materiality statutory pre-tax profit the prior year and s capped
adjusted for impaimment at 50% of group A
and amortisation which ie lower than matesafty
of iangie assets acquined  coloulated as 3% of net sesats,
in business combinations.
£22.0 rifion represents
5% of this measure
(2016: £16.5 milion, 5%).
£22.0 miion represents 5.3%
of stahuory profit bafon tax
2016: 9.3%
Rationale for  We ecfust for goodwil Neot assets is nommally
the benchmark  impeimnent charges and consicered an approriate
apphed amartsation of benchmerk for materality
a9ty aogpired nbusiness a5 the parent COMPAaNy IS
combinaions i use & prof & holaing company, bt in
measure elso used by this casa this
analysts, end because produces a higher rasult
profits edjusted for these than 50% of group materiality,
itema mons closely aligns
with currem cash flows,
Misstaternemt Wy agreed with the Aucit Committes that we would report o
reporting the Committes all aucit dfferances in excess of £1.1 millon
threshold {2016: £750,000), as wel as differonces below that threshoid

that, In our view, warmarmad reporting on qualitative grounds.
We also report 1o the Audit Cormymities matadal disclosure
matters that we idemtiled whan assessing the overal

AN OVERVIEW OF THE SCOPE OF OUR AUDIT

Our Group audit was scoped by obtaining an ungerstanding of
the Group and its environment, including Group-wide controls,
and assessing the risks of material misstaternent at the Group
level. Based on that assessment, we performed full scope and
specified audit procedures at the principal business units within
the shared services centres in the UK, USA and Singapore.
We also parformed full scope audit procedures on Penton

in the USA. The parent compary is located in the UK and
audited directly by the group audit team.

The scope of our eudit for 2017 changed on tha prior vear with
the remeval of BTS (Brazil) and Virgo (US) from our group audit
scope, and the inclusion of Penton (USA) within full scope audit
mﬂﬂ dures, refecting the inclusion of Perton in tha resutts for
a ful year.
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The in-scope locations {those at which a full scope audit or
specified audit procedures were performad) represent the
principal businass units within the Group's operating divisions
and account for 72% (2016: 74%) of the Group's reverius and
74% (2016; 78%) of the Group's adjusted opsrating profit. We
audit the entirety of the Group's goodwill and acquired intangible
assets, Our audit work at all the locations in the group audit
scope was executed to a materiality of up to £11.0 mition, and
tharefors not excesding 50% of Group materiality of £22.0 miflion.

At the Group lavel we also tested the consolidation process and
carried out analytical procedures t© confirm our conclusion that
there were no significant risks of material misstatement in the
aggregated financial information of the remaining components
not subject to audit.

Adjusted

operating

Revenue profit

Fufl sudrt scopa B68% 69%
Specifed audlt procedaes 4% 5%
Review at group ievel 28% 26%
100% 100%

The Group audit tearmn continued to follow a programme of planned
vigits that has been designed so that the Senior Statutory Auditor
or a designate visits each of the lacations in the Group audit
scope at least once avery two years and the mast significant of
them at least once a year. n the course of the 2017 audit, visits
ware undertaken to the shared service centres in Colchester, UK
and Sarasota and Cleveland, USA. In the prior year, visits were
also made to Singapore and Brazil. In years when we do not visit
a significant component we include the component audit team
in our team briefings, discuss their risk assessment, suppart and
direct their audit approach, dial Into local audit close mestings,
perform remote reviews of their working papers, and review their
reporting to us of the findings from their wark.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF INFORMA PLC CONTINUED

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDPED

IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors ane responsibla for the othar information.
The other iInformation comprises the information included
in: the annual report, other than the financial statements
and our auditor's report therson,

Our opinion on the financial statements dogs not cover the other
information and, except to the exient otherwise explicitly stated
in our report, wa do not express any form of assurance
conclusion therson.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whather the other information is materially inconsistent
with tha financial statermants o our knowiedge cbtained in the
audit of gtherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If wa identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material
misstaternents, we are required to detarmine whether thera

is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a
material misstaterment of the other information. If, based on
the work we have , wa conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we ara required
to report that fact,

In this context, matters that we are specifically required to
report {0 you as unconected material misstatements of the
other information include where we conclude that:

* Fair, balanced and understandable — the statement given
by the directors that they consider the annual report and
financiai staternents taken as a whole is fair, balanced and
understandable and provides the information necessary for
shareholders to assess the group’s performance, business
maded and stralegy, is materially inconsistent with our
knowledge cbtained in the audit; or

* Audit commitiee reporting ~ the section describing the work
of the audit committes does not appropriately address
rmatters communicated by us to the audit commitiee; or

* Directors' statement of compliance with the UK Corporate
Governance Code - the parts of the directors’ staternent
required under the Listing Rules relating to the company’s
campliance with the UK Corporate Governance Code
containing provisions specified for review by the auditor in
accordance with Listing Rule 9.8.10R{2) do not properly
disclose a departure from a relevant provision of the UK
Comaorate Governance Code.

We fiave nothing fo report in respact of those matters.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS

As explained more fully in the directors' responsibiities staternent,
the directors are responsitle for the preparation of the financial
statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair
viaw, and for such internal contro! as the directors detarmine is
necessary 1o enable the preparation of financial statemenis that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial staternents, the dinrectors are responsible
for assessing the group's and the parent compeny’s ability to
cominue as a going concerm, disclosing as applicable, matters
related o going concem and using the going concem basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to fquidate the
group or the parent company or to cease oparations, or have

no realistic alernative but to do so.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIRILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .

Our objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial staternents as a whole are freo from
material misstatermeant, whether due 1o fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assuranca is a high level of assurance, but is not a guaranes
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK will alwarys
detect & material misstatement when it exists. Misstatemems
can arise from fraud or ermor and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregats, they could reasonably be
expectad to influsnce the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibiliies for the audit of the
financial statements Is located on the Financlal Reporting
Council's websiie at: www.frc.org.uk/auditoreresponsibilties.
This description forms part of our auditor's report.

USE OF OUR REPORT

Thig report is mada solely to the comparny’s members, as & body,
in accardance with Chaptar 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act
2006. Our audit work has been undertaken sa that we might
stata to tha company’s members those matlers we aro required
10 state to $hem in an auditor's report and for no other purposs,
To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or
assuma respansibility io anyone ather than the company and
the company’s mambers. as a body, for our audit work, for this
repart, or for the opinions we have forme,
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND

REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

Opinions on other matters prescribed

by the Companies Act 2008

In our opinion the part of the directors' remuneration report
to be audited has bean properly prepared in accordance
with the Companies Act 2006,

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course
of the audit:

* the information given in the strategic report and the directors’
repart for tha financial year for which the financial statements
are prepared is consistent with the financial staterents; and

» the strategic neport and the directors’ report have been
prepared n accordance with applicable legal requirements,

In the light of the knowledga and understanding of the group
and of the parent company and their envirgnment obtained

in the course of the sudit, we have not identified any material
misstatements in the strategic report or the directors’ report.

Matters en which we are required to report by exception
Adequacy of explanations received and accounting records
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report

to you if, In our opinion:

* we have not recaived all the information and explanations
we require for our audit; or

+ adequate accounting records have not besn kept by the
parent company, or neturns adequate for our audit have
not been received from branches not visited by us; or

» the parent company financial statements are not in agreermnent
with tha accounting records and retums.

We have nothing to report it respect of these matters.

Directors' remuneration

Under the Companies Act 2008 we are alsc required to report

if in our opinion certain disclosures of divectors* remuneration

have not bean made or the part of the directors’ remuneration

report o be aucited is not in agresment with the accounting

records and retums.

Wa have nothing to report in respect of these matters.
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OTHER MATTERS

Auditor tenure

Folkowing the recommendation of the Audit Committee, we
were reappointed by the Board on 26 May 2017 to audit the
financial stataments for the year ending 31 Decemnber 2017,

Tha period of total uninteupted engagerment including pravious
renewals and reappointments of the firm is 14 years, covering
the years ending 2004 to 2017, The most recent external audit
tender was finalised in June 2016,

Consistency of the audit report with the additional report to the
Audit Committee

Qur audit opinion is consistant with the additional report

to the Audit Commitiee we Srereqoirec I Hévide in

accordance with ISAs (|
William Touche
(Senior statutory auditor. .

For and on behalf of Daloitter LLP
Statutory Auditor

London, UK

27 February 2018
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Adpusted  Adjusting  Statutory
% e resulta n;ﬂbl‘; % 2016
2017 2017 2007 < P G d) vl
Notas £m (= £m _Em £m £m
Continuing operations
Revanue 5 1,751.8 ~ 1,757.8 1,344.8 - 1,344.8
Net operaiing expanses 7 f.212.9 200.3 423 5309) R17.0) (L1470
Opersting profit/lioss) before joint ventures
And sssociates E456.5 {2002 3483 4148 217.0) 197.8
Share of resulis of joint vertures and associates 19 - - - 0.8 - 0.8
Operating profitfloss) S458 {200.2 W53 4158 17.0) 198.8
Loss on disposal of subsksaries and op 20 - (17.4) w74 - £9.8) (30.8)
trvestment incomea T G2 - 0.2 Q8 5689 59.5
Finance costs 12 69.9) - 55.3) {40.2} = {60.2)
Profitloss) bafore tax 4064 217.6) 268.8 376.0 {197.9) 1maa
Tax charge)/oracit 13 {103.1) 148.0 44.9 4] 83.1 4.7
Profitloss) for the year 3683.3 (866} 3.7 308.2 {134.8} 173.4
Attributable to:
— Ecuity hokders of the Company 0.9 {88.5} mas 306.3 {134.8) 1715
~Nen-controling interests 33 24 - 2.4 19 - 1.9
Earrings par share
- Basic (p} 15 483 318 42.2 23.8
=Ddutad £} 15 468, 3rr 42.1 23.6

1. 2018 resiated for Snalisation of the (air vafue of Bssets scquired and fabilties sssumed for ihe Perion acquishion cortplated in 2016 (366 Note 4).
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2018
2017 Crestatad )
Nores 2m £
Profit for the year 313.7 1734
Rams that will not be reciassified subssquently to profit or loss:
Actuerial gainioss} on defined benedfit pension schames 38 4.2 {14.3)
Tax rekiting to kems that wil not be rectassified 10 profit of loss 27 #.2) 20
Total Hems that will not be reclassified subssquantly to profit or loss 10.0 {1223
lems that muay be reclessified subsequently to profit or loss:
Racycing of exchange gans evising on disposal of forsign opemations: 20 8.n -
Exzhange {Joss)igain on transtation of foreign operations (183.5) 27m.2
Exchanga gain/{loss) on net imestrent hecge dabit 56.7 (162.2
Total ems that may be reclassified subssquantly 1o profit or inss (1305 108.0
Other comprehensive i for the ysat 1120.6 85.7
Tota comprehansive income for the year 193.2 2681
Total comprahensive incoma attributable tx
= Equity holders of the Comparrty 1808 2674
= Non-Controling intevests 33 24 1.7
1. 2018 restated for finafisation of th falr value of assets aoquired and lieblities assumed for the Penton acaquisiion completed in 2016 (see Note 4)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
POR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Share Non-
Share premiumn  Translation Other Ratained mntnmnmg Total
capital account resarve reserves Total interests equity’
£m £m £m =0 £m
AL 1 January 2018 06 2040 (34.9) (1,652.8) 27484 1.266.0 21 1,268.1
Proft for tha year - - - - 1715 75 19 734
Exchange gain on trenslation
af foreign operations - - 2704 - - 270.4 ©.2 270.2
E go losa on nel i t
hedge debt - - (¥62.2) - - (i62.3 - (162.9)
Actzarial loss on dafined banefit
pansion schames (Note 38 - - - - 14.3) {14.3) - (4.3)
Tax relating 10 components of ather
comprenensive income (Note 27) - - - - 2.0 20 - 20
Tataf compeshansive
Income for the year - - 108.2 ' - 159.2 2674 1.7 2681
Dividendis 1o Sharshoiders (Note 14) - - - - (131.9) (131.9) - (131.9)
Dividends 1o non-controfing interests - - - - - - {2.6) {2.8)
Shares lssued 0.2 701.3 - 82.2 - T83.7 - 7837
Shen award expanse (Note 10} - - - 3.8 - 38 - 39
Own shares purchasaed - - - 1.9 - (1.0 - {1.0)
Transfer of vastad LTP: - - - 1.6 18 - - -
Put option on acquistion of
non-contmoling intanasts ("NCIY - - - {1.5) - (1.5 - {1.5)
At 1.Janusry 2017 0.8 9053 740 (1,670.8) T3 2,188.6 1.2 21878
Proftt for the year - - - ~ 1.3 ana 2.4 31
Racycling of axchanga gars arising on
disposs$ of torsign oparations (Note 200 - - 8n - - en - fan
Exchange ks on transiation
o forsgn operatiors - - usas - - e S
Exchanga gain on net investment
hadge debt - - 58.7 - - s8.7 - 58.7
Actuarial gain on defined benefit .
pension schamas Note 36) - - - - 142 4.2 - 14.2
Tax relating to Somponents of ather s
comprshanaive income (Note 27} - - - - 4.2) 2 - 4.2)
for the yasr - - (130.5 - 3213 190.8 24 1032
Dividends to Sharsholders (Not 14) - - - - (102.2) (162.2) - (162.2)
Dhndends o non-controfing interasts - - - - - - 2.0 .0
Shame gward expanse Notw 10) - - - 5.4 - 5.4 - 54
Own shares prachased - - - (0.9 - 0.9) - 0.9
Transier of vesied LTIPs - - - 24 21 - - -
NCl ariging from purchase of subsidiary - - - - - - .1 0
Ad) o NGl arising friom ey
of put option - - - 0.1 - oa - 0.1
NCl acstment arising from disposal
(Noto 20) - - - [0.4) ~ 0.9 10.8 10.4
At 31 Dacembar 2017 o8 908.3 {58.5 (1,568.1) 29385 22194 13 2,230.7
1. 2016 restated for finalisation of the fair vakue of assets d and labiities for certain acquisiions compietad in 2016 @ee Noto 4),
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
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2018
2017  Crestated?
Notes [
Non-current assets
Goodwil 18 2,608.2 2,889.5
Other intanghis axsets 17 1,701.4 1,802.1
Property end equipmant 21 31.8 241
Investments in joint ventunes and associates ] 1.5 1.5
Othar investrments 19 [T 1.8
Defemed tax 8330t8 27 9.0 12.0
Qther receivabies 23 0.1 0.5
4,356.6 4,542.3
Current assats
imentory 22 54.1 524
Trade and other receivables 401.1 3582
Cument tax asset 25.4 311
Cash et bank and en hand 54.9 45,6
£35.5 489.3
Totsl assets 4,802.1 5,031.8
Currant Gabiities
Bomowings 29 (303.0) (174.99
Currant toax kebdtes {30.8) (3000
Provisions (26.1) 84.4)
Trade and cther payables 25 (297.2) (248.5
Detarnad income (534.85) (563.00
(1,190.4) (1.048.8)
Non-current kabillies
Borrowings 29 {1.125.0) (1.360.3)
Detarred tax kabifities 27 {261.6) £349.0)
Retirnmer benefit obligation 3 (23.6) 38.0)
Provisions 26 33.0} (1.6
Non curment tax labilties 28 [UK] 8.3
Trade and cther payabies 25 260.7) (27.6)
0.4710)  (1.7850)
Total liabilities (2,681.4) (2.843.8)
Mot aasat 21878
0.8 0.8
905.3
(56.5) 74.0
{1,588.7) (1.570.6)
27773
2,188.8
1.2
2,878
s fnancialstatermentsiwere approved by the Board of Directors on 27 February 2018 and were signed on its behalf by
O A e P har -
‘ @ Gareth Wright
Group Finance Director
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2m7 2018
Notas Rm £m
Opersting activiies
Cash generstad by op 35 5.2 415.2
Income taxes paid (45.3) 43.3)
Interast paid (52.0 356
Nat cash inflow from operating activities 433.9 336.3
Irmvesting acthities
iterast received 0.2 08
Purchasa of property and squipment 21 .7 4.6}
Proceeds on disposal of property and equipmeant 1.0 08
Purchase of intangible software assets 4 522 (38.5)
Product ciewel costs additions 7 {13.%) ne
Purchaas of Intangibles relatad 1 tites, brends and customer relationehips 1?7 30.7) (54.5)
Proceeds on disposal of other intangiblo assets 62 18
Accuisiion of s and tiona, net of cash ecauied 18 1193.2) (1.284.9)
Aoguialiion of rvesiment ©.5 -
Cash nflowoutfion) on J of subsi and 13 144 .1
Net cash outfiow from westing sctivities (2838} {1,402.6)
Financing sctivities
Divicenda paic to St ch a ts2.y (131.8)
Dividanda paki ko non-controling interasta .0} 2.8)
Proceads from aoquisition-retated derivative forwand contract - 589
Repaymen of icans (,292.1) (1,465.9)
New lgan acdvances 10708 18889
R of private ings {158.7) -
Newv privats placernent borrowings 408.4 -
Borrowing tas. paid £ ©.7 21
Cash Inflow on other kans a5 0.2 02
Rights isaua net Hrocoecs - 05
Cash outiow fom the purchase of own shara capital ©.9) (4.0
Net caxh § Vinflow from i ing ectivities {140.0) +,058.0
Nat increase/{decreass) in cash and cash ety w3 {10.3}
Effact of foreign sxchange rate chenges 2.3) 18.2
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 24 40.2 323
Cash and cash squivalents at end of the yoar 24 8.2 40.2
RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT INNET DEBT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
2017 2018
Notas £m [
Woreasa/dbcrese) in cash & cash sqUNalents 1 heyear 3 103 103
Cash flows from net drawdown of bormwings 35 249 (431,
incraase in net debt resulting from cash flows (14.8) {441.4)
Other non-cash mavements inckuding foreign axchangs 35 120.8 (148.7)
Dacreasefincreass) in net debt in the year 112.3 {500.1)
Net debt at beginning of the year 35 f1.485.4) (896.3)
Net debt at end of the year 35 {1.373.1) (1.485.4}
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

1GENERAL INFORMATION w
informa PLC {*the Company”) ks a compary incorporated in the Unitad Kingdom under the Companies Act 2008 and is listed on the

London Stock Exchange. The Company is & public company limited by shares and is registered in England and Wales with registration §
number 08860726, The address of the ragistered office is 5 Howick Place, London SW1P TWG. The nature of the Group's operations -]
and its principal activities are set out in the Strategic Report.

The Consolidated Financial Staternents as at 31 December 2017 and for the year then ended comprise those of the Company and its
subsidiaries and its interests in joint ventures and associates {together referred to as “the Group”).

These financial statements are presented in pounds steriing (*GBP"), the functional currency of the Parent Compaﬁy. Informa PLC.
Foreign operations are included in accordance with the policies set out in Note 2.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of accounting

The Financial Staterents have been prepared in accordance with IFRS adopted by the Eurcpean Union and therefore comply with
Article 4 of the EU} IAS Regulations.

The Directors have, at the time of approving the Consolidated Financial Statements, a reascnable expectation that the Company and
the Group have adequate rasources to continue in operational existerce for the foraseeable future. Thus, they continue t adopt the
going concem basis of accounting in preparing the Consclidated Financial Statements. Further detall is contained in the Strategic
Report on page 35.

The Consolidated Financial Staternents have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for derivative financial instruments and
hedgeditamswhicharennasuredatfairvalua.Theprincipdaooounﬁngpoliciesadoptedamsatmbe&ow.allofwhichmbeen
consistently applied to alt periods presented in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Basis of consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Staterents incorporate the accounts of the Company and all its subsidiarias. Control is achieved where
meCompamhasﬂwpomrbgmmtheﬂnamialandoperaﬁngporniesofaninvestaeentity.hastherightswvariablaramrnsﬁnm
its irvolvernent with the investss and has the ability to use its power to affect its retumns. The results of subsidiaries acquired or soid
are included in tha Consolidated Financial Staternents from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate, Whens nacessary, adjustments are made 1o the results of acquired subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line
with those usad by cther members of the Group.

Allintra-Group transactions, balances, income and expensa are efiminated on consolidation.

Non-controlirg interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are identified separatsly from the Group's equity and consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the original business combination plus their share of changes in equity since that date.

Joint ventures are joint arrangements in which the Group has the rights to the net assets through joint control with a third party. Joint
operations arise where thers is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an armangement, which exists only when decisions about
the relevant activities require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control, and where the joint operators have rights to the
assats and obligations for the liabilities relating to the arrangemant. Associates are undertakings over which the Group exarcises
significant influence, usLally from 20%~50% of the equity voting rights, in respect of the financial and operating policies.

The Group accounts for its interests In joint verures and associates using the equity method. Urkler the equity method, the investment
in the joint venture or associate is initially measured at cost. The carrying amount of the lnvestment is adjusted to recognise changes in
the Group's share of net assets of the joint venture or associate since the acquisition date, The income statement reflects the Group's
share of the results of operations of the entity. The statement of comprehensive income includes the Group's share of any othar
comprehensive income recognised by the joint venture or associate. Dividend income is recognised when the right to recaive

the payment is established. Whera an associate or joint venture has net liabilites, full provision is madse for the Group's share of
liabiities whers thera is a constructive or legal obligation to provide additional funding to the associate or joint venture,

Forelgn currencies

Transactions in currencies cther than the entity’s functional currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of
the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are retranslated at the rates
ruling at that date. These translation differences are included in net operating expenses in the Consafidated Incoms Statement.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are dencminated in foreign currencies are transiated at the rates prevailing at the
date when the falr value was detarmined, Non-monetary items that are mseasured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
ane not retranslated.

The balance shest of foreign subsidianes is translated into pounds sterling at the closing rates of exchange. The incoms statement
results are translated at an average exchange rate, recalculatad for each month between that month'’s closing rate and the equivalent
for the praceding month,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TC THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

Foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of opening net mvestmants in foreign subsidiaries at the closing rate are
1aken directly to the translaticn reserve. In addition, foreign exchange ditferences arising from retranslation of the foreign subsidiaries’
results from monthly average mite 1o closing rate are also taken directly to the Group's translation reserve. Such transiation differences
are recognised in the Congolidated Income Statament in the financial year in which the operations are disposed of. The translation
movement on matched long-term foreign curency borrowings, qualifying as hedging instruments under IAS 39 Financial Instruments:.
Recognition and Measurement, are also taken directly to the transiation reserve.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabifties of the foreign entity
and translated at the acquisition closing rata,

Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries and other asset purchases that are assessed as meeting the definition of a business under the

rules of IFRS 3 Busingss Combinations ara accountad for using the acquisition method. The consideration for each acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of fair values of assets given, abiities incurmed or assumed, and equity instrurments issued by the Group
inexchange tor control of the acquirse. If the accounting for busingss cormbinations involves provisional amaounts, which are finalised in
a subsequent reporting period during the 12-month measurermnent period as permitted under IFAS 3, restatement of these provisional
amounts may bae requived in the subsaquent reporting period. |n the year ended 31 December 2017, the 12-month measurement
period andad for the Penton acquisition, which was acquired on 2 Novermber 2018. This resulted in a restatement of the provisional
amounts previously reported in the year ended 31 December 2016. Full details of the restatement are provided in Note 4, Acquisition
and integration costs incurmed are expensaed and included in adjusting items in the Consalidated Income Staternent.

If the business combination is achieved in steges, the acquisition date fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the
acquimeistemeasumdmfairvalueatmeacquisiﬁondatemrwghpmﬁtorbss.

Any consideration to be transferred by the acquirer will be recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration which s classified as a financial liability that is within the scope of IAS 39
will be acognised in profit or loss.

Goodwillsunhallymamradatoost, being the excass of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount recognised
interests over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed, If this consideration is lower than the fair
mdmmmmhmm the difference is recognisad in profit ar loss. On an acquisition by acquisition basis,
the Group recognises any non-controlling intenest either at fair value (under the full goodwill methodd) or at the proportionate share of
the acquiree’s identifiable ret assets.
Disposal
Al the date of a disposal, or koss of controd, joint control or significant influence over a subsidiary, joint venture or assaciate, the Group
deraeccgnises the assets fincluding goodwil) and Fabilities of the entity, with the casrying amoun of any non-controlling interest and
any cumulativa transiation differences recorded in equity. The fair value of consideration including the fair vaiue of any investmant
retained! is recognised. The consequent profit or loss on digposal that is not disclosed as a discontinued operation is recognised in
profit ardd loss within “profit of logs on disposal of subsidiaries and operations”.

Equity transactions

Where there is a change of ownership of a subsidiary without a change of control, the difference between the consideration and
the relevant share of the canying amount of net assets acquiret) or disposed of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. The carrying
amounts of the cantroiling and non-controfiing interests are adjusted to reflect changes in thair refative intérests in the subsidiary.
Any difference between the amount at which the non-controliing interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration is
recognised directly in equity. .

Revenue

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable and represents armounts receivable for goods and
services provided it the normal course of business, net of discousts, VAT and other sales-related taxas, and provisions for retums
and cancefiations,

Subscription income for online servives, inforrmation and joumals is normally received in advance and is therefore deferred and
recognised avenly over the tarm of the subecription, Revenue from exhibitions, trade shows, conferences and leaming events,
together with attendes fees and event sponsorship, is recognisad when the event is heid, with advance receipts recogrised as
deferred income in the balance shest.

Unit sales revenus is recognised on the sale of books and related publications when title passes, depending on the terms of the
sales agreement.

Marketing and advertising services revanuss are recognised on issue of the related publication or over the period of the advertising
subscription or over the period when the marketing service is provided.,
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Revenue relating 1o barter transactions is recorded at fair value and recognised in accordance with the Group's revenue
policies. Expenses from barter transactions are recorded at fair value and recognised as incurrad. Barter ransactions typically involve
the trading of advertisements and trade show space in exchange for services provided at events.

Pension costs and pension scheme arrangements

Certain Group companies operate defined contribution pension schemes for colleagues. The assets of the schemes are held separately
from the individual companies. The pension cost charge associated with thase schemes represents centributions payable and is
charged as an expense when incurred,

The Group also operates funded defined benefit schemes for colleagues. The cost of providing these benefits is determined using
the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at regular intervals. There is no service cost due to the
fact that these scharnes are closed to future accrual. Net interest is caleulated by applying a discount rate to the opening net defined
benefit lability or asset and shown in finance costs, and the administration costs are shown as a component of gperating axpensss.
Actuarial gains and {osses are recognised in full in the period in which they occur, outside of the Consolidated Income Statement and
in the Consolidatad Staternant of Comprehensive income.

The retirenent benefit obligation recognisad in the Consolidated Balance Sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Group's
defined benefit plans. Any surplus resutting from this calcuiation is limited 1o the present value of any economic benefits available in
the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Share-based payments

The Group issues aquity-ssttied share-based payments to certain collsagues. These are measured at fair value at date of grant.
An expense is recognised to spread the fair value of each award over the vesting period on a straight ine basis, after akowing for
an estimate of the share awards that will actually vest. At sach balance sheet date, the Group revises its estimate of the number
of equity instruments expected to vest. The Impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, Is recognised in profit or loss
such that the curulative expense reflects the revised estimate.

For awards under the Long-Term Incentive Plan ("LTIP), where the proportion of the award is depenent on tha level of total shareholkder
ratum, the fair value is measured using a Monte Carlo model of valuation, which is considered to ba the most appropriate valuation
technique. Tha vajuation takes into account factors such as non-transferability, exarcise restrictions and behavioural considerations.
Where the proportion of the award is dependent on samings per share performance conditions, which are non-market based
measures, the fair value is remeasured at each reporting date to refloct updates for expected or actual performance. For awards
issued under ShareMatch, the fair value is expensed on 8 straight line basis over the vesting period, based on the Group's estimate
of shares that will eventually vest. For cash-settied share-based payments, a liability is recognised over the vesting period, with the
fair value remeasured at each reporting date and any changes recognised in the Consolidated Income Statement.

Own shares are deductad in arriving at total equity and represent the cost of the Company’s Crdinary Shares acquired by the
Empicyes Share Trust (*EST") and ShareMatch in connection with certain of the Group's colleague share schemes.

Interest incoms
Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable.

Taxation

The tax expenss rapresents the sum of the current tax payabia and defarred tax. Current tax is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxabie profit differs frorm net profit as reported in the Consolidatad income Staterment because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxabls or deductible in other years ard it further exciudes iterns that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's
lizbitity for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

A curent tax provision is recognised when the Group has a prasent obligation as a result of a past event, it is probabile that the Group
wil ba required to settle that obfigation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the cbligation. The provision is the best
astimats of the consideration required to settie the present obligation at the balance shee! date, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surmounding the obligation,

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences batween the carrying amounts of assets and Babilities
in the financial staternents and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using
the balance sheet llability method. Deferred tax liabifities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferned
tax assets are fecognised ic the axtent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differencas can be utifised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
Iniﬁalmgogniﬁon(omarmaninabusinesscombination)ofomarassetsandﬁebiiﬁesinaransacﬁonﬂmaffecunemurhataxmr
accounting profit.

La0d3y
AIDALVELE

FONVNEIAOD

SLNIWILVLS
TVIONYNILI

WWW.INFORMA COM INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 138
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

Deferred tax is calcuiated for all business combinations in respect of intangible assets and properties. A deferred tax liability is
recognised to the extent that the fair valua of the assats for accounting purposes exceeds the value of those assets for tax purposes
and will form part of the associated goodwill on acquisition. Deferred tax liabiites are recognisad for taxable temporary differences
ansing on investments in subsidiaries and associatas except whera the Group is able to control the reversal of the tempcrary ditference
and it s probable that the temporary differencs will not raverse in the foresesable fulure,

The carrying amount of defarred tax assets is reviewsd at sach reporting date and reduced o the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset 10 De recovered. Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates
that are expecied to apply in the period when the lability is setted or the asset is realised. Deferrad tax is charged or credited in the
Consolidated Income Staternent, except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax
is also dealt with in aquity.

Deferrad tax asssts and liabilities ara offsat when there Is a legally enforceabile right in sat off curmrent tax assets against curmant 1ax
liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation autherity and the Group intends to settie its current tax
assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Goodwill

Goadwill ariging on the acquisition of subsidiary companies and businesses is calculated as tha excass of the fair value of purchase
consideration cwer the fair value of identifiable assets and liabiliies acquired at the date of acquisition. Itlsrecogniaadasanaaset

at cost, assessad for impairment at least annually and subsequently measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Any impaiment is recognised immediataly in the Consolidated Income Statement and is not subsequently reversed. Fmrvalue
measurements are based on provisiona! estimates and may be subject 1 amendment within one yoar of the acquisition in line

with IFRS 3 Business Combinations, resulting in an adjustment to goodwill.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocatad to each of the Group's cash generating urits (“CGUS™), as determined

by the Executive Directors, which are sxpectad to benafit from the combination, Goodwill is tested for impairment annually or more
frequently when there is an indication that it may be impained. Whera an impairment ltest is performed, the carying vaiue is compared
1o the recoverable amaunt which is the higher of the value in use and the fair value less cost of disposal. Value in use is the present
value of future cash flows and is calculated using a discountied cash flow analysis based on the cash flows of the CGU compared with
the carrying value of that CGU, including goodwill. The Group estimates the discount rates as the risk-adjusted cost of capital for the
particular CGUSs. H tha rectwverable amount of the CGU is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated
first to reduce tha carnying amount of any goodwil allocated to the unit and than to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis
of the carmying amount of sach agset in the unit. At each reporting date, the Group reviews the composition of its CGUs to reflact the
impagct of changes o cash inflows associated with reorganisations of its reporting structure,

On disposal of a business which includes all or part of a CGL, any attributable goodwill is included in the calculation of the profit or
loss on disposal.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. For intangible assets acquired In business combinations, cost is calculated based
onﬂweGmupsvabahonmsﬂaodo!og:ss(Nom 17), These assats are amortised over their astimated useful lives on a straight fine basis,
as follows:

Bool lists 20 years'
Joumal titles 20 years'
Brands and frademarks 10-30 years
Customer relationship database and intellactual property 10-30 yoars
Non-cormpete agreements 1-3 years
Software 310 years
Product davelopment 3-5 years

1. Orlicenca period ¥ shorter.

Software which Is not integral to a related item of hardware Is included in intangible assets. Capitalised intemal-use software costs
include external direct costs of materials and services consumed in developing or obtaining the software, and payroll and other direct
costs for employees who devote substantial time to the project. Cepitalisation of these costs ceases when the project is substantially
complets and available for use. These costs are amortisad on a straight line basis over their expected usefi lives,
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Product development expenditure is capitalised as an intangibla asset only if all of certain conditions ara met, with ell ressarch costs
and other development expenditune being expensed when incurred. The capitalisation criteria are as foflows:

* an asset is created that can be separately identified, and which the Group intends to use or sell;
¢ it is tachnically feasible to compiets the development of the asset for use or sale;

« it is probable that the assat will generate future eccnomic benefit; and

* the development cost of the asset can be measured reliably,

The expected useful lives of ntangible assets are reviewed annually, The Group does not have any intangble assets with indafinite
lives (excluding goodwill.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at ¢ost less accurmulatad depreciation and provision for impairment. Depraciation is provided to
write off the cost less the estimated residual value of property and equipment on a straight ine basis over the estimated useful lives
of the assets, Freehold land is not depreciated. The rates of depreciation on other assets are as follows:

Frashold buildings 50 ysars
Leasshoid land and buildings Ower lfe of the lease
Equiprnant, fodures and fitings 3-15 years

Thegainorlossarlsingonmedisposdmmﬁmmmdanassetisdemrmimdasmarﬁeremebetmnmenetsaleproceedsand
the camying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Consolidated income Statement.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
Aleachreporlingdata.meGroupmiewsmecanyingmnwntsoﬂtstangibbandlnmngiﬂeasse!smdewminemmareis
any indication that thoss assets have suffered an impairment loss, If any such indication exdsts, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order io determine the extent of the mpairment loss {if any). Where the asset does not generate cash flows thet are
independant from other assets, the Group estimates the recoverabla amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs 1o sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discountad to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects cument market assessments of the time
value of meney and the risks specific to the asset, for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an assst (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the camying amount of the asset
{or CGLJ) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impaimment loss is recognised as an expense immediately, unlass the relevant
asset is camied at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment losa is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Investments in joint ventures, associates and joint operations

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and that is neither e subsidiary nor an interest in a joint
vanture. A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net
assets of the arrangement. The resuilts and assets and kabilites of associates and joint ventures are accounted for under the equity
method and stated in the balance sheet at cost adjustad for post-acquisition changss in the Group's share of net assets, less any
impairments in value.

Joint operations arise where there is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
abcmﬂ\erelevmnacﬁviﬁesraqtﬂremamanimousconsentufﬁaparﬁeswaringccntrol.andwhere:tajointopemmrshaveﬂghtsto
the assets and obfigations for the liabilties relating to the arangement. These are accounted for by recognising the assets, liahilities,
revenues and expensaes relating to the interest in the joint operation in accordance with the IFRS relevant to particular revenues,
assets, liabilites and expenses.

Other investments

Other investments are entities over which the Group does not have significant influence, where the Group holds less than 20% interest
inme\nﬁrgintewstso‘fmeen’dty.Oﬂ'\erinvasimamsaredasslﬁedasassatsheldatfairvaluemroughproﬁlandbss.vﬂﬁchangesin
fair value reported in the income statement.

Inventory

kventory is stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost comprises direct maierials and expenses incurmed in bringing the
inventtory to its present location and condition. Net realisable value represents the estimated seling price less marksting and distribution
costs expected to be incurred, Pre-publication costs are included in inventory, representing costs incuad in the origination of content
prior to publication. Thesa are expensed systematicelly, reflacting the expected sales profile over the estimated economic ives of the
related products {typically over one to five years).
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

Leases

Leases would be classified as finance laases whenever the tarms of the leasa transfer substantially alt the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating laases,

Assats held under finance lsases and hire-purchase contracts would be capitalised at their fair value on the incaption of the lease
and depreciated over the shorter of the pariod of the lease and the estimated useful economic iives of the assets. The comasponding
liability 1o the [essor i inchuded in the Consolidated Balance Sheet as a finance lease obligation. Fnance charges arg aflocated over
the period of tha lease in proportion to the capital amount outstanding and are chargad to the Consolidatad income Statement.

Operating lease rentals are charged to the Consolidated Income Statement in equal annual amounts on a straight fine basis over
the lease tarm. Lease incentives where these are received from the kessor, such as rent-free periods and contributions to leasehold
improvemennts, are treated as a reduction in lease rental expense and spread over the tarm of the lease.

Rental income from sub-leasing property space is recognised on a straight ine basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Financial assets
Financial assets are recognised in the Group’s Consolidated Balance Sheat when the Group becomes a party {6 the contraciual
provisions of the Instrument.

Finarcial assets are classified into the following categories: trade and other receivables, and cash at bank and on hand.

Trade and other receivables
Trade recelvables and other receivables are measured on initial recognition at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amontised
©ost using the effective interest rate method, less ary impairment.

Cash and cash squivalents

Cash and ¢ash equivalenits comprise cash on hand and balances with banks and similar institutions, which are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and with a malwurity of three months or lsss and are subject io an insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank
overdratts that are repayabla on demand and form an integral part of the Group's cash management are included as a component of
cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the Consolidated Cash Flow Staternent,

tmpairment of financial asssts

Financial assets are assassed for indicalors of impairmaent st each reporting date. Financial assets ars impaired where there is
objective evidence thal, as & result of one or mona events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the Investment have been negatively impacted.

For unlisted shares classiffed as available-for-sala, a significant or prolonged deciine in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered o be objective evidence of impaiment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could include:

& sigrificant financigl difficulty of the issuer ar caunterparty; or
* default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or
* 5 probability that the borrower will enter bankrupicy or financial regrganisation,

For certain categories of financial essets, such as trade receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired individualfy are
subsequently assessed for impairment on a coifective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivablas could
include the Group’s past experience of collacting payments, an increase in the number of delayed payments in the partfolio past the
average credit period of 30 days, as well as observabla changes in national or local econornic conditions that cormelata with increased
default risk on recaivables. A specific provision will also be raised for rade receivables when thera is objeciiva evidence that the Group
will not be able 1o colect all amounts due according 1o the original terms of the receivables. Significant financial difficutties of the
debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptey or financlal recrganisation, and defautt or definquency in payments {mora than
90 days overdue) are considerad indicators that the trade recetvable is impaired.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the irnpairment is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of astimated future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset's original offective intarest rate.

Tha carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of trade
receivabies, where the carmying amount is reduced through the use of a provision account. When a trade recelvable is considered
uncoflectible, it is written off against the provision account, Subsaquent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited
egainst the provision account. Changes in the carnrying armount of the provision ane recognised in the Consolidated income Statement.
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Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group
Financial kiabilities and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the contractual amangsments enterad into,

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabifities.
Equity instruments issued by the Group are recorded at the proceeds raceived, net of direct issue costs.

Borrowings

Interest-bearing loans and overdrafts are recordad at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs and stated at amortised cost
using the effactive interest rate method.

Net debt

Net debt consists of cash and cash equivalents and includes bank overdrafts, bormowings and other loan receivables where these are
interest bearing and do not relate to deferred consideration amangements and financs leases.

Debt issue costs

Debt issue costs, including premium peayable on setiiermnent or redemption, are accounted for on an accnual basis in the Consolidated
Income Statemeant using the effective interest rate method and added to the carmying amount of the instrument to the axtent that they
are not settled in the period in which they arise.

Trade payables

Trade payables are initially measured at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interast

rate method. .

Other financial liabilities
Other financial liabilites are inttially measured at fair value, net of fransaction costs, Other financial liabilites are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method, as set out above, with interest expense recognised an an sffactive yisld basis.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group's activities expose it primarily 1o the financial risks of changes in foreign cumency exchange rates and interest rates. The
derivative instruments utiised by the Group to hedge thase axposures are primarily interest rate swaps and cross cumency swaps.
The Group does not use derivative contracts for speculative purposes.

Derivatives are inftially recognised at fair valua at the date a derivative contract is enterad into and are subsequently remeasured to their
fair value at each reporting date. The method of recognising the resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative Is designated
as a hedging instrument and, if 5o, the nature of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives as eithar:

* hadges of a change of fair value of recognised assets and liabilitles or firm commitments (fair value hedge);

. hedgesofaperﬁwlarriskassociatedMmamoognbedassmmlhbﬁw«ahigmgobabbfmeoastmsacﬁon(cashﬂmhedgex
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or
* hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation (net imvestrent hedga).

The Group documants at the inception of the transaction the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as
its risk management cbjectives and strategy for undertaking various hedging transactions. Furthermare, at the inception of the hedge
and on an ongoing basis, the Group documents whsther the hedging instrument ts highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values
or cash flows of the hedged itern.

Fair valus hodge
Changesinthefairvalueofderivaﬁvaﬁnanddimmmantsﬂmtmadesign&tedendqua!ﬁyasfakva!mhadgesmamcodedinpmﬁt
o loss immediately, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged assst or liability that is atiributable to the hedged risk.
“The change in the fair value of the hedging Instrument and the changs in the hedged itern attributable to the hedgsd risk are
recognised in the line of the Consolidated Income Statament relating to the hedged item.

Hedges of net investmant in foreign operations

Hedges of net investrment in foreign operations are accounted for similarly to cash flow hedges. Any gain or loss on the hedging
instrurnent in relation to the effective portion of tha hedge s recognised in other comprehensive incoma and accumulated in the
foraign currency translation reserve, The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the Consolideted
Incorme Statament. Gains and losses on the hedging Instrument relating to the effective portion of the hedge accumulated in the
foreign currency translation reserve are reclassified to profit or loss when the hedged item is disposed of.

Changss in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised in the Consolidated
Incorme Staterment as they arise.
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Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hadge instrumert expres or is sold, terminated or exercised, or no longer qualifies for
hedge accounting. At that ime, any cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognised in equity is retained in equity unti
the forecast transaction occura. f a hedged transaction is no longer expected to occur, the net cumulative gain or loss recognised
in equity is transferred to tha Consolidated Income Staterment in the period.

A derivative Is presented as & non-cument asset or & nor-currant liability if the remaining maturity of the instrurnent is more than
12 months and it is not expected 1 be realised or setied within 12 months, Other derivatives are presented as current assets or
Further details of dervative financial instrurnents are disclosed in Note 30,

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a presen obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that the Group will
be required 1o settie that obligation. Provisions are measured at the Directors’ best estmate of the expenditure required 1o settie the
obligation at the reporting date, and are discounted to present valup whera the effect is material.

Rastructuring pravisions are recognised when the Group has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring that has been communicated
o the affected pariies or implementation has commenced.

Adoption of new and revissd Intermnationsl Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS")
Standards and interpretations adopted in the current year
The foowing new standards, amendmants and interpretations have been adopted in the current year:

* Amendments to LAS 12: Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unvealised Losses — effective from 1 January 2017,
* Amendmeants to IAS 7: Disclosure Initiative - effectiva from 1 January 2017; and
s Annugl improvements o IFRS: 2014-2016 Cycle - spectfic itams effective from 1 January 2017,

The adaption of these standards and interpretations has not led to any changes to the Group's accounting policies or had any
other material impact on the financial pasition or performance of the Group. Oﬂ'\eranmdmntswlFRSaﬁechvaformeyaar
ended 31 December 2017 have had no impact on the Group.

Standardg and interpratations in iasue, but not yet effective
At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, tha foliowing standards and interpretations which have not been applied
in thesa financial statoments were in issug but have not yet come into elfect:

Effective from 1 January 2018:

{FRS 9 Financial Instruments - EU endorsed;

IFRS 15 Revenwe from Contracts with Custorners — EU endorsed;

Amendments to IFRS 4: Applying IFRS 9 Anancial Instruments with IFAS 4 Insurance Contracts — EU endorsed;
Interpretation \FRIC 22: Foreign Curancy Transactions and Advance Consideration ~ not yet EL andorsed,
Arnendments to IFRS 2: Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions — not yet EU endorsed;
Annual improvements to IFRS Standards 2014-2016 Cycle (certain items effective from 1 January 2017) - not yet EU endorsed;
Amendments to IAS 40: Transfer of investment Property - not yet EU endorsad.

Other ftems applicable in subsequent perfods:

IFRS 16 Leases (effective from 1 Janyary 2019) - EUJ endorsed;

Iinterpretation IFRIC 23: Uncertainty over income Tax Treatments ~ not yet EU endorsed;
Amendments to IFRS 9; Prepayment Fealtures with Negative Compensation - not yet EU endorsed;
Amandments to IAS 28: Long-term interests in Associates and Joint Ventures - not yet EU endorsed; .
Annual improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle — not yet EU endorsed;

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts ~ not yat EU endorsed.

The Directors anticipate that the adoption of these standards and intevpretations in futuna periods will not have a materiat impact
on the financial staternents of the Group, except as described in relation to IFRS 16 Leases and IFRS 15 Revanue from Confracts
with Custormars:

« IFRS 9 Financial Instruments {effective for the 2018 financial year) replaces IAS 39 Financial instruments: Recogaition and
Measurament. The new standiard introduces new requirements for classifying and reasuring financial aseets and liabilities in the
Consolidated Financial Staterments. The Group has conducted an assessment of the impact of this standard and concluded there
is hot expectsd 1o be any significant adjustment required on the Measurement, presentation or disclosure of financlal assets and
lishyfities in the Consalidated Financial Statermnants when the starxlard is adopted.

# o0 9 0900
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* |FRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (effective for the 2018 financial year} is a new standard providing a single point
of reference for revenue recognition, based on a five-step model frarnework, which replaces all existing revenue accounting
standards, interpretations and guidance. The major change is the requirement to identify and assess the satisfaction of defivery
of each performance obligation in contracts in order to recognise revenue.

Following an assessment of the financial impact of the changes required from the forthcoming adoption of this new standard, the
Group does not expect thers to be any material change to the Consolidated Income Statement of the Group. The Consolidated
Balance Sheet will ba adjusted by the requiremnent 1o net-down defarred incoma against trada receivables for amounts that have
been invoiced but are not yet due. This balance shest adjustment will not affect the net assats of the Group and will involve the
reduction of approximately £70m of both the accounts receivable balance and defermad income as at 31 Decamber 2017.

» [FRS 16 Lsases (offective for the 2019 financial year) will replace the endsting leasing standard, IAS 17 Laases. it wit treat all Isases
in a consistent way, eliminating the distinction between operating and finance leases, and require lessees 1o recognise all leases,
with a tenm of greater than 12 months, on the balance shest. The most significant effect of the new requirements will be an increase
in lease asscts and lease liabiities for leases currently categorised as operating leases. The new standard changes the nature of
expanses related to those leases, replacing the straight ine operating lease expense with a deprociation charge for the lease asset
{included within operating costs) and an intarest expensea on the leass liability (included within finance costs). The Groupisin the
process of assessing the impact of this new standard and will provide a further update in the half-year results for the six months to
30 June 2018 and a full impact assassment in the Annual Report and Financial Staternents for the year ending 31 December 2018.
Note 34 provides further information on the Group's operating lease obligations.

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group's accounting policles, which ane described in Note 2, the Directors are required 1o make judgermernts,
astimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabllities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considersd to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimatas,

Critical accounting judgements
In addition to the judgement taken by the Group in selecting and applying the accounting policies set out above, the Directors have
made the following judgements conceming the arnounts recognised in the Consolidated Financisl Staternents.

Valuation of separately identifiable intangible assets (Notes 17 and 18)

To determine the valua of separately identifiable intangible assets on a business combination, and deferred tax on thess intangibles,
the Group is required to make judgements when utifising valuation methodologles. These methodologies inciude the use of discounted
cash flows, revanue forecasts and the estirmates for the useful econormic lives of intangible assets.

Thers are significant judgements involved in assessing what amounts are recognised as the estimated fair value of assets and fiabifties
acquired through business combinations, particularly the amounts attributad to separate intangible assets such as titles, brands,
acquired customer [ists and associated customer relationships. These judgements impact the amount of goodwill recognised on
acquisitions. Any provisional amounts are subsequently finaised within the 12-month measurament period, as permitted by IFRS 3.

The Grroup has built considerable knowledge of thase valuation technigues, and for major acquisitions, defined as when consideration
is £75.0m or above, the Group also considers the advice of third party independant valuers to identify and celculate the valuation of
intangible assets arising on acquisition. Detais of acquisitions in the year are set out in Note 18,

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewsd on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised.

Impairment of assets (Note 16)

Identifying indicators of asset impairment involves estimating future cash fAows based on a good understanding of the drivers of

value behind the asset. At each reporting period, an assessment is performed to deterrnine whether there are any such indicators

of impalrment, which involves considering the performanca of our businasses, any significant changes to the markets in which we
operate and future forscasts, For impairment testing purposes, goodwill is allocated to the specific cash generating units FCGUs")
that are expectsd to benefit from the goodwill. When there are changes in business structure, judgement is required to identify any
changes to CGUs, taking account of the lowest level of independent cash inflows being generated, amongst ather factors.

The Group has considered a number of assumptions in performing impairment reviews of assets, which can be found in Note 16.
The determination of whether assets are impalred requires an estimetion of the value in use of the CGUs to which assets have been
aliocatad, except where a fak value less costs to sell methodology is apolied. The value in use calculation requires the Group to
estimate the future cash flows expected to anse from each CGL), using five-year projections and determining a suitable discount
rate to calculate present value and the long-term growth rate. The Directors are satisfied that the majority of the Group's CGUs
have a value in excess of their balance sheet carrying value. Tha sensitivities considared by the Directors for CGUs that have less
headroom are described in Note 16.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY CONTINUED
Contingent considerstion {Notes 18 and 286)

When the considerafion transferred by the Group in a business combination includes assets or fiabilites from a contingent consideration
arangement, the contingent consideration is measured al its acquisition-date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. The contingent considasation is basad on future businsss valuations and profit multiples

{both Level 3 fair value measurements} and has been estimated on an acquisition by acquisition basis using available profit forecasts
{a significant unobservabile input). The higher the profit forecast, the higher the feir value of any contingent consideration (subject to
any maximum payout clauses). Changes in fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments
are adjusted retrospactively, with comesponding adjustments against goodwill. Thesa adiustrments will result in a restetement to
previous reportad results if the changes relate to amounts arising i previously reported periods. Measurement pariod adjustments
are adiustments that arise from additional information obtained during the measunerment period, which cannot exceed one year

from tha acquisition date, about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.

Subsequent accounting for changes in the fair valua of the contingant consideration. which do net qualify as measurement period
adjustments, depends on how the contingent consideration is ¢lassified. Contingent consideration classified as equity is not
remeasured at subseguent reporting dates, and its subssquent settiement is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
classified as an asset or a kiability is rerneasured at subsequent reporting dates at fair value, with the corresponding gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss,

Use of non-GAAP measures

In addition to the statutory results, adjusted resuits are prepared for tha incorne statement, including adjustad aperating profit
and adjusted dillted earmings per shars, as the Board considers these non-GAAP maasuras 1o be the most appropriate way
o measure the Group's performance in a way that is comparable to the prior year,

Adjusted results (Notes 8 and 15)

The Group presents adjusted results (Note 8) and admtaddiumdaamnngswahm(Noﬁaﬁ)bpmdenddhmduseMmbrmaﬂon
on business performance trends to Shareholders, Thess resuits are used for performance analysis and incentive compensation
amangements for employess. Adjusted results excluds iterns that are commonly excluded across the madia sector: amortisation

and impairment of goodwill and intangible assets releting to businesses acquired and other intangible asset purchases of titles; and
exhibitions, acquisition and integration costs, profit or loss on disposal of businesses, resfruciuring costs and other items that in the
opinicn of the Directors would distort underlying results. The terrn *adjusted” is not a defined term under IFRS and may not therefore
be comparable with similarly fitied profit measuremants reported by othar cornpanies. |t is not intended 1o be a substituta for, or
superior to, IFRS measuraments of profit. Refer to Note 8 for detalls of adjusting items recorded for tha year and reconclied to
statutory operating profit,

4 RESTATEMENT

Restatement of balance sheet as at 31 December 2018 and incoms atatement for the year ended 31 December 2016
The resuits for the year ended 31 December 2016 have been restated for the finalsation of provisional amounts recognised in respect
of tha fair vahue of assefs acquired and liabiities assumed refated to the Penton information Services acquisition that completed on

2 Novernber 2016 and finalisation of fair values related to the Light Reading LLC acquisition that completed on 13 July 2016. Details
are set cutin Note 4.

The Penton adjustments to the Consclidated Income Staterment for the year ended 31 December 2016 resulted in the folleawing
adjustments 1o adjusted resuits: a reduction in revenue of £0.9m, a reduction in net operating expenses of £0.4m and a related

reduction in the adjusted tax charge of £0.2m. Adfusting iterns wena resiated 3 reflect reduced amortisation of Intangible assets
of £0.3m and increasad tax on agjusting items of £O,1m.

The Perton adjustments to the Consolidated Balante Sheet at 31 Decamber 2016 reflectad the balance shest impact of the abova
income statement adjustments, together with finafsation of the fair value of the acquisition balance sheet and foreign exchange
movements oh these adjusiments from acquisition date on 2 November 2616 to 31 Decernber 2016. The adjustments include a
£25.9m reduction 1o goodwil, a £47.1m increase in intangibles arising from a £49.9m increase in acquisition intangibles and a £2.8m
reduction In other intangibles. There was also a £18.1m increase in the deferred tax liabiity mainly associated with the increase in
the value of acquisition intangbles.

The Light Reading fair value finalisation resulted in the Consolidated Balance Sheet at 31 December 2016 being adjustad for the
recognition of ar additional £0,2m aceounts recelvable and a cormesponding increase of £0.2m in goodwil.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 - RESTATEMENT
As

! npumd! Panton Reading As
Caudited) adjustmsnts adjustmants restated
£m £m £m
Non-current sssets
Goodwil 2,724.4 {25.1) 0.2 2699.5
Other intangble aszsts 1,755.0 471 - 1,8021
Property and aquipmeant 241 - - 241
Irvastments in joint vertures e associates 15 - - 1.5
COther investments 1.8 0.2) - 18
Determed tax assets 13.0 - - 130
Other recaivablas 05 - - 0.5
4,520.3 218 0.2 4,542.3
Curront assets
nvantory 52.4 - - 524
Trade and other receivables 3581 (1.7 0.2 358.2
Cumrent tax asagt 311 - - 311
Cash at bank and on hand 46.8 - - 496
491.2 (L7 0.2 489.3
Tota) pssets 5011.5 20.1 - 5.031.6
Current habifities
Bomowings (174.9) - - (174.9)
Curent tax iablilies £30.3 03 - (30.0)
Provisions 34.4} - - 344
Trade and other payables (246.5) - - (248.5)
Oeferred income (561.5) .5 - 563.0)
(1.047.6) (1.2 - (1,048.5)
Non-cusrment Rabflities
Bomowings {1,360.3) - - (1,360.3)
Defaed tax kabiiies 1320.9) (19.9) - (349.0)
Retirerment benaft obligation [@8.0) - - £8.0)
Provisiona (1.8 - - (1.8
Non-cummant tax liabiilies 8.3 - - 8.3
Trade and other payables (27.6) - - (27.6)
(1,775.9) {16.1) - {1.795.00
Tots) iabilities ) 2,823.5 (20.3) - (2,843.8)
Not assets 2,188.0 0.2) - 2187.8
Equity
Share caphal 08 - - 0.8
Share premium account 80583 - - 805.3
Transtation reserve 74.1 {0.1) - 74.0
Other r626rves (1570.8) - - [1.570.8)
Retainad eamings 21774 0.1 - 21113
Equity attributable tn equity holders of the parent 218638 0.2 - 2,186.8
Non-controfing Interest 1.2 - - 1.2
Total squity 2,188,0 0.9 - 2,187.8
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4 RESTATEMENT CONTINUED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 - RESTATEMENT

Provicualy reportad Raptatad
ranu Adju;::lg # rapalts  adfustments remiey Home mnm’r
2018 2016 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
£m Em £m £m Em £m £m
Revaras 1.545.7 = 13457 09 15048 - 1,344.8
Not operating expenses (930.4) 1.3} (1,477} 0.7 ©30.0) @70 (114700
Oparsting profit/foes} before joint ventures
snd sasociotes 4153 @17.3) 188.0 ©2 4148 e 187.8
Share of resuts of joint vertures and sesociatee 08 = 0.8 - 08 - 0.8
Operating profiv/goss) 416.1 217.3) 198.8 0.2 4158 270} 198.8
Loss on disposal of subsidianies and jons - (39.8) (39.8) - - 388 (39.8)
Inestmhent Income 08 588 54.5 - 11 588 59,5
Financa costs “0.2) - 0.2 ~ 140.2) - 0.2
Profit/loss) bafors tax 3765 198.2) 1783 0.2) 376.0 CE) 18,1
Tax [chameycredit B8.0) 632 4.8 04 818 63.1 @7
Profit/foss) for the period 3085 135.0) 173.% .Y 3082 (134.8) 173.4
Eamings par share
—Basic () 222 236 422 238
- Dited () 421 28 421 238
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SEGMENT REVENUE AND RESULTS RESTATEMENT OF 2016

The Annual Report for the year ended 31 December 2016 presented Penton as a separate segment. In 2017 the Penton business was
integrated into the business segments of Business Intelligence, Global Exhibitions and Knowledge & Networking. The tables
below sat out the previously reported amounts and restated amounts for each segment for the year ended 31 December 2016:

Publishing  Intelligence mmm?:. m; Penton  Unallocated Total
£m £m £m £m £ £m £m

Rovenue
Previously reported 490.4 2000 3069 224.4 34.0 - 1.345.7
Penfon restatamant - 124 14.2 85 840 - 0.9
Restatod 49804 302.4 3211 2308 - - 1.344.8
Operating profit/floss)
Previcusly reported 1350 458 53.3 6.7 ©B.8 - 1988
Panton restaternent - 3.5 £3.5) 1.5 286 - 0.2
Restated 135.0 42.3 20.8 8.5 - - 198.8
Adjusted operating profit
Praviously repored 187.2 85.7 112.0 374 6.8 - 4181
Parion regtatemant - 48 0.5 10 6.8 - 0.5
Restated 187.2 0.5 19.5 38.4 - - 4158,
Intangible assat amortisation’
Proviously reported “a2) ne.0 §asg 08 6.8 - (1160
Penion restaterment .= (1.6} a1 0.5 63 - 0.3
Rostated @82 18.8) 88.0} (10.6) - - (116.4)

1. Excludes software and product devalopment amortisation.

Acgquisition and integration costa

Previously reported 0.4 04 B30 1.0 (28.6) - B39
Penton restatement - B.7) {19.9) 2.0 8.8 - -
Rastated 0.4 8.8 22.6) (3.0) - - 331
Sagment asoels

Previously reported 1,201.2 8351 8728 458.1 1,608.7 1348 60115

Panion and Light Reading restatament of goodwil - 188.7 588.0 322 B33.89 - 24.9
Penton restatement of intangblas - 167.5 4123 840 B18.7} - 471

Panton and Light Reading restatamant of other assets - 13.5 391 4.5 (58.2 - [A)]
Restatod 1,201.2 1,204.8 19122 578.8 - 1348 5.031.8
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

S REVENUE
An enalysis of the Group’s revenue is as follows:
2018
2017  Crestased)
[ £m
8 SOT.5 5074
Exhibitor 451.3 2754
Ut solos 218.0 269.9
Attancles 182.8 1519
Sponsorghip 106.7 028
Maviqsting and advertising senvices 1723 478
“Total nevenue 1,7578 1,344.8

1. 2018 restatad for finalisation of tha fair value of asaats acquired and tablities nszumad for the Penioh acquisiton completad in 2018 (ses Nots 4.

6 BUSINESS SEGMENTS

Business segmants

The Group has identified reportatie segments based on financial information used by tha Exacutive Directars in allocating resolrces
and making strategic decisions. We consider the chief operating decision maker to be the two Execiutive Directors.

The Groups's four (2016 restated: four) identified reporting sagments under IFRS B Operating Sagments ana as described in the
Strategic Report. The operating segments for the year ended 31 Dacember 2016 have been restated 10 ktegrate the results of the
previcusly reported Penton segment into the relevant Global Exhibitions, Business intelligence and Knowledge & Networking
segmenta (see Note 4),

Segment revenue and results
The Group's primary intemal income statement perfomarice measures for business segments are revenue and adijustad operating
profit. A reconciiation of adiusted operating profit o statutory operating profit and profit befone tax is provided below:

Academic  Business Global &

Yenr anded 31 Dacember 2017 e Tneliip Em em ~ £m Tﬂ
RomnmNw s 530.0 3842 560.4 283.0 1,757.6
Acjusied operating profit befor joint venhures and assoclsios 208.0 82.2 2014 433 545.5
Share of adjusted msity of joint ventures and - —- = - -
Adjusted openiling profit 208.0 92.2 2014 43.9 545.5
Intangible esset amortissalon (Not 173 =0.0 24.0) 6a.7) 1.0 ns7.5
Impelrment (Noke 8 2.0 3.2 ) - {56
Acguisition and intagretion costs (Nole 8) .5 (10.9) 8.7 (5.8} (24.0%
Restructuring and recrganisation oosts Nota 8) 0.9 7.0 1.2 (e.4) {12.5¢
Subsequent remeasurement of contingant consideration (Note 8) - - 0.2 0.3 01
Cperating profitfloss) 154.1 47.8 1282 1.2 346.3
Loss on disposal of butineases Nats 26 : (7.4
[} ncoma (Note 11) 0.2
Finance costs (NCie 12 {58.3)
Profit befong tax 288.8
1. B dimangible product an sofy -
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Acadsmic Businwes Global Hnowiedge &

Publishing Intelligence Exhibitions Netwuorking Total
Yoar snded 31 Decambar 2018 (restated)® Em €m £m £t £m
Revorue flom 5) 480.4 3024 EIK 280.0 13448
Adjustad opamting profit before joint vantures 187.2 705 1187 384 4148
Share of adjusted results of joint verturas - - 0.8 - 08
Adjusted) operating profit 187.2 705 185 a4 4156
Intangihla sssat amortisation Note 177 (48-2) (19.6) {38.0) (10.8) (118.4)
Impairment (Note 8) - B9 {38.8) B1.7)
Acquisiion and Integration costs (Note 8 (049 8.8) 22.9) 2.0 [B3.1)
Restructuring and recrganisation costs (Note §) @B) {1.8) ©.1) {i.n 7.3
Subsequent remeasurament of contingent consideration Note 8) - 24 50 74
Oparaling proit 135.0 423 298 (8.5) 198.8
L0393 0n disposal of businasses Note 20) B8
Investmant incomo (Note 11) 585

Finance costs (Note 12) 40.2)
Proft befor tax 1784

1. Exclyles ecquired intangibla product development and softwars amariisation.
2. 2016 results restated ¥ integrate results of the previously reportad Fenton sagment (soe Note 43,

The accounting poficies of the reportable segments are the same as the Group’s accounting policies described in Note 2. Adjusied

operating result by operating segment is the measure reported to the Executive Directors for the purpose of resource allocation and
assessment of segrent performance. Finance costs and investment income are not allocated to sagments, as this type of activity is
driven by the central Treasury function, which manages the cash positions of the Group.

Segment assets so16
2017 (restated?

£m €m
Academy: Publishing 1,157.8 1202
Businesy Inteligence 1,194.5 1,204.8
Giobel Exhibitions 1,890.7 1912.2
Knowladga & Networking 558.2 578.8
Total segment assats 4,760.3 48970
Unaliocated assols 132.8 1346
Total assets 4,892.1 5.031.8

1. 2018 results restated to inegrate results of the previcusly eported Panton segment (388 Note 4).

For the purpose of monitoring segment performance and allocating resources batween segments, the Group monitors the
tangiblg, intangible and financial assets attribulable to each segment. All assets are allocated to reportable segments except for
certain centrally held balances, including some intangible software assets relating to Group infrastructure, balances receivablo from
businesses sold and taxation (current and deferrad). Assetsusedioinﬂybyreportaﬂasegmantsama!bcatedmﬂnba&sofm
revenues eamnead by individual reportable segments.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

6 BUSINESS SEGMENTS CONTINUED

Segment revenus by type
The Group's revenues from its major products and services were as follows:
2018
2017 Crestated)®
[ £m
Publishing
Subsorptions 2701 2431
Unit sales 2508 247.3
Total Acaciemic Pubshing 630.0 490.4
Busineas Intelligence
Subsoriptions 2884 2643
Usit salas LA 228
Mariating and advertising services 987 155
Totai Busness intaligence 3842 3024
Globa] Exhibitions
Exhibitor 39
Anendes 575 319
Sponsorship 457 295
Marketing and sdvertising ssnices 71.3 19.8
Tots! Global Exhibitlons 3211
Knowledge & Networking
Exhibitor * 63.4 415
Ahanciea 125.3 1140
Sponsorshin 80.0 831
Mariating and achveriising services 323 2.3
Total Knowladge & Natworking 283.0 2368
Total revanue 17678 1,344.8

1. 2016 rasuits restatod 1o intbgre results of the p

Geographic information

ly rap» Panton seg

The Group’s revenue by location of customer and information about its segment assets by geographic location are detailed below:

Revenve ——DStgmentassets

2016

zqg (restated? 207 (restated)*

T3 () 145.8 1,4101 1.208.9
Continants! Europe 298.7 2135 A 780
North America 8391 5238 3134 3,360.1
Restof World 4279 381.7 291.2 2056
17578 1,344.8 4.592.1 50318

1. 2018 results ] nesults of tha viously reported Peaton segf

No individual customer contributed mare than 10% of the Group's revenua in either 2017 or 2018.
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7 OPERATING PROFIT
Cperating profit has been arrived at after charging/crediting):

results ftams ’“m resulty % %
2017 2017 2017 (restated)®  (restated)®  (restated)
Notes Em Km £m 2018 £m £m
Cost of saloy’ 5374 - §3T.4 4163 - 415.3
Staff costs laxchading rediundancy costs) £} 4878 - aw1e - 3725 - 3725
Amortisation of other Intangible assets? 7 24.8 157.8 162.6 14,2 18.4 1308
Impairmant — goodwil 8 - 3.4 3.4 - 658 65.8
Impainment - inangibles 8 - 2.2 2.2 - 19 1.9
Depraciation 21 92 - 8.2 8.5 - B.6
Ancuisition and irtsgration-retated costs ] - 24.0 24.0 - 33.1 337
Restructuring and neorganisation costs a 12.8 12.9 - 72 7.2
Subsequant remeasuremant of contingant considemation a - 0.9 0.9 - 74 (.4
Opersiing ease axpense
~ Land and bukdings 34 28.7 - 28.7 29 - 22.9
- Other 34 14 - 11 1.0 - 10
Net fonsign exchange loss 4.9 - a9 13 - 143
Auditior's rermuneation for eudit senvices (see below) 24 - 24 1.4 - 14
Othar cparaling axpansas 138.1 - 138.1 84.9 - 84.9
Total net operating expenses bafore
joint veniures and associaes 1,212 200.2 1,412.3 930.0 2170 1,147.0

1. Cost of saks nciudes £42.8m {2018: £47.60r) for inventory nacognisad a8 an sqpanss inchuding pre-publication amortisation.
2. 2018 restated for finalisation of the fair vale of assetls acquined and Gabiites agsumed for the Panten acquisiion completed in 2078 (ses Nots 41

Amounts payabie to the auditor, Deioitts LLP, and its associates by the Company and its subsidiary undertakings is provided below:

2017 2018

£m £m

Feeas payable to the Company’s auditor for the audit of the Connpany’s annual financial statements 17 0.8
Feas payable to the Cornpany’s auditor and its associates for other services 10 the Group:

Auxit of the Company's subsickaries 04 0.8
Total audit fees 2.1 14
Fees payeble to the Company’s auditor for non-aucdit servicos comprises:

Transaction support sendoss - 49

Hal-yaar review 0.t [+5]

Twaton services 01 0.1

Othar sarvices 0.1 -
Total non-audit fees 0.3 5.1

Fees payable to Deloitte LLP and its associates for non-audit senvces fo the Company are included in the consofdated discloeunes above.

The Audit Committee approves all non-audit services within the Company’s policy. In the prior year, the auditor provided transaction
support services principally in relation to the reporting requirements associated with the size of the Penton acquisition, the Audit
Committee having concluded that the auditor was best placed to perform these services due to its knowledge of the Company. The
other sarvices in 2017 relate to services provided by Market Gravity Limited, a training organisation which was acquired by Deloitte
on 31 May 2017. Market Gravity Limited was contracted by Informa, prior to the acquisition by Deloitts, to support in dafvering the
London Tech Week Innavation Mini MBA from 12-16 June. KBN engaged Market Gravity Limited for a further three events in 2017,
There are no contingent fees involved and the fees are payable to Market Gravity Limited on complation of the events.,

The ratio of non-audit services to audit services was 0.1x (2018: 3.6x, 0.1x excluding transaction support services).
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
TOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

7 OPERATING PROFIT CONTINUED

The Audit Committes has approved the use of the awditor for transaction support services in relation to the reporiing requirements
associated with the Company's proposed acquisition of UBM pic, havingooncludedmmeaudmorwasbemmaoedeerfmnmesa
services due to its knowiedige of the Company and the timescales involved, Thess services are all provided in 2018,

A description of the work of the Audit Committes is set out in the Corporate Governance Statament on pages 87 to 93 and includes
an explanation of how auditor objectivity and independence is safeguarded whan non-audit services are provided by the auditor.
Mo services were provided under contingent fee arrangements.

8 ADJUSTING ITEMS

The foflowing charges/{credits} are presented as adjusting itams:

aois
2017 Crestatsd}
Notes £ Em

{rtangioh andimgp t .
iangible asset amortisation 17 157.8 1164
rpaioment - gooowil 18 3.4 858
Imgainent — other IMangitle assets 7 22 19
Acquistion and integration costs 7 24.0 331

Restnuchuring and reofanisation costs

Radundancy £ogis &7 eg
Racrganissation costs 1.0 0.4
Vacant property oosts 4.2 18
Subsecuant remeasurament of contingent considaration 7 o) @4
A g itoma in operating profit 200.2 2170
Lo4s on tisposal of s vl Op 114 388
Ywastment Income: " - 58.9)
Adjusting Kems in profit befors tax nre 1879
T refated b0 aciusting flems 18 62.9) 3.1
Tax adjusting kam for US fadoral tax reform 13 {83.49) -
Adjusting fhoms in profit for the yoar 988 1348

1. 2016 restatad for fnalisation of the fuir valus of sseats scquired and ianlies assumed for tha Penton scquisition completed in 2016 {ee Note 4).
The principal adjustments made are in respect of:

* intangible asset amortisation — the amortisation charges in respect of intangible assets acquired through business combinations
or the acquisition of trade and assets are exciuded from adjusted results s they do not relate 1o underlying trading;

*  impainment — the Group tests for impairment on an annual basis or more frequently when an indicator exists. Impairment charges are
individually disclosad and are exchuded from adjusted results as they do not relate to underlying trading (See Note 16 for further detalks);

+ acquisition and integration costs —~ mewstsmumdbymarwpmwmiﬁngandiwaﬁngshmmdassetaomuﬁom.
Acquisition costs totalled £4.4m and integration costs ttalled £19.6m

» restructuring and recrganisation costs — ﬂuseoostmlmunedbymeexwpnbwnessmsmcmmgmdmngmgmowaﬁng
model to align with the Group's Growth Acceleration Pan. These include vacant property costs arising from restructuring activities;

* subsequent remeasurement of contingent considaration is recognised in the year as a charge or credit to the Consolidated Income
Staternent urless qualifying as a measurement perod adjustment arising within one year from the acquisition date. Subsequent
remeasuraments ane excluded from adjusted results as they do not relete to undarlying trading;

s Joss on disposal of subsidiaries and oparations -~ bssorpmﬁtonﬂwedusposa!oflndividualbusimssas these are exciuded from
adjusted results as they do not relate to underlying trading;

= investment income in the prior year of £58.9m related 1o the gain on a deal contingent forward contragt associated with the Penton

» the tax items relate io the tax effect on the items above and 1ax adjustments related to rate changes. US federal tax reform relates
1o the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act enacted in December 2017,
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8 STAFF NUMBERS AND COSTS
The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group (ncluding Directors) during the year, analysad by segment,
was as follows:

Number of amployeas

2018

2017 {restared)

Academic Publishing 2,137 2,078
Business inteligance 2,549 2,411
Global Extibitions 1,519 1,016
Knowledge & Networking - 1,334 1,353
7,539 8,659

1. 2016 restated to giign 1o the new segment stucture lofowing the incorporation ot Penton Into the legacy reporting segments.
Therr aggregate remuneration comprised:

2017 2016

[- Y £m

‘Wages and salargs 413.3 3276
Sochl sacurity costs 370 3041
Pension costs chaped 1o opensting profit (Note 36) 10.8 2.9
Share-based payments (Nowm 100 (2] 49
Staft costs feaiuding mdundancy costs) 481.8 ar2s
Redundancy costs &7 8.0
4T3.5 3785

The remuneration of Directors, who are the key management personnal of the Group, is set out below in aggregate for each of the
categories specified in IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures (Note 37). Furthar information about the remuneration of individual Directors
is provided in the audited part of the Remuneration Report on pages 106 to 113.

2017 2018

£m £m

Short-tar amployae benefits 3z 28
Post-employment benafits .3 03
Share-based payrmeni expense 1.7 1.9
57 6.0

10 SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Group recognised total expenses of £6.9m (2016: £4.9rm) related 1o shara-based payment transactions in the year anded
31 December 2017 with £4.8m (2018: £3.6m) relating to equity-settied LTIPs, £0.6m (2016: £0.3m} relating 10 equity-settied
ShareMatch and £1.5m (2016 £1.0m) relating to cash-setifed awards.

The Group's Long-Term Incentive Plans (“LTIPs") provide for nil-cost options and have a grant price used in the valuation of the awards
equal to the closing share price from the day prior 1o the grant dats. The performance period is three years starting with the year in
which the grant is made. LTIP awards are conditional share awards with specific performance conditions. To the eecent that they are
met or satisfiad then awards wil ba exercisable following the end of the ralevant performance period, LTIP allocations are equity settled
and will lapse if the colleague leaves the Group before an LTIP grant Is exercisabie, unless the employes meets certain eligibiiity criteria.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

10 SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS CONTINUED

Long-Term Incentive Plan

The 2017 LTIP award was grantad on 15 March 2017, with the 2016 LTIP award granted on 17 March 2016 and the 2015 LTIP award
grantad on 13 February 2015. The performance conditions for each of these awards to Exacutive Directors are relative total shareholder
retumn (TSR for FTSE 531~150 constituents, excluding financial services and commodities) and eamings per share {"EPS”) compound
annual growth rate {*CAGRY).

The movernmant during the year is as follows:

2017 2018
NMumbarof Numberof
options

options
Outstanding at 1 Jaruary 2,897,323 2311469
Ad)ustment 10 fefiect bonus elerment of rights issue ~ 220,874
L TIPs exarcised in the ysar {279,085) (232,847}
LTIPs fapsed in the year 909,837) (482,383
LTWPs granted In the year 1,223,008 1,051,189
Qutgtanding &t 31 December 2,931,757 2897323
Exarcisable included In outstanding number at 31 Decamber 414,227 -

The TSR award componants of tha LTIPs were valued using a Monte Carlo simulation model. The inputs into the Monte Carlo
simulation moded for the LTI performance conditions are:

Expected

Share price Expectad anmual

at grant Expected Uifs Rigk free dividend

date® y (ysars} rate _yleld

45 2014 £4.77 20.0% 3 0.8% 37%
13 February 2015 £4.88 21.0% 3 0.8% 3.4%
17 March 2018 €8.37 20.4% 3 0.8% 2%
15 March 2017 D8.52 26.0% 3 0.1% 3.1%

1. Share price at grant restated for bonus element af 2018 rights fssus.
2. From 1 January of yoar in which grant made.

In order to satisfy share awards granted under the LTIR, the share capital woukd need 1o be increased by up to 2,643,630 shares
(2016: 2,545,978 shares) taking account of the 388,118 shares held in the Empioyee Share Trust (Note 32). The Company will satisfy
the awards either through the issue of additional shane capital or the purchase of shares as needed on the open market. The weighted
average share price during the year was £6.61 (2016: £6.78).

Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical volatility of the Group's sharg price cver one, two and three yaars back
from the date of grant. The expecied life used in the model has been adjusted, bassd an the Group's best astimate, for the effects of
non-transferabiity, exarcisa restrictions and behavioural considerations.
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ShareMatch {Share Incentive Plan)

In June 2014, the Company launched ShareMatch, a giobal Share incentive Plan {tax qualifying in the UK), under which efigibla
colleagues can invest up to the limit of £1,80C per annum in the Company’s shares, The scheme includes a matohing element,
whereby for every one share purchased by the colleague, the Company will award the participant one matching share. The matching
element was increased to one new share for every one purchased from March 2017 {previously one share matched for every two
shares purchased). Matching shares are subject to forfeiture if the purchased shares are withdrawn from the schems within three
yeaars of purchase or if the colleague leaves the Group, unless the reason for leaving is due to restructuring or retirement. In addition,
both the purchased and matching shares are eligible to receive any dividends payabie by the Compary, which are reimvestad in more
shares, Employee subscriptions can be made on a monthly or one-off lump sum basts and matching shares are purchased on a
monthly basis, through a UK Trust. Further details are set out in the remuneration section of the financial staternents.

2007 2018
SharsMatch
Numbarof  Numbar of
shars share
awards awards
Outstanding at 1 January 141,844 108,728
Adustiment to reflect rights issue - 8.218
Excined in the year {16,039} (17.445)
Lapsad in the yeor {15,121} {11,434
Grantad In the year 162,906 52,748
Qutstending at 31 Decamber 273,560 141,814
11 INVESTMENT INCOME
2017 2018
£m
Loans and recalvables:
Intarest income on bank deposits 02 06
Fair value gain on financial instnuments through the income statement - 58.9
0.2 53.5
12 FINANCE COSTS
2017 20168
Note Em £m
Irntergst expense on financial lablities measuned at armertised cost 58.1 395
Inerast cost on pension scheme not kablfties 38 11 0.2
Total interest expensa 59.2 397
Fair value loss on financis instruments through the ncome statement 0.1 05
59.3 40.2
Included in interest expense above is the amaortisation of debt issue costs of £2.2m (2016: £1.5m).
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

13 TAXATION
The tax (creditycharge comprises: ’
208
2017
Nota Emn £m
Cument tax .
UK 30.7 341
US —enciuting US federsl tax reform 34 0.0
US ~change arising from US federal teo raform 8.2 -
UAE ahd Monaco 0.5 -
China . 3.9 27
Rt of Workd 3.2 75
Curment year 509 243
Deferred tax:
Current yoer 0.9) 154
Crodit arising from US federl tax reform 27 {94.6) ~
Crod arising friom UK C on Ten reté chinges Fid 4.2)
Tots! tax {crediychame on proft on omdinary acihviies 4.7
1. 2016 restated for finalisstion of the fair vaius of asseis acquired and tabities d for cartain At iy 2016 {eon Note 4).
The tax adjusting items within the Consolidated Income Staternent relates to the following:
Gross Tax
Gross Tax 2038 2018
2017 2017 Crestated?  Crastated)
Notea [ £ra £m £m
Amorisstion of other Intangible assets’ 8 (157.9) 5.6 (116.4) .2
Dafermad tex ichargelcredit arfeing from nvisad tresstment of certain
non-UK intangible assets - @8.1 - 121
Benafit of US goodwill smortisation for tax pusposes only - (aen ~ (10.09
Impairnent ] 5.8 - B0 -
Restruciuring and reorgenizaiion costs § (12.91 3.8 [1d] 19
Acquisiion and inegration-related costs 8 124.0) 9.3 33.9) 45
Subsaquent remeasunennant of cantingant conaideration a (%] - 74 {0.8)
Loss on of subsidiaries and operations 20 [ (89.8) 215
Oalerrac tax credh on intangile assets aviging from UK Corporation Tax rate change 27 - 0.4 - 4.3
frvesiment income & - - 58.8 {11.8
Tax on adjusting kems. 217.8) 82.6 197.8) 63.1
Tax acjusting Hiem for LS federal tax neform ! - 85.4 - _
Tota) tax adjusting kems 217.6) 8.0 {197.9 631

1. 2016 restatad for Ansisation of the falr vlua of assets acqulred and kabiites assumed for cartain acquisitions complated in 2016 (sas Note 4).
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The current and deferred tax are calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation is calculated in each jurisdiction
basaed on the prevailing rates of that jurisdiction, US fedsral tax reform refars to the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act enacted in Decerber 2017,

The total tax chargedcredit) for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

2018
2017 Crastated®

- £m % £ %

Proft bekors tax 268.8 178.1
Tax charge at effactive UK statutony rate of 19.25% 2016: 20%) 51.7 9.3 35.6 200
Non-geductible impeimments 11 04 16,3 9.1
Other non-deductible expenses and stmilar items 20 0.7 21 11
Profits taxed at different rates .5 LX) (7.5 0.8
Adysimants for prior years 8.0 {19 @.7) 2.5
Adjustrments 1 defermed tax on Intangible assets ©.8 [ [+8.4) {10.3;
Acquisitons and disposals related {o.n 0.3) .n (1.0
Banafits from financing structues (1.4} 0.5) X)) (5.1}
Tax incentives and foreign tax credits (4.8 1.7 .0 2.2
Losses in certain Jurtscictions shat have not been recognisad %] - 55 3.4
Defotvad tax credi artsing from UK Corporstion Teo rata change (0.4} ©.1) 08 03
Net tax cracit arising from LIS federal tax reform {85.4) {31.8) - -
Tax £vaciicharge and elfactive rate for the year 44.55 {18.7) 4,7 28

1. 2016 restated for finalisation of the falr vidue of assets acquired and Kabikities assumed for the Peanton aoqisition complsted in 2018 (soe NGt 4).
In agdition to the income tax charge to the Consolidated Income Statermnent, a tax charge of £4.2m (2016: credit of £2.0m}) has been

racognised directly in the Consolidatad Statarment of Comprehensive Income during the year.
14 DIVIDENDS

2017 2018
Perahara 2017 Par share 2016
Pence Em Pence £m
Amious recogrised as distrioutions 1D equity holdors in the yean:
Final dividend for the year ended 31 Decernber 2015 - - 12.47 are
Intrim dividend lor the year ended 31 December 2016 - - 6.26 441
Final dividend for the year ended 31 Decembear 2016 -13.04 1074 - -
interi dividend for the year ended 31 Decarnber 2017 8.65 4.8 - -
19.69 162.2 18.73 1319
Propased final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2017
end achual dividend for the year andad 31 December 2016 13.80 113.7 13.04 1074

As at 31 December 2017 £0.2m (2016: £0-1m) of dividends are still to be paid. The proposed final dividend is subject to approval by
Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting and has not besn included as a liability in these financial statements. The proposed final
dividend to be paid is 13.80p (2016: 13.04p) per shara. The payment of this dividend will not have any tax consequences for the Group.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

15 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic

‘The basic eamnings per share calculation is based on profit attributabie to equity Shareholders of the parent of £311.3m (2016: £171.5m
profit, restated amount). This profit on ordinary activities after taxation is civided by the weighted average number of shares in issus
fless thasa shargs held by the EST and ShareMatch), which is 823,352,304 (2016: 725,629,255).

Dilutedt

Tha diuted earnings per share calcutation is based on the basic GPS calculation above axcept that the weighted average nurmber of
shares includes all polentially dilutive options granted by the reporting date as if thase options had been exercised on the first day

of the accounting period or the date of the gran, if later, giving a weighted average of 26,146,827 (2016: 727,828,695),

The table below sets out the adjustrment in respect of dilutive potential Ordinary Shares:

2017 2018
Vveighted average nurmber of shares used in basic eamings per share 823,352,304 725,620,255
Potantially dilstive Orcinary Shares 2,794.323 2197440
Weighted sverage nurnber of shags used in ¢ited eamings per shan 828,148,627 727826005

Earnings per share

In addition & basic EPS, adjusted diluted EPS calculations have been provided as this is useful additional information on undertying
petformance. Eamings are based on profits attributable to equity Shareholders and adjusted to exclude iterns that, in the opinion of
the Directors, woudd distort underdying resutts with the items detaled in Note B.

Pershars Elngnogl Per share

Buum- amount (] armount
LT 2017 Crastated)t 2018

E£m Pence

ahare Erit Ms_c
Proft for the yagr 3.7 1734
Non-controling inteesis 2.4 e
Earnings for the purpose of statitory basic EP&/statutory basic EPS (p) Mma 78 1715 238
Effact of diuive potential Ordinary Sheres -~ ©.9 - ~
Exrnings for the purposs of v diluted EPSA y dituted EPS (p} K] ar.7 1715 23.8
1. 20n6 restatod for Anakisation of the fale value of assets acc and for certain i Pk In 2018 (sa8 Nots 4).
Par shore 3 Par share
Wl;al amotnt ] amount
[ 2017 {restated? 2018
A per share Em Pancs £m Pence
Ex: hrﬂupurpo.oflhhlbryhlﬁcﬂ-“ fory basic EPS {p) na wa 715 238
Adjusting tams:
Intangible amortisation end impairnant (Nots 8) 183.4 9.8 1841 254
Actpisition and integ: costs (Note 8) 240 29 331 48
Redundency and restucring costs (Note B 129 1.8 7.2 10
Subssquant wmo!emﬂg-ﬂw Now 8 (L5 = 74 ()
Loss on | of subsician l oparations (Note & 74 2.2 308 54
Investmant incoma (hote B - - {58.5 8.9
Tax nelated o adjusting fisms Note 8 {82.6) 78 B39 B.7)
Tax iadjusting fama for LIS feckeral tax refosm Note B {B5.4) {10.4) - -
Eamings for the p of basic EPS/adjusted basic EPS (p) S380.9 40.3 6.3 422
Efect of diutve polential Orcinary Shares {0.2) D)
Earnings for the purposs of sdjusted diluted EPS/sdjusted diluted EPS {p) 380.9 48.1 308.3 421

1. 2076 restided for inalization of the tair vaiue of assels acquined and labfittes assumad oy the Pamon suisition compisted in 2016 {es Note 4.
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16 GOODWILL

£m
c“t .
At1 January 2016 1,822.8
Adcitions in the year (festated)’ 8524
Disposals ©.1)
Exchange citferences 217.0
At1 Jenuary 2017 (restated) 28921
Additiors in the year Note 19} 4.5
Disposals (1014
Exchange difforences (173.04
At 31 Decarmber 2017 2,732.3
Accumutated impairment iosses
AL Jorwary 2016 f4n
Innprairment lossas for the yeer Note 8) B5.8
Disposals -
Exchange differences {123}
At 1 Janusry 2017 {102.8)
Impairnent lossas for the yeer (Note 8) o)
Disposals &7
Bxchange diffarences 41
AL 31 Decermber 217 {124.1}
Carrying amount
At 31 Decamber 2017 2,808.2
AL 31 December 216 frestatod)* 28935

1. 2018 restated for finalissation of 1he fair vithus of asssts acquirsd and isbiities sssumed for certalt acquishions compietad In 2016 (see Note 4).

Impairment review

As goodwill is not amoriised, it is tested for impairment annually, orn'nreﬁaquenﬂynftherearelndlcabrsolmparmmtmmsbng
involves comparing the carrying value of assets in each cash generating unit {*CGU"} with value in use calculations or assessments
of fair value tess cost-to-sell, derived from the latest Group cash flow projections.

In 2017 there was impalment of goodwill witalling £3.4m {2016: £65.8m), with a charge of £2.0m in Business Intelligence relating
o the Telecoms, Media & Technology ("TMT) CGU and industry & Infrastructure CGU.

In 2017 the number of CGUs was 26 {2018: 24}, For reporting purpases, the CGUs are aggregated into the four reporiable sagments
which each has its own Managing Director and Finance Director. The carrying amount of goodwill recorded in the major groups of
CGUs Is set out balow:

2017 2016 2018
Numberof Numbar of 2017

CGU groups CaUs CGUs £m £m
Academic Publishing 1 1 G274 519.8
Businass Inteligance ] 5 T00.1 B19.9
Gilobal Exhibitions 12 11 583.4 1,008.0
Knowiledge & Networking 7 7 313 358
26 24 2,600.2 2609.5

1. 2018 rgstated for finaksation of the tair vaiue of assets acquired and liabiities assumed for certain acquisitions cornplated in 2018, and to afign 1o the rtw Segment
structura tollowing the incorporation of Panton into the legacy reporting sagmants.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLYDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

16 GOODWILL CONTINUED
The movements in the carrying amount relate primarily to acquisitons, disposals, exchange moverments and adjustments arising from
reclassifications arising when acquisition intanglble valuations are completed.

The recoverable armaunts of the CGUs arg determined as the graater of the value in use calculations or fair valus less costs to sell,
which are based an the cash flow projections for sach CGU. The key assumptions are those regarding the revenue and operating
margin growth rates together with the long-term growth rate and the discount rate applied 1o tha foracast cash flows. The recoverable
amount measwrement is Categorisad as Level 3 in the fair value hisrarchy based on the inputs to the valuation techniques used.

Estimated future cash flows are determined by referance 1o the budget for the yesr following tha balance shest date and forecasts for
the following wo years, after which a long-term perpetuity growth rate is applied. The most recent financial budget approved by the
Board of Directors has been prepared after considering the cument aconamic ervironment in each of our mariets,

Long-term market
_growth ratas Pra-tax rates
Hey assumptions 2017 2018 2017 2016
Academic Publishing 2.5% 22% 8.9% 10.5%
Business Imeligence 2.0-2.5%  20~24%  10.2-10.5%  6.8-107%
Gilobe) Exhinidons 1,7-3.0% 1.9~3.9% T2-12.9%  Bo-149%
Knowiedge & Networking 1.7=2.6% 1.5-2.4% $2-11.8% 8.8-11.0%

The pre-tax discount rates used in the value in use calculations reflact the Group's assessment of the cument market and other risks
specific t the CGUs, Long-term grawth rates are applisd after the forecast period. Long-term growth rates are based on extamal
reparts on long-term CPY inflation rates for the geographic market in which each CGU operate and therefore do not excead the
leng-torm average growth prospects for the individual markasts.

The Group has undertaken a senaitivity analysis across all CGUSs, taking into consideration the impact on key impairment test
assurnptions arising from a range of possible future trading and sconomic scenanos, summarised as follows:

* anincreasse in the pre-tax discount rate by 1.0%; and
* adecrease in the terminal growth rate by 0.5%.

The sansitivity analysis shows that, when applying the 1.0% increase In pre-tax discount, there would be a £29.9m increass in the
total impairment charge, which reflects an increase in impairment charge of £6.1m in the TMT CGU and £23.8m in the industry &
Infrastructure CGL). which both sit within the Business intelligence Division.

When applying the 0.5% decrease in ferrinal growth rate sensitivity thers would be a £13.2m increase in the total impairment charge,
which reflects an increase in impairment charge of £2.7m in the TMT CGU and £10.5m in the Industry & Infrastructure CGU, which
both sit within the Business Intelligence Division,

When applying the above criteria combined, there would be a £40.2m incraase giving a total impairment charge of £45.7m, which
reflocts an impairment of £8.2m in tha TMT CGL, and £32.0m in the Industry & Infrastructure CGL, both of which sit within the
Business Intsligence Division, as well as other impairments of £3.5m.
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17 OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Databasa
and  Exhibitions
inteflectual and
ok boanBar hrendond Intangible
and journal customer customer sofrware Product
titles relationships relationships  Sub-total apsets  daevelopmant!® Taotalt
Em £ £m £m £m Em Em

Cost
A1 January 2018 813.4 4919 5351 1,840.4 104.4 222 1,967.0
Auising on acquisition of sybsidiaries
and operations {restatsd] 39 70 15 7324 09 13.9 7472
Adcitions? 18 - 487 54,5 434 121 0.0
Disposats (Note 20 RO - - 2.0 2.9 0.3 4.9
Disposal of subsidiaries - - - - %] - 0.1
Exchange differences (resiatady 88.3 86.4 a7 238.4 96 3.0 2510
At Jarwary 2017 festatec) 9114 5613 1,385.0 2,863.7 1661 60.9 3.070.7
Desposals following review of registar - 18] (13.00 4.0 - - (am
Arising on ecquisition of subsidiaries and cpemtons 1“4 1“9 901 9.4 01 0.8 120.3
Acicitions® 7.8 [X] 181 2.2 40.8 127 84.5
Reclassification - 3.0) 3.0 - (2.4) 24 -
Disposals Note 20) - 0.2 {0.6) 10.8) 0.4) Q.1 Ny
Disposal of subsiciaries (18.0} 10.8) B8 (339 .7 - {34.3)
Exchange differerices {46.2) 347} (141.0} AL ] 5.5 8.2 (200.6)
A3 Decamber 2017 8684 5381 1,307.8 2,743 196.8 8.5 3,034.8
Amortisation
At 1 January 2018 [322.5) (396.6) @2na 833.0 (55.4) ®.7 (998.9).
Charge for the year (estated) 495) (12.9) 48.0 (118, (10.8 3.6) [130.8)
impeimnent lsses (Nt &) - - 1.9 L) - - 09
Disposals {Nate 20) 0.3 - - 0.3 20 23
Disposal of subsidiaries - - - - - - -
Exchangs differences {estatod) {38.3) ©e.n 875 {133.00 @ 1.8 [135.6}
At ¥ January 2017 frestated)' (410.5) @74.2) (300.0} {t.184.7) 88.7) [15.2) (1,268.6)
Disposals following review of mgister - 17 13.0 1“7 - - "7
Chargs for the yaar (51.3) {15.8) o - (1578 (18.0) ®.8 {182.6}
Impalmient lossas (Note 8) 2.0 0.1} ©.1) 2.2 - - 2.2
Reclassification - [X] o1} - - - -
Disposals (Note 20) - o4 0.5 0.6 0.3 - 09
Disposal of subskliarles 1.7 10.8 26 28.1 0.7 - 288
Exchange differerces 258 20.1 [TY] 7.8 29 - 14 75.8
At 31 Dacember 2017 (426.6) {348.0} {355.2) (1,220.6) (80.5) (22.6)  {(1,333.2
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2017 441.8 0. 1,012.6 1.544.5 16.0 400 1,701.4
At 31 Dacember 2016 {restatac) 500.9 931 1,085.0 1,679.0 B7.4 a5y 1,802.1

1. 2016 restated for finalisation of the fair value of assats acquired and labiltiss assumed for certain aoquisitions completed in 2016 (ses Noto 4).

2. Al product development In 2017 and 2016 |s intermally gensrated.
3. Addrions Includas busingss asset additions and preduct davelopmant. Of the £94.5m total additions, the cash fiow staterment shows £96.0m for these Iems with
£52.2m intangible softwars assets, £13.1m for product development and £30.7m for tttes, brands and customar relationships.

intangible software assets include a gross camying amount of £171.0m (2016; £136.8mj and accumulated amortisation of £68.0m
(2016: £57.4m) which relates to software that has been intemally generated, The Group does not have any of its intangible assets

pledged as security over bank loans.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

18 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

ash pud om acquision st of cash seire N S
Current period sciuisitions
Yachiing Promotions, inc. $YPt) Global Exhibitions e -
Dove Madical Press Limited Academi; Publishing 43.0 -
Fumurum Macia Limitsd Knowledgs & Networking 1.6 -
Skipta, LLC Businass intsligance 4.8 -
Guangznou Informa Y1 Fan Exhibitions Co., Uimited Gioba! Exhibitions 4.2 -
Kamac Books Limied lc Pubiishing 39 -
New AG imemational Sart Hrowiadge 8 Netwarking 5.5 -
Mapa Intemational Limitec Businass Inteligence 20 -
TrimTabs investmerd Rasearch, inc. Business Inaligence 08 -
Spotight Financial, Inc. Business inaligenca 04 -
fnforma Tiery) Exhibitiona Chengc Co., Limited Global Exhibitions 1.3 =
Colwiz UK Lirned Academic Publishing 0.9 -
Emily Expo Evants, Inc. Globa! Exhibltions 09 -
QTC Publications Linmieca Business (ntaligsnca 18 —
mis -
Prior pariod acy
‘2018 acquisitions:
Parvion infgamation Sarvices Global & g, Business intoligance 4.5 12188
Ught Reeding LLG Knowiedga & Networking 34 4.3
Finovata Group, (e, Knowledge & Networking .2 13.8
Other 5.2 128
2010-2015 soquisitions:
Other 4.3 47
1.4 ,294.2
Tola cash paid In year 193.2 1.284.2
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Acquisitions

The provisipnal amounts recognised in respect of the estimated fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities in respect of acquisitions
made in 2017 and payments made in 2017 relating to prior year acquisitions was:

Payments In

Tolation o
complated
Othar in prior

Em o = =
tangibles 60.9 0.2 7.8 14 1203
Property and equipment 33 o1 0.3 - a7
Iveniney = - 04 — 01
Irvestments - - - - -
Deterred tax assats - - 03 — 0.3
Trace and other recevables 20 40 3z - 8.z
Cash and cash equivalents 08 52 5.5 — 1.3
Deferred casts - on 0.8 — 0.8
Trade, other payables and provisions w2 0.9 22 - 7.3
Dedaed income £8.5 - {6.8) - (10.3)
Curment tax kabiilies - ©n ©.4 - (K]
Detarrec tax labiies (10.6} R @ - (16.5)
identifiabla nat assels acquied aBS 8.0 246 1A 105
Non-corroling tmerest - - 12 - 12
Goodwil 832 338 178 - a6
Total conaideration LK 488 63.4 14 2263
Satisfied by:
Cash consiceration IREK; 482 330 07 193.8
Defermed srd conlingent conaldention pekt - - - pu
Delerred closing price adpstment - - - - -
Delarmed consdersion - 1.6 1.7 - a3
Contingent consideration - - 28,7 07 294
Share consideration - - - - -
Total consideration K 458 63.4 14 2283
Nat cash outflow arising on scquinftions:
Cash consideraiion "y 482 330 o7 1838
Defemed and contingant considention paid - - - 10.8 109
Less: mat cash acquied 0.5 5.2 5.9) - (11.3)
Net cash cutfiow artsing on acquishions 11 430 215 118 93.2
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

18 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS CONTINUED

Busineas combinations made in 2017

Yachting Promotions, Inc.

On 14 March 2017, the Grroup acquired 1009 of tha issued share capital of Yachting Promotions, Inc. ("YP1") the operator of some of
the largest yachting and boat shows in the US, The Company forms part of the Global Exhibitions Division.

Total consideration, including payment for working capital, was £111,7m ($138.8m), of which £1114m {$138.0m) was paid in cash, net
of cagh acquirea of £0.6m {$0.7m).

The disclosure below provides the fair value of acquired identifiable assets and liablites assumed of YP1 which ara provisional pending
receipt of final valuations.

Book  Falr value Falr

e S
ntangible asssts - 609 60.9
Proparty and equipment 33 - 3.3
Trade and olher receivabias 20 - 20
Cash at bavik and on hoand 08 - 08
Tendle and other payablos 4.2 -~ 4.2
Deferred income 85 - 85
Detarred tax assat/labilties) . 123 @29 (10,6)
iderithiablg et assats anquinad 0.5 38.0 485
Provisiona! goocwil - 832 83.2
Total considanation 10.5 101.2 "W

The business contributed £4.1m of profit after tax and £31.0m of revenue for the periot betwaen the date of acquisition and

31 December 2017. ¥ the acquisition had completed on the first day of the financial period, it would have contributed £5.6m of profit
after tax and £39.1m ta the revenue of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017, Acquisition costs fmdudadnadushngmms
in the Consolidated income Statement) amountsed to £0.8m,

‘The goodwill of £63.2m arising from the acquisition relates to the following factors:

» providing Informa with increased scale in the growing intemational yachting vertical;
s complementing the existing Group's ownership of the Monaco Yacht Show; and
* adding to the Global Exhibitions Division's scale in the US.

On 29 December 2017, the Group sald a 10% share of the YP1 business to the govemmant of the Principality of Monaco; see Note 20
for further cetails.

Dove Medical Preas Limited

On 26 Septarnber 2017, the Group acquined 100% of the issuad share capital of Dove Medical Press Limited ("Cove’), an open access

("0 journal publisher operating in the UK, US and New Zealand, producing a rangs of QA journals mainly in Health Sciences with
additional content in Sclence & Technology. The Company forms part of the Academic Publishing Division.

Total consideration, including payment for working capital, was £49.8m, of which £43.0m was paid in cash, net of cash acquired of
£5.2m and there was deferred consideration of £1.6m.
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‘The disclysure below provides the fair value of acquired identifiable assets and fiabiities assurned of Dove which are provisional
pending receipt of final valuations.

Book  Fair value Fair

vajhie adjustments value

£m _Em m

Intangble assets [:X] 101 10.2
Property and squiprment 01 - [X]
Tracke and ciher receivables 40 - 40
Cash at bani and onhand 5.2 - 52
Deferrad costs o) - ©.1)
Trade and cther payables 0.8 - 0.8)
Current tex lablities 00 - 0.7
Delarrad tax labiites (1.8 - 0.6
idenifiable rat assets acgured 5.8 101 16.0
Provisional goodwil - 338 33.8
Total corsideration 5.9 439 49.8

The business contributed £0.5m of profit aftar tax and £2.6m of revenua for the period between the date of acquisition and

31 December 2017. If the acquisition had completed on the first day of tha financial period, it would have contributed £2.5m of profit
after tax and £9.4m to ths revenue of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017, Acqguisition costs {included in adjusting items
in the Consolidated Income Statement) amounted to £0.4m.

The good'will of £33.8m arising from the acquisition refates 1o the following factors:

* providing Infomma with greater presence in the growing open access market;
* providing sales synergy opportunities by complemanting the Group's existing open access operations; and
* bringing a strong operational and management team to the Group.

Finalisation of the 2018 acquisition fair value of Penton Information Services
0On 2 November 2018, the Group acquired 100% of the issued share capital of Penton Information Services, a leading independent
US-based exhibitions and professional information services business. The provisional amounts recognisad in respect of the eatimatad
fair valua of the identifiable assets acquired and labilites assumed were disclosed in the 2018 Annual Report. Finalisation of the
provisional amounts as at 31 December 2017 is as follows:
Proviousty  Fair value ’:J’:pdatedm
ts ue
e ey S

Intangible sssats 648.2 41.0 885.2
Property 8 ecquipment 79 - 79
vestments 02 03 -
Trade and Other receivables 1.2 - .2
Cash at bank and on hand 214 - 214
Trade, other payaties and provisions 124.9) - (24.8)
Deformad inCome (59.5) 0.6) 600
Defared tax tabities (114.7) 8.y (133.8)
Retirermernit benafit obgation (19.6) - (19:6)
Identifishie ngt assets acquied © 5002 271 5213
Goocwil 833.8 25.4) 808.4
Total consideration 13340 1.7 1,335.7

The finalised fair value adjustment amounts relate principally to revisions to the assets Bves of acquired intangible assets and related
deferred tax adjustmants and a £1.7m increase to consideration for the finalisation of working capital. Consideration for the acquisition
includes defermed consideration that is payabile in October 2016 for anticipated future tax benefits. The estimated fair value is £16.7m
$22.6m) 4t 31 December 2017; however, the amount is under disputs with the seflers; see Note 30 for further details.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

18 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS CONTINUED

Other business combinations made in 2017

Thera were 12 other acqusitions completad in the year ended 31 Decernber 2017 for & total consideration of £63.4m, of which £27.5m
was paid in cash, net of cash acquired of £5.5m and there was £1.7m of defiarred consideration and £28.7m of cortingent consideration,

Update on deferred and contingent considsration paid in 2017 relating to business combinations completed
In prior years

In the yesar ended 31 December 2017 there were contingent and deferred net cash payments of £11.6m relating 1o acquisitions
complatad in prior years.

19 OTHER INVESTMENTS AND INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES
Investments in joint ventures, joint opsrations and associates
The Group's investrnents in joint ventures and associates at 31 Decermnber 2017 arg as follows:

Share
Ilm-pulﬂ: Class of l!ur-:; Accounting

M Division  and cperation cperation year end
Lioyd's Martime Infonmation Services Unitad ) Busineas Intaligence UK Ordinary 50% 31 Dacomber
Independent Matarials Handiing Exhibitions Limitsd Global Exhibitions UK Ordinary 50% 31 December
Informa Tharpwet LLGC - Global Exhibkions  Stata of Qatar Orndinary 48% 31 Decermber
Pestana Manap t Urmited Knowlagge & N ing Cypeus' Ordinary 49% 31 December
Phamaconax® Global Exhibitions Egypt e 50% na
Modiconesd Global Exhibitions - Egypt na 50% na
Ao Peckaging & Food® Global Exivbltions Egypt wa 50% wa
Egytec! Qlobal Exhibitons Egypt [ 50% nfa
Autaernech Formula® Global Exhibitions E_g;pl nfa 50% nfa
1. Pestana g Lirnitad I3 in in Cyprus and operates In Russia
2. Joint theough
The carrying vaiue of imvestments in joint ventures and associates is set out below:

2017 2018

(1] £m
ALY Januery 1.5 0.1
‘Shara of results of ioint ventures and associaes - 08
Shares imceived In consk for disptisal of Consurna informtion - 08
Al 31 Dacember 1.5 1.5

The following represent the aggregate (100%) end Group shara of assets, abilities, income and expenses of the Group’s joint vertures
and associates: .

oma GmoMmE o
2017 2017 2016 2018

£Em £m £rn £m

Non-ourrent assets - - - -
Current assets 2.8 14 18 0.8
i 2.8 14 18 09

Nonrcurment labifites - - - -
Current Babikties (0.8) (0.5 ~ -
Net assois 1.8 0.9 1.8 0.9
Operating profit 0.1 - 1.7 (2]
Fiharcs costy - - - -
Profit befors tex 01 - 1.7 09
Taxcharge - - 0.2 0.1
Prof ater tax 0.1 - 1.5 [X]
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Other inveatments

The Group's other inrvastments at 31 December 2017 are as follows: B E

2010 -8 5

2017 reatared | 3

A1 January 18 1.4 a
AdcItions in yoar 30 02
2131 Decernbar 4.6 16

1. 2018 restated for finalisation of the far value of assets acquirac and liabilities assumad for cartain acquisitions completad n 2016 (sae Note 4),

Other investments include investrnents 'in unfisted equity securities and convertible loan notes which are redeemable through the issue
of equity. These investments relate to a convertible loan note investment in science.ai, a 19% equity investment in the German-basad
Euroforum conference business and a 17% equity investment in Real Endpoints LLC.,

20 DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES AND OPERATIONS
During the year, the Group generated the following nat foss)/profit on disposal of subsidiaries and operations;

JONVNEIAOD

2017 2018
£m £m

Compendium Contach {1.8) -

Garland Science {7.5) -

Biotachniques {18.2) -

Euraiofum confarence business in Germany and Switzerand 15.5 - 5

Uioyel's List Austradia : T - <

Austrata Bulk Hancing Roview 0N - SE

Corporate Training businesses loen recovenyimpaimnent) .8 (399}

Robbins Gicia Ioan recovory Z 40

Other aperations gainoss) on disposal 0.1 28

Cormporate Communications iamational Limited Ioss on disposal . - (1.3

Loss for the year from disposal of subsidiaries and operations (174} £9.6)

Disposels mada in 2017

On 29 December 2017, tha Group disposed of a 10% interest in its Yachting Promotions, Inc. ("YP1) business to the govemment of
the Principality 6f Monaco. The consideration of £10.4m (US $14.0m) is to be received in 2018 and the Group retained a 90% equity
hotding after the sale.

On 22 Dacember 2017, the Group disposed of its Compandium Contech event business. The lose on disposal was £1.6m and thers
was cash consideration of £0.4m (CA $0.7m).

On 15 December 2017, the Group disposed of its Garland Scisnce US book businass. The loss on disposal was £7.5m and there
was cash congideration of £4.8m ($8.5m).

On 15 December 2017, the Group disposed of its Biotechniques US journals. The loss on disposal was £19.2m and there was
cash consideration of £0.1m ($0.1m).

On 1 November 2017, the Group disposed of the majority ownership of Eurcforurn, the Knowltedge & Networking Division's
domestic conference business in Gemany and Switzertand. The consideration was £10.6m (€12.0m} and resuited in a profit on
disposal of £15.5m, of which £3.7m relates 1o recyeling of exchangs gains in the translation reserve at the date of disposal, and
there was 18% holding retalned after the sale.

On 13 June 2017, the Group disposed of its Lioyd's List Australia business. The loss on disposal was £4.6m and there were Enil
cash proceads.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

21 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

huud% and ﬂniq'z Tngt:;
Cont - o
A4 1 January 2016 24 123 369 50.6
Acttions’ - 10 38 48
Acquisition of subsidiaries 1.0 a8 33 79
Disposals 0.3 0.5 B4 1“2
Dis | of i - - - =
Exchange diflerances — 1.2 53 B85
A1 danusary 2017 31 17.6 %4 - 854
Additions’ - 6.0 10.3 1.3
Acquislion of subsidiaries - - a7 a7
Dispcsels - 1.0 .5 a8
Diaposai of - 0.5 0.9 [10e]
BExchange diffarences. (L] AL ] 2.9 (.00
At 31 December 2017 3.0 214 62.4 76.5
Deprecistion
ALY Januery 20168 04 53 218 833
Charge for th year R - [iL.) (X)) 18.5)
O [X] [ 28 3.3
Oposal of - - - -
Exchange differantes - o8 4“0 “an
ALY ooy 2017 0.3} 15 3.9 - 41,3
Charge for the yeer o1 L) (6.6) o3
Dispoasls - 07 17 2.4
Disposal of subsidiaries - 03 [X3 11
Exchange diffyrences - 04 1.9 2.3
At31 Decernbyer 2017 (0.4) 18.8) {@s.7) 44.7)
Carrying amoum
A131 Decamber 2017 26 125 16.7 1.8
At 31 December 2016 28 0.1 n2 24.1
1. Ofthe £16.3m additions, £14.7m (2018: £4.8m) additions repmosants cash paid.
The Group does not have any of its property and equipment pledged as security ovar bank loans.
22 INVENTORY

2017 2016

£m £m
Work i prograss 1.3 9
Frishad goods and goeds for msale 42,9 4.5

B4.1 524

Write down of irventory during the year amounted to £3.0m (2016: £2.1m).
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23 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2me
2017 (restatad)
[ Exn
Cument
Track receivables 303.7 2731
Less: provision (27.2) £31.3)
“Tradq recehvabies net 278.5 241.8
Other receivables 22.6 238
Prapayments and accrued ncoma 102.0 80.6
Total cument 4011 356.2
Non-current
Crther eceivables 04 0.5
401.2 358.7

L mammalnrﬁmhmmmrﬁrmdmmmmwmmmﬂmmmhmsmmq

The average credit period taken on sales of goods is 52 days (2016: 54 days). The Group has provision policias for its various
Divisions which have been determined by reference to past defautt experience. Under the normal course of business, the Group
toes not charge interest on ita overdue receivables.

Included in other receivables is an amount of £10,4m relating to the proceeds of the disposal of 10% of the YPI business {see Note 20
for further details). The Group’s exposures lo credit risk and impairment losses related to trade and cther receivables are disclosed in
Note 30. The Directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximates to their fair value,

24 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2017 2018

Note Fm £

Cashatbankandonhand | 54.9 498
Bank overdrafts 25 8.7 0.4
Cash and cash equivalents in ths Consolidated Gash Flow Statement 48.2 40.2

The cash at bank and on hand is presanted net of the Group’s legal right to offset overdrafts. The Group's expasure 10 interest rate
risks and a sensitivity analysis for financial assets and liabilities is disclosed in Note 30.

25 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2017 2018
£m £m
Current
Defermad considerstion 2.0 8.5
Tradk payables 89.2 48.7
Accnygls 200.4 164.9
Other payables 25.0 24.1
Total cument 2.2 245.5
Nor-current
Dafored corsidantion 170 184
Other payables 0.7 9.2
Tetal non-ourrent 28.7 278
323.9 274.1

Tradg payables and accruals principally comprise amounts outstanding for trade purchases and ongoing costs. The average credit
period talen for trade purchases is 49 days (2018: 37 days). There are no suppliers who represent more than 10% of the total balance
of trade payables in either 2017 or 2016. The Group has financial risk management policies in place to ensure that all payables are
paid within the cradit time frame. Therefore, under the normal course of business, the Group is not charged interest on overdus
payables. The Directors consider that the camying amount of trade payables approximates to their fair value.

WWW INFORMA COM INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 187

Jaodad
D1DALNELS

JONVYNEIAQD

SLNIWALVLE

TVIDRVRIL



26 PROVISIONS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONBOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Contingert  Acquisttion Property Restructuring Othar

i e T P m
AL 1 Januaty 2018 288 - 74 77 - 45,0
Inraass in year 8.1 248 341 95 - 55.5
Utfisation (18.4) (2.5 05 (10.3) e (42.8)
Reloaza (7.4) - (1.5 281 = (1.5
At 1 Janusry 2017 n2 123 a4 4.3 - 468.2
incrasse i ysar 239 5.0 7.9 7.8 24 571
LUifisation {18.7) {140 o) o4 -~ [ )
Folaase [2] ©4) {15 L] o oy
At 31 Decamber 2017 395 2.2 "3 27 24 58.1
2017
Cumont kabillities 155 2.2 3.3 2.7 14 251
Non-current liabiives. 24.0 - 8.0 - 10 33.0
2018
Currart kabDies 169 2.3 1.0 42 - 34.4
Nor-cunent lablites 4.3 14

01

- 11.8

Tha contingant consideration wil be paid primarily in onie to two years. The corntingent consideration is based on futume business
valugtions and profit multiples {both Leve) 3 fair value measurements) and has been estimated on an acquisition by acquisition
basis using available profit foracasts (a significant unobservahle Input). The highar the profit forecast, the higher the fair value of
any contingent consideration {subject to any maximum payout clauses), and if afl fuiwe business valuations and profit rmultiples

wers achieved, the maximum undiscounted amounts payable for contingent consideration would be £221.1m.

“The acquisition and integration provision of £2.2m at 31 Decermber 2017 relates to amounts incurred but not yet settled associated

with acquisitions. Sea Nota 18 for further details,
‘The property lease provision represents s provision for vacant property. Thig is caiculated ag the estimated excess of rent payable

on sueplus pro|

fulty utiised between one and five years.
See Note 8 for details of items included in restructuring provisions and details of the remeasurement of contingent consideration.

Amounts included within reatructuring provisions are expected to be utilised in 2018.
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27 DEFERRED TAX

Accelerated
tax Panzions
, 4 g (Note 38) Losses Other Total
£m £m E_m_ £m £m £m
A1 January 2018 3.5 210.8 ) ©.0 3.0} 182.7
Credil t© other compehensive iIncome for the year - - 2.0 - - 2.0
Acquisiions (restated) 58 2329 {i5) (86.5 8.0} 1384
Chargefcredit} to profit or ioss for the yeer exchuding
UK Carporation Tax rate change 08 {11.9) - 29 10.7 3.3
Chargesfcredit} & profit or 10ss for the year arlsing from
UK Corporation Tax rate change 01 4.3 - - - [7¥-.)
Delerrad tax credit arsing from revised treatment of
certain non-UK intangible assets - (i2.7) - - - (121}
Foreign exchange movamaents - 40.3 - 0.5 8.3 38.5
AL 1 Janusry 2017 frestated)' 2.9 455.7 {104} 9085} {21.6) 300
Charge to other comprehensivg income kv the year - - 4.2 - - 4.2
Acquistions and additions 0.8 381 - (2.3} (3.0} 284
Chameicred( 1o proftt or loss for the yvear exciuding
US factenal tax rsform 20 {21.9 o1 198 {4.0) .2
10 profit o lass tor the year arising from

W fecers tax reform ki =2 (1273 - 205 &4 (94.0)
Cradlt to profit or loes for the vear areing friom
UK Covporation Tax rate changs - 0.4) - - - {0.4)
Othar rate change mavamants - {0.0) - - - o.n
Foreign exchanga movemonts 0.8) {36.9) 0.5 8.0 4.9 24.1)
A 31 Decemnber 2017 2.7 308.8 (5.8 {45.6) (13.3) 2428
1. 2016 restatad for finalisation of tha fair velus of assats acq ad Rebities d for cortain acquisibons completad in 2016 (ses Nots 4).

Certain deferred tax assets and kabilties have been offset. The following is the analysis of deferred tax balances for the Consolidated
Balance Sheot.

2018

2017 (restated®

£m £m

Deferred tax Rabilty 251.8 3480
Delermad tax asset °.0) 130
242.0 3360

1. 2018 restated for finaksation of the fair value of assats acquined and kablrties assumed for certain acquisitions completed in 2018 (see Note 4).

Deferred tax assets have been recognised on the basis that, from the current forecast of the Group's entities, it is probable that there
will be taxable profits against which these assets can be utilised, offsat for reporting purposes jurisdiction by jurisdiction.

Deferred tax has been provided on UK intangible assets in respect of temporary timing differences at the UK rate at which they are
expectsd o reverse. Deferred tax has been provided at the rate of 19% on all other UK temporary differences.

The Finance Act 2018 enacted reductions to the LIK main Corporation Tax rate to 17% from 1 April 2020, as follows:

Year to 31 March 2018 2018 2020 2021 2022

Corporation Tax rete 19% 199 19% 17% 17%

At 31 December 2017, the Group had unused tax losses of approximately £232.0m (2016: £289.7m) available for offset against
future profits of which a deferred tax asset of £45.6m relating 10 the US has bean recognised. The Directors have concluded that

it is probable that thera will be sufficient future taxable profits against which these losses can be utifssd, taking into account the
Group's latest available forecast. A defermad tax asset of £23.0m (2016; £22 8m} has not been recognisad due (o the unpredictability
of future taxable profit streams.

At 31 December 2017, the Group had unused capital lossas of approximataly £38m (2016: £46m) available for ofiset against future
qualifying gains. No deferred tax asset has been recognisad due to the unpredictability of future qualifying capital gaina,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

27 DEFERRED TAX CONTINUED

At the reporting date, the aggregate amoumt of withholding tax on post-acquisition undistributed eamings for which deferred tax
liabfites have not been recognised was £1.2m (2016: £13.7m). No liability has been recognised becausa the Graup, being in a position
to control the timing of the distribution of intra-Groug dividends, has no intention to distribute intra-Group dividends in the foreseeable
future that would trigger withholding tax.

28 NON-CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES

The Group has a number of ongoing tax disputes around the world, and has taken some tax positions where the legisiative position is
not clear, but are not curmently the subject of disputes. In total, the Group has accnsed £14.3m (2018; £13.3mj} for potantial tax fiabilities
arising from such matters; nd move than £3.2m (2016: £5.0m) s expected to become payable in the next 12 months, and the balance
Is held as a non-current liabiity,

20 BORROWINGS
2017 2018
Notes Em £m
Current
Bank ovardraft 24 8.7 2.4
Bark bomowings (34000 — dus March 2018 200.3 -
Baric bomowings — cument . 35 303.0 84
Privae placormont loan note [$102.0mp - 829
Private piacement ioan note (€50.0m) - 424
Privata piascament loan note £4C.0m) - 400
Private placoment fees - 0.3
Priveds placoment ~ curant a5 - 165.5
Tolal cumsnt barrowings 303.0 174.9
Non-current
Bank borowings - tevolving credt facity ~ dus Ociober 2020 078 Aa0.2
Acquisition facty - 548.8
Bank delt issua costs 2.0) 3.7}
Bank homowings - non-cunant 35 2858 845.1
Private placement kuan nots [$385.5) — dus December 2020 205.5 3123
Frivats placement 'oan note (§120.0rr) - dus October 2022 88.9 87.5
Privats placement loan note ($55.0m) — dus January 2023 40,7 -
Privats placement ican note ($80.0m) — due January 2025 58.2 -
Private placerment kaan hote (5130.0m) — due October 2025 96.3 105.7
Private placesnent loan hode ($365.0m) — dus January 2027 2704 -
Privale debt issue costs {1.6) 1.3
Privete placernent ~ non-current a5 8304 515.2
Total fon-cument bomowings 1,126.0 1.360.3
1428.0 1.536.2

There have been no breaches of covenants under the Group's bank faciities and private placement loan notes during the year.
The bank and private placemant borowings are guaranteed by material subsidiaries of the Group. The Group does not have any
of ita property and equipment and other intangible assets pledged as security over loans.

The Group has issued private placemant loan notes amaunting to USD 1,135.5m (2018: USD 737.5m), GBP ni (2016: GBP 40.0m}
and EUR nil (2016: EUR 50.0m). As at 31 December 2017, the note maturities ranged betwean three and ten years (2016: one and
nine years), with an average duration of 8,1 years (2016: 4,2 years), at 8 weighted average interast rate of 4.19% [2016: 4.3%).
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The Group maintains tha following lines of credit:

+ £B55.0m (2016; £900,0m) revolving credit faciiity, of which £287.6m (2016: £300.2rm) was drawn down at 31 December 2017,
Interast is payable at the rate of LIBOR plus a margin based on the ratio of net debt to EBITDA;

» £298.3m (USD 400m) bank term loan faclity with a maturity of up to March 2018 and issued by Bank of America Merrill Lynch;

» £134.0m (2016; £51.2m) comprising a number of bilateral bank uncommitted facifities that can be drawn down to mest
short-lerm financing needs. These faciiities consist of GBP 81.0m (2016: GBP 16.0m), USD 15.0m (2016; USD 13.0m), EUR 43.0m
{2016: EUR 18.0m), AUD 1.0m (2016: AUD 2.0rm), and CAD 2.0m {2016: CAD 2.0m), SGD 2.3m (2016: SGD nil) and CNY 50.0m
{2016: CNY nif). Imerest is payable at the local base rata pius a margin; and

» the Group has three bank guarantee facilities comprising in aggregate up to USD 10.0m {2016: USD 10.0m), EUR 7.0m
(2016: EUR 7.0m), and AUD 1.5m (2016: AUD 1.5m}.

The effective intarest rata for the year ended 31 December 2017 was 3.8% (vear ended 31 December 2015: 3.7%).

The Group had total committed undrawn borrowing facilities at 31 December 2017 refating to the undrawn amount of the revolving
credit facility of £5657.4m (2016: £599.9m). In addition, at 31 December 2017, there was a commitment to issus $400m of private
placenent loan notes and these were issued on 4 January 2018.

The Group's exposure to fiquidity risk is disclosed in Note 30(Q).

30 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

{a} Financial risk management

The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

= Capital risk management

* Markst risk

« Credit risk

o Liguidity risk

This note preserts information about the Group's exposure to each of the above rigks, the Group's management of capital, and the
Group's objactives, policies and procedures for measuring and managing risk.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the estabishment and oversight of the Group's risk managerent framework.
The Board has estabiished a Treasury Committes which is responsible for developing and monitoring the Group's financial risk
management policies, The Treasury Committes mests regularly and reports to the Audit Committee on its activities.

The Group Treasury function provides services to the Group's businesses, co-ordinates access to domestic and interational
financial markets and monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations of tha Group. Thase risks include market
risk (including currancy risk and prica risk}, cradit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate rigk.

The Treasury Conymittes has put in place policies to identify and analyse the financial risks faced by the Group and has set 2ppropriate
fimits and controls. These policies provide written principles on funding investments, credit riek, foreign exchange and interest rate risk.
Compliance with policies and exposure kmits are reviewed by the Treasury Committee, This Committes is assisted in its oversight role
by Internal Audit, which undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of
which are reported to the Audit Committes,

Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensuns that entities in the Group will be able 1o continue as a going concern whie maximising the
return to stakeholders as well as sustaining the future development of tha business. in order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to Shareholders, retum capital to Shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to
raduce debt.

The capital structure of the Group cansists of net debt, which includes borrowings (Note 29), cash and cash equivalents {Note 24),
and aquity attributable to equity holders of the parent, comprising issued capital {Nota 31), reserves and retained eamings.

Cost of capital
The Group's Treasury Commities reviews the Group's capital structure on a negular basis and, as part of this review, the Commitiee
considers the welghted average cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital.

Gearing ratio

The principal finencial covenant ratics under the Group's bormowing faciities ane maximum net debt to EBITDA of 3.5 times and
minimum EBITDA interest cover of 4.0 times, tested semi-annually, At 31 December 2017 both financial covenants were achieved,
with the ratio of net debt (using average exchange rates} to EBITDA being 2.5 times (2.6 times at 31 December 2016). The ratio of
EBITDA to net interast payable in the year ended 31 December 2017 was 9.8 times (2018: 11.0 times). EBITDA is calculated from
eamings before interest, tax, depreciation and amertisation, with eamnings stated before adjusting tems.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMRER 2017

30 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS CONTINUED

[b) Categoriea of financial instruments

Details of the significant accounting policies and methods adopted, including the criteria for recagnition, the basis of maasurement
and tha basis o which incoma and expenses are recognisad in respoct of each class of financlal asset, firancial lisbility and equity
instrument ara disclosed in Note 2,

2018
2017 Crostated)t
Em £m

Jictas
Financial assets
Trade receivables 23 210.5 241.8
Othar rmceiabias 23 2.7 243
Cash at bank and on hand 24 84.9 48.8
Equity iInvestments in unquoted companies 19 4.8 16
Total financial aseets 358.7 317.3
Financial iabilites
Bark overdralt 20 [ g 8.4
Bank bormrowings 20 583.9 848.8
Private placement loan notes 28 841.0 £82.2
Trade payebies 25 9.2 48.7
Accrusis 25 2004 184.9
Other payablos % 5.3 R332
Delamad conmderation 25 18.0 22
Corntingart ki 26 9.8 2.2
Total fnancial tabitles 17950 1835.7
1. 2048 rastated for finalisation of the fair valus of assats acquined and Sablities for cortain aoqut in 2018 [Boe Noe 4).
{c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange and interast rates, will affect the Group’s income
or the vaiue of its hoidings of financial instnuments,

The Group manages these riska by maintaining a mix of fixed and floating rate debt and currency bormowings using derivatives where
necessary. The Group does not use derivative contracts for speculatve purposes.

The Group's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise adverse
effects on the Group's financial performance. Risk management is carried out by a central treasury department under policies
approved by the Board of Directors.

(d) Interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets at floating rates but Is exposad 1o interest rate risk as entities in the Group borrow
funds at both foed and floating intacest rates. Barowings issued at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow inbarest rata sk,
Borrowings issued at or converted to fixed ratas expose the Group to fair value interest rate rigke

Theintarestrata}isklsmanagedbymaimaininganappropﬂatemixofﬂxadandﬂoaﬁngmwborrowingsandbymamedmm

rate swap contracts, The Group's exposures to interest ratss on financial assets and financial Babilities are detalled in the liquidity risk
section of this note.
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The following table detalls financial liabilibes by interest category:

2017 2018 §§
ﬁn- Non-
% n«m wbnnlny Totod ﬂ;’:‘; ﬁ“f-ng beuﬁngmm Total 3 123
[ £m £m &m £m £m £m em a
Bank ovardraft - [X] - 6.7 - 9.4 - 9.4
Bank bomowings - 583.9 - 589.9 - a48.8 - 848.8
Private placement loan notes 8410 - - 841.0 882.2 - - 6822
Trare payables - - 9.2 8.2 - - 437 487
Agcnusis - - 2004 200.4 - -~ 184.9 184.9 a
Other payables - - 35.3 35.3 - - 333 333 g
Detamad conaldarmtion - - 18.0 19.0 - - 212 272
Contingant consideration - - 38.5 295 - - 212 2.2
841.0 590.8 363.4 1,795.0 682.2 a58.2 295.3 1,835.7
[ ]

Interost rate sensitivity analysis
A high percentage of loans are at fixed interest rates; hence the Group's intarest rate sensitivity would only be affected by the exposure
10 variabis rate debt.

If imarest rates had been 100 basis points higher or lower and all other variables ware held constant, the Group's profit for the year
wouid have decreased or increasad by £6.9m [2016: £8.5m).

(e} Foreign currency risk .

The Group is a business with significant net US dodlar ("USD") transactions; hence exposures to exchange rate fluctuations arise.
Allied 1o the Group's policy on the hedging of surplus foreign currency cash inflows, the Group will usually seak to finance its net
irvestment in its principal overseas subsidiaries by borrowing in those subsidiaries’ functional currencies, primarity USD. This policy
has the effect of partially protecting the Group's Consolidated Balance Sheet from rovements in those currencies to the extant that
the associated net assets are hedged by the net forsign currency borrowings.

The camying amounts of the Group's foreign curmency denominated monetary assets and liabilities at the reporting date are as follows:

SLNINIIVLS

Assots Liabilities
2016
2017 Crastated?® 2017 2018
£m £m Bm £m
usp 208.4 3447 1,791.9) (1.841.9)
BUR 232 20.4 125.9) 82.2)
Other 2591 1382 {310.8) (455.8)

480.7 511.3 {2,128.0) (2.379.7)

1. 2018 restated for finalsation of the fiir vaive of asssts acquired and labties assumed for certain scquisitions complated in 2018 (see Note 41
The foreign curmency borrowings of £1,262 3m (2016: £1,323.1m) are usad 1o hedgae the Group's net investmants in foreign subsidiaries.

Avarage rata cn:ﬂ rate
2017 2016 2017 2018

UsD 1.28 1.36 1.35 1.23

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

In 2017, the Group eamed approximately 65% (2016: 59%) of its revenues and incumed approximately 55% (2016: 48%) of its costs
in USD or cumencies pegged to USD. The Group is therefora sensitive to movements in USD against GBP. In 2017, each $0.01
movement in the USD to GBP exchange rate has a circa £8.5m (2016: £6.5rm) impact on revenus and a circa £3.5m (2016: £2.9m)
impact on adjusted operating profit. Offsetting this are reductions to the value of USD borrowings, interest and tax kabilities. This
analysis assumes all other variables, including interest rates, remain constant.
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30 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS CONTINUED

(A Credit risk

The Group's principal financial assets are trads and other receivabies (Note 23) and cash and cash equivaients (Note 24), which
represeant tha Group's maximum exposure ko credit risk in relation to financial assels,

Credit risk refars to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractusl obligations resulting in financial ioss to the Group.
‘The Group has adopted a policy of assessing craditworthiness of countarparties as a means of mitigating the risk of financial
loss from dofautts.

The Group's exposune and the creditworthinass of its counterparties are continuously monitored and the aggregate value of
transactions concluded is spread amongst approved financial institutions, Gredit exposure is controlied by counterparty mits
that are reviewed and approved as part of the Group's treasury policies.

Tha carrying amount of financial assets racorded in the financial statements, which is net of impairment losses, rapresents the
Group's maxinum exposurs to credit risk.

Trade receivables

The Group's credit risk 15 primarity attributable to its trade and other receivabies. The amounts presentad in the Consolidated Balance
Shest are net of alfowances for doubtful receivables, estimated by the Group based on prior experience and its assesamant of the
curmant economic environment.

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverss industries and geographic areas and the Group's
exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individua! chamcteristics of each customer.
TheGroupdoesnothavesigniﬁcamcreditriskmnposwewwsingiecoumemanywwgmupd'commrparﬁeshavingsimuar
characteristics. The Group defines counterparties as having similar characteristics if they are related entities. Concentration of credit
risk did not exceed §% of gross monetary assets at any tims during the year.

The Group establishes a provision that represents its estimats of incurmed losses in respact of trade and cther receivables and the
investrments when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, The main components of this provision are a specific bss
component that relates to individually significant exposunes, and a collective foss component established for groups of similar assets
in respect of iogses that have been incumad but not yet identified. The collective koss provigion is determined by reference ta past
defaudt experience.

All custormers have credit limits set by credit managers and are subject (o the standard terms of payrment of each Division. As Globat
Exhibitions, Knowlecige & Networking and the joumnals part of the Academic Publishing Division work predominantly on a prapaid
basis they ane not subject to the same credit controls end they have a low bad debt history. The Group s exposed to nommal cradit rigk
and potential losses are mitigated as the Group does not have significant exposure to any single custormer.

Tha Directors consider that the carmying amount of trade and other receivables approximates their fair value.

Non-current other receivables
Non-current ather receivables arcse from dispesals made in the cument and prior years as disclosed in Note 23. The Risk Committee
reviews these receivables and the credit quality of the countarparties on a regular basis.

Gross Proviston Gross m%

Ageing of trade receivables z?-’ !‘g’. 302::: £m
Nat past dus 1203 - 11.0 0.7
Past due 0-30 deys 8.9 - ra.z -
Past dua over 31 days as {t0.2) 8.9 {12.8)
Books provision (866 Diicow) - 7.0 it 7.8
303.7 127.9) 2731 (81.3)

Trade receivebles that are lass than thres months past dus for payment are generally not considered impained. For trade recefvables
that are mare than three months past dus for payment, there are debitars with & carrying amount of £24.4m (2016: £20.4m) which
the Group hes not provided for, as thers has not been a significant change in the credit quality and the amounts are considerad
recoverable. The Group does not hokd any coflateral over these balances.

A provision relating o retums on books of EA7.0m (2016: £17.8m) hes been disclosed separately in the table above. This is based on
the Group’s best estimata of previous retumns trends, and the amount is included as part of the overall provision balance of £27.2m
(2016: £31.3m).
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Movement in the provision:

2017 2016

Em Em

1 Jarcary 313 232
Provision recognised BT 125
Recelvalas writien off as uncollsctibie 2.8 1.9
Arnonnts recoversd during the year {r.0} [ 1]
31 Decernber 27.2 a3

There are no customers who reprasent more than 10% of the iotal gross balance of trade receivables in either 2017 or 2016,

(a) Liquidity risk ’

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. Ulimate responsibility for
liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, though operationally it is managed by Group Treasury with oversight
by the Treasury Committes. Group Treasury has built an appropriate fiquidity risk management framawori for the managemeant

of the Group's short, medium and long-term funding. The Group manages fiquidity sk by mantaining adequate reserves and dabt
faciliies, togsther with continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and maiching the maturity profiles of financial assets
and liabiities. Included in Note 29 is a summary of additional undrawn faciiies that the Group has at its disposal.

Historically and for the foreseeable future the Group has been, and is expected to continue to be, in a net borrowing pesition. The
Group's policy is to fulfil its borrowing requirements by borrowing in the currencies in which it operates, principally GBP and USD;
thereby providing a natural hedge against projected future suiplus USD cash inflows.

{h} Liquidity and interest risk tables
The following tables detail the Group's remaining contractual maturity for its financial assats and liahilities.

The table below has been drawn up based on the contractual maturities of the financial assets including interest that wik ba eamed
on those assets except whens the Group anticipates that the cash flow will occur in a ditferent period.

Greater
cash fl\wu' L“;. 1-2 years 2-5 years S years
Ern y!zﬁ £m £m £m
31 Decomber 2017
Non-derivative financisl ssssts
Nor-imerest bearing 250.7 550.7 356.8 [X] - -
Variable interest rats instruments - - - - - -
358.7 350.7 1588 (&) - -
31 December 2016 (restated)
Non-derivative finencial assets
Norrintarest bearing 373 nza 316.9 02 0.2 -
Variabls interest cam instruments - - - - - -
e A 33 3189 0.2 0.2 -
1. Under IFRS 7 contractual cash flows ane undiscountsd and thanefora may not sgree with the camying in tha C liclated Shast.

2 2016 restated for finalisation of the fair vafus of assets scquined and kablitiss astumed for cartain acquitiions campletad in 2015 isse Nota 4).
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

30 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS CONTINUED
The following tables have been drawn up based on the earliest date on which the Grouip can settie its financial liabilities. The table
includes both interast and principal cash flows.

Greatar
Gty Contows iVew  1zyews 2Syers  Syeas
& fm £m £ LN
31 Decamber 2017
Nomderivative financial Babllities
Virlabie interest rate Instruments. $80.8 660.6 303.0 2878 - -
Fixadd interest raté instrumeants 841.0 1,064.3 4.1 349 450.1 638.0
Tracle and other payabiss 304.9 304.9 205.2 o7 - -
Defarred considention 19.0 9.0 2.0 1.0 - -
Contingent Congideration 39.5 I90.5 166 240 - -
1.795.0 2,008.3 649.8 2.4 4501 538.0
31 December 2018
Now-derivative fishilities
Varigble interest rate instruments B858.2 658.2 0.4 8488 - -
Foad Interest rata instuments. 882.2 838.5 208 1954 as1.8 2327
Trede and other 246.9 2489 2317 9.2 - -
Defarmed consideration 272 272 8.8 184 - -
Contingent consideration 21.2 212 188 44 - =
18357 1,993.0 3023 1078.2 3818 232.7
1. Under FRS 7 cash flows are and y not agren with the cerrying v the Congoli Bal

N} Fair value of financial instruments
Financial assats and financial liabiliies measured at fair value in the statement of financial positior:

Shaet.
Carrying  Estimated Carrying  Extimated
2018

fair valus falr value
2017 2017 2018
£ L) £m
Financisi assets

Oerivanive financial instrumenis n designaiad hedgs accounting relationships - - - -
Equity ivestrmants i unquotad companies 48 49 1.8 18
48 440 18 16

Financlsl iabilities
Dertvixtive financial Insturnants in designated hedge accounting rekationships It - - -
Contingerit and dafermad corgidemiion on aquisitions 68.5 58.5 48,4 484
5.5 58.5 48.4 484

All sther financial instruments are held at amartised cost and the camying value is aqual to the market value.

{i) Fair values and fair value hierarchy
Financial instrurnents that are measured subsequently to initia] recognition at fair vaiue are grouped into Levels 1 to 3, basad on tha
degree 10 which the fair value is observable, as follows:

Leved 1 fair vakse measuraments are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets o kabliites.
Lavel 2 fair value measuraments are those derived from inputs, other than quoted prices incluged within Level 1, that are observabile
for the asset or liability, either directly (as prices) or indirectly [derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measuremeants are those derived trom valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or liability that are not
based on cbservable market data (unobservable inputs).
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Firancial assets and liabilties measured at fair vajua in the statemant of financial pasition and their categorisation in the fair value hierarchy:

Levall Lavel 2 Lavel 3 Total
2017 2017 2017 2017
£m Sm Em £m
Financial assets
Derivative financial instrurnants in desigrated hedge accountng mialionships - - - -
Equity rvestments i unauoiad companies - 4.6 - 4.6
- 4.8 - 4.8
Finencisi lisbifities
Derivative financial instnuments in designated hedge accounting relationshipa - - - -
Contingant and defemed consideration on acquisitons. - - 58.5 58.5
- - 58.5 58.5
1 Leovel 2 Level 3 Total
2018 2016 2018 2018
£m £n Em
Financipl assets
Derivative financial instruments in designated hadge accounting relationships - - - -
Equity irvestments in unquotad companies - 16 - 18
- 16 - 1.8
Finsncisl Eabilities
Derivative financial instruments in degsigneded hedge accounting relationships - - - -
Coringant and dafarrad considaration on acquisitions - - 48.4 484
- - 484 484
31 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM
Share capital
Share capital as at 31 December 2017 amounted to £0.8m (2016: £0.8m).
For details of options issued cver the Company’s shares see Note 10.
2017 2016
[ 2m
Issued and fully paki
824,005,051 Ordinary Shares of .1p sach (2016. 824,008,061 Ordinary Shares of 0.1p each) 0.8 08
2017 2019
Numbsrof Number of
shares aharsas
Al Jaruary 824005081 548,941,249
155U6 of new shares retatad t the rights issue - 152234658
18306 of new shamns relatad to consideration for the Penton acauistion = 12,B820M48

Al 31 December

824,005,051 824,005,051

Share premium

2017 2018

&m £m

A1 January and 31 December 905.3 9053
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

32 OTHER RESERVES
This note provides further explanation for tha *Othar resarves” listed in the Consolidated Staternent of Changes in Equity.
Share 'n-m
f:'u -1';"»: Merger Ouu.r Shan!lur.h
16 be lasued eseTve -Imm Total
£m m Em [

A1 Januery 2018 43 486.4 528 D 7) [1.652.8)
Shanos issuod - 82.2 - ~ 82.2
Sharg ewatid axpenss 3.8 - - - 3.8
Own shares purchased y = - - .0 (1.0}
Transter of vestad LTIPs {1.7) - - 04 1.6)
Put aption on acquisition of nor-controliyg interasts - - 1.5 - {1.5)
AL1 Jartuary 2017 &5 s70.8 2.154.3) 08  {(1,570.8
Share award expense 54 - - - 54
Own shaves purchased - - ~ 0.9 ©.9)
Tranater of vested LTIPs @21 - - - [ R)]
Adustmant 10 ron-centroling inereste arising fram put oplion - ~ 0.1 - [X]
Nor-controling Inerests adjustnant arsing from disposal - - (0-4) - (0.4)
At 31 December 2017 83 5788 {2,154.8) {2.5) {1,560.7)

Rsszerve for shares to be issusd

This reserve relates to LTIPs granted 10 colleagues reduced by the transferred and vested awards. Further informaticn is set out
in Nota 10,

Merger reserve

The merger reserve was created in 2004 when tha merger of informa pk end Taylor & Francis Group plc resulted in a merger resarve
amourt of £498.4m being recarded. On 2 November 2016, the Group acquired Penton Information Services and the £82.2m share
pramium cn the shares issued to the vendors was recordad as an increass in the merger reserve in accardance with the merger
relief rules of the Companias Act 2006,

Other reserve
The other resarva includes the inversion accounting reserve of £2,189.9m which was creatad from an issue of shares under a schame
of amangement in May 2014.

Employee Share Trust and ShareMuatch shares

As at 31 Decemnber 2017, the Informa Employee Share Trust {"EST') held 388,118 (2016: 616,187) Ordinary Shares in the Compary
at a cost of £388 and a market value of £2.8m (2016: £4.2m). As at 31 Dacember 2017, the ShareMaich scheme held 273,560
{20178: 141,814) matching Ordinary Sharas in the Company at a markat value of £2.0m {2016: £1.0m). At 31 December 2017 the
Group held 0.1% (2016: 0.1%) of its own called uy share capital,

33 NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
The Group has subsidiary undertakings where there are non-controling Interests. At 31 December 2017, these non-controliing interests
were composed entirely of equity interests and represented the following holding of minarity shares by non-controffing intenests:

Brazil Design Show (5%, 2016: 45%);

Chengdu Wiener Melbo Exhibitions Co., Ltd {40%, 2216: 40%);
Shanghai Yingys Exhibitions Co., Lid (40%, 2016: 40%);

Agra CEAS Consutting Limited (18.2%, 2016: 18.2%):

Bureau Eurapéen de Recherches SA (18.2%, 2018; 18.2%);
Shanghai Bawen Exhibitions Co., Ltd (15%. 2016: 15%};
Shanghai Meisheng Culture Sroadcesting Co., Lid {15%, 2016: 15%);
tnforma Tianyt Exhibitions {Chengdu) Co., Lid (4096, 2016: 096);
Guangzhou Informa Yi Fan Exhibitions Co., Lid (40%, 2018: 0%);
Design Junction Limited (10%, 2016: 10%);

Monaco Yacit Show SAM (10%, 2016: 10%); and

Yachiting Promotions, Inc. (10%, 2016: 0%).

* 2 6 b g & o e s 800
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34 OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

2017 2016
£m £m
Minimum lsase payments under openating leases recognised in Consolidated Income Staternent for the year 27.8 23.8

At tha reporting date, the Group had outstanding commitments for total future minirmum lease paymaents under non-cancellable

Operating leases, which fall due as follows:

SLNINIIVIS

2017 2016
Lemd and Land and
g o4m i o
Within one year 278 0.7 24,2 07
Within two ' five years ns 13 615 1.0
Algr five years 30,7 - 1.4 -
130.0 20 92.1 1.7
Cperating lease payments on land and buildings represent rertals payable by the Group for certain of its properties.
35 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
2017 (rennaumde)'
Notas £m Em
Prafit belore tax 2688 178.1
Atjustmants for:
Depreciation of property and scrapmsnt 21 8.2 6.5
Amortisation of cther intangiblo essets 17 182.8 1308
Impaimsnt = ooctwll 8 34 B5.8
Impaiment - other imMangible assets 8 2.2 19
Share-based payments 10 54 39
Subsequent emessurament of contingent conaideration 8 0.0 %
Loss on disposal of businesses 2 74 388
Ivestment ncome 1 0.2 52.5
Finance costs 12 59.3 40.2
Share of adiusted results of joint vanturee and associates 10 - 0.8
Cparating cash inflow belora movernents in workdng capital 548.0 3991
Incroascl/dacroase in inventories 2.2) {8.8)
InCrease in recevenies (40.5) ©4.2
Increasa in paysbles 259 871
Moverments in working capital {18.8) 168.1
Cash generatad by oparations 531.2 4152
1. 2018 restated for finalisation of the fair vakue of assets scquired and Rablities assumed for cortain acquisiions completad in 2018 (see Note 4},
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

35 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT CONTINUED

Analysis of net debt ax A
i ng m Cashflow  difference st 2017

e&m [ fm em

Cash at bank and by hand v 49.8 7.8 2.5 54,9
Overyrafts 9.4 - 2.5 0.2 8.7
Gash and cash equivalents 40.2 - 10.9 2-3) 48.2
Other loan receivablas. 0.2 - ©.2) - -
Privitte placsmert loan noles dus in less than one year Hesn - 150.7 6.0 -
Bark inare dua in lass than one year - - 3218 25,3 (2he.3)
Bark loans due in more than one yaar {848.8) - 8429 1’3 (287.5)
Privaie placement kan noles due in mors ihan one year [LE] - {A0B.A) 5.9 (841.0)
Bantk loan fees 37 (1.8) - X)) 2.0
Priviste placerment fees 1.5 0.6) [X4 - 1.8
Net debt 1.485.4) @.2) ] 1294 f.973.1)

Included within the cash outflow of £14.6m (2016: cutfiow of £441.4m) is £1,292.1m (2016: £1,455.9m) of loan repayments, £1,070.8m

(2016: £1,888.9m) of facility loan drawdowns, £159.7m of private placement repayments (2018: £nil) and £406.4m of private placement
drawdowns {(2016: nonej.

Net debt consists of cash and cash equivalents and includss bank overdrafts, barrowings and other loan note recaivables whera
these are interest bearing and do not relate 10 deferred contingent arrangements.

36 RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

{a) Charge to aperating profit

The charge to operating profit for the year in respect of pensions, including both defined benefit and defined contribution schemes,
was £11,1m (2016: £10.3m). This consisted of a £0.6m (2016; £0.4mj change to operating profit related 1o agministration costs for
the defined benafit schemes and a £10.6m charge to operating profit relating tp defined contribution schemes (2018: £9.9m).

{b} Defined benefit schemes — strategy

The Group opefates two defined benefit pension schemes in the UK, the Informa Final Salary Scheme and the Taylor 8 Francis
Group Pension and Life Assurance Scheme (“the Group UK Schemes”) for all qualifying UK colleagues, providing benefits based

on final pensionable pay, Additionally, as a result of the Penton acquisition, the Group has two defined benefit schemes in the US:
the Penton Media, inc. Retirement Plan and the Penton Media, Inc, Supplemental Executive Ratiremant Plan (“the Panton Schames”).
All schernes (“the Group Schemes") are closed o future accrual. Contributions to the Group UK Schames ane determined following
triennial valuations undertaken by a qualified actuary using the Prejected Unit Credit Method. Centributions to the Penton Schemes
are assessad annually following valuations undertaien by a qualified actuary.

For the Group UK Schemes, the defined benefit schemes are administered by a separate fund that is legally separated from the
Company. The Trusteas are responsible for running the Group UK Schemes in accordanca with the Group Schemes' Trust Deed
and Rules, which sats out their powers. The Trustees of the Group UK Schemes are reguired to act in the best interests of the
beneficiaries of the Group Schemes. There is a requirement that one-third of the Trustees are nominated by the members of the
Group UK Schemes. The Trustess of the pansion fund are responsible for the investment policy with regard to the assets of the
fund, Neither of the Schemaes has any rsimbursemant rights,

The Group’s pension funding policy (s to provide sufficient funding, as agroed with the Trustees, to ensure any pension deficit will be
addressed to ensure pension payments made to cument and future pensioners will be met.

For the Penton Schemss, the definad banefit scheme is administerad by Penton Madia, In¢. and ie subject 1o the provisions of the
Retirament Income Security Act 1874, The Company is responsible for the investment policy with regard to the assets of the fund.
The Schame has no reimbursament rights.

The investment strategies adopted by the Trustees of the Group UK Schemes include some exposure 10 index-linked gifts and
corporate bonds. The irvestment objectives of the Penton Schemes are to maximise plan assets within designated risk and setum
profiles. The current assat aflocation consists primarily of listad stocks and corporate bonds. All assets are menaged by a third party
investrnent manaper according 1o guidelines estabiished by the Company.

180 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 , WWWINFORMACOM



{c} Defined benefit schemes ~ risk
Through tha Group Schemes the Company is exposed to a number of potential risks as described below:

+ Asset volatility: the Group Schemes’ defined benefit obligation Is calculated using a discount rate set with referance to corporate
bond yislde; however, the Group Schames invest significantly in equities. These assets are expectad to outperform corporate
bords in the long term, but provide volatlity and risk in the short term.

+ Changes in bond yiekis: a decrease in corporate bond viekis would increase the Group Schemes' defined benafit obligation;
however, this would be partially cffset by an increase in the value of the Schemes’ bond holdings.

» Inflation risk: a significant proportion of the Group Schemes' defined benefit obligation is inked to inflation, therefore higher
inflation will resutt in a higher defined benefit obligation (subject to a cap of no more than 5% p.a. for UK Schemas). The majority
of the Group UK Schemes' assets are either unaffected by inflation, or only loosely comelated with inflation, therefore an increase
In inflation would also increase the deficit,

* Life expectancy: if the Group Schemes’ members fve longer than expected, the Group Schemes’ benefits will need to be paid
for longer, increasing the Group Scheames' defined benefit obligations.

The Trustees and the Comparny manage risks in the Group Schearnes through the following strategies:

+ Diversification: investments are well diversified, such that the fallure of any single investment woukd not have a material impact
on the overall level of assets.,

* Investment strategy: the Trustees are required to review their investment strategy on a regular basis.

There are threa categories of pension Scheme members:

* employed deferred members: currently emplayed by the Company;

* defemed members: former colleagues of the Company; and

+ pensionar members: in receaipt of pension.

The defined benefit obligation is valued by projecting the best estimate of future benefit payments (allowing for future salary increases

for UK employed deferred members, revaluation to retirement for deferred members and annual pension increases for UK members)

and than discounting to the balance shest date. UK members receive increasss 1o their banefits inked to inflation (subsect to a cap of

no more than 5% p.a. for UK Schernes). There are no caps on benefits in the Penton Schemes. The valuation method used for all

schemes is known as the Projectad Unit Cradit Method.

The approximate overadl duration of the Group Schemes” defined benefit obligation as at 31 December 2017 was as follows:

2017 2018

Penton Penton

Panten  Exmecutive Penton Exscutive
Retireament Rstirament UR Retirement  Retlrement UK
Plan Plan Schamas Plan Plan Schemes
Overall cunation (veans} 15 1" 20 15 14 20

Sub-dividad into:

—Defevred mambears 17 - b= 17 - 23
— Ratired! mambers 9 1“ 13 9 14 13

Bengfits are not linked to inflation in the Penton Schemes.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

38 RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES CONTINUED
The assumplions which have the most significant effect on the results of the LAS 18 valuation for the Schemes are those relating to the
discount rate, the rates of increase in price inflation, salaries, and pensions and fife expectancy. The main assumptions adopted are:

2017 2018
Penton Penton

Schemes VN 8ch Schernts X Schames
Discount rate 3.3% 2.4% 3.7% 2.8%
Rals of price inflation i 2.1% {CPi) and 3.1% (RPY) e 24% P and 34% AP
Raie of salary increess — employed defamed n/a 21% na 29%
Rute of ncrease N delemad perwions - former coleagues n/a 21% n/a 2.4%
Rale of Increasa in persions In p-ynmt paraiones na 1.9-3.0% va 21-3.3%
Li'e expactancy:
For an individa! aged 60 - mals {yeary) 85 a7 85 87
For an indivichual aged 60 — fernale (vears) a7 89 a7 8%

For the Group UK Pansion Schemes, mortality assumptions used in the IAS 19 valuations are taken from tables pubfished by
Continuous Mortaiity invastigation (*CMI%). The iatest base tables for sal-administered pension schemes use S2ZPMA {males] and
S2PFA {females), and fife expactancy improvernents are taken from CMI 2016 (2016: CMI 2015) with the long-term rate of improvement
of 1.25% (2016 125%).!-“0rﬂ'avalmﬂon of US scheme iabilittes, the RP-2014 mortafity tables have been used (2016; RP-2014), with
life expactancy improvernents using scale MP 2017 (2016: scale MP-20n6).

{d) Defined banefit schemas - individual defined benefit scheme details

Informa Final Salary Scheme

The Trusteas are required to carry out an actuarial valuation every three years. The result of this valuation determines the level of
contributions payabla by the Group.

The last actuarial full valuation of the informa Final Salary Scheme was performed by the Scheme actuary for the Trustees as at

31 March 2017, This valuation revealed a funding shortfall of £5.5m. The recovery plan shows future annual employer contributions
of £2.0m in 2018, £2,0m in 2019 and £1,5m in 2020. The next triennial actuarial valuation of the Informa Final Salary Scheme will be
as at 31 March 2020, at which point the recovery plan will be reassessed.

An actuarial vajuation was carried out for IAS 19 purposes as at 31 December 2017 by a qualified independent actuary. The Schems
was closed 1o new entrants on 1 April 2000 and closed to future accrual on 1 April 2011. The Group's contribution over the year was
£nil 2016: Enil). The waghted average duration of pengion scheme liabilities was 20 years at 31 December 2017

mmmmdmmm:mmmmmmmmmmmmﬁmwmmmﬂasmwmm

-

A Change in agsumpticn Impact on sch

Discount rata Incrense/idecreane by 0.1% Dx wrease by £2.0m
Rata of price nflation pre-retirement Increasa/decrsasa by 0.25% increasa/decraase by £4.3m
Rt of mortality Increane/ecrnse by 1 yees Increasa/dacreass by £3.1m

Taylor & Francis Group Pension and Life Assurance Scheme
The Trustees ara required to cary out an actuarial valuation every three years, The rasult of this valuation determines the level of
contributions payable by the Group.

The last actuarial full valuation of the Tayior & Francis Group Life Assurance and Pension Scheme was performed by the Scheme
actuary for the Trustees as at 30 Septamber 2014. The vakuation as at 30 September 2014 revealed a funding surplus of £1.4m and
no recovery plan was required. The next triennial actuarial valuation of the Taylor & Francis Group Pension and Life Assuwance Scheme
began at 30 Saptember 2017 and Is cumently in progress. A recovery plan will be determined with any payments required expectad to
arigs only fror 2019 onwards and no contributions expected for the year ending 31 Dacember 2018.

An actuarial valuation was camied out for [AS 19 purposes as at 31 December 2017 by & qualified indepandent actuary. The Scheme
was closed 1o new entrants on 1 April 2000 and closed to future accrual on 1 April 2011. The Group's contribution over the year was
€nil (2016: €nif). The weighted averags durstion of pension scheme liabilities was 20 years at 31 Dacermber 2017,
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The sensitivities regarding the principal assumptions usad o measure the Taylor & Francis Group Pension and Life Assurance Scheme
liabilities are sat cut below:

Assumption Changs in azsumption Impact on schama labilities
Discourt mig Incraaseddecranss by 0.1% Decraase/increasa by £0.5m
Rata of pricy inflation pra-ratrement Increasa/decrease by 0.26% hcreaseidecrease by £1.2m
Rate of moraity Increasadiecresse by 1year Increasatiecraase by 00.5m

Penton Media, Inc. Retirement Plan ,

Actuarial valuations are undartaken every year, with the result determining the kevel of contributions payable by thé Group, The last
actuarial valuation of the Schema was perforrmed by the Scherne actuary as at 31 December 2017. The Group's contribution over the
year was £nil {2016: £nil), The employer expects to pay contributions during the accounting year beginning 1 January 2018 of £1.3m,
with contributions for future years dependent on the level of any future year deficits arising from futura valuations. The weighted
average duration of pansion scheme liabilities was 15 years at 31 December 2017. :

Thae sensitivities regarding the principal assumptions used to measure the Penton scheme labilibes are set out below:

Assumption Change In assumpzion Impact on echeme liahilities
Discount rats Increasaciecrease by 0.19% Decreasa/fincrapse by £0.7m
Rate of mortalty Incraaseddecreass by 1 yoar Increase/cecraase by £1.3m

Penton Maedia, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retiremant Plan

Actuarial vajuations are undertaken every year, with the resutt determining the leve! of contributions payable by the Group. The last
actuarial valuation of the Scheme was performed by the Schame actuary as at 31 Decernber 2017. The employer expects to pay Enil
contributions to the scheme during the accounting year beginning 1 January 2018,

The sensitivities regarding the principal assumptions used to measure the Penton Scheme Eabilities are sst out below:

Assumption Change 1 asswmption Impact on schame labilities
Discount rate Increaseiiecrease by 0.1% Decrease/incranse by £l
Rasto of mortatity increasa/itiecrsase by 1 year Increase/Cecraase by £rd

(e} Defined benefit schemes = individual defined benefit scheme details
Amounts recognised in respect of these defined benefit schemes are as follows:

2017 206
Lo fren
Racognised in profit before tax

Administration cost 0.5 04
Net interast cast on nat deficit +.1 0.2
Total 18 08
- 2017 2018
£m £m

Recognisedin the Comsolidated Statement of Comprehensive incame
Ratum on scheme assets "1 "
Experiance gain 34 24
Changa in demographic actuarial assumptions {0.9) [rA)]
Changs in financial actuarial assumptions 0.9 ©5.7)
Effact of movement In foreign cumancies. 0.3} -
Actuarial galnfloss) 4.2 (14.3)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

38 RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES CONTINUED

07

2m Em
Movement in deficit during the year B
Delch in schernoe al begineing of the yaar (38.0 uwo
Now achames from Penton acquisiion - (19.6)
Net finance cost 1.9 0.2)
Achsrisl gar/loss) 1.2 My
Other payments from schemes o4 ~
Effact of movernant in foreign currencios 1.7 0.1
Defici in schames at.end of the year $23.8) (38.0)
The amounts recognised in the Consolidated Balance Sheet in respect of the Group Schemes are as follows:
2017 2018
&m £m
Presant vahse of defred hanaft obligations {783} (184.9
Falr value of schemo assets 182.7 146.4
Defich in and labillty In tha Ci 1 Balance Sheot (23.6) {38.0)
Changes in the present value of defined banefit cbligations are as follows:
2017 2018
am £m
Opaning present value of defined beneft obligation (184.4) [108.7)
New schemes frorm Penton acquisition - 52.5)
Intanest cost (8. .0
Benglits pald (Y] a8
Actusrial gan/lioss) 3.4 @254
Effact of movament in fonsig curmencies 44 04
Ciosihg present vaius of defined benefit obligation (176.3) (184.4)
Changes in the fair value of scheme asgets are as follows:
2017 2me
fm Bn
Opaning far value of schama assets a4 1027
New scheme from Pecrion acquisition = 329
Retum on schemg assety 4.0 3.8
Actuerial gein/oss} 10.8 1na
Benafits paid &4 28
Other payrnents from achemmes. ©.5 -
Effact of In foreign 2an -3
Closing fair vakue of scherme assets 152.7 148.4

The assets of the Taylor & Francis Group Pensicn and Life Assurance Scheme include assets held in maneged funds and cash funds
operated by Legal & General Assurance (Pensions Management) Limited, Zurich Assurance Limited, Partmers Group AG, BlackRock

Investrment Management (UK} Limited, Standard Life Invesirments and Insight Investment Managemant Limited.

The assets of the Informa Final Salary Scheme include assets held in managed funds and cash funds operated by BlackRock
Irvestrment Management (UK) Limited, Partners Group AG, Zurich Assurance Limited, Standard Life irvestments and Insight

Imvestrment Managerhent Limited.
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The assets of the Pentan Schemes include assets held in managed funds and cash funds operated by New York Life Insurance

Compary, BlackRock Institutional Trust Company NA, Invesco Asset Managerment Limited and others. §§
The fair values of the assets held are as follows: ?lﬁ
n-um” Informa Penton Tatal g
31 Docember 2017 [ £m £m £m
Eruiles n2 42.8 2.8 75.8
Bondis 1.9 [%3 11 (%]
Cesh 0.3 13 01 17
Property a3 8.4 - nr
Divevsifiod Growth Fund 71 23.8 - 30.9
Other 3.8 14 7.9 231
Totd n8 94.2 30.9 1527
m Informa Penten Tots) a
31 Decamber 2016 £m £m £m [
Equites 1.9 42.3 21.5 75.7
Bonds 25 8.6 13 124
. Cagh 0.2 15 - 17
Proparty az 78 - 1.1 < | a
Diversified Growth Fund 54 168.9 - 243 E ;
Cther 29 8.7 2.6 21.2 x
Total 26.1 87.9 324 146.4 g E
-]

All the assats listed above have a quoted market price in an active market. The Group Schemaes’ assets do not include any of the
Group's own financial instruments, nor any property occupied by, or other assets used by, the Group. The actual return on plan
assets was £14.8m (2016 £14.9m},

37 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, which are related parties, have been eliminated on consolidation and are not
disclosed in this note, The transactions batween the Group and its joint ventures and associates are disclosed below, The following
transactions and arrangemeonts are those which are considened to have had a material effect on the financial performance and
position of the Group for the year.

Transactions with Directors

There were no malevial transactions with Directors of the Company during the year, except for those relating to remuneration and
shareholdings, For the purposes of IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures, Executives below the tevel of the Company's Board are not
regarcled as related parties.

During the period, the Group incurred expenses of £2.2m (2016: £2.3m) relating to Microsoft UK. One of the Group's Non-BxacLtive
Directors is the Chief Executive Officer of this organisatiorn.

Further information about the remuneration of individual Dirsctors is provided in the audited part of the Remuneration Report on pages
106 to 113 and Note 9.

Transactions with joint ventures and associates
During the period, the Group received revenus of Enil (2016: Enil) from Lioyd's Maritime Information Services Limited, & joint venture,

During the period, the Group received revanue of £nil (2018: £0.1m) from Pestana Management Limied, an associata.

During the period, the Group received revenue of £nil (2016: £1.8m) from Independent Materials Handling Exhibitions Limited,
ajoint venture.

Other related party disclosures
At 31 Dacember 2017, Informa Group companies have guaranteed the pension scheme liabilites of the Taylor & Francis Group
Pension and Life Assurance Scheme and the Informa Final Salary Scheme.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

38 SUBSIDIARIES

The listing below shows the subsidiary undertakings as at 31 December 2017,

Company Name Country Crdinary Shares held Regigtered Office
ACADEMIC PUBLISHING

Indorma Limited Hong Kong 100% HKZ
Taylor & Francis Books india Pvi imfiad Indla 100% N2
Golwiz Liminadl retand 100% Rt
Dove Macical Press INZ) Unied New Zoabnd 100% N1
Informe Healthcare AS Norway 100% NO1
Colwiz Pakistan (Private) Limited Paidstan 100% 3]
Taylor & Francis (S) Phe Limited Singapore 100% SG1
Co-Action Publshing AB Sweden 100% SET
Taylor & Frarcis AB Swedert 100% SE1
Aferturst Limited United Kingeiom 100% UK
‘Ashgate Pubkshing Limited Unied Kingdom 100% UK1
Cogant QA Limtted Uniiad Kingdom 100% UKt
Cowiz UK Limtted United Kingdom 100% UK
D<rvn Madical Prass Limied Unitexy Kingdom 100% UKt
H. Kames; [Booke) Lid Linheq Kingdom 100% UK)
Karmac Books Lid Urited Kingdom 100% UKA
Psychology Press New Co Uinied United Kingdom 100% (8.4
Routlge Books Limitad Urtftad Kingdom 100% UKl
Teylor & Francls Books Limied Unitad Kingdom 100% UKL
Taylor & Francls Geoug United Untad 100% 3]
Teylor & Frencis Publishing Services Limhed Uinfted Kingdam 100% UKy
Taylor 8. Francis Limited Unisd Kingdom 100% UK
Telor & Francis Group, LLC Uritad Statos 100% Us14
BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

Datamonitor Ply Umhad Austaia 100% ALY
Ovum Pty Limited Astraia 100% A
Agra CEAS Consulting - Buresus Eropden de Recherches SA Baigium B2% BE1
Informa Economics FNP Consulines Lida Bradl 100% BR4
FO. Licht Zuickenwirtachaficher Variag und A g GmbH 100% GE2
Datamantinr Publications §-#< Limiled Hong Kong 100% HK?
informa Globel Markats {Hong Kong) Limitad Hong Kong 100% HIKY
Paron Modia Asta Limtied Hong Kong 100% HK3
NND Blomedical Data Systams Private Limhed India 100% LT
Informa Giobal Markets (apan) Limited Japen 100% JAL
informa Global Markets {Singapore) Private Limited Shgapom 100% a1
Markgtwarks Datamonior {Piy) Limited South Alrica 100% ZA1
Agra Ceas Consufting Limited Uniiad Kingdom 82% UK
Agra iorma Limitad Uniitad Kingdom 100% UK
Datamonitor Limiied United Kingdom 100% UKt
Ebenchrnarikars Limited United Kingdom 100% LK1
Infofma Giobal Markats (Europa) Uimvted Unfied Kingdom 100% 3
Jarnas Budiey Intsmationa Limited Linttsc Kingdom 100% LK1
Mapa intemational Limited United. Kingdom 100% UK1
MRO Exhibitions Limited Unitadt Kingdk 100% UK
MRO Natwork Limited United Kingdom 100% UK
OTC Publications Limktad United Kingdom 100% 3
Perton Communications Erope Limsied Unfted Kingdon 100% UKt
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Company Name Courtry Ordinary Shares held Registered Office
Tk tomotive Holkfings Limited Undted Kingdom 100% uKi1
TU-Automaotive Limtied Unitad Kirgdorm: 100% UKt
Duha ivestments, e, United States 100% US1
Form Progress Limited Linitad Statos 100% Us3
Farm Progress/VX LLC Unitad States 100% us12
Irfoma Business Inteligance, Inc. United Stales 100% USs
Wnforna Business Wedka Hokdings, Inc. United! States 100% us2
frfoma Business Media, Inc. Untted Statas 100% us2
frfonma DataSources, inc Uniied States 100% US8
Informa Media, Inc. Lnitad States 100% usz
Inforrna Operating Holdings, Inc. Unfied Statas 100% us2
Intamat Workd Madia, inc. Unilad States 100% usS10
Ovumn, inc. United Staes 100% us2
Sidptg 10 Linked States 100% [=Y}
Spotight Financial, nc. Unitad Statas 100% us1a
Tiimbahs investrment Research, Inc. Uniad States 100% Us15
GLOBAL EXHIBITIONS

Informa Fashion Pty Limiad Aissiralia 100% AR
Inforrna Trade Evenis Pty Limitac Austrola 100% A2
Informa Micdla East Limaad Bermuca 100% BM1
Tha Supearyacht Cup Limited Bermuda 100% BM1
Brazll Dasign Show - Eventos, Midies, Consuttorias, Tminamanios @

Paricipacoes Lida Brazil 55% B8R
BTS Informe Feiras Evenios e Editom Lida Braail 100% BR2
Informa Canada inc. Canaca 100% GAl
Changdu Wienar Matbo Exhibiions Co., Lid China 0% CHI
Guangzha infosma i Fan Extibitions Co., Ltd China 0% CHB
Informna Exhibitions (Beling) Co., Lid China 100% CH4
Ihioimna Tianyl Exhibiions Changau} Co., Lid China B80% CHR
Shanghal Baiwen Exhbitions Co., Ltd China 85% CHS
Shangtal Meishing Culiure Sroadcasting Co., Lid Chiva 85% CHE
Shanghal Yingye Exhibitions Co., Lid China 50% CHY
Infosma Egypt LLC Egypt 0% EG1
Euomecticom SAS France 100% FR1
Eumtvic SAS France 100% FR1
Intemationad Trade Exhibition Companty France SAS France 100% fR1
Rec Edition Sar Franoe W00% R
Informna Monaco SAM Monaco 0% MG
Monaco Yacht Show SAM Moreco 90% MC1
1R Exhibitions Philppines e Prilippines 100% PH1
Informna Saudi Arebia LLC Saudi Arebia 100% SA1
Inforrna Exhibitions Pis Umnitad Singapore 100% SG1
Inforrng Mickdlle East Media FZLLC United Arab Eminaigs 100% UAE1
Brick Shows Limited Unitad Kingdom 100% UK1
Dasign sunciion Limited United iKingdom 0% K1
E-Heqith Media Limiied Uniwed Kingdom 100% UK1
IR Exhibitions Limited Uritied Kingdom 100% UK1
A Maragarment Limitad Uniwad Kingdom 1009 UK1
I (UK. Holdings) Limitad Uniied Kingdom 100% UK1
Fort Laugerdele Convention Sarvices, Ino. Uritad Statss 100% uUs1e
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

38 SUBSIDIARIES CONTINUED

Cormpary Nema Country Ordinary Shares heid Regltored Office
Informe Exhibitions Holding Corp. United States 100% UsT
infonma Extitwtions U.S. Construction & Resl Estats, 0. United Stales 100% Uss
Informa Exnibitions, LLC United States 100% us?
informa Life Sciences Exhibitions, Inc. United States 100% use
Inkarma Marina Holdngs, nc. United Swias 100% Usie
Informa Pop Culture Events, inc, United States 100% Use
Southem Cornvention Sanvices, he. Unhad Statas 100% US16
Yachting Promotions, Inc. Unitad States 0% US1E
KNOWLEDGE & NETWORIKING

IR Pry Liméiag! Austraba 100% AU
1R Informa. Seminarios Lida Braz) 100% BR3
Light Readling Canada, Inc. Cenada 100% CAZ
New AG intamationa Sarl France 100% FR1
EB0 Group GmbH Germany 100% GE1
Inforna Holding Germany Gmbe Benrany 100% GE1
EBD GmbH S d 100% SwW1
Futurum Mecdka Limited Uitad Kingdom 100% UK
IR Livied Untteg Kingdom 00% UKy
Light Asacting UK Limited Undiad Kngadorn 100% o
Knectds5 LS, Inc. Uniod States 100% =)
GROLP

informa Australia Pty Limited Autrala 100% AT
Informa Ertarprise Menegement (Shanghal) Co., Lid. Chine 100% o)
Inforrne European Finenclal Shered Sarvice Centre GimbH Gannany 100% e
Informa Switzedands Limited Jorsay 100% ]
1R South Alrica BV rv——— 100K T
Informa Europe BY Netheriands 100% NES
Lesb Bv Nothertands 100% NE2
1EC Asia (5) Pt Limiwed — T00% 51
IR Epana 5.L Spain 100% ESY
Inforna Financy GmbH S fand 100% T
Indorma P GmbH 5 d 100% =
1BC {Ter{ Uirnitad Unitad Kingdom 100% UK1
1BC (Twalve) Limited Linied Kingdom 100% UK
BC Fourtesn Limitad Unjed Kingdom 0% UKL
Inforna Final Sglary Fergion Trusies Company Limited Unitad Kingdom 100% LUK?
Informna Rnance UK Limiled United Kingdom 100% UK1
Informa Finance USA Limited Unitad Kingdom 100% UK
Informa Giroup Hobiings Limited Unitsd Kingdom 100% T
informa Group PLC United Kingaiom 100% UKL
Infarma Holdings Limited Uniked Kingdom 100% UK1
Informa rvestment Plan Tiustees Limited Unitad Kingdom 100% UK1
informa Overseas investmenis Umitad United Kingdom 100% 1
inforrna Quest Limitad Untied Hngaom 100% i
Informa S Limited Untiad Kingalon 100% UK
Informng Thiea Limied Uniad IGngdom 100% UK1
Informa UK Limited Urhed Kingdom 100% s
informe US Holdings Limited Unitad Kingdom 100% UKt
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Company Name Country Ordinary Sharas hald Registered Dffios

LLP timiteci United Kingdomn 100% 3]
Infoma Acacemic and Businass, LLC Unitec! States 100% UK1
Informa Export, inc. United Staton 100% use
Informa Gilobal Sales, inc. United States 100% uss
Inforrma Support Senvices, inc, United States 100% use
Irfomna USA, Inc, Unitixt Staites 100% use
&?MPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESSES

23] 5 Howick Place, Loncian SW1IP WG, United Kingdom

THE AMERICAS

s 748 Whalere Wasy, Building £, Fort Colls, C0O 80525, US.A

Usz 1168 Avanue of tha Americas, 10th Floor, New York, NY 10036, ULS.A.

Usa 255 35th Avenue, Suite P, Saint Charlas, ILB0174-5410, US.A

Us4 B8N. Quean Street, Suite 800, Lancastar, PA 17603, US.A.

uss 52 Vanderbit Avenue, 11th Floor, New York, NY 10017, US.A.

use 101 Paramount Drive, Sulte 100, Sarasota, FL 34232, LLSA.

usy 2020N. Cantral Avanue, Suia 400, Phoanix, AZ 85004, U.S.A.

Use 6191 N. State Highway, Sulte 500, Inving, TX 75038, LLS.A

usg One Research Oriva, Westbonough, MA 01581, US.A,

us10 1100 Superior Averca, 8th Fioor, Clevetand, OH 44114-2518, US.A.

usn 708 Third Avenus, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10017, US.A.

usiz 4580 Soot Trak, Sukte 100, Eagan, MN 55122, US A

us1a 2205 SE B0 Avenua, Portiand, OR 67215, US.A.

US B000 NW Broken Sound Parkway, Suite 300, Boca Raton, FL 33487, U.S.A.

Usis 1 Havbour Drive, Sutte 211, Sausalitn, Ca 94965, US.A

usi1g 1115 NE 8th Avenue, Fort Leudandals, FL 33304, U.S.A.

B Canon's Court, 22 Vicioria Street, Harmiton, Bermuda

BR1 Fue Bala Cintra §87, Yith Floor, Suite 112-C, Coneolacac, S2o Paulo 01415003, Brazi

Br2 Rue Bels Cirtra 967, 11t Floor, Sulte 112-A, Consolacan, Sio Paulo (1415-003, Brazi

BR3 Rue Bata Cintra 967, 15th Floor, Sulte 111, Consolacao, S&o Paulo 01415-003, Brazd

BR4 Rue Bela Cirtra 867, 11th Floor, Suite 112-8, Consolacao, So Paulo 01415-003, Brazl

Cay 2w Floor, 20 Eginton Avenue Yest, Yonga Eglinton Cantre, Toronto, ON MAR KB, Canada

Ca2 /o MoMilan L P, Brookdiekd Place. 181 Bey Street, Sulte 4400, Toronto, Ontarlo M5J 273, Cenada

Cas /o McMillan LLP, 1500 Raval Cendre, 1055 West Georpla Street, Vancouver BOVBE 4N7, Canada

ME1 Cintarrnex, Primer Nivel, Local 45, Av. Parme Fundidors, 501, Col, Obrens, Montarmay 84010, Maxico

CHINA & ASIA

CH1 Foom 1009, Westen Tower, No. 18, Way 4, South Peopla Ruad, Chengdu City, China

CH2 Room 2072, 2nd Floor, 124 Buliding, No, 380 Zocg Xing Road, Jan'an District, Shanghai, China

CHa Room 22, Hong Kong New Towsr, No. 300 Hual Hal Middle Road, Huang Pu District, Shenghal, China

Chia Room 802, 8th Aoor, No. 87, Bullding No. 4, Worker's Stadiurn North Road, Cheoyeng District, Beding 100027, China

CH5 Room 1010, 10F, No. 83 Nanjng Wast Road, Kan'an District, Shanghai, China

CHe Roam 101-75, No. 15 Jia, No.152 Alley, Yanchang Road, Zhabei District, Shanghal, China

CH? Room 234, 2nd Fioor, M Zone, 13t Buidling, No. 3398, Hu Qing Ping Roed, Zhao Xang Town, Qing Pu Digtrict, Shanghai, China

CHg Room 1103-1104, No. 996 Xin Gang Dong Road, Hal Zhu District, Guangzhou, China

CHe Foom 1018, Wesiem Towsr, No13, Way 4, South Peopls Road, Chengau City, China

HKi Sulte 1908-8, 11/F Tal Yeau Bulding, No 161 Jchnston Road, Wanchal, Hong Kong

Hi2 Lewval 54, Hopawell Centre, 183 Queen's Raad East, Mong Kong

Hia Level 15 Langham Plaos, 8 Argyls Strest, Mong Kok, Kewloon, Hong Kang

P Unit 1003, Autel 2000 Corponate Cantre, Vaalare Streat Comer, Hemens Strest, Salsecio Viiags, Makat City, Phiippines

3] 8th Floor, City View, Elock-3, Bahadur Yar Jug Co-operative Housing Society, Shaheed Millat Road, Kerachi, Paidstan
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

38 SUBSIDIARIES CONTINUED
COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESSES CONTINUED

S 111 Somerset Road, #10-05 Triplecne 238184, Singapore

JAL SF hwanami Hitotsubagh Bulding, 2-5-5 Hitotsubasii, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 101-003, Japan

INT 2nd & 3rdd Floor, The National Coundil of YCAS of ndia, 1 Jai Singh Road, Naw Dedhi 110001, Dedv, india

N2 Flat No. 104, Dhanunisya Residance, Piot No. 183, Kalyan Nagar ¥, Hyderabad, Anchea Pradesh 500018, India
AUSTRALIA & NEW ZEALAND

AN Leval 18, 347 Kot Stpst, Syciney, NSW 2000, Australa

Al Leval 5, 267 Colins Street, Meil %, VIC 3000, A ik

NZT /0 Hal & Parsons CA Limited, 145 Kitchenar Road, Milford, Auckiand 06210, New Zeaiand
MIDDLE EAST & AFRICA

EGt TH, 263 Strest. New Maaci, Calro, Egvpt

] Ariziya District Bin, Mahfowx Centre, P.0. Box 4100, Jedden 21491, Saudi Ambia

UAE1 17th & 18th Floor, Creative Tower, P.O. Bax 422, Fujsirah, LAE

ZA1 Broadacres Business Cantre, Comer Ceder and 3rd Avenus, Broadacres Sandton, Gautng 2021, South Africa
BJROPE

AT Wipplingorsrasse 24, 1010 Wien, Ausiia

BEt PAua da Commerme 20/22, B8-1000 Brussels, Beigum

=53] C/Azcona, 38 Bajo, 28028 Madrid, Spain

Ri 2 Rue de Lisbonne, 75008, Paris, France
GE1 isartorplat 4, 80331, Munich, Germany
GE2 AM Muhlengraben 22, 23900, Ratzeburg, Gamnany

Ll /o Mathason, 70 Sir John R vs Quay, Dublin 2, keland

JE 22 Grarwila Street, St Hollar, JE4 BPX, Jersoy

MG1 Lo Sulfren, 7 Aue Sulfren-Reymond, 88000, Monaco

NEI g 37, 1014 BA, Amsterdia, Netharands

NE2 Schimmett 32, Kantoor C, 7E Verdieping, 5611 ZX, Einchoven, Nethedarnds
NO1 /0 Wahi-Larson, Advokatfirna AS, Fridtjof Nansans Plasa 5, Oslo D180, Norway
SE1 Bowx 32655, 103 65, Stockholm, Sweden

W Baarargtrazse 139, 6300 2ug, S ]

The proportion of voting power held is the same as the proportion of ownership interest. The Consofidated Financial Statsments
incorporate the financial statements of all entities controfled by the Company as at 31 December each year. HsfertoNoteZbr
furthar description of the method used to account for investrnants in subsidiaries,

39 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

for the acquisition of Panton Information Services on 2 November 2018 includes defermed consideration that is payable
in October 2018 for anticipated future tax benefits. The estimated fair vahuse of this consideration is £16.7m ($22.6m) at 31 December
2017 and reflacts the receipt of external legal advice. The amount is under dispute with the safler, as an amount of approximatety
£2B.8m (339m) Is expectad by the sefler. No provision has been made for the potential additiona! amount as the Directors do not
consider it is probable that an additional amount is due. Any future settiemant that is higher than the fair value estimate of £16.7m
($22.6m) will result in an incorne statement chargas in a future accounting pariod as mars than 12 months have elapsed sinca the
acquisition and therefore any adjustment would falf cutside the 12 month remeasurement period permitted by IFRS 3.

40 POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

On 16 January 2018, the Group announced it was in preliminary discussions for a potential combination of UBM plc 1o be offected
by way of an acquisition of the entire share capita) of LBM by Informa for shares and cash consideration. On 17 January 2018, the
Group outiined the key financial terms, with UBM Shareholders receiving for sach UBM shara 1.083 Informa shares and 163p

in cash, On 30 January 2018 the Boards of informa and UBM confirmed the creation of & leading B2B information gervices group
through a recommended offer for UBM by Informa. A Circular to the Shareholders of Infarma recommending the offer is expected to
ba issued in March 2018 and general mestings for informa and UBIM are expecied to take place in April 2018. Subject to approval
from Shareholders of both companias and regulatory approvals the transaction is expected fo complete in June 2018.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
COMPANY BALANCE SHEET
. ASAT 31 DECEMBER 2017

2017 2018
Notes £m £m
Fixad ussets
Iwestment In subsidiary undertakings 3 3,084.0 3850.8
Current assats
Debtors dua within one year ] 2.2029 2100.7
Cash at bank and on hand a1 0.2
2,203.0 21808
Craditora: amounts faling due within one year 5 {r32.8) {374.9)
Net current assets - 1,470.5 1816.0
Cradiors: amounts faling ciue after mona than one year 6 (842.3) {1,048.6)
Nat assels 4,292.2 44270
Capital and reserves
Shame capital 7 0.8 0.8
Share premiut Bccount B8 805.3 205.3
Rasarve for shares © bHe issuad 8 8.7 8.0
Merger rasenve B 955.1 9556.1
Employes Sheve Tiust and ShareMatch shares 8 0.1 0.7
Proft and g3 account a 2,423.0 2,560.5
Equity Sharsholders’ funds 4,292.2 44270
248 52.2

Profit for the year endad 31 December

The financial statements of this Cormpany, registration number 08860726, were approved by the Board of Directors on 27 February 2018

and were signed on its behalf by
Btephen A. Carter CBE Gareth Wright
Group Chief Executive Group Finance Director

o o
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Informa PLC (“the Company”} is a compary incorporated in the United Kingdom under the Companies Act 2006 and is fisted on the
Londan Stock Exchange. Tha Company is a public company limited by shares and is registered in England and Wales with registration
rumber 08860726. The address of the registered office is 5 Howick Place, London SW1P TWG.

Principal activity and business review
Informa PLC is the parent company of the informa Group ("the Group™ and its principal activity Is to act as the ultimate holding
company of the Group.

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of accounting

The Company meets the definition of a qualifying entity under Financial Reposting Standard 100 {FRS 100" issued by the Financlal
Reporting Council. The financial statements have therefore been prepared in accordance with FRS 102 The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Irsiand as issued by the Financlal Reporting Councl.

The last financial statements under previous UK GAAP wera for the year ended 31 Decarnber 2014 and the gate of tansition to
FRS 102 was therefore 1 January 2015, Thers wane no material adjustrments recorded for the transition from UK GAAP to FRS 102,
As permitted by FRS 102, the Compary has taken advantage of the disclosure examptions available under that standard in relation
to share-baged payments, presantation of a cash flow statement, starxiards not yet effective and related party transactions. The
Direciors’ Report, Corporate Governance Statement and Directors' Remunaration Report disclosures are on pages 72 to 118 of
this report. The financial staternents have besn prepared on the historical cost basis and on the going concem basis s explained
in Note 1 1o the Congofidated Financial Staternents.

The principal accounting policies adopted are the same as thosa set out in Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Stalements, with the
aexception of the mengar reserve accounting treatment arlsing from the Scheme of Amangament in 2014,

The Company’s financial statements are presented in pounds sterling being the Company’s functional cumency.

Profit and loss sccount
Aspemmadbysscﬂonmdhmmz@o&mwmm&mmwbmnmﬂambssma
statement of comprebensive income for the yaar, The Company’s revenue for the year is £nil (2016: £nill, and profit after tax for

the year is £22 6m (2016: £59.2m).

Share-based payment armounts that relate to employess of subsidiary Group companies are recorded as capital contributions
o the relevant Group company.

Investments in subsidiaries and impairment reviews

Irvestrnents held as lixed assets ana stated at cost less any provision for impairment, Where the recoverable amount of the investment
is less than the carrying amount, an impairment is recognised, Impamantmnmaramdarhlmnaﬂaastannualtyotmreﬁsquanﬂy
where there i3 an indication of impairment.

3INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS Noas

2017, -] 2018
Cost 2 Bm £m
At 1 January 3,659.5 36560
Additions 4.4 3.8
At 31 Decamber 3,864.0 3.650.6

QOther additions of £4.4m (2016: £3,6m) refata to the fair value of the share incentives issued to empioyoes of subsidiary undertakings
during the year.
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The listing betow shows the direct subsidiary ard other subsidiary undertakings as at 31 December 2017 which affected the profit or
nst assats of the Company:

Country of registration )
Company and op Princtpal sctivity Ordinary Shares held
Informna Switzerand Limited England and Wales Holding compary 100%
knfomna Global Sales, Inc. Us Domestic intermational sales corporation 00%

Details of subsidiaries controlled by the Company are disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements (Note 36).
4 DEBTORS DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

2017 2016

&m £m

Amounts owed from Group undertalings 2,202.8 2,180.7
Prepayymants. and accrued income 01 -
2,202.9 21807

Amaunts owed 1o Group undertakings falling due within one year are unsecured, interest bearing and repayabie on demand. Interest
rales on amounts owed from Group underfakings rangs from 0% to 4.25% (2016: 0% to 3.5%).

5 CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

2017 2018

£m £m

Termioan 206.9 -
Amounts owed 1o Group Undertakings 423.8 asts
Other craditors end accnsis 81 45
Incorme tax payable 4.3 129
7329 3749

Amagunts owed to Group undertakings falling due within one year are unsecured, interest bearing and repayable on demand. Intarest
rates on amounts owed 1o Group undertakings range from 0% to 3.75% (2016: 0% 1o 3.5%).

In March 2017, thé Group amanged a £296.3m ($400.0m) bank term loan facility with a maturity in March 2018 and issued by Bank
of America Meill Lynch.
6 CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER ONE YEAR

2017 2018

£m £m

Revojving cracit eclity' 285.8 2071
Accuigition tacilty - 548.0
Privala placement loan noies 5541 2023
Other payables 28 1.2
) [1r%] 1.048.6

1. Stated nat of arrangsmnent faas of £2.0m.

On 25 January 2017, tha Company issuad $500.0m of private placement loan notes, the proceeds of which were usad 1o repay
£406.4m {$500.0m) of the acquisition facility. On 4 January 2018, the Company issued $400,0m of private placernent ioan notes
with maturities of 7 years and 10 years.

On 23 October 2014, the Company entered into a new five-yaar revolving credit facility for an equivalent of £800.0m. In July 2017
this facllity was reduced to an amount of £855.0m of which £287.6m was drawn down at 31 December 2017 (2016: £300.1m). The
facility matures in October 2020. Interest is payable at the rate of LIBOR plus a margin based on the ratio of net debt to EBITDA.

The private piacemant loan notes total E555.5m ($750.0m} and are stated at £554.1m, net of £1.4rm of amangement fees.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

7SHARE CAPITAL
2017 206

£m £m
lssued and fully paid -
824,005,051 (2016: 824 005.061) Oxcinary Shares of 0.1p sach 0.8 08

2017 2018
of  Number of
shares shares
Al Y Jaruary 824,008,051 645941248
fssue of aheses in refation 1o rights issus - 182,234,656
I3sue of new shares reletnd i consideration for the Panton acquisition - 1282946
31 Decsimer 824,005,081 824,005,051
8 CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Employes
Share premium for Merger Share Trust Profit and
capital account  to be lesund Taserve sharts 10ss account Total
£m £ £m El_r_\_ £m £m

A1 January 2010 0 204.0 33 872.9 0.3 2,632.4 3,713.0
Sheres baued 0.2 ™3 - B82.2 - - 783.7
Own sharas punchased - - - - {0.6) - {0.6)
Share-trxsed payrment chaigs - - 6 - - - 38
Profi for the year - - = - - 59.2 59.2
Equity dvidsncls - - = = - 3.9 {1219
Trangfer of vasted LTPg - - 0.9 - 01 0.8 -
AL Janusry 2097 0.8 89053 6.0 0561 0.1} 2.580.5 44270
Share-based payment charge - - 4.8 - - - 4.9
Profit for the year - - - - - 28 228
Equity dhvidends - - - ~ - ns2.3 pez.n
Transfer of vested LTIPs - - 29 - - 21 -
At 31 Docember 2017 08 906.3 8.7 056.1 fo.n 2423.0 4,292.2
Share capital

On 30 May 2014, under a Schama of Arrangement, 603,541,240 Ordinary Shares of 435p each in the Company were allotted to
sharehoiders. On 4 June 2014, a capital reduction took place which resulied in a reduction in share capital of £2,628.5m and the
establishrment of a distributable nsssrve of the same amount. This iInvolved the nominal valus per share of the issued share capital
of the Company of 803,841,249 shares being reduced from 435p per share %0 0.1p per share. During 2014 the Company also
Issued 45,000,000 Crdinary Shares of 0.1p for consideration of £207.0m.

On 11 October 2016, the Group issued 162,234,656 Ordinary Shares of 0.1p each through a 1-for-4 rigitts issue to part-fund

the Penton acquisition. The shares were issuad at £4.41 sach and raised gross proceads before expenses of £715.5m. On

2 November 2016, the Group issued 12,829,148 Ordinary Shares to the sellers of the Pertton business in part consiteration for the
sale ("Consideration Shares"). Shara capital as at 31 Dacember 2016 and 2017 amounted to £0.8m (824,005,051 shares at 0.1p).
Share premiurm

In 2014, the Company issusd 45,000,000 Ordinary Shares f 0.1p with the shara premium (net of transaction costs) being £204,0m.
Share premium as at 31 December 2014 and 2015 amounted to £204.0m. On 11 October 2016, the Group issued 162,234,656
Qrdinary Shares of 8.1p gach through a 1-for-4 rights issue. Tha shares were Issuad at £4.41 each and resultad in shane pramium
{net of transaction costs) of £701.3m. Share premium as at 31 December 2016 and 2017 amounted to £905.3m.

"Merger ressrve

On 30 May 2014, under a Scheme of Amangement, the Company subscribed to shares in Informa Switzerland Limited, formerly Old
Informa, a subsidiary undartaking, which were valued at £3,500.0m. This resulted in new share capital of £2,627.1m from the issue
of 503,941,249 shares at & nominal value of 435p and the creation of a merger reserve of £872.9m.

QOn 2 Novermbar 2016, the Group acquired Panton information Services and the Group fesuad 12,826,146 Ordinary Shares to the
vendors, with the EB2.2m share prernium on the shares issued recorded against the merger reserve in accardance with the mesger
relief rules of tha Companies Act 2006.
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Profit and loss account

On 4 June 2014, a capital reduction took place which resulted in a raduction in share capital of £2,626.5m and the establishment
of a distributable reserve of the same amount. This involved the nominal value per shars of the issued share capital of the Compary
of 803,841,249 shares baing reduced from 435p per share to O.1p per share.

The distributable resarves of the Company are not materially different to the profit and koss account balance, with distributable
reserves of £2,419.6m at 31 December 2017 (31 December 2016: £2,558.2m).

As at 31 December 2077, the [nforma Employse Share Trust ("EST) held 388,118 (2016: £16,187) Ordinary Sharas in the Company

at a cost of £388 and a market value of £2.8m (2018: £4.2m). The shares held by the EST have not been akocated to individuals and
the remaining shares have been allocated % individuals in accordance with the Defarred Share Sonus Plan as set out in the Directors'
Remuneration Repart on page 84 to 113. As at 31 December 2017, tha ShareMatch scheme held 273,560 (2016: 141,814} matching
ordinary shares in the Company at a market valua of £2.0m (2016: £1.0m).

Details of the description of raserves are disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Staternants (Note 32),

9 SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS
Details of the shams-based payments are disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statemants (Note 10),

10 DIVIDENDS
During the year an interim dividend of £54.8m (2016; £44.1m) and a final dhidend for the prior year of £107.4m (2016: £87.8m) ware
recognised as distributions by the Company. Details of dividends are disclosed in the Consolidated Finangial Statements (Note 14).

11 RELATED PARTIES

The Diractors of Informa PLC had no material transactions with the Comparty or its subsidiaries during the year other than service
contracts and Directors® Bability insurance. Dstails of Directors’ remuneration are disclosed in the Remuneration Report. The Company
has taken advantage of the exemption that transactions with wholly owned subsidiaries do not nesd to be disciosed.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUDIT EXEMFTION

Tha following UK subsidiaries will take advantage of the audit exemption set out within section 4794 of the Companies Act 2006 for

the year ended 31 Daecember 2017,

Audit \p Ragiscation
Aftrhurst Limited 018085668
Agra Informa Limited 00748465
Colwiz UK Ltd 081684808
Datarnoritor Lmitsd 02308113
Dove Medical Prase Limitod 049676856
Ebenchrmarkers Limited 04150655
E-Henith Mecta Limind 04214438
Futunum Maciia Limitad 08813558
1BC (Tar) Limitad edar1y
{BC (Tweivg) Limitaxd 03067085
1BC Fourteen Limited 03119071
AR Exhibitions Limited Q2072059
UR (UK. Hoklings) Limited 02748477
R Limitad 01835190
1R Managamant Limitad 02922734
frdormna Exiibitions Limited 05202480
informa Fnance UK Limited 08774872
jorma Finarce USA Limiled 08840353
fnforma Giobesl M {Euwopg) Limved 03094797
Informa Holdinga Limitad 03848198
Informa Overssas invesiments Limited 05845568
Informa Six Linnited 04606226
Informa Three Limiadl 045959851
informa US Holdings Uimitad 08319013
Jamss Dudiey intermational Lixd 02354118
Kamac Books Lid 03184381
Uight Reading UK Uimitad 08323350
LLP Limited 036100568
Mapa International Lid 0475706
MRO Exhibttions Limited 02737787
MAQ Natwaork Limited 09375001
MRC Putlications Lirmvied 02732007
OTC Publications L i Q2765878
Penton C: e Europe Limited - 02805378
Routiecigs Books Limitad 03177762
Tawlor & Franwcis Boalks Limited 03215483
Taytor & Francis Group Limied 02280983
Taador & Francis Pubshing Services Limfied 03874840
Tt-Automotive Hokdings Limitec 05525826
TU-Autormotive Limited 0B798474
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FIVE YEAR SUMMARY
2017 20188 2015 2014 2013
=3 £m £m £m £m
Results from operations
Reverue 1,751.8 1,344.8 1,212.2 1,137.0 1,130.0
Adusted Oparating proft 548.5 415.8 365.6 3340 3352
Statutory oberatng profitoss) 345.3 198.8 2385 2.8 148.4
Statutory profitfioss} befors tax 268.0 178.1 218.7 @M. 115.4
Profit/loss} attributable 10 acuity holders of the parent K 171.5 1714 (52.4) 8.5
Free cash flow 400.9 305.7 3034 7.2 2138
Nat assets
Non-curment agsets 4,356.8 45423 2,731.8 28127 24328
Current assoty 535.6 489.3 3278 306.2 278.8
Nor-current kablitea (1.47T1.0) {1,785.0) (1141.7) 1,028.8) 967.6)
Current fabities (1.,190.4) (1.048.8) (850.0) {858.3) 553.5
Net asssts 2,230.7 2,187.8 1,268.1 1,281.7 1,191.1
Key statistics from continuing operationa fin pence}
Eamings per sham 7.8 26 24.3 78 (1.0}
DA sted eamings per sham awr 236 24.3 9 0.0
Adiusted eamings per share 483 422 205 378 ars
Ad)usted diled eamings per share 48.1 424 38.5 a8 318
Dividends por share 2048 19.3 186 7.8 174
1. 2016 resiated for finalisation of the fair velue of assets acquined and Rabiities assumed for cortain aoguisiions compiated in 2016,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

REGISTRARS
All general enquiries concarning holdings of ordinary shares in Informa PLC, should be addressed to our registrars, Computarshare
Investor Services PLC (*Compittershare™:

Computershare Invesior Services PLC
The Pavillons, Bridgwater Road
Bristol BS99 622

Helpline: +44 (D\370 707 1678
Website: www.irvestorcenire.co.uk
The Sharshoider helpling is available between Monday and Friday, 8.30 am to 5.30 pm.

To access your shareholding details onne, go 10 www.investorcentre.co.uk. ToregtstartouSsﬂ'lawebsm you will need your
Sharenholder reference number as shown on your share certificate or dividend voucher,

The website enablas you to:

= view and manage all of your sharehoidings;

s register for siectronic communications;

o buy and sell shares online with the deafing service; and

+ deal with othar mattars such as a changa of address, transferring shares or replacing a lost certificate.

DIVIDEND

Informa usually pays a dividend t all Shareholders twice each year, Shareholders can arrange for dividends to be paid by mandate
directly to a UK bank or buikiing society account thvough the BACS (Bankers' Automated Clearing Services) system. You can register
your bank or building society details onfine at www.nvestarcentra.co.uk or contact Compurtershare for a dividend mandate form,

if you wish to recaive your dividends in & different currancy, you will medlomglatsrlortlngbbdpaymemssandoaptmddadby
Cormputershare. Further information can be found on the Computershare website.

Shareholders can also elect to join informa's Dividend Reinvestment Plan (DRIP), where instead of receiving dividends via cheque
or info a bank account, cash dividends are automatically reinvested in irfiorma shares, further building Shareholderg’ portfolios.

This senvice is also administersd by Computershare and its full terms and conditions, inckuding efigibility for Shareholders based
outside of the UK, are available at www.investorcentre.com.

= Under the DRIP, the cash dividend paki by Informa will be used 10 buy new shares in the company, and as many whole shanes
as possible from the procesds of each cash dividend.

+ There is no charge for joining the DRIP. Dealing foes are charged when shares are bought. See www.investorcertire.com for
a list of curent fees agsociated with the plan.

* Sharehoklers can change their instruction and withdraw from the DRIP at any tims by caontacting the administrators. The DRIP
terma and conditions include full details of nolice periods.

* To join this plan, Shargholders can complels the anline form at www.investorcentre.com or contact Computershare on the
detalls above.

SHARE DEALING
Sharsholdars have the opporiunity to buy or sell Informa PLC shares using a share deafing faciity operated by our registrar
Comgputershare. Internat and telephone dealing are available via Imvestor Centre at wwwinvestorcentre.co.uk

Internet dealing
The fee for this service will ba 1% of the value of each sale or purchase of shares (subject to a minisoum of £30). Stamp duty of 0.5%
is als payable on afl purchases,

Bafore you trade, you wiil need to register for this service, This can be done by going onfine at www.computershare trade.

Telaphone deating

The fes for this senvice will be 1% of the value of the transaction pfus £35. Stamp duty of 0.5% is eiso payable on all purchases. To use
the servics, plaase call +44 (05370 703 0084 and have your Shareholder Reference Number (SRN) to hand, This sarvice is avallable
Monday to Friday from 8 am to 4.30 pm.

Please note that due to the regulations in the UK, Computershare is requined to check that you have read and accepted the Terms &
Conditions befors being abile to trade, which could delay your first telaphone trade. If you wish to trade quickly, we suggest visiting the
Comgurtershare wabsite and registering online first at www.computershare tracfe.
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SHAREGIFT

ShareGift {(Registered Charity no. 1052686) is an independent charity which specialises in accepting donations of small numbers of
shares which are unaconomic to sell on their own. ShareGift is particularty designed to accept urwanted shares and uses the ultimate
proceads to support a wide range of UK cherities, Around £25m has been given by ShareGift so far to ovar 2,000 different charities.
Further information about ShareGift can be found on its website, www.ShareGift.org, or by calling 020 7930 3737.

ELECTRONIC SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATIONS

As part of Informa’s commitment to the sustanable use of natural resources and reducing our environrmental impact, we offer all
Sharsholders the opportunity to alect to register for electronic communications. To elect 1o receive all future Sharehoider
communications by emall, please visit www.investorcentre.co.ul/ecomms,

PROTECTING YOUR INVESTMENT FROM SHARE REGISTER FRAUD

Over the last few years, & number of companiss have becoms aware that their shareholders have received unsolicited phone calls
or correspondence conceming investmant mattars. These are typically from brokers who tanget existing shareholders offering to
sell what often tum out to be worthless or high risk shares in US or UK investments. They can be extremely persuasive and very
persistent. Sharehciders are advised to be vary wary of any unsolicited advice, offers to buy shares at a discount or offers of free
campany reports.

If you receive any unsolicitad investment advice:

Maka sure you get the comect name of the person and organisation.

Check that they are properly authorised by the FCA before getting involved. You can check at www.fca.org.uk.
Report the matter to the FCA by completing an online form at www.fca.org.uk.

Inform Computarshare by caling 0370 707 1679.

TIPS ON PROTECTING YOUR SHAREHOLDING
= Ensure all your certificataes ane kept In a safe place or hold your shares electronically in CREST via & nomines.

* Keep al documeantation containing personal share information in a safe place and destroy any comespondence you do not wish
to keep by shredding it.

» Y you change address, inform Compirershare. if you receive a letter from Computershare regarding a change of address and you
have not recently moved, contact them immediately.

* Know when the dividends are peaid and consider having your dividend paid directly into your bank. If you change your bank
account, infarm Computershare of the details of your new account. Respond to any lettars Computarshare send to you about this.

+ ¥ you are buying or sefing shares, only deal with brokers registered in tha UK or in your country of residencae.

ADR PROGRAMME

On 1 July 2013, Informa established a Level | American Depositary Recaipt ("ADR”) programime with BNY Mellon, thaglomlsader
in investment management and irvestment services. Each Informa ADR represents two ordinary shares and they trade on the CTC
{(*Over-The-Counter”) market in the US under the symbol “IFJPY” (SIN US4567282060). Investors can find information on informa’s
ADRs on www.brymellon.com/dr.

Informa's Ordinary Shares continue to trade on the Premium Main Market of the London Stock Exchange ("LSE™) under the symbal
“INF (SIN: GBOOBMJBDWS4).
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AUDITOR

Deloitte LLP

2 New Street Squars
London EC4A 3BZ

www.deloitte.com

STOCKBROKERS

Bank of America Merrill Lynch International
Bank of America Merib Lynch Financial Centre

2 King Edward Strest

London EC1A 1HQ

www.barmf.com

Barclays Capital

5 The North Colonnade
Canary Whart

London E14 4BB

www.barcap.com

COMMUNICATIONS ADVISERS
Teneo Blus Rubicon

6 More Place

Lendon SE1 2DA

www tsneobiuerublcon.com

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ADVISERS

DEPOSITORY BANK

BNY Melion

101 Barclay Street, 22nd Floor
New York, NY 10288

www.bryrmellon.com

PRINCIPAL SOLICITORS
Clitfford Chance LLP

10 Upper Bank Streat
London E14 544

REGISTRARS

Computershare Investor Services PLC
The Pavitions, Bridgwater Road

Bristol BS99 627

www.computarshare.com

LEGAL NOTICES

NOTICE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

“This Annusal Report contains forward-looking statements. Although the Group believes that the expectations refiected in such
forward-lotking statermnents are reasonabis, these statements are not guarantess of futunes parformance and are subject 10 a number
ot risks and uncertainties and actual results and svents could differ materially from those currently being anticipated as reflected in
such forward-looking staterments. The tarms “expect”, "astimate”, “lorecast”, “target”, *believe”, “should be”, “will be" and simiar
exprassions are intended to identify forward-looking staterments. Factors which may cause future outcomes to differ from those
fareseen in forward-looking statemnents inciude, but ars nat imited to, those identified under *Principal Risks and Uncertainties” on
pages 24 to 32 of this Annual Report. The forward-looking statements contained in this Annual Report speak onty as of the date of
publication of this Annual Report and the Group therefore cautions readers not to place undue reliance on ey forward-looking statements.

Exoaptasraqunadbyarvyapphcab!elawormulahon,maGmwmpresslydsdalmsanyobhgmnorundenakmgtordeasembbdy
contaned in

any updates or revisions to any forwardJooking statements

this document 1o refiact any change in the Group's expectations

or any change in events, conditions or circumstances on which any such statement is based.

WEBRSITE

Informa’s websita www.inforrna.com gives additional information on the Group. Information made available on the website coes not

constituta part of this Annual Report.
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